
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

OF COLORADO  

WORKSHOPS & REGULAR 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

 

 

 

October 15 & 16, 2014 

 



Transportation Commission 
October 15 & 16, 2014 

Meeting Schedule & Agenda 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, Colorado 80222 
 

Ed Peterson, Chairman 
Lakewood, District 2 

 
Shannon Gifford 

Denver, District 1 
Gary M. Reiff 

Englewood, District 3 
Heather Barry 

Westminster, District 4 
Kathleen Gilliland 

Livermore, District 5 
Kathy Connell, Vice Chair 

Steamboat Springs, District 6 
 
 

Douglas E. Aden 
Grand Junction, District 7 

Sidny Zink 
Durango, District 8 

Les Gruen 
Colorado Springs, District 9 

William Thiebaut 
Pueblo, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister 

Haxtun, District 11 
 

        THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES 
 
The times indicated for each topic on the Commission agenda are an estimate and 
subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, the 
Commission will immediately move to the next item.  However, the order of agenda 
items is tentative and, when necessary to accommodate the public or the 
Commission's schedules, the order of the agenda items is also subject to change. 
 
Documents are posted at http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-
commission/meeting-agenda.html no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting.  The 
documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only until final 
action is taken by the Commission. 
 
Unless otherwise noted, all meetings are in CDOT HQ Auditorium. 
 
Wednesday, October 15, 2014 
12:00 p.m. HPTE Board Meeting [Call to Order in Room 225] 
12:55 p.m. HPTE Board Break 
1:00 p.m. HPTE Board Meeting [Reconvenes in Auditorium] 
2:00 p.m. Commissioner Meetings with RTDs [Various Rooms] 

• Commissioners may replace badges between 1pm and 3pm. 
2:30 p.m. Program Management Workshop (Richard Zamora,  
  Josh Laipply) ...............................................................  ......... Tab 01 
3:15 p.m. Budget Workshop (Scott Richrath, Maria Sobota) ........  ......... Tab 02 
4:00 p.m.  T&I Committee (Mark Imhoff) ......................................  ......... Tab 03 
4:30 p.m.  Adjournment 
  
Thursday, October 16, 2014  
7:30 a.m. Breakfast Meeting [Room 262] 

• Commissioners may replace badges between 8am and 10am. 
9:00 a.m. Statewide Plan Committee (Deb Perkins-Smith) ...........  ......... Tab 04 

 
Return to Agenda

http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html


9:45 a.m. Audit Review Committee (Barb Gold) ...........................  ......... Tab 05 
10:15 a.m.  SB 228 Criteria and Project Selection Process  
  (Deb Perkins-Smith) ....................................................  ......... Tab 06 
10:45 a.m.  IX Bus Communications Plan (Amy Ford) ....................  ......... Tab 07 
11:00 a.m.  Lunch 
 
***************************************************** 
TRANSPORATION COMMISSION MEETING ....................................  ......... Tab 08 
 
11:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order, Roll Call 
   
11:30 a.m. 2. Audience Participation; Subject Limit: 
         10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
 
11:30 a.m. 3. Comments of Individual Commissioners 
 
11:35 a.m. 4. Executive Director’s Report (Don Hunt)  
 
11:40 a.m.  5. Chief Engineer’s Report (Josh Laipply) 
 
11:45 a.m. 6. HPTE Director’s Report (Michael Cheroutes) 
 
11:50 a.m. 7. FHWA Division Administrator Report (John Cater) 
 
11:55 a.m. 8. Act on Consent Agenda ...........................................  ......... Tab 09 
 

a) Resolution to Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 
2014 (Herman Stockinger) ............................. Consent Agenda 01 
 

b) Resolution to Disposal of Parcels 5X and 5AR SH 21 (Powers Blvd) 
Colorado Springs (Karen Rowe) ...................... Consent Agenda 13 

 
c) Resolution to Approve City of Victor SH 67 Devolution  

  (Karen Rowe) .................................................. Consent Agenda 16 
 

d) Resolution to Approve SH 2 Devolution in Commerce City (Anthony 
DeVito) .......................................................... Consent Agenda 21 

 
e) Resolution to Approve Devolution of SH 34 (Elkhorn Ave) in Estes Park  

 (Johnny Olson) ................................................... Consent Agenda 30 
 
12:00 p.m. 9. Discuss and Act on 4th Supplement to the FY’2015 Budget (Scott 

Richrath) .....................................................................  ......... Tab 10 
 
12:05 p.m. 10. Acknowledgements:  

• Safety Innovation Award 
• The Men and Women of CDOT as TCI Person of the Year 

 
12:10 p.m.  11. Other Matters 
 
12:15 p.m. 12. Adjournment 



 
 
 
***************************************************** 
BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  ...................................... Tab 11 
 
12:20 p.m. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
12:20 p.m. Audience Participation 
  Subject Limit: 10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
 
12:20 p.m. Act on Consent Agenda ...................................... Bridge Enterprise 02 

a) Resolution to Approve Regular Minutes from  
September 18, 2014 (Herman Stockinger) 

 
12:25 p.m. Discuss and Act on 3rd Budget Supplement for FY2015 
  (Scott Richrath) .................................................. Bridge Enterprise 04 
 
12:30 p.m.  Monthly Progress Report 
  (Josh Laipply) ..................................................... Bridge Enterprise 07 
 
12:35 p.m. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

 
Return to Agenda



4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9204 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info

DATE: October 15, 2014
TO:  Transportation Commission
FROM: Josh Laipply, Chief Engineer

Scott Richrath, Chief Financial Officer
SUBJECT: Program Management Workshop

Purpose
The Program Management Workshop provides the Transportation Commission with
an update on the delivery of programs and significant projects. This month there is
a focus on the Flood Program as well as RAMP Local Agency Projects.

Action
The program management items presented here are for Transportation Commission
information and comment. As we continue to develop program management
reports, input from the commission on which types of reports clearly present
program status is valuable.

Details

Program Management Update
A primary performance metric for the integration of Cash Management and
Program Management is the cash balance. Included in the Powerpoint is a diagram
reporting actual cash balances for all CDOT funds—including Local Agency, Flood,
etc.—against our path to target that has been set.

This month’s presentation includes a focus on the Flood Program and RAMP Local
Agency projects. The Transportation Commission receives updates monthly for all
programs and receives a rotating focus into individual programs. These updates are
included in the attached PowerPoint presentation.

In addition to the Flood and RAMP Local Agency projects, an update on the
Accelerated and Advanced Funding projects is provided. An annual redistribution
combined with a 2012 reconciliation of federal revenues resulting in $69 million of
additional funding was allocated by the Transportation Commission to a number of
projects at a monthly Commission meeting in Durango.  These are heretofore
referred to as the '2012 Federal Redistribution and Reconciliation Funds'.  These
projects were last reported on in May 2014.

The Flood Program has put together a spending forecast and schedule for
completing all construction by the end of 2017.  This is an ambitious schedule and

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262
Denver, CO 80222

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 1 of 26



4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9204 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info

based on how bid prices come in and other work in the area some construction
project start dates may push out six to twelve months.

To date for the Flood Program, two of the 36 permanent repair projects have
completed construction with an additional five projects out for advertisment.  Of
the 136 emergency repair and local agency projects, over 50% have completed
construction with another four currently in construction.

RAMP Local Agency and CDOT Administered Projects that require
Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs) are generally tracking in-line with our
forecasted projections.  To date, there are approximately 4 projects (1 Local
Agency and 3 CDOT Administered projects) that have not submitted complete IGA
information packets, mostly because our local agency partners and region staff are
finalizing the necessary exhibits.  There are six devolution IGAs that are currently
being drafted by Procurement (Stage 2) that require further development of
exhibits and Commission resolution to proceed.  CDOT Staff and Procurement are
aware of these projects and are confident that a large majority of the projects will
still meet the Dec 31st date.

Next Steps
CDOT staff will continue to make regular Program Management updates through
workshops on the Commission agenda. These workshops will be jointly developed
by the Chief Financial Officer and the Chief Engineer since the agency is adopting
project delivery and financing methods that integrate cash management and
program management.

Attachments
1. Powerpoint Presentation

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 2 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Program Management Update
October 15, 2014

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 3 of 26



Cash & Equivalents
Target Balance

As of September 19, 2014

RAMP
Announced Target Established

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 4 of 26 
Return to Agenda



PMO Reporting Overview
by Program

Program

Financial Performance
($Millions) Schedule Quarterly

RotationProgram
Expenditure

through
8/22/2014

Program
Expenditure

through
9/19/2014

$
Change SPI

Flood $100.2 $126.9 $26.7 1.00 Oct.

RAMP P&O
(Local Agency)

$1.1 $1.1 $0.0 0.81 Oct.

RAMP P&O (CDOT) $87.3 $96.6 $9.3 0.64 Nov.

RAMP P&O (Overall) $88.4 $97.7 $9.3 0.64 Nov.

Other CDOT
Projects

N/A N/A N/A N/A Nov.

2014/2015 Asset
Management

$387.4 $447.9 $60.5 0.87/0.54 Dec.

Safety Projects N/A N/A N/A N/A Dec.

Totals $576.0 $672.5
Notes: Asset Management expenditures are a combination of 2014 and 2015. Asset Management
expenditures include MLOS and Roadway Equipment while these are excluded in the overall
program SPI. N/A – Program in development and data not available at this time.

As of September 19, 2014

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 5 of 26



PMO Reporting Overview
by Program

N/A – Master Program Schedule still in development,
no data available.

Total Cumulative Program Amounts are for the duration of the program.
Program amounts and duration vary for each program.

As of September 19, 2014

SPI This
Month

SPI Last
Month

1.0 0.86

0.64 0.64

0.81 0.74

0.64 0.63

N/A N/A

0.54 0.52

0.87 0.71

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

Note: Asset Management expenditures include MLOS and Roadway Equipment
while these are excluded in the overall program SPI.

Program Under Development. SPI T.B.D.

Program SPI to be reported in November 2014.

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Total ($2.9 B)

Safety Projects

2014 Asset Management ($622.9 M)

2015 Asset Management ($620.42 M)

Other CDOT Projects

RAMP P&O CDOT ($598.8 M)

RAMP P&O Local Agency ($112.2 M)

RAMP P&O Total Program ($711.0 M)

Flood ($274.3 M)

Financial Performance

Expenditure (%) Encumbered (%) Unencumbered (%) Unbudgeted (%)

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 6 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Status of Projects Partially Funded by
2012 $69 M Reconciliation

As of September 19, 2014

Commission Allotment
(Millions)

Project Expenditure as
of September 19, 2014

(Millions)

Current Status as of September 19,
2014.

1 $10.00 $7.74

Currently in construction.  Project has
encumber the full construction
amount and has expended
approximately 71% of construction
funds.

2 $6.00 $1.73
Design-build proposals are due to
CDOT in Mid-October.

3 $10.00 $10.99
Project in Construction.  Project has
encumber the full construction
amount and has expended

4 $30.70 $35.40
Project still in construction and has
expended about 75% of construction
funds to date.

5 $0.80 $0.60 Design Complete

6 $0.50 $1.65 Design Complete

7 $3.00 $6.11

Project in Construction.  Project has
encumber the full construction
amount and has expended
approximately 91% of construction
funds.

8 $8.50 $25.95
Region 1 continues to work on the
EIS, with a record of decision due in
2015.

$69.50Total Commission Allotment

Project Name

SH 9 Reconstruction - North of Breckenridge (Coyne Valley to
Agape Church)

 I-25 at Cimarron Interchange

Region 3 Fiber optic project  (I-70 Installation of Fiber Optic - now
Vail to Glenwood Springs)

 I-76: Ft Morgan to Brush (I-76 Major Surface Treatment, Phase 3 -
Fort Morgan to Brush)

US 160 Durango-Bayfield Passing Lane

US 160 S. of Cortez Passing Lane (US 160 Passing Lane

US 160/550 CFI in Durango (US 160 & US 550 - Construction of
Continuous Flow Intersection - North Intersection in Durango)

I-70 East EIS

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 7 of 26



Status of Projects Partially Funded by
2012 $69 M Reconciliation

As of September 19, 2014

Note:  Almost 70% of Additional CDOT funds are attributed to I-25 Cimarron
Design-Build Project and the I-70 EIS.

Current Allocations As of September 19, 2014
Additional CDOT Funds (Millions) $164.26
Unencumbered (Millions) $99.32
Encumbered (Millions) $44.26
Expenditure (Millions) $90.18
Commission Allocation (Millions) $69.50

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

M
ill

io
ns

(42%)
(19%)
(39%)

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 8 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Status of $87.5 Million
Accelerated Surface Treatment

As of September 19, 2014

10

As of September 19, 2014

Accelerated Surface
Treatment Projects (10 Total)

CompleteCommission
Allotment (Millions)

1
$11.70

2 $11.90

3
$6.50

4 $5.00
5 $9.40
6 $18.30
7 $6.50
8 $6.50
9 $7.00

10
$4.70

$87.50

Project Name

I-70 East - Flagler to Bethune - SMA Mill & Fill
(West of Flagler)

 I-25 From State line to MP 7.5

US 50A Canon City to Penrose (West of Royal
Gorge Entrance, East)
I-70 Eagle to Wolcott
I-70 Glenwood Canyon Concrete (Glenwood

Total Commission Allotment

 I-76 Sedgwick - State Line PH IV
US285 North of Monte Vista Resurfacing
US 491 Dove Creek(Cahone) to Utah State Line
US 6 - Sheridan to Simms

US 285: SH 88 (Federal Blvd.) to Marion Street -
Overlay

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 9 of 26



Status of $87.5 Accelerated
Surface Treatment

As of September 19, 2014

Current Allocations As of September 19, 2014
Additional CDOT Funds (Millions) $1.94
Unencumbered (Millions) $0.69
Encumbered (Millions) $1.79
Expenditure (Millions) $86.39
Commission Allocation (Millions) $87.50

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

M
ill

io
ns

(1%)

(2%)
(97%)

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 10 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Status of RAMP IGAs

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 11 of 26



Status of RAMP IGAs

As of October 1, 2014

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 12 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Status of RAMP IGAs

As of October 1, 2014

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 13 of 26



Status of RAMP IGAs

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 14 of 26 
Return to Agenda



Locally Administered Projects –
IGA Progress / Planned Advertisement

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 15 of 26



Locally Administered Projects –
IGA Progress / Planned Advertisement

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 16 of 26 
Return to Agenda



9/17/14

Flood CDOT PR - Project Status

Note: Status information from SAP and Dashboard

2

5

5

5

19

As of September 17, 2014

CDOT PR Project Status
(36 Total Projects)

Completed In Bid/Award
Design Scoping
Planning

11
3
2

6

23

As of August 20, 2014

CDOT PR Project Status
(36 Total Projects)

Completed Construction
In Bid/Award Design
Scoping Planning

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 17 of 26



9/17/14

Flood Local Agency ER & PR
Project Status

Note: Status information from SAP and Dashboard

21

22

1

40

As of August 20, 2014

Local Agency ER and PR Project
Status (84 Total)

Completed Design Scoping Planning

69

4

22

1

40

As of September 17, 2014

Local Agency ER and PR
Project Status (136 Total)

Completed Construction

Design Scoping

Planning

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 18 of 26 
Return to Agenda



9/17/14

Flood Program Financial Summary

2 2

47 45

As of July 29, 2014 As of September
17, 2014

Emergency Repair Projects

SAP Closed Active

As of July
29, 2014

As of July
29, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

Unencumbered $10,107,000 $12,211,000
Encumbrance $15,789,000 $12,083,000
Expenditure $94,211,000 $97,874,000
DDIR Approved Budget $120,107,000 $122,168,000

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

Emergency Repair Projects

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 19 of 26



9/17/14

Flood Program Financial Summary

As of July
29, 2014

As of July
29, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

Unencumbered $21,439,000 $36,296,000
Encumbrance $15,892,000 $18,447,000
Expenditure $2,816,000 $9,227,000
DDIR Approved Budget $40,147,000 $63,970,000

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

Permanent Repair Projects

1
4

37
35

As of July 29, 2014 As of September 17,
2014

Permanent Repair Projects

SAP Closed Active

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 20 of 26 
Return to Agenda



9/17/14

Flood Program Financial Summary

As of July
29, 2014

As of July
29, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

As of
September
17, 2014

Unencumbered $37,014,000 $44,711,000
Encumbrance $3,626,000 $12,021,000
Expenditure $0 $2,118,000
DDIR Approved Budget $40,640,000 $58,850,000

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

Local Agency Projects

84 84

As of July 29, 2014 As of September 17,
2014

Local Agency Projects

Active

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 21 of 26



9/17/14

Flood Program Financial Summary

As of July 29,
2014

As of July 29,
2014

As of
September

17, 2014

As of
September

17, 2014
Unencumbered $68,560,000 $93,218,000
Encumbrance $35,307,000 $42,551,000
Expenditure $97,027,000 $109,219,000
DDIR Approved Budget $200,894,000 $244,988,000

$0

$50,000,000

$100,000,000

$150,000,000

$200,000,000

$250,000,000

$300,000,000

Total Program

3 6

168 164

As of July 29, 2014 As of September 17,
2014

Total Program
SAP Closed Active

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 22 of 26 
Return to Agenda



9/17/14

Flood Program Overview

Program forecasting to spend:
• $140 M in FY15
• $146 M in FY16
• $110 M in FY17
• $25 M in FY18

This includes ER, PR and Local Agency
Projects.

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 23 of 26



PMO Coming Attractions

As of September 19, 2014

• Update of Cash Balance

• Overview of RAMP Partnership and
Operations Program(Overall) –
Including CDOT Only Projects

• Overview of Other CDOT Projects

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 24 of 26 
Return to Agenda



4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9040 F 303.757.9868 www.colorado.gov

Surface Treatment Projects On Interstate Highways

In response to concerns regarding the amount of surface treatment funds going to the
interstate highway system, the Program Management Office conducted an analysis of
reconstruction and resurfacing projects on I-76 completed in the last six years. We identified
twelve projects with a total expenditure of approximately $127 million. Approximately $80
million, or 63-percent of the funding, was provided by surface treatment funds. The
remainder almost $47 million was other from other funding sources.  These results are shown
in Table 2 on the next page. While other interstate highways were not analyzed, we believe
this general trend holds true for the entire interstate highway system

Bid Rejections

The  project  support  branch  conducted  a  review  of  bid  rejections,  by  region,  between
September 2013 and August 2014. This analysis indicates that there is no geographic trend to
the bid rejections. Each of the regions is experiencing rejections at approximately the same
rate.

Table 1:

Region
Total Number of

Rejections Total Number of Advertisements
Region 1 12 47 Ads, 12 RATs (including 1 with no bid received)
Region 2 5 38 Ads, 5 RATs (including 2 with no bid received)
Region 3 6 37 Ads, 6 RATs (including 1 with no bid received)
Region 4 5 24 Ads, 5 RATs (including 2 with no bid received)
Region 5 3 33 Ads, 3 RATs

Total 31 179 Ads, 31 RATs (including 6 with no bid received)
This data is from September 2013 through August of 2014

We continue to review bidding trends and other market factors.

MEMORANDUM

TO: TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

DON HUNT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FROM: JOSH LAIPPLY, CHIEF ENGINEER

SCOTT RICHRATH, CHIEF FINANICAL OFFICER (CFO)

DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2014

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON INTERSTATE SURFACE TREATMENT SPENDING AND BID REJECTIONS

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 25 of 26



4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9040 F 303.757.9868 www.colorado.gov

Table 2:

Project Description Description of Work
Surface Treatment Funds

(Thousands)
Other Funds
(Thousands)

Total
Expenditures
(Thousands) SUR %

I-76:Sedgwick to State Line
CONCRETE OVERLAY AND
RECONSTRUCTION $222.11 $14,895.88 $15,117.99 1%

I-76 Fort Morgan to Brush (Phase
III)

RECONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE
PAVING $27,524.43 $10,355.10 $37,879.53 73%

I-76 Sedgwick to State Ln-PH 2
CONCRETE OVERLAY AND
RECONSTRUCTION $13,400.32 - $13,400.32 100%

I-76: Sedgwick To NE St. Line
Phase 3 RECONSTRUCTION $724.34 $15,827.50 $16,551.84 4%
FY10 R4 Diamond Grinding on I-
76

DIAMOND GRINDING AND JOINT
SEALING $550.02 $985.56 $1,535.58 36%

I-76 Sedgwick to State Line,
Phase 4 RESURFACING $17,360.14 $321.30 $17,681.44 98%
I-76 Slab Replacement in Morgan
County SLAB REPLACEMENT $345.58 - $345.58 100%

I-76:FEDERAL TO I-25 OVERLAY I-76 $2,674.31 $153.00 $2,827.31 95%
I-76 Roadway Improvement Brush
East ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS $4,001.38 $3,920.93 $7,922.31 51%
R4 FY13 I-76 Concrete Slab
Replace SLAB REPLACEMENT $1,959.15 - $1,959.15 100%

I-76:I-70 TO FEDERAL BLVD RESURFACING $4,841.64 $449.99 $5,291.63 91%
I-76:East of Crook to Sedgwick
Phase I RESURFACING $6,881.60 - $6,881.60 100%

TOTAL $80,485 $46,909 $127,394 63%

01 Program Management Workshop: Page 26 of 26 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Purpose 

This memorandum summarizes information to be discussed during the budget workshop, including the 

following topics: 

 

 Consideration and approval of $5.0 million of Maintenance Level of Service(MLOS) FY2014 cost 

center roll forwards and corresponding FY2015 project funding requests 

 Final review and discussion of the total FY2014 revenue and cost center roll forward requests 

approved by the Transportation Commission (TC) and Department staff 

 Discussion of the current FY2015 Transportation Commission Contingency Reserve Fund (TCCRF) 

balance  

  

Action  

This month the TC is being asked to:  

 

 Approve FY2014 MLOS cost center balance roll forwards and FY2015 MLOS project funding 

requests totaling $5.0 million 

 Review surplus fund balances added to the TCCRF correlated to the FY2014 final revenue and 

cost center reconciliations 

 Provide guidance to establish a FY2015 year-end TCCRF balance target with an expectation that 

Department staff will provide a list of current fiscal year funding requests to consume a portion 

of the balance in November. 

 

Background & Details 

 

         FY2014 MLOS Cost Center Roll Forwards 

Per PD 703.0, the TC must approve all cost center roll forward requests exceeding $1.0M. In August, the 

TC approved a $2.5 million roll forward request submitted by the Office of Financial Management and 

Budget (OFMB) within the Division of Accounting and Finance (DAF). During the same month, Department 

Senior Management approved $2.6 million in several smaller roll forwards  from more than $3 million 

submitted. Upon subsequent review, the remaining cost center surpluses intended to be added to the 

TCCRF included approximately $5.0 million of unused FY2014 MLOS cost center funds.  

 

 

 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262 

Denver, CO 80222 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

FROM:   SCOTT RICHRATH, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO); MARIA SOBOTA, BUDGET DIRECTOR 

DATE:   OCTOBER 15, 2014 

SUBJECT:  FY2014 – FY2015 BUDGET RECONCILIATION AND RE-DISTRIBUTION 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 1 of 109



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Department staff proposes that these funds be directly added to current MLOS available balances to fund 

the following prioritized non-traditional and one-time MLOS requests in FY2015: 

 

 $1.0 million – Procure route optimization analysis to improve snow removal operations Statewide 

 $2.5 million – Design and build Gazex® avalanche system mitigation projects to improve safety 

for Department crews; this would supplement a similar Capital Development Committee request 

on a separate corridor  

 $0.5 million – Update diagnostic hardware and software for fleet vehicles and equipment 

statewide to improve safety performance of Department fleet for road crews and prolong the 

life of vehicles through proper diagnostics and repair cycles 

 $1.0 million – Purchase eight (8) tow plow units for deployment in critical service areas to 

improve snow removal efficiency  

 

Please see “Options and Recommendations – FY2014 MLOS $5.0 million roll forward and FY2015 funding 

requests” below for TC alternatives. Additional information pertaining to the MLOS funding requests is 

located in the Information section of the TC packet for futher review and consideration. 

 

 FY2014 Final Surplus Fund Reconciliation (Revenue and Cost Center Balances) 

Last month, OFMB provided a preliminary FY2014 Surplus Fund Reconciliation using revenue estimates 

during the budget workshop. The reconciliation has been updated to reflect the final FY2014 Highway 

User Tax (HUTF) year-end revenue distribution from the State Department of the Treasury. The final 

FY2014 budget and actual revenue comparison is attached (see Attachment A). 

 

As discussed during last month’s workshop, the Department was eligible to receive an increase in the 

annual allocation known as “Federal re-distribution”. The annual allocation increase of $31,769,903 is 

also included in the final FY2014 surplus funds reconciliation (see Attachment B). Excluding the annual 

re-distribution, FY2014 – FY2015 net revenue surpluses, cost center roll forwards and a one-time FY2015 

budget reconciliation item (as reviewed and approved by the TC in September) totals $980,316. Including 

the Federal re-distribution, $24,772,054 in additional FY2014 surplus funds were added to the FY2015 

TCCRF available balance in October (see Attachment B). The surplus figure has been reduced to reflect 

the $5.0 million additional investment in FY2015 MLOS funding, pending TC approval this month. 

 

Including these adjustments and pending October Budget Supplement items, the October FY2015 

estimated TCCRF balance is $108,411,946. Department staff is currently compiling funding scenarios 

evaluating multiple projects, permanent recovery Department costs, and various known liabilities. In 

November, Department staff will provide the TC with a recommendation of one-time FY2015 funding 

priorities from among a broad list of requests.  Staff will use criteria including (1) readiness to spend, (2) 

spending track record, (3) leverage of other funds, and other criteria in making a recommendation.  

 

This month, Department staff is seeking TC guidance to establish a FY2015 year-end TCCRF balance 

target. In past years, the target balance has been $50.0 million. However, over the past year, available 

TCCRF funds have increased considerably. In an effort to continuously provide the funding required to 

drive Department goals and consume available resources, Department staff recommends that the TC 

consider a target balance of $40.0 million. If approved, incremental regional and department wide 

project funding requests and identified statewide transportation needs lists will be narrowed to meet 

TCCRF target balance at the end of fiscal years 2015. The refined list will be brought back to the TC in 

November for their review and approval. 

 

 

 

 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 2 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

Key Benefits  

This month, Department staff is asking the TC to consider two recommendations. A decision by the TC to 

increase FY2015 MLOS spending will increase the Department’s ability to provide safer equipment for 

road crews and will improve road conditions for the citizens of Colorado. A decision by the TC to achieve 

a lower TCCRF year-end balance will enable the Department to fund more construction projects and 

reduce known liabilities. 

 

Options and Recommendations – FY2014 MLOS $5.0 million roll forward and FY2015 funding requests  

1. Approve by October resolution FY2014 MLOS cost center balances roll forward to fund four (4) 

MLOS FY2015 funding requests totaling $5.0 million. (Staff Recommendation) 

2. Approve by October resolution a portion of the FY2014 MLOS cost center balances roll forward to 

fund a discrete, named list of FY2015 MLOS funding requests. 

3. Deny FY2104 MLOS cost center balances roll forward request and direct surplus funds be added 

to the FY2015 TCCRF balance for distribution to other projects yet to be determined. 

 

Options and Recommendations – FY2015 TCCRF Target Balance 

1. Approve by informal concurrence in October and November adoption staff recommendation to 

set FY2015 year-end TCCRF target balance at $40.0 million from existing TCCRF balances. (Staff 

Recommendation) 

2. Set FY2015 year-end TCCRF target balance within a range of $30 million to $60 million from 

existing TCCRF balances. 

3. Set FY2015 year-end TCCRF target balance as TC desires from either existing TCCRF balances or 

by modifying the FY16 budget in the memo that follows. 

 

Next Steps  

In November, DAF will provide a list of funding requests recommended by Department staff for TC review 

and approval. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A - FY2014 Budget / Actual Revenue Comparison 

Attachment B – FY2014 Surplus Funds Reconciliation and FY2015 TCCRF Balance 

 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 3 of 109



Attachment A: Colorado Department of Transportation
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget / Actual Revenue Comparison

FY 2014
Budget Actual

Total Colorado Department of Transportation Revenue 1,101,963,212 1,272,068,839 170,105,627
STATE FUNDS 481,720,000 479,640,199 (2,079,801)

HUTF Revenue to CDOT 407,000,000 413,573,599 6,573,599
CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue 28,800,000 25,341,003 (3,458,997)
General Fund Revenue to CDOT 0 0 0
State Infrastructure Bank 500,000 608,466 108,466
State Safety Education Funds 2,620,000 3,234,868 614,868
Aeronautics Funds 42,800,000 36,882,264 (5,917,736)

FASTER FUNDS 101,900,000 106,186,684 4,286,684
FASTER Safety - State Share to CDOT 96,900,000 101,186,684 4,286,684
FASTER Safety - Local Share for Rail and Transit 5,000,000 5,000,000 0

FEDERAL FUNDS 489,473,717 656,883,333 167,409,616

Federal Highway Administration 325,333,736 359,077,448 33,743,712  Includes $31.8 in Obligation Limit 
redistribution in actual.

Federal Highway Administration 146,109,263 279,969,340 133,860,077 Includes $132 million of ER in actual.
Federal Transit Administration 16,030,718 16,047,788 17,070
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 1,700,000 1,700,000 0
Federal Aviation Administration 300,000 88,757 (211,243)

LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS 28,869,495 29,358,623 489,128
Local Match for FHWA Funding 19,867,343 20,234,436 367,093
Local Match for FTA Funding 9,002,152 9,124,187 122,035

Notes:
Total CDOT Flexible 761,133,736 797,992,050 36,858,314
Total CDOT Inflexible 340,829,476 474,076,790 133,247,314

REVENUE SOURCE
Actual over 

(under) Budget
NOTES

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 4 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Colorado High Performance Transportation Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget / Actual Revenue Comparison

FY 2014
Budget Actual

High Performance Transportation Enterprise Revenue 32,500,000 7,611,001 (24,888,999)
STATE FUNDS 2,500,000 4,329,350 1,829,350

Tolling Fee Revenue (Enterprise) 2,500,000 4,013,683 1,513,683
Tolling Violations 0 24,845 24,845
Interest Income - Exempt 0 290,821 290,821

LOCAL CONTRIBUTIONS 30,000,000 3,281,651 (26,718,349)
Managed Lanes Revenue 30,000,000 3,281,651 (26,718,349)

Colorado Statewide Bridge Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget / Actual Revenue Comparison

FY 2014
Budget Actual

Statewide Bridge Enterprise Revenue 115,481,900 119,646,415 4,164,515
STATE FUNDS 2,500,000 3,023,910 523,910

Other Enterprise Charges 0 0 0
Interest Income - Exempt 2,500,000 3,023,910 523,910
Cost Recovery 0 0 0

FASTER FUNDS 91,600,000 95,700,102 4,100,102
FASTER - Bridge Surcharge 91,600,000 95,700,102 4,100,102

FEDERAL FUNDS 21,381,900 20,922,403 (459,497)
Buy America Bonds Credit 6,381,900 5,922,403 (459,497)
Re-distributed FHWA for BE Projects 15,000,000 15,000,000 0

Total Transportation Revenue 1,249,945,112 1,399,326,255 149,381,143

REVENUE SOURCE
Actual over 

(under) Budget
NOTES

REVENUE SOURCE
Actual over 

(under) Budget
NOTES

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 5 of 109



 
Increase (Decrease) vs 

September

Remaining Cost Center Fund Balances 32,167,182$               32,167,182$            -$                               

Automatic Roll Forwards: (16,496,084)$             (16,496,084)$           -$                               

·  E0249-010 – Equipment Pool Headquarters (85,031)$                      (85,031)$                    
·  S0247-010 – Road Equuipment Pool (97,403)                        (97,403)                      
·  OI440-010 – Intelligent Transporatation Systems Project Pool          (4,096,233)                   (4,096,233)                 
·         FASTER Transit (12,217,417)                 (12,217,417)               

Total Approved & Staff Recommended Roll Forward Requests: (5,182,453)$               (10,612,734)$           (5,430,281)$                   

·         Roll Forward Request t Approved by TC - August (2,543,681)$                 (2,543,681)$               
·         Roll Forward Request Approved by Senior Management Team - August (2,638,772)                   (2,638,772)                 
·         New Roll Forward Request Approved by Senior Management Team - October -                              (430,281)                     
·         New Roll Forward Request to TC MLOS Cost Center  for TC Approval - October (5,000,000)                 

FY2014 Remaining Balance after Roll Forwards 10,488,645$               5,058,364$              (5,430,281)$                   

FY2015 Pushed Amount Over Budget (10,009,523)$             (9,166,459)$             843,064$                       

FY2014 Estimated Flexible Fund Revenue Actuals over the FY2014 Budget (Excl Re-Distribution) 7,499,042$                 5,088,411$              (2,410,631)$                   

FY2014 Total Revenue and Cost Center Balance Surplus (Excl Re-Distribution) 7,978,164$                 980,316$                 (6,997,849)$                   

FY2014 Federal Re-distribution -$                           31,769,903$            31,769,903$                  

FY2014 Estimated Roll Forwards to TC Contingency 7,978,164$                 32,750,219$            24,772,054$                  

FY2014 October Additional Estimated Roll Forwards to TC Contingency 24,772,054$            

FY2014 September TCCRF Balance  89,137,072$            

FY2015 October Pending Supplement Items (5,497,180)$             

FY2015 October Estimated TCCRF Balance 108,411,946$          

FY2015 TCCRF Funding Requests - Staff Recommendation (November, 2014 TC Action)
·         FY2015 TCCRF Supplement Items - 8 months   (16,666,667)             
·         FY2015 Estimated Federal Reimbursement of US24 & Other (Low $4M; Mid $7M; High $8M) 4,000,000                
·         FY2015 State Match for ER/PR (Low $5M; Mid $10M; High $13M)   (5,000,000)               
·         HPTE Purchase / Lease (5,000,000)               
·         FY2015 Funding Requests (November, 2014 TC Action) (45,745,279)             
                Request # 1 -                           
                Request # 2 -                           

                        Request # 3  -$                         
 

Projected Contingency Balance - June, 2015 40,000,000$            
 

September 2014 Reconciliation October 2014 Reconciliation

   
Attachment B - FY2014 Surplus Funds Reconciliation and FY2015 Transportation Commission Contingency Reserve Fund (TCCRF) Reconciliation

FY2014 - FY2015 Cost Center & Revenue Reconciliation

FY2014 - FY2015 TCCRF Reconciliation

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 6 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Purpose 

This memorandum summarizes information to be discussed during the budget workshop, including the  

following FY2016 budget topics: 

 

 Revenue estimates 

 Balanced Draft Budget 

 Budget Narrative 

 Next steps towards Draft Budget adoption by the Transportation Commission (TC) 

 

Action  

This month the TC is being asked to review FY2016 revenue estimates, program budgets, and other 

information to provide feedback to the Department in preparation for the adoption of the Draft Budget in 

November, 2014. 

 

Background & Details 

 

FY2016 Revenue Estimates  

The FY2016 Annual Draft Budget Allocation is based on updated FY2016 revenue estimates the TC 

reviewed last month (see Attachment A). The significant adjustment to the current revenue estimate is 

the reduction in SB-228 general fund transfer revenue based on the September 2014 quarterly state 

revenues economic forecast. As previously communicated to the TC by the Transportation Commission 

Secretary, Herman Stockinger, TABOR refunds are now anticipated and estimated SB-228 revenues were 

cut in half in accordance with statute to approximately $102.6 million. This updated forecast is reflected 

in current revenue estimates and the Draft Budget. Use of these funds will be discussed under a separate 

TC agenda item.  

 

Estimated FY2016 revenues are $83,355,706 higher than FY2015 projections. The growth from (1) SB-228 

($102.6 million) (2) FASTER surcharge revenue estimates dedicated to the FASTER Safety Program ($8.4 

million growth), (3) state fuel tax ($2.8 million growth), and (4) Federal Transit Administration ($4.6 

million) is offset by reductions to Miscellaneous Revenue including earned interest ($10.3 million 

reduction due partly to lower cash balance projections), lower projected emergency recovery revenues 

($13.0 million lower) and reduced federal revenues, including fuel tax ($11.0 million). As a result, 

Flexible (TC directed) revenues are $6.8 million lower year over year.  

 

 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262 

Denver, CO 80222 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

FROM:   SCOTT RICHRATH, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO); MARIA SOBOTA, BUDGET DIRECTOR 

DATE:   OCTOBER 15, 2014 

SUBJECT:  FY2016 ANNUAL BUDGET  

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 7 of 109



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

      FY2016 Draft Budget  

The FY2016 Draft Budget is balanced. The Department, Bridge Enterprise, and High Performance 

Transportation Enterprise budgets are developed separately. Enterprise budgets are further detailed in 

the fall by the respective Enterprise boards. Supporting documents attached to the memo include the 

Department’s Public Friendly FY2016 Draft Budget Allocation (see Attachment B) and the accompanying 

Proposed Budget Allocation Plan Narrative (see Attachment C). Unlike in prior years, this narrative will 

not be returned to the TC for approval unless the TC requests substantial changes.  

 

In a review of the FY2016 Draft Budget detail line item allocations, Asset Management program budgets 

are based on outcomes from the Department’s Delphi workshop and subsequent TC guidance to staff 

(http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/documents/2014/february-2014/03-

asset-management.pdf/view). This includes Maintenance Levels of Service (MLOS) funding levels detailed 

on page 30 of the Budget Narrative and this represents the vast majority of TC directed funding. For 

other TC directed programs, budget amounts are initially based on the FY2015 Final Budget. Unlike TC-

directed programs, programs that receive dedicated revenues (the revenues obtained for a particular 

program) must be allocated to that program and are based on the current FY2016 Budget Revenue 

Forecasts. The following criteria will be used to allocate program funds for the Department’s FY2016 

Proposed Annual Budget: 

 

 All revenue specific to a program (i.e., MAP-21 and State programs such as Safety Education and 

Aeronautics) will automatically be adjusted based on the FY2016 revenue estimate.  

 All other programs are initially based on the FY2015 budget amounts as approved by the TC in 

March 2014. With recent transitions of region boundaries, Transportation Systems Management & 

Operations, and program, cash, and asset management, staff recommends that the TC review 

the longer standing TC directed programs in earnest during FY2017 budget setting.  

 

The FY2016 Draft Budget reflects several changes from the FY2015 Budget. Changes include: 

 

 The Department’s budget is $1,300,615,655 representing a net increase of $84,355,707 or 6.9%. 

All of the increase and more can be attributed to Strategic Projects non-flexible revenues 

received through a new general fund transfer of $102.6 million per SB-228. 

 A year over year increase of $10,961,631 in Deliver – Program Delivery / Administration 

(Operations – Including Maintenance Support) is primarily driven by a $6.0 million one-time 

correction consistent with the TC approval last month of surplus FY2015 revenues and deficit 

FY2015 expenditures and a Common Policy increase from the Governor’s Office of Technology 

(OIT) of approximately $4.0 million and other Common Policy changes such as salary increases. 

In addition, Department Senior Management approved a Decision Item request totaling $0.5 

million to support a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) update to add right-of-way 

information. 

 An increase of $3.0 million in Deliver – Program Delivery / Administration (Common Policy – 

FY2016 Salary Increases). Anticipated salary increases will be distributed to respective programs 

in the November version of the FY2016 Draft Budget prior to TC adoption. With now two 

consecutive years of salary increases after more than five years without, this will be the first 

time in nearly a decade that the budget would anticipate salary increases rather than respond 

once they occurred by reducing Operating expenses. 

 The absence of the $25.0 million annual replenishing of Transportation Commission Contingency 

Reserve Funds. 

 Per PD-703.0, Decision Items under $1.0 million can be approved by the Executive Director, 

Chief Financial Officer and/or the Chief Engineer. Department staff did not submit Decision 

Items requests exceeding $1.0 million for consideration. Decision Item details for individual 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 8 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

funding requests approved by Department Senior Management totaled $0.5M, excluding requests 

managed within CDOT’s Indirect rate of 11%, are included in the Information Section of the TC 

Packet. 

 

Finally, the FY2016 Draft Budget (see Attachment B) reflects Department indirect cost allocations applied 

to federally participating programs. During the month of October, OFMB staff will meet with program 

staff to review current classifications for programs consuming indirect costs as reflected in the FY2016 

Budget. As you may recall, in July, during the Audit Committee Meeting, the Division of Audit reviewed 

an indirect cost audit recommendation and DAF’s response to provide updated indirect cost criteria. The 

Department has provided the Division of Audit with updated criteria to distribute Department wide 

including an implementation plan. During the Audit Committee Meeting on October 16th, an update to the 

response submitted by DAF will be reviewed by the Division of Audit. Additional FY2016 Draft Budget 

funding category highlights and line item variances are summarized in the Information Section of the TC 

Packet. 

 

 FY2016 Proposed Budget Allocation Plan Narrative  

The attached Proposed Budget Allocation Plan contains current program description and funding detail 

supporting the Draft Budget. Program fact sheets for SB-228 and Flood Recovery are included in the 

FY2016 narrative. The Draft Budget Narrative will not be included in future TC packets unless there are 

significant modifications. 

 

Key Benefits  

N/A 

 

Options and Recommendations  

1. Recommend Department staff adjusts program funding line items to adjust Common Policy – 

FY2016 salary increases in the balanced Draft Budget as outlined in the memo and bring back 

the final Draft Budget to the TC in November for adoption. (Staff Recommendation)  

2. Request additional information related to specific FY2016 revenue estimates. 

3. Request changes to be made and/or request additional information related to specific FY2016 

Draft Budget line item detail. Changes could include: 

a. Funding levels for Asset Management programs including MLOS presented to the Asset 

Management Committee last February. 

b. Removal of legislated and budgeted salary increases with expectation that those 

increases be offset by reducing Operating expenses. 

c. Examination of any other TC directed programs. 

 

Next Steps – FY2016 Budget Updates and TC Adoption 

In November 2014, DAF will: 

 Provide the final Draft Budget including changes related to topics discussed during October. 

 Ask the TC for approval and adoption of the FY2016 Draft Budget for submission to the Office of 

State Planning and Budget and Joint Budget Committee on or before December 15, 2014. 

 Not include the Budget Narrative.  

 

In March 2015, DAF will: 

 Update the FY2016 Budget to include Common Policy and Legislative decisions including Capital 

Development Committee funding, if any. 

 Provide an updated FY2016 Budget to the TC for final adoption. 

 

In April 2015, upon adoption of the FY2016 Budget by the TC, the Department will resubmit the Budget to 

the Governor for approval on or before the 15th of the month. 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 9 of 109



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9793 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A - FY2016 Final Revenue C 

Attachment B – FY2016 Draft Budget 

Attachment C – FY2016 Draft Budget Narrative 

 

 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 10 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Fiscal Year 2015 / Fiscal Year 2016 Budgets Revenue Comparison

BUDGET ESTIMATE
FY2015 FY2016

Total Colorado Department of Transportation Revenue 1,217,259,949 1,300,615,655 83,355,706
STATE FUNDS 485,650,001 577,177,300 91,527,299

HUTF Revenue to CDOT 409,700,001 412,477,300 2,777,299
CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue 29,500,000 19,200,000 (10,300,000) Decrease is due to lower earned interest.
General Fund Revenue to CDOT 0 102,600,000 102,600,000 SB-228 - New revenue source for FY2016.
State Infrastructure Bank 700,000 500,000 (200,000)
State Safety Education Funds 2,950,000 3,000,000 50,000
Aeronautics Funds 42,800,000 39,400,000 (3,400,000)

FASTER FUNDS 102,900,000 111,300,000 8,400,000
FASTER Safety - State Share to CDOT 97,900,000 106,300,000 8,400,000
FASTER Safety - Local Share for Rail and Transit 5,000,000 5,000,000 0

FEDERAL FUNDS 599,325,330 581,471,259 (17,854,071)
Federal Highway Administration 326,201,464 326,897,445 695,981
Federal Highway Administration 250,258,370 226,288,537 (23,969,833) FY2016 is based on MAP-21 level plus ER.
Federal Transit Administration 16,030,718 20,645,277 4,614,559
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 6,534,778 7,640,000 1,105,222
Federal Aviation Administration 300,000 0 (300,000)

LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS 29,384,618 30,667,096 1,282,478
Local Match for FHWA Funding 20,069,966 19,876,093 (193,873)
Local Match for FTA Funding 9,314,652 10,791,003 1,476,351

Notes:
Total CDOT Flexible 765,401,465 758,574,745 (6,826,720)
Total CDOT Inflexible 451,858,484 542,040,910 90,182,426

REVENUE SOURCE
FY2016 over 

(under) FY2015
NOTES

Attachment A

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 11 of 109



Colorado High Performance Transportation Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2015 / Fiscal Year 2016 Budgets Revenue Comparison

BUDGET ESTIMATE
FY2015 FY2016

High Performance Transportation Enterprise Revenue 30,575,000 2,575,000 (28,000,000)
STATE FUNDS 575,000 2,575,000 2,000,000

Tolling Fee Revenue (Enterprise) 375,000 2,375,000 2,000,000
Tolling Violations 0 0 0
Interest Income - Exempt 200,000 200,000 0

LOCAL CONTRIBUTIONS 30,000,000 0 (30,000,000)
Managed Lanes Revenue 30,000,000 0 (30,000,000) FY2015 was the last year for this funding.

Colorado Statewide Bridge Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2015 / Fiscal Year 2016 Budgets Revenue Comparison

BUDGET ESTIMATE
FY2015 FY2016

Statewide Bridge Enterprise Revenue 114,881,900 124,100,000 9,218,100
STATE FUNDS 2,400,000 3,000,000 600,000

Other Enterprise Charges 0 0 0
Interest Income - Exempt 2,400,000 3,000,000 600,000
Cost Recovery 0 0 0

FASTER FUNDS 91,100,000 100,100,000 9,000,000
FASTER - Bridge Surcharge 91,100,000 100,100,000 9,000,000

FEDERAL FUNDS 21,381,900 21,000,000 (381,900)
Buy America Bonds Credit 6,381,900 6,000,000 (381,900)
Re-distributed FHWA for BE Projects 15,000,000 15,000,000 0

Total Transportation Revenue 1,362,716,849 1,427,290,655 64,573,806

REVENUE SOURCE
FY2016 over 

(under) FY2015
NOTES

REVENUE SOURCE
FY2016 over 

(under) FY2015
NOTES

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 12 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by

TC Approved 
FY2015 Budget 

Allocations
FY2016 Draft 
Allocations

FY2016 Draft 
Budget

FY2016 Over 
(Under) FY2015 Funding Source

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have A B C A - B

CDOT Performed Work
Roadway Surface TC            49,404,619            39,075,453            39,075,453          (10,329,166) SH
Roadside Facilities TC            20,115,545            20,162,777            20,162,777                   47,232 SH
Roadside Appearance TC              7,148,508              7,805,488              7,805,488                 656,980 SH
Structure Maintenance TC            11,084,605              8,556,025              8,556,025            (2,528,580) SH
Tunnel Activities TC              7,621,175              6,908,508              6,908,508               (712,667) SH
Snow and Ice Control TC            64,339,139            73,350,077            73,350,077              9,010,938 SH
Traffic Services TC            60,156,108            67,707,695            67,707,695              7,551,587 SH
Planning and Scheduling TC            13,805,622            14,870,563            14,870,563              1,064,941 SH
Material, Equipment and Buildings TC            17,624,679            15,963,414            15,963,414            (1,661,265) SH

         251,300,000          254,400,000          254,400,000              3,100,000 
Contracted Out Work

Surface Treatment /1 TC          149,500,000          149,500,000          122,731,164                          -   FHWA/ SH/ 09-108
Structures On-System Construction /1 TC            22,300,000            22,300,000            18,307,057                          -   09-108
Structures Inspection and Management /1 TC              8,400,000              8,400,000              6,895,932                          -   09-108
Geohazards Mitigation /1 TC              5,100,000              5,100,000              4,186,816                          -   09-108
Highway Safety Investment Program FR            29,812,448            29,154,151            23,933,932               (658,297) FHWA / SH
Railway-Highway Crossings Program FR              3,194,739              3,150,245              2,586,175                 (44,494) FHWA / SH
Hot Spots TC              2,167,154              2,167,154              1,779,113                          -   FHWA / SH
Traffic Signals TC              1,472,823              1,472,823              1,209,106                          -   FHWA / SH
FASTER - Safety Projects TC            47,900,000            56,300,000            46,219,161              8,400,000 09-108
Maintain-Related Indirects/Overhead /2            30,616,236 

Maintain-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /2            19,079,683 
         269,847,164          277,544,373          277,544,373              7,697,209 

Capital Expenditure
Road Equipment TC            14,000,000            11,500,000            11,500,000            (2,500,000) SH
Capitalized Operating Equipment TC              3,760,247              3,448,525              3,448,525               (311,722) SH
Property TC              7,236,096              1,011,722              1,011,722            (6,224,374) SH

           24,996,343            15,960,247            15,960,247            (9,036,096)
Total:          546,143,507          547,904,620          547,904,620              1,761,113 

Maximize - Safely Making the Most 
of What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
TSM&O: Performance Programs and Services TC              7,236,795              6,107,619              6,107,619            (1,129,176) SH
TSM&O Traffic Incident Management TC                          -                            -                            -                            -   SH
TSM&O: ITS Maintenance TC            14,800,000            14,400,000            14,400,000               (400,000) SH

           22,036,795            20,507,619            20,507,619            (1,529,176)
Contracted Out Work

Safety Education Comb              9,829,982            11,090,000              9,104,272              1,260,018 NHTSA / SSE
TSM&O: Congestion Relief TC              4,000,000              4,000,000              3,283,777                          -   FHWA / SH
Regional Priority Program TC            50,000,000            50,000,000            41,047,212                          -   FHWA / SH
Maximize-Related Indirect/Overhead /2              7,180,152 

Maximize-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /2              4,474,587 
           63,829,982            65,090,000            65,090,000              1,260,018 

Capital Expenditure
TSM&O: ITS Investments TC            10,000,000            10,000,000            10,000,000                          -   SH

           10,000,000            10,000,000            10,000,000                          -   
Total:            95,866,777            95,597,619            95,597,619               (269,158)

Expand - Increasing Capacity
CDOT Performed Work

                         -                            -                            -                            -   
Contracted Out Work

Strategic Projects SL                          -              92,340,000            75,805,991            92,340,000 09-228
Expand-Related Indirect /2            10,186,131 
Expand-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /2              6,347,878 

                         -              92,340,000            92,340,000            92,340,000 
Total:                          -              92,340,000            92,340,000            92,340,000 

Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

Operations [including maintenance support] TC            20,161,520            31,123,151            31,123,151            10,961,631 SH
Projects Initiatives TC              2,905,000              1,855,000              1,855,000            (1,050,000) FHWA / SH
DTD Planning and Research - SPR FR            12,983,004            12,711,092            12,711,092               (271,912) FHWA / SH
Administration (Appropriated) SL            30,005,135            30,007,435            30,007,435                     2,300 SH
FY2016 Common Policy Anticipated Salary Increase              3,008,511              3,008,511              3,008,511 

Total:            66,054,659            78,705,189            78,705,189            12,650,530 
Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Aeronautics
Division of Aeronautics to Airports AB            42,200,000            38,500,000            38,500,000            (3,700,000) SA
Division of Aeronautics Administration AB                 900,000                 900,000                 900,000                          -   SA

           43,100,000            39,400,000            39,400,000            (3,700,000)
Highway

Recreational Trails FR              1,591,652              1,591,652              1,591,652                          -   FHWA
Transportation Alternatives Program FR            11,855,057            12,045,642            12,045,642                 190,585 FHWA / LOC
STP-Metro FR            48,106,560            46,972,177            46,972,177            (1,134,383) FHWA / LOC
Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality FR            45,539,597            45,539,598            45,539,598                            1 FHWA / LOC
Metropolitan Planning FR              7,736,826              7,829,342              7,829,342                   92,516 FHWA / FTA / LOC
Bridge Off-System - TC Directed TC              3,164,139              3,164,139              3,164,139                          -   FHWA / SH / LOC
Bridge Off-System - Federal Program FR              6,285,228              6,285,272              6,285,272                          44 FHWA / SH / LOC

         124,279,059          123,427,822          123,427,822               (851,237)
Transit

Federal Transit FR            23,050,857            29,236,280            29,236,280              6,185,423 FTA / LOC
Strategic Projects -Transit SL                          -              10,260,000            10,260,000            10,260,000 09-228
Transit and Rail Local Grants SL              5,000,000              5,000,000              5,000,000                          -   09-108
Transit and Rail Statewide Grants TC              8,800,000              5,800,000              5,800,000            (3,000,000) 09-108
Regional Commuter Bus TC                          -                3,000,000              3,000,000              3,000,000 09-108
Transit Administration and Operations TC              1,200,000              1,200,000              1,200,000                          -   FTA / 09-108

           38,050,857            54,496,280            54,496,280            16,445,423 
Infrastructure Bank

Infrastructure Bank TC                 700,000                 500,000                 500,000               (200,000) SIB
Total:          206,129,916          217,824,102          217,824,102            11,694,186 

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Permanent Recovery
Permanent Recovery          100,000,000            87,000,000            71,422,149          (13,000,000) FHWA
Recovery-Related Indirect/Overhead /2              9,597,069 

Recovery-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /2              5,980,782 
         100,000,000            87,000,000            87,000,000          (13,000,000)

Contingency
TC Contingency TC            20,808,485                          -                            -            (20,808,485) FHWA / SH
Snow & Ice Reserve TC            10,000,000            10,000,000            10,000,000                          -   SH

           30,808,485            10,000,000            10,000,000          (20,808,485)
Debt Service

Strategic Projects - Debt Service DS          167,841,700          167,840,075          167,840,075                   (1,625) FHWA / SH
Certificates of Participation-Property              2,363,904              2,362,200              2,362,200                   (1,704) SH
Certificates of Participation-Energy DS              1,051,000              1,041,850              1,041,850                   (9,150) SH

         171,256,604          171,244,125          171,244,125                 (12,479)
Total:          302,065,089          268,244,125          268,244,125          (33,820,964)

      1,216,259,948       1,300,615,655       1,300,615,655            84,355,707 

Revenue       1,216,259,949       1,300,615,655       1,300,615,655            84,355,706 
                           1                          -                            -                            (1)

/1 FASTER Safety funds were substituted for flexible funds in appropriate Asset Management Programs.  Resulting available flexible funds were then added to Regional Priority Program.
/2 Budget excludes RAMP projects; CE and indirects are calculated based on total programs as shown.

Key to acronyms:
LOC=Local Matching Funds DS= Debt Service Covenants SH=State Highway funding SL=State Legislation 09-228=Funds from HB 09-228
SIB=St. Infrastructure Bank Interest AB=Aeronautics Board FHWA=Federal Highway Administration Comb=Combination 09-108=Funds from HB 09-108 (FASTER)
TC=Transportation Commission FR=Federal Requirements FTA=Federal Transit Administration SSE=State Safety Education NHTSA=Nat. Hwy. Traffic Safety Administration

Attachment B: Colorado Department of Transportation
Fiscal Year 2016 Draft Budget Allocations 10-15-14

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 13 of 109



Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by
FY2015 Budget 

Allocations
FY2016 Draft 
Allocations

FY2016 Draft 
Budget

FY2016 Over 
(Under) FY2015 Funding Source

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have A B C A - B

CDOT Performed Work
Maintenance BEB                 250,000                 250,000                 250,000                          -   09-108
Scoping Pools BEB                 750,000                 750,000                 750,000                          -   09-108

             1,000,000              1,000,000              1,000,000                          -   
Contracted Out Work

Bridge Enterprise Projects BEB            93,735,996          102,954,096            84,519,572              9,218,100 09-108
Maintain-Related Indirects/Overhead /1            11,356,984 

Maintain-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /1              7,077,540 
           93,735,996          102,954,096          102,954,096              9,218,100 

Total            94,735,996          103,954,096          103,954,096              9,218,100 
Maximize - Safely Making the Most 
of What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

Administration and Legal Fees              1,911,904              1,911,904              1,911,904                          -   09-108
Total:              1,911,904              1,911,904              1,911,904                          -   

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Highway
Total:                          -                            -                            -                            -   

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency
Bridge Enterprise - Contingency BEB                          -                            -                            -                            -   09-108

                         -                            -                            -                            -   
Debt Service

Bridge Enterprise - Debt Service DS            18,234,000            18,234,000            18,234,000                          -   FHWA / SH
           18,234,000            18,234,000            18,234,000                          -   

Total:            18,234,000            18,234,000            18,234,000                          -   
         114,881,900          124,100,000          124,100,000              9,218,100 

Revenue          114,881,900          124,100,000          124,100,000              9,218,100 
/1 Budget excludes RAMP projects; CE and indirects are calculated based on total programs as shown.

                         -                            -                            -                            -   
Key to acronyms:
BEB= Bridge Enterprise Board
DS= Debt Service Covenants

Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by
FY2015 Budget 

Allocations
FY2016 Draft 
Allocations

FY2016 Draft 
Budget

FY2016 Over 
(Under) FY2015 Funding Source

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have A B C A - B

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Maximize - Safely Making the Most 
of What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -                            -                            -   
Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work
High Performance Transportation Enterprise--
Maintenance HPTEB -                       -                       -                       -                       Tolls

                         -                            -                            -                            -   Tolls
Contracted Out Work

High Performance Transportation Enterprise--Projects HPTEB            30,200,000                 575,000                 472,043          (29,625,000) Tolls
Expand-Related Indirect /1                   63,429 
Expand-Related CDOT Construction Engineering /1                   39,528 

           30,200,000                 575,000                 575,000          (29,625,000) Tolls
Total            30,200,000                 575,000                 575,000          (29,625,000)

Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

High Performance Transportation Enterprise--
Administration and Legal Fees              1,375,000              1,375,000              1,375,000                          -   Tolls

Total:              1,375,000              1,375,000              1,375,000                          -   
Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Highway
Total:                          -                            -                            -                            -   

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency
Debt Service                          -                   625,000                 625,000                 625,000 

Total:                          -                   625,000                 625,000                 625,000 
           31,575,000              2,575,000              2,575,000          (29,000,000)                              -   

Revenue            31,575,000              2,575,000              2,575,000          (29,000,000) #REF!
/1 Budget excludes RAMP projects; CE and indirects are calculated based on total programs as shown.

                         -                            -                            -                            -   
Key to acronyms:
HPTEB=High Performance Transportation Enterprise Board

Total Consolidated Allocations       1,362,716,848       1,427,290,655       1,427,290,655            64,573,807 

Total Consolidated Revenue       1,362,716,849       1,427,290,655       1,427,290,655            64,573,806 

                           1                          -                            -                            (1)

High Performance Transportation Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2016 Draft Budget Allocations 10-15-14

State Bridge Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2016 Draft Budget Allocations 10-15-14

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 14 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Attachment C  

FY2016 Proposed Budget Allocation Plan Narrative 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 15 of 109



 

Financial M
 

Col

 

Pr

 

Management:(

lorado

ropo

	

(303) 757-9262

Color
Don H
4201 E
(303) 7

o	Dep

sed	B

Fisc

Gover

2 • Governmen

rado Depar
Hunt, Executiv
East Arkansas A
757-9011  •  http

partm

Budg

cal	Ye

rnor	Jo

Octobe

nt Relations:(30

tment of Tr
ve Director 

Avenue, Denver
p://www.colora

ment	o

 

get	Al
for	

ear	20
	

hn	Hick
	

er	16,	20

03) 757-9772 •

ransportatio

r, Colorado 8022
adodot.info  

of	Tran

lloca

015‐1

kenloop

014

• Public Relatio

on 

22 

nspor

ation	

16	

per	

ons:(303) 757-

rtatio

Plan

-9228 

on	

n		

	

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 16 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

C

 

Per the att
July 1, 20

 
 
 
 

 

 

Management:(

COLORA

K

tached Resolu
015 through Ju

Approv

Date:    
Made pursu

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ADO DE

Bud

Jo

Don

T

Edward 

Kathy Conne

S

Gary Reiff, 

H

K

Dou

Le

Ste

ution TC - xx
une 30, 2016 

ed:   

                     
uant to the pr

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

EPARTM

dget for Fi

ohn Hicken

nald E. Hun

Transporta

J Peterson, C

ll, Vice Chair

Shannon Giff

Vice Chairm

eather Barry,

Kathy Gillilan

uglas Aden , G

Sidny Zink

es Gruen, Col

Bill Thiebau

even Hofmeis

Herman St

xxx the Transp
for approval 

                     
ovisions of S

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

MENT OF

scal Year 

nlooper, G

nt, Executi

 

ation Com

Chairman, Eve

rman, Steamb

ford, Denver, 

man, Greenwoo

 Westminster

nd, Loveland,

Grand Junctio

, Durango, D

orado Spring

ut, Pueblo, Di

ster, Holyoke

tockinger, Sec

 

portation Com
by the Gover

  
                     
ections 43-1-

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

F TRANS

2015-2016

Governor 

ve Directo

mmission 

ergreen, Distr

boat Springs, 

District 1 

od Village, D

r, District 4 

, District 5 

on, District 7

istrict 8 

gs, District 9 

istrict 10 

, District 11

cretary 

mmission pres
rnor. 

                    
-106 and 43-1

• Public Relatio

SPORTA

6 

or 

rict 2 

District 6 

District 3 

sents the Bud

              
1-113, C.R.S. 

ons:(303) 757-

ATION 

dget for the pe

(2014)

-9228 

 

eriod 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 17 of 109



 

Financial M
 

Table o

Introducti

About th

Budget L

Responsi

Organiza

CDOT Bo

The Colo

CDOT Bo

The Colo

CDOT Re

Highway

Miscellan

Safety Ed

Capital C

Senate B

Transit R

Aeronaut

State Infr

Federal H

CDOT Pr

Maintena

Surface T

Structure

Geohaza

Highway

Railway-

Hot Spot

Traffic S

FASTER

Capital E

Transpor

Transpor

Transpor

 

Management:(

of Content

ion .................

he Department ...

Layout ...............

ible Acceleration

ational Chart .....

oards & Comm

orado Transporta

oards & Comm

orado Aeronautic

evenue Overvi

y Users Tax Fund

neous State High

ducation Fundin

Construction Fun

Bill 09-228 (Strat

Revenue ............

tics Revenue ....

frastructure Bank

Highway Revenu

ogram Summ

ance ..................

Treatment .........

es On-System ...

ards Program .....

y Safety Improve

-Highway Cross

ts ......................

Signal and Ramp

R Safety ............

Expenditures .....

rtation Systems M

rtation Systems M

rtation Systems M

	

(303) 757-9262

Color
Don H
4201 E
(303) 7

ts 

.......................

..........................

..........................

n of Maintenanc

..........................

missions ..........

ation Commissio

missions (conti

cal Board ..........

iew ..................

d (HUTF) Reven

hway Fund Reve

ng .......................

nd Appropriation

tegic Projects) ...

..........................

..........................

k Interest Income

ue – The Highw

mary .................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

ement Program ..

ings Program ....

..........................

p Metering Progr

..........................

..........................

Management & 

Management & 

Management & 

2 • Governmen

rado Depar
Hunt, Executiv
East Arkansas A
757-9011  •  http

.......................

..........................

..........................

ce and Partnershi

..........................

.......................

on ......................

inued) ............

..........................

.......................

nue ....................

enue ..................

..........................

ns ......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

e ........................

ay Trust Fund (H

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

ram ....................

..........................

..........................

Operations: Perf

Operations: Inte

Operations: Inte

nt Relations:(30

tment of Tr
ve Director 

Avenue, Denver
p://www.colora

........................

..........................

..........................

ips (RAMP) ......

..........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

Highway Accoun

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

formance Progra

elligent Transpor

elligent Transpor

03) 757-9772 •

ransportatio

r, Colorado 8022
adodot.info  

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

unt) .....................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

ams & Services .

rtation Systems .

rtation Systems 

• Public Relatio

on 

22 

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

(continued) .......

ons:(303) 757-

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

-9228 

........ 1 

......... 1 

......... 1 

......... 2 

......... 4 

........ 6 

......... 6 

........ 7 

......... 8 

...... 10 

....... 12 

....... 14 

....... 15 

....... 16 

....... 17 

....... 18 

....... 20 

....... 21 

....... 22 

...... 25 

....... 29 

....... 31 

....... 32 

....... 34 

....... 35 

....... 36 

....... 37 

....... 38 

....... 40 

....... 41 

....... 43 

....... 44 

....... 45 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 18 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

Highway

Transpor

Regional

Strategic

Project S

Administ

Aeronaut

Transpor

STP-Met

Congesti

Metropo

Bridge O

Transit ..

State Infr

Permane

State Hig

Debt Ser

Colorado 

The Colo

Bridge E

Colorado

Bridge E

Colorado

High Perf

The High

HPTE Re

High Per

HPTE Pr

High Per

Appendix 

Senate B

Appendix 

Project In

 

Management:(

y Safety Educatio

rtation Systems M

l Priority Progra

c Projects ..........

Support – Operat

tration ..............

tics ...................

rtation Alternativ

tro ....................

ion Mitigation &

litan Planning ..

Off-System ........

.........................

frastructure Bank

nt Recovery .....

ghway Fund Con

rvice & Certifica

Bridge Enterp

orado Bridge En

Enterprise Reven

o Bridge Enterpr

Enterprise Progra

o Bridge Enterpr

formance Tran

h Performance T

evenue Summar

rformance Trans

rogram Allocatio

rformance Trans

A ...................

Bill 09-108 (FAS

B ...................

ndirect Costs & 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

on ......................

Management & 

m (RPP) ............

..........................

tions, Planning, 

..........................

..........................

ves .....................

..........................

& Air Quality (CM

..........................

..........................

..........................

k ........................

..........................

ntingencies ........

ates of Participat

prise ...............

nterprise (BE) Bo

nue Summary .....

rise (BE) Revenu

am Allocation Su

rise ....................

nsportation En

Transportation En

ry .......................

sportation Enterp

on Summary ......

sportation Enterp

.......................

STER) Overview

.......................

Construction En

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

..........................

Operations: Con

..........................

..........................

and Research (S

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

MAQ) ...............

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

tion ....................

.......................

oard ...................

..........................

ue ......................

ummary .............

..........................

nterprise (HP

nterprise Board .

..........................

prise (HPTE) Re

..........................

prise Allocations

.......................

w .........................

.......................

ngineering .........

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

..........................

ngestion Relief ..

..........................

..........................

SPR) ..................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

PTE) ................

..........................

..........................

evenue ...............

..........................

s ........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

• Public Relatio

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

........................

..........................

........................

..........................

ons:(303) 757-

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

..........................

.......................

..........................

.......................

..........................

-9228 

 

....... 47 

....... 50 

....... 52 

....... 53 

....... 54 

....... 56 

....... 57 

....... 59 

....... 60 

....... 61 

....... 63 

....... 64 

....... 65 

....... 67 

....... 68 

....... 69 

....... 70 

...... 72 

....... 72 

....... 73 

....... 74 

....... 75 

....... 76 

...... 79 

....... 79 

....... 80 

....... 81 

....... 82 

....... 83 

...... 86 

....... 86 

...... 88 

....... 88 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 19 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Introd
 
About t
The Color
organizati
effectively

The Depa
in continu
citizens o
and goods

The Depa
(about 23
billion veh
the center
place on I

CDOT's h
the projec
and busin

CDOT ma
winter, th
potholes, 
activities.

CDOT is 
including 
numerous
Operation
transporta
 

Budget
This docu
the Colora
sections is
allocation
and progr

Upon ado
December

 

Management:(

duction 

the Depar
rado Departm
ion dedicated
y and safely m

artment operat
uous operation
f Colorado by
s by offering 

artment is resp
,000 total lan
hicle miles of
r-line miles on
Interstate high

highway cons
ct and in turn 
ness works we

aintenance fo
ese men and w
using more th
 

more than roa
grants to help

s transit system
ns addresses th
ation systems.

t Layout 
ument is divid
ado Bridge En
s in turn divid

n section with
ram website li

option by the T
r 1, 2014 at h

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

rtment 
ment of Transp
d to providing 
moves people

tes under the 
n since 1909. 
y creating an 
convenient li

ponsible for a
e miles) and i
f travel. Altho
n the state sys
hways. 

truction prog
is responsible

ell to maintain

orces take care
women plowe
han 233,720 t

ads and bridg
p improve loc
ms in the stat
he state’s traf
. 

ded into three 
nterprise and 
ded into a rev
 fact sheets fo
inks are provi

Transportatio
http://www.co

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

portation (CD
the best mult

e, goods, and 

authority of t
The Departm
integrated tra
nkages amon

a highway sys
includes 3,43
ough the Inter
stem, about 4

ram attracts p
e for construc
n and improve

e of the highw
ed 6.2 million
tons of asphal

ges. The Divis
cal airports. C
e, and the Div
ffic and conge

sections: the 
the third is H

venue section 
or each progra
ided at the top

on Commissio
oloradodot.inf

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

DOT) is a billi
ti-modal trans
information. 

the Colorado 
ment enhances
ansportation s
ng modal choi

stem that enco
7 bridges. Th
rstate system 
0 percent of s

private contra
ction of that p
e Colorado’s

way system, p
n miles of hig
lt and 1.7 mil

sion of Aeron
CDOT's Divis
vision of Tran
estion issues t

first section c
High Performa

with fact shee
am.  Informat
p of each prog

on, this budge
fo/business/bu

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ion-dollar per
sportation sys
 

Transportatio
s the quality o
system that fo
ices. 

ompasses mor
his system eac
accounts for 

state-highway

actors and typ
project. This p
transportation

plowing snow
ghway. They 
llion gallons o

nautics suppor
sion of Transi
nsportation S
through the d

contains the m
ance Transpo
ets for each r
tion on statut
gram fact she

et allocation p
udget/cdot-bu

• Public Relatio

r year, 3,329 
stem for Colo

on Commissio
of life and the

ocuses on safe

re than 9,100
ch year handl
only about 10

y travel within

pically the low
partnership be
n system. 

w and repairin
also repaired 
of liquid asph

rts aviation in
it and Rail pro
ystems, Mana

development o

main CDOT b
ortation Enterp
revenue sourc
tory authoriza
eet. 

plan is availab
udget.

ons:(303) 757-

employee 
orado that mo

on, which has
e environmen
ely moving pe

0 center-line m
les more than 
0 percent, or 
n Colorado ta

w bidder is aw
etween govern

g pavement. L
road damage

halt in preserv

nterests statew
ovides assista
agement and 
of intelligent 

budget, the se
prise.  Each o

ce and a progr
ation, governa

ble for viewin

-9228 

1 

ost 

s been 
nt of the 
eople 

miles 
28 
952, of 

akes 

warded 
nment 

Last 
e and 
vation 

wide, 
ance to 

econd is 
of these 
ram 
ance 

ng by 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 20 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Introd

Respon
 
The Color
transporta
of Mainte
funding. 

 C
ba
co
un

 N
ex

 

Progra
The Color
Program M
available 
projects th
aligning a
constructi
 
The metho
(Responsi
by Govern
expenditu
 
Prior to R
the Depar
addition, s
 
utilized m
Departme
 
Program 
The Offic
prioritizat
match prio
Every CD
 

 

Management:(

duction (c

nsible Acce

rado Departm
ation projects.
enance and Pa

Current Practic
ank,” which m
onstruction be
nspent when 

New Practice. 
xpenditure, ra

m, Cash, a
rado Departm
Management 
cash balances
hat meet curre
available cash
ion. 

odologies for
ible Accelerat
nor John Hick

ure, rather than

RAMP, CDOT
rtment was sa
some projects

much sooner.  
ent is now red

Managemen
ce of Program
tion and sched
oritized proje

DOT Engineer

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

continued

eleration o

ment of Transp
. Using sound
artnerships (R

ce. Currently,
means the dep
egins. In addi
it could be ut

Under the RA
ather than sav

and Asset 
ment of Transp

in FY2014.  P
s, and asset m
ent needs and

h with project

r Program Ma
tion of Maint
kenlooper.  It
n saving for t

T would not a
aving money f
s take several

This method 
ducing by mov

nt 
m Managemen

duling.  This 
ects with avail
ring Region h

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

d) 

of Mainten

portation (CD
d business pra

RAMP), will b

, CDOT does 
partment is sa
ition, some pr
tilized much s

AMP program
ving for the fu

Managem
portation bega
Program Man

management in
d are phase-re
s that are read

anagement we
tenance and P
t allows the D
the full amoun

advertise a pro
for projects ov
l years to cons

of constructi
ving more wo

nt was establis
office works 
lable cash to 

has its own Pr

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nance and

DOT) is chang
actices this ne
better coordin

not advertise
aving money 
rojects take se
sooner. 

m, CDOT will
ull amount of 

ment 
an transitioni
nagement coo
n order to ma

eady.  In other
dy to move to

ere initiated th
Partnerships). 
Department to 

nt of a projec

oject until all 
ver multiple y
struct - so mo

on spending l
ork to this stat

shed under th
with Asset M
optimize the 

rogram Manag

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

d Partners

ging how it bu
ew effort, kno
nate project ex

e a project unt
for projects o
everal years t

l fund multi-y
a project befo

ing to Asset M
ordinates tran
aximize the us
r words, the D
o the next stag

hrough the im
 RAMP is a s
fund multi-y

ct before cons

of the money
years before c
oney would o

led to the $1.5
te’s transport

he Chief Engin
Management a

Department’s
gement Repre

• Public Relatio

ships (RAM

udgets and ex
own as Respo
xpenditures a

til all of the m
over multiple 
to construct - 

year projects b
fore constructi

Management i
sportation pro
se of availabl
Department is
ge of funding

mplementation
spending met

year projects b
struction begin

y was “in the 
construction c
ften sit unspe

5 billion cash
tation system.

neer to overse
and Cash Man
s annual cons
esentative, wh

ons:(303) 757-

MP) 

xpends funds 
onsible Accele
and available 

money is “in t
years before 
so money oft

based on year
ion begins 

in FY2012 an
oject scheduli
e funding for
s working tow
g, such as desi

n of RAMP 
thodology sup
based on year
ns. 

bank,” which
could begin.  
ent when it co

h balance that
. 

ee project 
nagement to b
struction prog
ho works in 

-9228 

2 

for 
eration 

the 

ten sits 

r of 

nd to 
ing, 
r those 
ward 
ign or 

pported 
r of 

h meant 
In 

ould be  

t the 

best 
gram.  

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 21 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Introd
 
conjunctio
programm
 
Asset Ma
Recent Fe
based asse
pavement
the proces
selection. 
 
Asset Man
analysis te
managem
determine
the perfor
 
Cash Ma
The Offic
to effectiv
best pract
Office of 
2014 and 
validating
advance m
 
The office
expected t
Improvem
provide in
managem
 
Summary
Program M
and projec
the Depar
including 
million pe
Departme
FY2014, w

 

Management:(

duction (c

on with the O
ming efforts o

anagement 
ederal legislat
et manageme
ts and bridges
ss of formaliz
  

nagers use Tr
echnologies t

ment and the T
ed, staff work
rmance (life) 

nagement 
ce of Cash Ma
vely and effic
tices to also m
Program Man
implemented

g funding for 
more dollars t

e is also imple
to be expende

ment Program
nformation on

ment and the pu

y 
Management 
ct manageme
rtment is bette
cash balance

er year.  Use o
ent to significa
with a target 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

continued

Office of Progr
n a statewide

tion requires t
nt plan for pr

s.  The Depart
zing how its a

ransportation 
to determine l

Transportation
ks with region
of the asset. 

anagement wa
iently manag

manage the red
nagement to m

d in FY 2015, 
construction p
to constructio

ementing the 
ed within a fi

m) for planning
n cash forecas
ublic. 

provides the 
nt with projec
er able to sche
e projections. 
of these progr
antly increase
of $900 milli

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

d) 

ram Managem
 basis. 

that each Stat
reserving and 
tment comple

asset managem

Commission 
long-term per
n Commission
ns and other as

as formed wit
e the Departm
duction of the
match availab
the office de

projects.  Ove
n projects. 

use of increm
scal year; dev
g the construc
sts, spending,

Department t
ct selection m
edule constru
Prior to FY20
ram, cash, an
e design and c
on for FY201

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ment in Denv

te DOT devel
improving th

eted its asset m
ment practices

established p
rformance for
n for budgetar
ssets to select

thin the Depa
ment's cash re
e Department
ble funding to
veloped depa
erall, these pr

mental encum
velopment of 
ction program
 and cash man

the ability to e
methodologies
uction activitie
014, the Depa
d asset manag
construction e
15. 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ver to best com

lop and imple
he condition o
management 
s inform both

performance g
recasts that ar
ry decisions. 
t optimal, cos

artment’s Div
esources.  Thi
t's cash balanc
o projects that
artment-wide 
ractices have 

mbrances in or
a cash based 

m; and further
anagement rec

effectively an
s including as
es based on p
artment’s con
gement metho
expenditures 

• Public Relatio

mmunicate an

ement  risk-ba
of the Nationa
plan ahead of

h budget settin

goals, targets
re presented to
 Once progra

st-effective pr

vision of Acco
is office is im
ce.  This offic
t are phase-re
guidance for 
helped maxim

rder to commi
STIP (Statew

r development
commendatio

nd efficiently 
sset managem
projected reso
nstruction pro
odologies allo
to nearly $75

ons:(303) 757-

nd coordinate 

ased, perform
al Highway S
f schedule, an
ng and projec

, and state-of-
o senior 

am allocations
rojects that im

ounting and F
mplementing k
ce works with
eady.  Initiated

requesting an
mize the abili

it only those d
wide Transpor
t of reports to
ns to Departm

integrate pro
ment.  Additio
ource availabi
ogram average
owed the 
50 million in 

-9228 

3 

mance-
System 
nd is in 
ct 

f-the-art 

s are 
mprove 

Finance 
known 
h the 
d in FY 
nd 
ity to 

dollars 
rtation 
o 
ment 

ogram 
nally, 
lity, 
ed $500 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 22 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Introd

Organi
The Depa
Colorado 

 

 

 

Management:(

duction (c

izational C
artment of Tra

Transportatio

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

continued

Chart 
ansportation i
on Commissio

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

d) 

s organized a
on. 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

according to s

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

state statutes a

• Public Relatio

and the policy

ons:(303) 757-

y directives o

-9228 

4 

f the 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 23 of 109



Financial M
 

 

. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Co

 

Management:(

olorad

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

do Dep

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

partm

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ment o

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

of Tra

• Public Relatio

anspo

ons:(303) 757-

ortatio

-9228 

5 

on 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 24 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

 

CDOT

The Co
The Color
decisions 
Section 43
representi
schedule. 

The memb

D
(D

D
(J

D
(A

D
(A

D
(L
20

D
(C
20

D
(C
19

D
(A
Ju

D
(E

D
(B
20

D
(C
20
  

Mr. Edwa
vice chair
serves as t

Please see

 

Management:(

T Boards 

olorado Tr
rado Transpo
to the Depart
3-1-106, C.R
ing a specific 
The appointe

bers of the Tr

District One: 
Denver County; a

District Two: 
Jefferson County

District Three
Arapahoe and Do

District Four:
Adams and Bould

District Five: 
Larimer, Morgan
015). 

District Six:  
Clear Creek, Gilp
015). 

District Seven
Chaffee, Delta, E
997, term expirin

District Eight
Alamosa, Archul
uan, and San Mig

District Nine:
El Paso, Fremon

District Ten:  
Baca, Bent, Crow
013, term expirin

District Eleve
Cheyenne, Elbert
012, term expirin

ard J. Peterson
rman. Mr. Her
the Secretary

e the followin

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

& Comm

ransportat
rtation Comm
tment of Tran
.S. (2014). Th
geographic p

ees are subjec

ransportation 

 Ms. Shann
appointed July, 

Mr. Edwar
y and a portion of

e: Mr. Gary R
ouglas counties,

:  Ms. Heath
der counties and

 Ms. Kathy
n, and Weld coun

Ms. Kathy
pin, Grand, Jack

n: Mr. Dougl
Eagle, Garfield, 
ng July 2015). 

t: Ms. Sidny 
eta, Conejos, Co
guel counties; ap

  Mr. Les G
nt, Park, and Tell

Mr. Bill Th
wley, Custer, Hu
ng July 2017). 

n: Mr. Steve
t, Kit Carson, Li
ng July, 2015). 

n is the chairm
rman Stockin

y of the Transp

ng page for a m

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

missions

tion Comm
mission provid
nsportation. T
he Commissio
portion of the 
ct to confirma

Commission

non Gifford; 
2013, term expir

rd J Peterson
of Broomfield Co

Reiff; 
 appointed Augu

er Barry; 
d a portion of Br

y Gilliland; 
nties and a porti

y Connell; 
kson, Moffat, Rio

as Aden;
Gunnison, Lake,

Zink;
ostilla, Dolores, 
ppointed July, 2

ruen; 
ler counties; app

hiebaut;
uerfano, Kiowa, L

en Hofmeiste
incoln, Logan, P

man of the Tr
nger, Director
portation Com

map of the Tr

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

mission 
des oversight

The powers an
on consists of
state and eac

ation by the C

 are: 

  Com
ring July 2017).

n; Com
ounty, appointed

 Com
ust 2009, term ex

 Com
roomfield County

 Com
ion of Broomfiel

 Com
o Blanco, and R

 Com
, Mesa, Montros

 Com
Hinsdale, La Pl

2013 term expirin

 Com
pointed Novemb

 Com
Las Animas, Ote

er; Com
Phillips, Sedgwic

ransportation 
r of the CDOT
mmission. 

ransportation 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

t, policy direc
nd duties of th
f eleven appo
ch appointed t
Colorado Sena

mmissioner.Gi

mmissioner.Pe
d October 2011, 

mmissioner.Re
xpiring July 201

mmissioner.Ba
y; appointed July

mmissioner.Gi
ld County; appo

mmissioner.Co
outt counties; ap

mmisioner.Ad
se, Ouray, Pitkin

mmissioner.Zi
lata, Mineral, M
ng July 2017). 

mmissioner.Gr
ber 2007, term ex

mmissioner.Th
ero, Prowers, an

mmissioner.Ho
ck, Washington, 

Commission
T Office of Po

Commission

• Public Relatio

ction, and reso
he Commissio
ointees of the 
to a four-year
ate.  

ifford@state.

eterson@state
term expiring Ju

eiff@state.co
17). 

arry@state.co
ly 2007, term exp

illiland@state
inted July 2011,

onnell@state.
ppointed July 20

den@state.co.u
n, and Summit co

ink@state.co.
Montezuma, Rio G

ruen@state.co
xpiring July 201

hiebaut@state
nd Pueblo counti

ofmeister@st
and Yuma count

and Ms. Kath
olicy and Gov

n Districts. 

ons:(303) 757-

ource allocati
on are set fort
Governor, ea
r term on a sta

co.us 

e.co.us 
uly 2015). 

.us  

o.us   
piring July 2015

e.co.us  
 term expiring J

.co.us  
011, term expirin

us 
ounties; appoint

.us 
Grande, Saguach

o.us  
5). 

e.co.us  
ies; appointed A

tate.co.us  
ties; appointed M

hy Connell is
vernment Rel

-9228 

6 

on 
th in 

ach 
aggered 

5) . 

July 

ng July 

ted July 

he, San 

August 

May, 

s the 
lations 

 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 25 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

CDOT
 

 

Management:(

T Boards 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

& Comm

Tra

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

missions 

ansportation

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(continu

n Commission

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ued) 

n District M

• Public Relatio

Map 

ons:(303) 757--9228 

7 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 26 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Board

The Co
Per Sectio
policy dir
the board 

 F
lo
li

 O
st

 O

Appointm
throughou
Senate. 

The memb

 M
(E

 M
(W

 M
(P

 M
(W

 M
(A

 M
(E

 M
(A

 
Mr. Josep
and Mr. D

 

                  
 These sea

 

Management:(

ds & Com

olorado Ae
on 43-10-104
rection, and re
are Governor

our members
ocal governm
st of nominee

One member r
tatewide asso

One member f

ments shall be 
ut the state. T

bers of the Co

 

Mr. William "
Eastern Slope Go

Mr. Ray Beck
Western Slope G

Mr. Joseph T
Pilot Organizatio

Mr. John Rea
Western Slope Re

Ms. Debra Wi
Aviation Interests

Mr. Jeffery F
Eastern Plains G

Mr. Kenny M
Airport Managem

ph Thibodeau 
David Gordon

                       
ats will be vaca

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

mmissions

eronautica
, C.R.S. (2014
esource alloca
r appointees a

, two from th
ents which op
es supplied by

epresenting a
ciation of pilo

familiar with a

made so as to
he members s

olorado Aeron

"T" Thomps
overnments; app

k   
overnments; app

hibodeau  
ons; appointed M

ams  
epresentative; ap

ilcox  
s-at-Large; appo

orrest  
Governments; app

Maenpa  
ment Representa

is the Chairm
n, A.A.E. is th

 

                   
ant as of Janua

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

s (continu

al Board 
4), the seven-
ation decision
and are chose

he eastern slop
perate airport
y local govern

a statewide as
ots; and  

and supportiv

o insure a bal
serve three ye

nautical Boar

son 
pointed March 2

pointed Decemb

March 2008, term

ppointed Decem

ointed March 20

pointed March 2

ative; appointed D

man of the Ae
he Director of

ry 1, 2015. 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ued) 

-member Colo
ns for the CDO
en as follows: 

pe and two fro
s, which mem
nments;  

sociation of a

ve of the state

lance broadly 
ear terms and 

rd are: 

 
002, term expiri

 
er 2004, term ex

 
m expiring Dece

 
mber 2006 for a t

 
008, term expirin

 
2008, term expir

 
December 2011,

eronautical Bo
f the Division

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

orado Aerona
OT Division 
  

om the wester
mbers shall be

airport manag

e's aviation iss

y representativ
d are subject to

William.T
ing December 20

Ray.Beck@
xpiring Decembe

Joseph.Th
ember 2014) 

John.Rea
term expiring De

Debra.W
ng December 20

Jeff.Forre
ring December 2

Kenny.M
, term expiring D

oard, Mr. Ken
n of Aeronauti

• Public Relatio

autical Board 
of Aeronautic

rn slope of th
e selected by t

gers; one mem

sues, interests

ve of the activ
o confirmatio

T.Thompson@
015) 

@state.co.us
er 2016) 

hibodeau@st

ams@state.co
ecember 2015) 

ilcox@state.c
014*) 

est@state.co.u
2015) 

Maenpa@state
December 2014*

nny Maenpa i
ics. 

ons:(303) 757-

provides ove
cs. The memb

he state, repre
the governor 

mber represen

s, and concern

vity level of a
on by the Colo

@state.co.us

s  

tate.co.us 

.us 

co.us 

us  

e.co.us  
*) 

is the Vice Ch

-9228 

8 

ersight, 
bers of 

senting 
from a 

nting a 

ns.  

airports 
orado 

hairman 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 27 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

CDO

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

T Reve

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

enue F

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Fact Sh

• Public Relatio

heets 

ons:(303) 757--9228 

9 

 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 28 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT
 
Backgrou
The Color
the state a
 
Motor Fu

 T
pr

 T
pr

Registrati

 T
pu
su

 T
in

Other Tax

 T

 T

 T

Other Use

 T
pe

General P

 S
gr
tr

Reapprop

 E
E
a 

 C
(H

 T

 

 

 

Management:(

T Revenu

und 
rado Departm
and national tr

uel Taxes 

The State of C
ropel motor v

The federal go
ropel motor v

ion Fees 

The State of C
ublic highway
ubdivisions o

The federal go
nterstate comm

xes 

The State of C

The federal go

The federal go

er Fees 

The Departmen
ermits, bid pl

Purpose Reve

enate Bill 09-
ross General 
riggers being 

priated Fundi

Each year $15 
Enterprise (BE

loan from CD

CDOT revenue
HPTE). 

The $15 reapp

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ue Overvi

ment of Transp
ransportation

olorado levie
vehicles and a

overnment lev
vehicles on pu

olorado levie
ys; however, 
f state govern

overnment cha
merce. 

olorado levie

overnment lev

overnment lev

nt of Transpo
ans, property

enue 

-228 allows fo
Fund revenue
met, and are n

ing from CDO

million in fed
E) and $1 mill
DOT to The H

e is thus redu

ropriated amo

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

iew 

portation is fi
n systems. 

es excise taxes
aircraft makin

vies excise tax
ublic highway

es a variety of
one tax, the s

nment rather t

arges annual w

es a sales tax o

vies a tax on th

vies a weight-b

ortation gener
y, and excess r

for a series of 
es to the Depa
not projected

OT to the En

deral funds ar
lion in the Hig
High Perform

uced by $15 m

ount to BE is 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

inanced by a v

s on gasoline,
ng use of publ

xes on gasolin
ys. 

f fees and surc
specific owne
than to a direc

weight-based

on the value o

he value of he

based excise 

rates revenue 
right-of-way.

five years of 
artment; those
to occur in F

terprises 

re reappropria
ghway Users 
ance Transpo

million of fede

shown as rev

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

variety of fee

, diesel fuel, a
lic highways 

ne, diesel fuel

charges on m
ership tax, is c
ctly transport

d taxes on hea

of aviation fu

eavy commer

tax on tires e

by selling ov
 

f conditional t
e transfers are

FY2015-2016

ated from CD
Tax Fund (H

ortation Enter

eral funds (BE

venue for the 

• Public Relatio

es and taxes p

and all specia
and airport fa

l, and all spec

motor vehicles
credited to loc
tation-related 

avy vehicles r

uel sold in Col

rcial vehicle s

exceeding fort

versize/overw

transfers of up
e dependent u

6 (see page 17

DOT to the Co
HUTF) funds a
rprise (HPTE)

E) and $1 mil

Enterprise (se

ons:(303) 757-

aid by the use

al fuels used t
acilities. 

cial fuels used

 registered to
cal property t
use. 

egistered for 

lorado. 

sales. 

ty pounds. 

eight permits

p to 2.0 perce
upon a numbe
7). 

olorado Bridg
are reappropr
). 

llion of HUTF

ee page 71).

-9228 

10 

ers of 

to 

d to 

 use 
taxing 

, access 

ent of 
er of 

ge 
riated as 

F funds 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 29 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

CDOT 
 

Summar

Funding 

Highway

Miscella

Safety Ed

Capital C

Senate B

Transit R

Aeronau

State Inf

Federal H

Colorado
 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

Revenue O

ry of CDOT Re

Category 

y User Tax Fu

neous State H

ducation Fun

Construction 

Bill 09‐228 ‐ G

Revenue 

utics Revenue

frastructure B

Highway Rev

o Departmen

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

Overview 

evenue Estim

nd (HUTF) Re

Highway Fun

nding 

Fund Approp

General Fund 

e 

Bank Interest

venue ‐ The H

nt of Transpor
 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

(continue

mate 

evenue 

nd 

priations 

transfer 

t Income 

Highway Trust

rtation ‐ Tota

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ed) 

  

  

t Fund (Highw

al Revenue 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

  

way Account)

  

• Public Relatio

    

  

) 

  

ons:(303) 757-

 

FY 2015

$518,777,

19,200,

10,640,

102,600,

36,436,

39,400,

500,

573,062,

  $1,300,615,

-9228 

11 

5‐16 

,300 

,000 

,000

0 

,000 

,280

,000 

,000 

,075 

,655

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 30 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Highwa
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

The Highw
operation 
the Depar
distributes
municipal

Specific F

Total Sta

Funding 

Motor Fu

Motor V

Other M

SB 09‐10

SB 09‐10

SB 09‐10

SB 09‐10

TOTAL 
 

Appropria

The Gene
Vehicles D
restricts a
level of 23

 

Total Sta

Entity Ty

Off the T

CDOT 

Counties

Municipa

Distribut

TOTAL 

 

                  
 To Color

 

Management:(

Revenue So

ay Users T
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

way Users Ta
of motor veh

rtments of Rev
s the remainin
l government

Funding Sour

atewide HUTF

Source 

uel Tax  

ehicle Registr

iscellaneous 

08 Road Safet

08 Late Regist

08 Daily Vehic

08 Oversize/O

ation/Distribu

eral Assembly
Division thro

annual HUTF 
3.0 percent of

atewide HUTF

ype 

Top Deduction

s 

alities 

ted for Other 

                       
ado State Patro

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

Tax Fund 
n:  Section 4

Fuel taxe

ax Fund is the
hicles are depo
venue and Pu
ng HUTF pro
s in Colorado

rces 

F Revenue Es

ration 

HUTF 

y Surcharges 

tration Fees 

cle Rental Fee

Overweight Ve

ution Method

y funds the Co
ugh annual ap
appropriation
f the fund’s to

F Revenue Di

ns 

Purposes 

                   
ol and the Colo

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

(HUTF) R
43-4-201, C.R
es, registratio

e principal fun
osited. The G

ublic Safety fo
oceeds among
o according to

stimate (in $m

 

es 

ehicle Surcha

dology 

olorado State 
ppropriations
ns to grow by
otal income fr

istribution (in

orado Departm

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Revenue 
R.S. (2014) 
on fees, judici

nd in which s
General Assem
or motor vehi
g the Departm
o statutory for

millions)    

  

rges 

  

Patrol and po
 from the HU

y no more than
from the previ

n $millions) 

ent of Revenue

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ial fines 

state-levied fe
mbly annually
icle-related pr

ment of Transp
rmulas. 

  

  

  

ortions of the 
UTF. Section 4
n 6.0 percent 
ious fiscal yea

    

    

    

e 

• Public Relatio

ees and taxes 
y appropriates
rograms, and 
portation and 

  

  

  

Department 
43-4-201 (3)(
per year and 

ar.  

  

  

  

 

ons:(303) 757-

associated wi
s HUTF mone
the State Tre
county and 

  

FY 201

5

2

1

         9

of Revenue’s
(a)(I), C.R.S. 
may grow to

  

FY 201

12

51

19

13

1

         97

-9228 

12 

ith the 
eys to 
easurer 

15‐16 

63.9 

206.6 

30.8 

126.1 

18.7 

30.9 

1.4 

978.4 

s Motor 
(2014) 

o the 

5‐16 

25.3 

18.8 

92.1 

31.4 

10.8 

78.4 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 31 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Highwa

Remainin
revenues a

 P
 V
 D
 P
 In

 

Second st
diesel, and
 
Third stre
a provisio
Transit an
stream rev
 
Revenue H

HUTF Re

  

Funding 

Motor Fu

Motor V

Other HU

SB 09‐10

TOTAL 
 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

ay Users T

ng HUTF reve
are distribute

Proceeds of th
Vehicle licens
Driver's licens
Proceeds of th
nterest earnin

tream revenue
d special fuel

eam revenues 
on in S.B. 09-
nd Rail Fund, 
venues. This 

History and P

evenue to CDO

Source 

uel Tax 

ehicle Registr

UTF Revenue 

08 Revenue C

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

Tax Fund 

enues are statu
d 65% to CD

he first seven 
se plate, ident
se, motor veh
he passenger-m
ngs. 

es include mo
ls and are dist

include all fe
108 that redir
the third stre

$5.0 million i

Projection 

OT (in $millio

rations 

ollections 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

(HUTF) R

utorily divide
OT, 26% to c

cents of the g
tification plate
icle title and 
mile tax levie

otor fuel taxes
tributed 60% 

ees, surcharge
rects $5.0 mil

eam revenues 
is then grante

ons)    

  

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Revenue (c

ed into three s
counties, 9% 

gasoline, diese
e, and placard
registration, a

ed on operator

s in excess of 
to CDOT, 22

es, and fine re
llion from the
are distribute

ed by CDOT t

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

280.1 

100.1 

20.0 

97.7 

        497.9 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

continued)

separate fundi
to municipali

el, and specia
d fees. 
and motorist i
rs of commer

f the first seve
2% to countie

evenues autho
e county and m
ed in the same
to local gover

 

Actual

FY 2013‐14

288.8 

103.1 

20.6 

101.2 

           513.7 

• Public Relatio

) 

ing streams. P
ities and inclu

al fuel taxes. 

insurance ide
rcial bus servi

en cents per g
s, and 18% to

orized by S.B
municipal sha
e proportions 
rnment transit

  

Estimat

FY 2014‐1

286.

102.

20.

97.

          506.

ons:(303) 757-

Principal first
ude: 

entification fe
ices. 

allon of gaso
o municipaliti

. 09-108. Apa
ares to the Sta
as the second

t and rail proj

  

te  Estima

15  FY 2015‐1

1   288

2   103

4   20

9   106

6           518

-9228 

13 

t stream 

ees. 

line, 
ies.  

art from 
ate 
d 
jects. 

ate 

16 

8.8 

3.1 

0.6 

6.3 

8.8 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 32 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Miscell
Funding T

Backgrou

The main 
However,

 I
 S
 S
 S
 R

 
Revenue H

Miscella

  

Funding 

Permits 

Service C

Sales (bid

Damage 

Interest 

Property

TOTAL 

 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

laneous St
Types:    

und  

source of rev
, there are sev

Interest on the
Sales of overw
Sales of bid pl
Sales of exces
Reimburseme

History and P

neous State H

Source 

Charges 

d plans & spe

Awards 

Earned 

y (sales & rent

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

tate Highw
Sales, Fe

venue to the S
veral other sou

e fund’s cash 
weight and ov
lans and spec
ss right-of-wa
ents for damag

Projection 

Highway Fun

ecs.) 

tals) 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

way Fund 
ees, Interest E

State Highway
urces of reven

balance. 
versize permit
cifications. 
ay and other p
ge caused to C

nd Revenue (i

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Revenue
Earnings 

y Fund is dist
nue to the Sta

ts. 

property. 
CDOT proper

n $millions)

Actual

FY 2012‐13

7.7 

2.4 

1.9 

1.5 

15.9 

1.1 

              30.5 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

tributions from
ate Highway F

rty by motori

  

Actual

FY 2013‐14

8.1 

0.0 

1.1 

2.4 

12.7 

1.1 

           25.4 

• Public Relatio

m the Highwa
Fund includin

sts. 

  

Estimate

FY 2014‐15

4.7

0.0

0.1

0.2

24.5

0.0

           29.5

ons:(303) 757-

ay Users Tax
ng: 

  

e  Estimat

5  FY 2015‐1

7   8.

0   0.

1   0.

2   0.

5   10.

0   0.

5                19.

-9228 

14 

x Fund. 

te 

16 

.5 

.0 

.1 

.2 

.4 

.0 

.2 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 33 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Safety E
Statutory 
 
 
 
Funding T

Backgrou
Although 
certain rev

Law Enfo

Every per
of which $
administra
law enforc
of impaire

First Tim

Any perso
cancelled,
operate a 
which sup

Motorcyc

Every driv
$2 surcha

National H

Federal hi
systems, a

Revenue H

Safety Ed

  

Funding 

NHTSA 

Motorcy

First Tim

Law Enfo

Transfer 

TOTAL 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

Education
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  
there is a saf

venue sources

orcement Ass

rson who is co
$60 is credite
ation and othe
cement prese
ed driving.  

me Drunk Driv

on whose lice
, or revoked m
motor vehicle

pports a legisl

cle Operator S

ver’s license 
arge credited t

Highway Tra

ighway funds
alcohol-impai

History and P

ducation Fun

Source 

ycle Operator 

e Drunk Drivi

orcement Ass

from Dept. o

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

n Funding 
n:  Law Enf

First Tim
Motorcy
National
Fees, fin

fety componen
s are dedicate

sistance Fund

onvicted of, o
ed to the LEA
er designated
nce on public

ving Offende

ense or other p
must pay a res
e. $35 of this 
lative mandat

Safety Traini

or provisiona
to the MOST 

ansportation 

s support prog
ired driving c

Projection 

nding (in $mil

Safety Traini

ing Fund 

sistance Fund

of Public Safet

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

forcement As
me Drunk Dri
ycle Operator 
l Highway Tr
nes 

nt in all field 
ed in statute fo

d for the Prev

or pleads guilt
AF. Money is a
d activities. Th
c highways du

ers Account 

privilege to op
storation fee o
fee is credite

te of twelve e

ing (MOST) F

al driver’s lice
fund to subsi

Safety Admin

grams for stat
countermeasur

lions)   

ng Fund 

ty 

  

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

sistance Fund
iving Offende
Safety Traini

ransportation 

work perform
for specific sa

vention of Dr

ty to, driving 
appropriated 
he remainder 
uring periods 

perate a moto
of $95 prior t

ed to the First 
nhanced drun

Fund 

ense that is iss
idize motorcy

nistration (NH

te and commu
res, and moto

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

7.9 

0.8 

1.5 

0.7 

0.0 

          10.9 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

d:   S
ers Account: S
ing Fund: S
Safety Admin

med by CDOT
afety educatio

runken Drivin

under the inf
from this fun
is appropriat
of the year k

or vehicle in t
to the issuanc
t Time Drunk 
nk driving enf

sued with a m
ycle operator 

NHTSA) Fund

unity highway
orcyclist safet

 

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

1.7 

0.8 

1.5 

0.9 

0.0 

         4.9 

• Public Relatio

Section 43-4-4
Section 42-2-1
Section 43-5-5
nistration: 49

T and its priv
on programs. 

ng (LEAF) 

fluence (DUI)
nd to other De
ed to CDOT t

known to have

this state has b
ce of a new or

Driving Offe
forcement per

motorcycle en
safety trainin

ding 

y safety, traff
ty. 

  

Estimate 

FY 2014‐15 

6.5  

0.8  

1.5  

0.7  

0.0  

         9.5  

ons:(303) 757-

401, C.R.S. (2
132, C.R.S. (2
504, C.R.S. (2
 U.S.C. § 105

vate sector par

) pays a fine o
epartments fo
to fund increa
e higher incid

been suspend
r restored lice
enders Accou
riods per year

ndorsement in
ng courses. 

fic safety info

  

Estimate

FY 2015‐16

7.6

0.8

1.5

0.7

0.0

 10.6

-9228 

15 

2014) 
2014) 
2014) 
5 

rtners, 

of $75, 
r 
ased 

dences 

ded, 
ense to 
unt, 
r. 

ncurs a 

rmation 

e 

6 

6 

8 

5 

7 

0 

6 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 34 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Capital
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

In 1995 th

 A
m

 R
D
hi

 R
pr
am

 F
M

 
Specific F

The Capit
General F

 In
 S
 In
 C
 L
 G

 
Revenue H

Capital C

  

Funding 

Transfer

TOTAL 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

l Construc
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

he General As

Amended the s
maintenance o
Requires the T
Development C

ighway recon
Requires the C

rioritized list 
mount of fund
or FY 2015-2

Mitigation Und

Funding Sour

tal Constructi
Fund is compr

ncome taxes. 
ales and Use 
nsurance prem

Cigarette taxes
Liquor taxes. 
Gaming taxes.

History and P

Construction 

Source 

s/Appropriat

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

ction Fund
n:  Section 4

State Ge

ssembly enac

statutory defin
f state highw

Transportation
Committee fo
nstruction, rep
Capital Develo

of projects an
ds transferred
2016, CDOT h
derpass, Gene

rces 

ion Fund deriv
rised mainly o

  
taxes. 

mium taxes. 
s. 

  

Projection 

Fund Approp

ions 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

d Appropr
43-1-113 (2.5

eneral Funds

cted House Bi

nition of “cap
ays. 

n Commission
or spending au
pair, and main
opment Comm
nd make a rec
d into the Cap
has requested
esee Bike Pat

ves its revenu
of the proceed

priations (in $

   

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

riations 
5), C.R.S. (20

ill 95-1174, w

pital construct

n to present a 
uthority from
ntenance on o
mittee to stud
commendatio
pital Construc
d $5,578,960 
th and Gazex 

ue from statut
ds of general 

$millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

0.5 

            0.5 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

014) 

which: 

tion” to inclu

prioritized bu
m the Capital C
or before Octo
dy the funding
on to the Joint
ction Fund for
for three proj
Avalanche M

tory transfers 
purpose taxat

 

Actual

FY 2013‐14

0.5

                0.5

• Public Relatio

ude the constru

udget request
Construction F
ober 1, annua
g request and 
t Budget Com
r state highwa
jects (Dry Cre

Mitigation). 

of General F
tion such as: 

  

Estimate

FY 2014‐15

0.0

                0.0

ons:(303) 757-

uction and 

t to the Capita
Fund for state

ally. 
associated 

mmittee as to t
ay purposes.
eek Wildlife 

Fund revenue.

  

e  Estimat

5  FY 2015‐1

0   0.

0                 0.

-9228 

16 

al 
e 

the 

 The 

te 

6 

0 

0   

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 35 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Senate 
Web Page
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

In 2009 th

 R

 R
sa

 R
ap

 In

 A
C

 
Contingen

The bill au
of gross G

 T
pe

 In

 

Revenue H

The Gove
transfers w
 

Senate B

  

Funding 

Projecte

TOTAL 
 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

Bill 09-22
e:   
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

he General As

Repealed a sta

Repealed S.B. 
ales and use t

Repealed H.B.
ppropriations 

ncreased the s

Authorized a f
Capital Constr

nt General F

uthorized a fi
General Fund 

Transfers do n
ersonal incom

n the event of

History and P

ernor’s Office
will be FY 20

Bill 09‐228 ‐ G

Source 

d Transfer 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

28 (Strateg
    http://bit

n:  Section 2
General 

ssembly enac

tutory limit o

97-001, a con
ax receipts to

 02-1310, a c
limit to the S

statutory Gen

five-year sequ
ruction Fund c

Fund Transfer

ive-year sequ
revenues, wit

ot begin until
me grows by a

f a tax refund 

Projection 

e of State Plan
015-2016. 

General Fund 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

gic Project
t.ly/ColoradoS
24-75-219, et
Purpose Reve

cted Senate Bi

on the annual 

nditional tran
o the State Hig

conditional tra
State Highway

eral Fund res

uence of Gene
contingent up

rs to Transpo

ence of Gene
th the followi

l the first fisca
at least 5.0%, 

pursuant to A

nning & Budg

transfer (in $

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ts) 
SenateBill09-
t seq., C.R.S. 
enue 

ill 09-228, wh

growth of cer

nsfer of Gener
ghway Fund.

ansfer of exce
y Fund and th

erve continge

eral Fund tran
pon economic

ortation 

eral Fund tran
ing condition

al year after t
as measured 

Article X, Sec

geting present

$millions) 

Actua

FY 2012‐13

0.0

                  0.0

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

-228  
(2014) 

hich: 

rtain appropri

ral Fund reve

ess general re
he Capital Co

ent upon econ

nsfers to the S
c and fiscal co

nsfers to the S
s: 

the first calen
by the U.S. B

ction 20 of the

tly projects th

  

l  Actua

3  FY 2013‐14

0  0.0

0    0.0

• Public Relatio

iations from t

nue of up to 1

evenue above 
onstruction Fu

nomic and fis

State Highway
onditions. 

State Highway

ndar year in w
Bureau of Lab

e Colorado C

hat the first ye

  

al  Estimat

4  FY 2014‐1

0  0.

0 0.

ons:(303) 757-

the General F

10.355% of st

the General F
und. 

cal condition

y Fund and th

y Fund of up t

which statewid
bor Statistics.

onstitution. 

ear of S.B. 09

  

te  Estima

15  FY 2015‐

0   102

0          102

-9228 

17 

Fund. 

tate 

Fund 

s. 

he 

to 2.0% 

de 
. 

9-228 

ate 

‐16 

2.6 

2.6 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 36 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Transit
Web Page
Statutory 
 
Funding T

Backgrou

The 1982 
per gallon
Highway 
table belo
 
User Taxe

The table 
transit inc
statutory s
to local go

Excise T

Tax Type 

Gasoline 
Diesel 
Gasohol (
Special Fu
Genera
Liquefi
Liquefi
M85 (f
Compr

Source: The F

 
Revenue H

Under the
receives le
million ap
directly to

In additio
Transit pe
Also appr

 

 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

t Revenue 
e: 
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

Surface Tran
n and dedicate
Trust Fund. T

ow. Funds in t

es 

below provid
clude local fun
set-aside of $
overnments th

Taxes Suppor

(10% ethanol) 
uels: 
al rate 
ed petroleum 
ed natural gas 
rom natural ga
essed natural g
Federal Transit Ad

History and P

e current auth
ess than 5.0 p
pportionment,
o transit provi

n to the sourc
er S.B. 09-108
roximately $1

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

http://ww
n:  26 U.S.C

Section 4
Taxes, F

nsportation A
ed the revenu
The current ra
the Mass Tran

des revenue so
nds to match 
5.0 million o
hrough the re

rting the Ma

Ta

2.8
2.8
2.8
  
2.8

gas  2.
1.8

as)  1.4
gas 9.7
ministration 

Projection 

orization, the
percent of all 
, CDOT admi
iders in Color

ces listed here
8 and ten perc
 million of FT

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

ww.coloradod
C. § 9503 (e) –
43-4-811, C.R

Fees 

ssistance Act
e from the inc
ates for taxes 
nsit Account a

ources for the
Federal Tran
f Senate Bill 
gular HUTF d

ss Transit Ac

ax Rate

86 cents per ga
86 cents per ga
86 cents per ga

86 cents per ga
13 cents per ga
86 cents per ga
43 cents per ga
71 cents per th

e Moving Ahe
transit apport
inisters rough
rado.  

e, $10 million
cent of S.B. 0
TA funds is a

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
– The Mass T
R.S. (2014) –

increased fed
cremental tax
supporting th
are apportion

e Mass Transi
sit Administr
09-108 reven
distribution.

ccount 

allon
allon
allon

allon
allon
allon
allon
housand cubic 

ead for Progre
tionments to t
hly $14.6 mill

n of HUTF rev
09-228 revenu
allocated to M

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/transitan
Transit Accou
– State Fundin

deral motor fu
x to a new Ma
he Mass Tran
ned to states a

it Account. S
ration (FTA) a
nues from wha

feet

ess in the 21st
the states. Of 
lion or 15.0 p

venue is alloc
ue is set aside

Metropolitan P

• Public Relatio

ndrail/transit 
unt of the Hig
ng for Local T

fuel taxes from
ass Transit Ac
nsit Account a
and transit pro

tate-levied so
apportionmen
at would othe

t Century (M
f Colorado’s r
percent; the m

cated to State
e for Strategic
Planning. 

ons:(303) 757-

ghway Trust F
Transit Grants

m eight to nin
ccount in the 
are noted in th
oviders by for

ources of reve
nts as well as 
erwise be dist

MAP-21), Colo
roughly $93.0

majority is dist

ewide FASTE
c Transit proje

-9228 

18 

Fund 
s 

ne cents 

he tax 
rmula.  

enue for 
a 

tributed 

orado 
0 
tributed 

ER 
ects. 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 37 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Transit

 
Transit R

  

Funding 

Federal T

Federal T

Rail and 

TOTAL 

 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

t Revenue 

Revenue (in $

Source 

Transit Admin

Transit Admin

Transit ‐ Stat

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

(Cont.) 

$millions) 

nistration Fun

nistration Loc

e Highways 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

nding 

cal Match  

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

15.7 

8.9 

5.0 

            29.6 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

Actual

FY 2013‐14

16.0 

9.1 

5.0 

            30.1 

• Public Relatio

  

Estimate

FY 2014‐15

16.0

9.3

5.0

          30.3

ons:(303) 757-

  

e  Estima

5  FY 2015

0   20

3   10

0   5

3                 36

-9228 

19 

ate 

‐16 

0.6 

0.8

5.0 

6.4

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 38 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Aerona
Web Page
Statutory 
 
Funding T

Backgrou

The maint
which act
 

Gasoline 

Pursuant t
gasoline u
used to pr
 

Aviation F

Pursuant t
aviation fu
 
Revenue H

Pursuant t
taxable ga
generated
formula a
discretion
 

Aeronau

  

Funding 

State Av

Federal A

TOTAL 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

autics Rev
e: 
Authorization

Type:    

und 

tenance and o
t as user fees. 

Excise Taxes

to Section 39
used to propel
ropel turbo-pr

Fuel Sales Ta

to Section 39
fuel sold in Co

History and P

to Section 43
allon of gasol

d at each airpo
allocations are
nary grant pro

utics Revenue

Source 

iation Fundin

Aviation Adm

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

enue 
http://ww

n:  Aviation
Aviation
Taxes 

operation of a

s  

-27-102 (1) (a
l non-turbo-p
ropeller and je

ax 

-26-106, C.R
olorado. 

Projection 

-10-110, C.R
line sold at ea
ort by sales of
e made month
ogram for airp

e (in $millions

g 

ministration Fu

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

ww.coloradod
n Fuel Excise 
n Fuel Sales T

aeronautical fa

a) (IV) (A), C
ropeller and n
et aircraft. 

R.S. (2014), th

R.S. (2014), ai
ach airport and
f aviation fuel
hly by the CD
port improvem

s)    

FY

unding  

      

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
Taxes:  Secti

Tax: Secti

facilities in Co

C.R.S (2014), 
non-jet aircra

he state assess

rports are dis
d an amount e
l used by turb

DOT Division 
ments. 

  

Actual 

Y 2012‐13  FY

44.9 

0.3 

      45.2      

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/aeronau
ion 39-27-10
ion 39-26-10

olorado is sup

 the state coll
aft and a tax o

ses a sales tax

sbursed an am
equal to 65.0 
bo-propeller o
of Aeronauti

 

Actual 

Y 2013‐14 

36.9 

0.1 

        37.0   

• Public Relatio

utics  
2 (1) (a) (IV)
6, C.R.S. (20

pported by sev

lects a tax of 
of $0.04 per g

x of 2.9 percen

mount equal to
percent of th

or jet-engine a
ics; remaining

Estimate 

FY 2014‐15 

42.8  

0.3  

           43.1  

ons:(303) 757-

) (A), C.R.S (
014) 

veral fuel tax

$0.06 per gal
allon of gaso

nt of the valu

o 4.0 cents for
he sales and u
aircraft. Thes
g funds suppo

  

Estimate 

FY 2015‐16 

39.4 

0.0 

            39.4 

-9228 

20 

2014) 

xes 

llon of 
line 

ue of all 

r each 
se taxes 
e 
ort a 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 39 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

State In
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

The Color
authorized
projects w

 A

 A

 A

 A
 

The highw
from high
the Transp
Aviation F

Funding 

The fund’

 In

 In
 

Revenue H

 

State Inf

  

Funding 

SIB Inter

TOTAL 
 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

nfrastruct
Authorization

Type:    

und 

rado State Inf
d to make loa

within the stat

A highway acc

A transit accou

An aviation ac

A rail account 

way account i
hway user fee
portation Com
Fund. 

Sources 

’s principal so

nterest incom

nterest incom

History and P

frastructure B

Source 

est 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

ture Bank 
n: Transpor

Interest I

frastructure B
ans to public a
te. The fund c

count. 

unt (currently

ccount. 

(currently ina

is capitalized 
s and taxes in
mmission’s tr

ources of inco

e from the fun

e from the fun

Projection 

Bank Interest

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 
Interest I

rtation Infrast
Income 

Bank (SIB) is 
and private en
contains the fo

y inactive). 

active). 

through the T
n the State Hig
ansfer of fund

ome are: 

nd’s loan por

nd’s cash bal

t Income (in $

F

    

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Income 
tructure Revo

a revolving fu
ntities to facil
ollowing four

Transportation
ghway Fund. 
ds derived fro

rtfolio. 

ance. 

$millions)   

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

0.3 

           0.3   

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

olving Fund S

fund created b
litate the finan
r accounts spe

n Commissio
 The aviation
om aviation fu

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

0.6 

             0.6 

• Public Relatio

Section 43-1-1

by the State L
ncing of publ
ecified in the 

on’s transfer o
n account is ca
fuel and sales 

  

Estimate 

FY 2014‐15 

0.7  

              0.7  

ons:(303) 757-

113.5, C.R.S.

Legislature tha
lic transportat
enabling legi

of funds deriv
apitalized thro
taxes in the S

  

Estimate

FY 2015‐16

0.5

               0.5

-9228 

21 

 (2014) 

at is 
tion 
islation: 

ved 
ough 
State 

e 

6 

5 

5 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 40 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Federal
Web Page
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

The Highw
interstate 
coupled w
Primary a
HTF as a 
authorizat
ones, and 
accruing t
 
The follow

Excise a
Tax Type 

Fuel Taxe

Gasoline 

Diesel 

Gasohol (

Special Fu

Genera

Liquefi

Liquefi

M85 (f

Compr

 
Non‐fuel 
Tires: 

0‐40 po

Over 40
Over 70
Over 90

Truck and

Heavy Ve

Source: The F

 

 

Management:(

Revenue So

l Highway
e: 
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

way Trust Fu
highway con

with the Highw
and Secondary
mechanism f
tions, the Rev
provided tha

to the HTF w

wing user tax

and Sales Tax

es (Proceeds to 

10% ethanol) 

uels: 

al rate 

ed petroleum 

ed natural gas 

rom natural ga

essed natural g

Taxes (All proc

ounds 

0 pounds to 70
0 pounds to 90
0 pounds 

d Trailer Sales 

hicle Use 

Federal Highway A

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

y Revenue
http://ww

n:  26 U.S.C
Taxes, F

und (HTF) wa
struction beg
way Revenue
y Systems, au
for financing t
venue Act inc
t most of the 
ere dedicated

xes fund the H

xes Supportin

Highway and 

gas 

as) 

gas

ceeds to the Hig

0 pounds 
0 pounds 

Administration 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 

e – The Hig
ww.fhwa.dot.go
C. § 9503 
Fees 

as established 
an to increase

e Act of that s
uthorized sign
the accelerate

creased some 
revenues from

d to the financ

Highway Acco

ng the Feder
Gross Tax Ra

Mass Transit A

18.4 cents pe

24.4 cents pe

18.4 cents pe

  

18.4 cents pe

18.3 cents pe

24.3 cents pe

9.25 cents pe

48.54 cents p

ghway Accoun
  

No Tax

15¢ per poun
$4.50 plus 30
$10.50 plus 5

12.0 percent 
gross vehicle

Annual tax: T
lbs. (or fracti

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ghway Tr
ov/map21/facts

in 1956 at th
e in magnitud
ame year, inc

nificant fundin
ed highway pr
of the existin
m these taxes
cing of Federa

ount of the Hi

ral Aid Highw
te 

Accounts)

er gallon

er gallon

er gallon

er gallon

er gallon

er gallon

er gallon

per thousand c

nt) 

nd in excess of 
0¢ per pound i
50¢ per pound 

of retailer's sa
 weight (GVW

Trucks 55,000 l
on thereof) in 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rust Fund
sheets/htf.cfm

he time that co
de. The Feder
creased autho
ng of the Inte
rogram. To fi

ng highway-re
s should be cr
al-aid highwa

ighway Trust

way Program
N

1

2

1

1

1

2

7

cubic feet 3

 

 
f 40 pounds 
n excess of 70 
 in excess of 90

ales price for tr
) and trailers o

lbs. and over G
excess of 55,0

• Public Relatio

(Highway

ongressional a
ral-Aid Highw
orizations for t
erstate System
inance the inc
elated taxes, e
redited to the 
ays.  

t Fund: 

m
Net to the High

15.44 cents pe

21.44 cents pe

10.14 cents pe

15.44 cents pe

16.2 cents per 

22.44 cents pe

7.72 cents per 

38.83 cents pe

pounds 
0 pounds 

ractors and tru
over 26,000 lbs

GVW, $100 plu
000 lbs. (maxim

ons:(303) 757-

y Account)

authorization
way Act of 19
the Federal-a

m, and establis
creased 
established ne
HTF. Revenu

hway Account

r gallon 

r gallon 

r gallon 

r gallon 

gallon 

r gallon 

gallon 

r thousand cub

ucks over 33,00
s. GVW 

s $22 for each 
mum tax of $55

-9228 

22 

) 

ns for 
956, 
aid 
shed the 

ew 
ues 

bic feet

00 lbs. 

1,000 
50) 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 41 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT - 

Federal
 
Revenue H

On July 6
Obama. T
fiscal year
returned t
tax collec
the past se
  

Federal H

 

Funding 

Federal H
Federal H
Match  

TOTAL 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Recent bud
transportatio
backfills to 
and congres

 

Management:(

Revenue So

l Highway

History and P

6, 2012 the Mo
This is the firs
rs 2013 and 2
to the States. I
tions through
everal years. 

Highway Adm

Source 

Highway Adm
Highway Adm

dget actions by t
on.  The Highwa
the HTF may re

ssional actions fo

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ource Fact S

y Revenue

Projection* 

oving Ahead 
st long-term h
2014 and guar
In addition to

h FY2016. Th

ministration R

ministration Fu
ministration Lo

the U.S. Congres
ay Trust Fund ap
sult in future red
or potential budg

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Sheet 
e – The Hig

for Progress 
highway autho
rantees that 9
o the two year
his will provid

Revenue (in $

unding 
ocal 

ss have led to ad
pportionments to
ductions in CDO
get implications.

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ghway Tr

in the 21st Ce
orization enac
5% of contrib
rs of federal a
de CDOT with

$millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

514.3 

20.4 

         534.7 

dditional uncerta
o states remain e
OT’s federal fund

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rust Fund 

entury Act (M
cted since 200
butions to the
authorization,
h additional s

  

Actual

FY 2013‐14

638.3 

20.2 

           658.5 

ainty in federal ap
exempt; however
ding.  CDOT con

• Public Relatio

(continued

MAP-21) was
05. MAP-21 p

e Highway Tru
 MAP-21 ext
stability that h

  

Estimate

FY 2014‐15

576.5

20.1

          596.6

apportionments b
r, federal genera
ntinually monito

 

ons:(303) 757-

d) 

s signed by Pr
provides fund
ust Fund are 
tends the HTF
has been abse

  

e  Estima

5  FY 2015‐

5   553

1   19

6              573

by state departme
al fund revenues 
ors sequestration

-9228 

23 

resident 
ding for 

F and 
ent for 

ate 

‐16 

3.2 

9.9 

3.1 

ents of 
that 

n policy 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 42 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

CDO

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

OT Pro

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ogram A

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Alloca

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ation F

• Public Relatio

Fact Sh

ons:(303) 757-

heets 

-9228 

24 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 43 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

CDOT
 

Backgrou

The Depa
pursuant t
increase a
organized

 

1. Mainta
resurfacin
roadway a

2. Maxim
like travel
education

3. Expand
lanes to h
High Perf
innovative

4. Deliver
research, p

5. Pass-th
programs 
but the ac
local gove

6. Contin
Commissi
debt progr

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

T Program

und 

artment of Tra
to state laws, 
accountability
d and funded, 

ain – Mainta
ng and recons
and structure 

mize – Makin
ler informatio

n programs to 

d – Increasin
ighways. Cur

formance Tran
e finance, is e

r – Program 
planning and 

hrough Fund
or projects.  

ctual work is p
ernment. 

ngency / Debt
ion (TC) utili
rams. 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

m Summ

ansportation a
federal laws, 

y and explain 
the Departme

ining What W
truction of ex
maintenance 

g the Most o
on, electronic 
increase seat

ng Capacity: 
rrently, limite
nsportation E
expected to pl

Delivery / A
contracting. 

ds / Multimod
CDOT may a
performed by

t Service & C
izes for variou

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

mary 

administers a 
and the polic
to transportat
ent uses the fo

We Have: In
xisting pavem
and snow rem

of What We H
signs, projec

tbelt use or re

Includes proj
ed funding is a
Enterprise, wh
lay a role in f

Administratio
  

dal Grants: I
administer the
y an entity out

Certificates o
us emergencie

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

variety of hig
cies of the Co
tion stakehold

following six l

cludes projec
ment and bridg
moval. 

Have: Include
cts that add sa
duce impaire

jects that add
available for t

hich is dedicat
filling the gap

on: Includes c

Includes gran
ese funds for 
tside of CDOT

of Participati
es and pays d

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ghway, aviati
olorado Transp
ders and the p
logical catego

cts that take ca
ges, and main

es operationa
afety upgrades
d driving. 

d to our existin
this category 
ted to increas

p in this categ

costs to manag

nt funding and
compliance o
T such as a n

ion: Includes 
debt service on

• Public Relatio

on, transit, an
portation Com

public how th
orical groupin

are of our exi
ntenance activ

al upgrades an
s like turn lan

ng system suc
of constructi

sing highway 
gory in the fut

ge and delive

d funds manda
of federal rule
onprofit grou

funds the Tra
n outstanding

ons:(303) 757-

nd rail progra
mmission. To

he Departmen
ngs: 

isting system 
vities such as 

nd improveme
nes and traffic

ch as adding n
ion. However
capacity thro

ture. 

er projects suc

ated to go to 
es or requirem
up, transit age

ansportation 
g bonds or sim

-9228 

25 

ams 
o 
nt is 

such as 

ents 
c safety 

new 
r, the 
ough 

ch as 

specific 
ments 
ency or 

milar 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 44 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

CDOT

  

 

Summary

Maintain

CDOT P

Roadw

Roads

Roads

Struct

Tunne

Snow 

Traffic

Plann

Mater

Total CD

Contrac

Surfac

Struct

Struct

Geoha

Highw

Railwa

Hot Sp

Traffic

FASTE

Total Co

Capital 

Road E

Capita

Prope

Total Ca

Total Ma

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

T Program
y of CDOT Pro

n ‐ Maintainin

Performed W

way Surface

side Facilities

side Appeara

ture Mainten

el Activities

and Ice Cont

c Services

ing and Sche

rial, Equipme

DOT Perform

cted Out Wor

ce Treatment

tures On‐Syst

tures Inspect

azards Progra

way Safety Im

ay‐Highway C

pots

c Signals

ER ‐ Safety Pro

ontracted Ou

Expenditure

Equipment

alized Operat

erty

apital Expend

intain ‐ Main

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet  

m Summ
ogram Alloca

Colorad

Fiscal Y

ng What We 

ork

s

nce

ance

trol

duling

ent and Build

med Work

rk

t

tem Construc

ion and Mana

am

mprovement P

Crossings Pro

ojects

ut Work

e

ting Equipme

diture

ntaining Wha

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

mary (con
ations 

do Departm

ear 2015 ‐

Have

ings

ction

agement

Program (HSI

ogram

ent

at We Have

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ntinued)

ment of Tr

‐ 2016 Dra

IP)

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ransportat

aft Allocat

• Public Relatio

tion

ions

ons:(303) 757-

$39,075

20,162

7,805

8,556

6,908

73,350

67,707

14,870

15,963

254,400

149,500

22,300

8,400

5,100

29,154

3,150

2,167

1,472

56,300

277,544

11,500

3,448

1,011

15,960

$547,904

-9228 

26 

 

5,453

2,777

5,488

6,025

8,508

0,077

7,695

0,563

3,414

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

4,151

0,245

7,154

2,823

0,000

4,373

0,000

8,525

1,722

0,247

4,620

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 45 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

CDOT

 

Summary

Maximiz

CDOT P

TSM&O

TSM&O

TSM&O

Total TS

Contrac

Safety

TSM&

Regio

Total Co

Capital 

TSM&

Total Ca

Total Ma

Expand ‐ 

Contrac

Strate

Total Co

Total Exp

Deliver ‐ 

Opera

Projec

State 

Admin

Total Del

Pass‐Thro

Aerona

Divisio

Divisio

Total Ae

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

T Program
y of CDOT Pro

e ‐ Making th

Performed W

O: Performanc

O Traffic Incid

O: ITS Mainten

SM&O: Perfo

cted Out Wor

y Education 

&O: Congestio

nal Priority P

ontracted Ou

Expenditure

&O: ITS Invest

apital Expend

aximize ‐ Mak

Increasing C

cted Out Wor

egic Projects

ontracted Ou

pand ‐ Increas

Program Del

ations

cts Initiatives

Planning and

nistration (Ap

liver ‐ Progra

ough Funds/

autics

on of Aerona

on of Aerona

eronautics

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet  

m Summ
ogram Alloca

he Most of W

ork

ce Programs 

ent Managem

nance

ormance Prog

rk

on Relief

Program

ut Work

e

ments

diture

king the Mos

apacity

rk

ut Work

sing Capacity

livery/Admin

s

d Research

ppropriated)

m Delivery/A

Multi‐modal

autics to Airp

autics Admin

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

mary (con
ations (Cont)

What We Have

and Services

ment

grams and Se

t of What We

y

nistration

Administratio

 Grants

orts

istration

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ntinued)

e

s

rvices

e Have

on

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •• Public Relatioons:(303) 757-

$607

14,400

15,007

11,090

4,000

50,000

65,090

10,000

10,000

90,097

92,340

92,340

92,340

30,623

1,855

12,711

30,007

75,196

38,500

900

$39,400

-9228 

27 

 

7,619

0

0,000

7,619

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

7,619

0,000

0,000

0,000

3,151

5,000

1,092

7,435

6,678

0,000

0,000

0,000

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 46 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

 CDOT
Summary

Highwa

Recre

Transp

STP‐M

Conge

Metro

Bridge

Bridge

Total Hi

Transit

Feder

Strate

Transi

Transi

Regio

Transi

Total Tr

Infrastr

Infrast

Total In

Total Pas

Transpor

Conting

Perma

TC Con

Snow 

Total Co

Debt Se

Strate

Certif

Certif

Total De

Total Tra

Total CDO

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

T Progra
y of CDOT Pro

ay

ational Trails

portation Alt

Metro

estion Mitiga

opolitan Plan

e Off‐System

e Off‐System

ighway

ral Transit

egic Projects ‐

t and Rail Lo

t and Rail Sta

nal Commute

t Administra

ransit

ructure Bank

tructure Ban

nfrastructure 

ss‐Through Fu

rtation Comm

gency

anent Recove

ntingency

& Ice Reserv

ontingency

ervice

egic Projects ‐

icates of Part

icates of Part

ebt Service

nsportation C

OT Program A

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet  

am Summ
ogram Alloca

s

ernatives 

tion/Air Qua

ning

m ‐ TC Directed

m ‐ Federal Pro

‐Transit

cal Grants (FA

atewide Gran

er Bus

ation and Ope

k

Bank

unds/Multi‐m

mission Conti

ery

ve

‐ Debt Servic

ticipation‐Pro

ticipation‐En

Commission 

Allocations 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

mary (con
ations (Cont)

ality

d

ogram

ASTER)

nts (FASTER)

erations (FAS

modal Grants

ngency / Deb

e

operty

ergy

Contingency

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ntinued)

STER)

s

bt Service

y / Debt Servi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ice

• Public Relatioons:(303) 757-

$1,591

12,045

46,972

45,539

7,829

3,164

6,285

123,427

29,236

10,260

5,000

5,800

3,000

1,200

54,496

500

500

217,824

87,000

10,000

97,000

167,840

2,362

1,041

171,244

268,244

$1,291,607

-9228 

28 

 

1,652

5,642

2,177

9,598

9,342

4,139

5,272

7,822

6,280

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

0,000

6,280

0,000

0,000

4,102

0,000

0

0,000

0,000

0,075

2,200

1,850

4,125

4,125

7,144

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 47 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Mainte
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 
Backgrou

The Main
system op
to the righ

 P

 B

 C

 M

 Sw

 M

 B

 T

 R

 Sn
co

 
In an effo
for the ma
Service (M
for approx
Maintenan

 P

 R

 R

 R

 T

 St

 Sn

 M

 T
There are 
through F

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

enance 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

ntenance Prog
pen and safe f
ht-of-way fen

atching by ha

Blading unpav

Cleaning drain

Maintenance a

weeping the r

Maintaining gu

Bridge repair a

Tunnel mainte

Rest area main

now plowing
ontrolling ava

rt to provide 
aintenance pr
MLOS) system
ximately 101 
nce Program 

lanning and S

Roadway Surf

Roadside Facil

Roadside Appe

Traffic Service

tructure Main

now and Ice C

Material, Equip

Tunnel Activit
fifteen servic

F-, with A+ be

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    State Hig
Maintain

gram is design
for the travelin
nce on both sid

and or machin

ved surfaces a

nage structure

and repair of d

road surface, 

uardrail, road

and painting b

nance. 

ntenance.  

g and ice contr
alanches.   

statewide con
ogram (see R
m includes an
activities or s
Areas (MPAs

Scheduling. 

face. 

lities.  

earance. 

es. 

ntenance. 

Control. 

pment & Bui

ties. 
ce levels estab
eing the highe

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n – Maintainin

ned to keep th
ng public.  Th
des of the hig

ne, sealing of 

and shoulders.

es. 

ditches, slope

litter remova

dway signs an

bridges. 

rol, including

nsistency in s
Related Perfor
n annual phys
system items.
s), which are:

ldings. 

blished for ea
est service lev

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1
ng What We 

he 9,100 cente
his involves a

ghway, includ

pavement cra

. 

s, and stream

al, and vegetat

d lighting. 

g application o

ervice, CDOT
rmance Measu
sical rating an
.  The measur
:  

ach MPA, wit
vel and F- bei

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

erline-mile (2
all activities fr
ding:  

acks and joint

m beds. 

tion control.

of deicing com

T uses a perfo
ures table bel
nd/or survey t
red items are 

th calculation
ing the lowest

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

23,000 lane m
from the cente

ts, and seal co

mpounds and

ormance base
low). The Ma
to observe res
then categori

ns translated to
t.   

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

mile) State hig
erline of the h

oating. 

d sanding, and

ed budgeting s
aintenance Lev
sults or condit
ized into nine

o a scale of A

-9228 

29 

hway 
highway 

d 

system 
vels of 
tions 
 

A+ 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 48 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr
 

Mainte
 
Funding 

The main 
 
Mainten

  

Allocatio

Mainten

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

Related P
 

Mainten

Descripti

Planning

Roadway

Roadside

Roadside

Traffic Se

Bridges &

Snow & 

Service E

Tunnels 

Overall M
Sources: CDO

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

enance (con

 

source of fun

nance Program

ons 

ance Level of

OT Office of Financ

Performance M

nance Level o

ion 

g, Training and

y Surface 

e Facilities 

e Appearance

ervices 

& Structures 

Ice 

Equipment, B

MLOS 
OT Division of Tran

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ntinued) 

nding to the C

m Budget Allo

f Service 

cial Management 

Measures / W

f Service by P

d Scheduling 

e 

uildings & Gr

nsportation Develo

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

CDOT Mainte

ocations (in $

F

& Budget

Workload Ind

Program Area

ounds 

opment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

enance progra

$millions)   

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

249.0

249.0

dicators 

a   

FY 2012 
Actual 

C 

B 

B+ 

B 

C+ 

C+ 

B 

B‐   

C+ 

B‐ 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

am is the Stat

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

249.0

249.0

    

FY 2013 
Actual 

FY
A

C 

B+ 

A‐ 

B+ 

B‐ 

C+ 

B 

C+ 

C+ 

B 

• Public Relatio

te Highway Fu

  

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

251.3 

251.3 

  

Y 2014 
Actual 

FY 2
Fore

C‐ 

B+ 

A‐  B

B  B

C+ 

B‐  B

B 

C+  C

C+  B

B‐  B

ons:(303) 757-

und. 

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

254.4

254.4

  

2015 
ecast 

FY 201
Foreca

C  C‐

B  C‐

B‐  C‐

B‐  C‐

C  C‐

B‐  C‐

B  B

C+  C‐

B‐  C‐

B‐  C

-9228 

30 

16 
ast 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

‐ 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 49 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Surface
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

The objec
state high
manner. A
project de
current re

Departme
recommen
 
Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

Surface T

  

Allocatio

Surface T

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: Begin

 

Related P
Percent 

Descripti

High/Mo
pavemen

High/ Mo
Highway

High/Mo
on the st

 Sources: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

e Treatme
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

ctive of the De
hways at the h
Also, a small a
evelopment pr
surfacing pro

ent staff utiliz
ndations as to

sources of re

The State High
ederal reimbu

Treatment Pr

ons 

Treatment Al

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
nning in FY 2013, c

Performance M
of Pavement

ion 

oderate Driva
nt 

oderate Driva
y (non‐Interst

oderate Driva
tate highway 
OT Division of Tran

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ent 
http://ww

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ces:  State Hi
The High
Maintain

epartment's su
highest level p
amount of pro
rocess. It is fi

oject rather tha

es pavement 
o which segm

evenue to the 

hway Fund. 
ursement for e

rogram Budg

location 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
ertain program fig

Measures / W
t High/Moder

bility Life for 

ability Life for
ate) System p

bility Life for 
system 
nsportation Develo

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.fhwa.dot.
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund,
hway Trust F
n – Maintainin

urface treatm
possible by al
ogram funds 
inancially effi
an to create a

management 
ments of the sta

surface treatm

eligible expen

et Allocation

on 

& Budget
gures specify indire

Workload Ind
rate Drivabili

Interstate 

r National 
pavement 

pavement 

opment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

gov/map21/st
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
 Section 43-1

Fund, 26 U.S.C
ng What We 

ment program i
locating limit
are allowed to
icient for thes

a standalone s

software and
ate highway s

ment program

nditures. 

ns (in $million

Act

FY 2012

11

2

1

15

ect and constructi

dicators 
ty 

FY 2012 
Actual 

F
A

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

tp.cfm 
2014) 
sion, Section 
10-109, C.R.S
C. § 9503 
Have 

is to maintain
ted resources
o mitigate saf
se safety issue
safety project.

d exhaustive a
system should

m are: 

ns)    

tual  Ac

2‐13  FY 201

16.9

22.3 1

11.4 1

50.6 15

ion engineering co

FY 2013 
Actual 

FY
Fo

86.0% 

83.0% 

82.0%  7

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

n the quality o
in a scientific

fety issues dis
es to be addre
. 

annual data co
d be prioritize

  

ctual  Bu

3‐14  FY 201

121 1

19.6

10.0

50.6 14

ost allocations. See

  

Y 2014 
orecast 

FY 2
Fore

n/a  n

n/a  n

74.0%  66

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

of the paveme
cally rigorous
scovered duri
essed as part o

ollection to m
ed for rehabil

  

dget  Prop

14‐15  FY 201

17.7  1

21 

10.8 

49.5  1

e page 78‐79.  

  

2015 
ecast 

FY 201
Foreca

n/a  n/a

n/a  n/a

6.0%  60.0

-9228 

31 

ent on 
s 
ing the 
of a 

make 
itation. 

posed 

15‐16 

122.7

16.5

10.3

149.5

16 
ast 

a 

a 

0% 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 50 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Structu

Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

The Struc

 B
 E
 E
 E
 E
 O
 B
 W
 T
 L

 

Funding 

CDOT co
Inspection
Administr
specific ta
reporting 
with metr

The main 
 T
 F

 

Structure

  

Allocatio

Structure
Structure
Allocatio

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: The B

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ures On-Sy

e:  
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

ctures Program

Bridge and cul
Essential bridg
Essential culve
Essential wall 
Essential tunne
Overhead sign
Bridge and cul
Wall inspectio
Tunnel inspect
Local agency b

onducts inspec
n Standards (N
ration (FHWA
argets.  As a r
good/fair/poo

rics included i

sources of fu
The State High

ederal reimbu

es On‐System

ons 

es On‐System
es Inspection
on 

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
Bridge Inspection a

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ystem  

http
n:   Sec

 Co
ces:    Sta

 The
 Ma

m provides: 

lvert preventa
ge repairs. 
ert repairs. 
repairs 
el repairs and

n, signal, and h
lvert inspectio
n, inventory a
tion, inventor
bridge and cu

ctions of all st
NBIS) and re
A).  MAP-21 
result CDOT 
or and structu
in CDOT’s as

unding for the
hway Fund. 
ursement for e

m Program Bu

m Constructio
 and Manage

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
and Management 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

p://www.colo
ction 43-1-10
lorado Transp

ate Highway F
e Highway Tr
aintain – Main

ative maintena

d major projec
high-mast-lig
on, inventory
and asset man
ry and asset m
ulvert inspecti

tate, city, and
ports the con
legislation re
is modifying 

urally deficien
sset managem

e Structures pr

eligible expen

udget Allocat

n Allocation
ement 

on 

& Budget
Program includes 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

oradodot.info/
06 (8) (h), C.R
portation Com
Fund, Section
rust Fund, 26
ntaining Wha

ance program

cts program 
ght inspection
, and asset ma
nagement. 

management.
ion and inven

d county bridg
ditions of the

equires report
Policy Direct

nt or functiona
ment plan. 

rogram are: 

nditures. 

tions (in $mil

Actu

FY 2012‐

15

8

4

2

30

inspection and m

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

/library/bridg
R.S. (2014) 
mmission, Sec
n 43-10-109, C
6 U.S.C. § 950
at We Have 

m. 

n and inventor
anagement. 

ntory. 

ges in accorda
e bridges annu
ting percent st
tive 14 to mo
al obsolescen

lions) 

ual  Act

‐13  FY 2013

5.7 1

8.2

4.6

2.3

0.8 3

anagement of brid

• Public Relatio

ge 

ction 43-1-10
C.R.S. (2014)
03 

ry. 

ance with the
ually to the Fe
tructurally de

ove from the o
nce to only str

  

tual  Bu

3‐14  FY 201

16.3 

8.5 

4.0 

2.1 

30.9  3

dges, culverts, tun

ons:(303) 757-

06, C.R.S. (20
);  

e National Bri
ederal Highw
eficient and w
old practice o
ructural defic

  

dget  Prop

14‐15  FY 20

17.6 

6.6 

4.3 

2.2 

30.7 

nnels, and walls.

-9228 

32 

014) 

idge 
way 
will set 
of 
iency 

posed 

15‐16 

18.3

6.9

3.4

2.1

30.7

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 51 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

CDOT- Pr

Structu

 

Related P

Percent 

Descripti

State hig
is not str

National
area that

Source: CDOT

Note: Beginn

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ures On-Sy

Performance M

of Deck Are

ion 

ghway total b
ructurally def

 Highway Sys
t is not struct

T Division of Trans

ing in FY 2013, cer

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ystem (con

Measures / W

a not Structu

ridge‐deck ar
ficient 

stem bridge to
turally deficie

sportation Develop

rtain program figu

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ntinued) 

Workload Ind

urally Deficie

F

rea that 

otal deck 
ent. 

pment 

ures specify indirec

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dicators 

ent 

FY 2012 
Actual 

FY
A

93.0%  9

94.0%  9

ct and constructio

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

Y 2013 
Actual 

FY 
Ac

94.0%  94

95.0%  95

on engineering cos

• Public Relatio

  

2014 
ctual 

FY 2
Targ

4.0%  ≥90

5.0%  ≥90

st allocations. See 

ons:(303) 757-

  

015 
get 

FY 201
Targe

.0%  ≥90.0

.0%  ≥90.0

page 78‐79

-9228 

33 

16 
et 

0% 

0% 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 52 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Geohaz
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Rock
affected b
beneficial
debris flow

 

The goal o
Mitigation
to be mor
in a priori
geohazard

 

The Geoh
designs an
projects, G
geologica
response t
according

For more 
Talk news

Funding 

The main 

Geohaza

  

Allocatio

Geohaza
Respons

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: Begin

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

zards Prog
e:  
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

kfall Program 
by several haz
l than focusin
ws, embankm

of the Program
n will focus o
e effective in 
ity corridor w
d mitigation a

hazard Progra
nd performing
Geohazard Pr
al hazard relat
to Region req

g to the severi

information a
sletter: http://

source of rev

ards Program

ons 

ards Risk Redu
e & Managem

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
nning in FY 2013, c

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
gram 

http://ww
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maintain

has transition
zards.  Evalua
ng on rockfall 
ment distress, 

m is to mitiga
on highway se

overall risk r
will be address
allows risk red

m is responsi
g site inspecti
rogram person
ted emergenci
quests through
ty of the threa

about geohaza
/coloradogeol

venue to the G

 Budget Alloc

uction & Eme
ment Allocatio

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
ertain program fig

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.coloradod
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n – Maintainin

ned to a Geoh
ating the haza

only.  Geoha
landslides, ro

ate the risks o
egments and c
reduction.  Ha
sed individual
duction of ent

ible for: desig
ions during co
nnel are desig
ies.  Other Pr
h Maintenanc
at. 

ards througho
logicalsurvey

Geohazards pr

cations (in $m

ergency 
on 

on 

& Budget
gures specify indire

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1
ng What We 

hazards Progr
ards having th
azards that tra
ockfall, rocksl

of geological h
corridors for a
azards with a 
lly.  Incorpor
tire corridors 

gning mitigati
onstruction as
gnated as first
ogram work i

ce or Engineer

out Colorado,
.org/publicati

rogram is the 

millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

4.0

0.8

0.4

5.2

ect and constructi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/geotech/
2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

ram.  Mountai
he most effect
aditionally aff
lides, and sin

hazards prese
a systematic a
significant th

rating an asset
rather than in

ion projects, r
s needed.  In 
t responders d
includes field
ring.  These e

, see the Colo
ions/rocktalk/

 State Highw

Actua

FY 2013‐14

4.2

0.7

0.3

5.2

ion engineering co

• Public Relatio

/rockfall 

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

in and canyon
t on the highw
fect the transp

nk holes. 

ent to the tran
approach, wh
hreat to the hi
t managemen
ndividual site

reviewing con
addition to ov

during rockfa
d evaluations 
evaluations ar

orado Geologi
/ 

way Fund. 

  

al  Budge

4  FY 2014‐1

2  4.

7  0.

3  0.

2  5.

ost allocations. See

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

n corridors ar
way is more 
portation syst

nsportation sy
hich is demon
ighway that a
nt approach to
es within a cor

nsultant proje
verseeing pla

all and other 
of hazards in
re followed up

ical Survey’s 

  

et  Propos

15  FY 2015‐

0  4

7  0

4  0

1  5

e page 78‐79 

-9228 

34 

re 

tem are 

ystem.  
nstrated 
are not 
o 
rridor.   

ect 
anned 

 
p 

Rock 

ed 

‐16 

4.1

0.6

0.4

5.1

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 53 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Highwa

Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

This is a n
Eliminatio
publicly m
comply w

 D
pr

 C
 E

 
Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

 
Highway

  

Allocatio

Highway
Allocatio

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

Related P

Highway
Measure

Descripti

Number 
Vehicle M

Number 
Source: CDOT

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ay Safety I

e:  
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

new program 
on. The prima
maintained ro

with this progr

Develop a stra
roblems and o

Create projects
Evaluate and u

sources of re

The State High
ederal reimbu

y Safety Impr

ons 

y Safety Impro
on 

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Performance M

y Safety Impr
es 

ion 

of Fatalities p
Miles Travele

of Motorcycl
T Division of Trans

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

Improvem

http://ww
n:  23 U.S.C

Colorado
ce:    The High

Maintain

under Section
ary goal of H
ads.  This inc
ram, CDOT is

tegic highway
opportunities
s to reduce th
update the SH

evenue to the 

hway Fund. 
ursement for e

ovement Pro

ovement Prog

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 

Measures / W

ovement Per

per 100 Millio
d 

list Fatalities 
sportation Develop

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ment Progr

ww.safety.fhw
C. Section 148
o Transportat
hway Trust F
n – Maintainin

n 1112 of MA
SIP is to achi

cludes public 
s required to: 

y safety plan 
. 
e identified s

HSP on a regu

Highway Saf

eligible expen

ogram (HSIP) 

gram 

on 

& Budget

Workload Ind

rformance 

C

on 

pment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ram 

wa.dot.gov/hs
8 
tion Commiss
Fund; 26 U.S.C
ng What We 

AP-21, replac
ieve a signific
roads not ow
 

(SHSP) that i

afety problem
lar basis. 

fety Improvem

nditures. 

Budget Alloc

Actua

FY 2012‐13

23.3

4.5

2.3

30.1

dicators 

  

CY 2011 
Actual 

CY
A

0.96 

82 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

sip 

sion, Section 
C. § 9503 
Have 

cing a similar 
cant reduction

wned by the St

identifies and

ms. 

ment Program

cations (in $m

l  Actua

3  FY 2013‐1

3 23.9

5 3.9

3 2.0

1 29.8

  

Y 2012 
Actual 

CY 
Ac

1.01  1

79  8

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R

program call
n in fatalities 
tate and roads

d analyzes hig

m are: 

millions) 

al  Budg

4  FY 2014‐1

9 23

9 4

0 2

8 29

  

2013 
ctual 

CY 2
Targ

.03  1

87  10

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

led Hazard 
and injuries o

s on tribal lan

ghway safety 

  

get  Propos

15  FY 2015

.5  2

4.2 

2.1 

9.8  29

  

2014 
get 

CY 20
Targe

1  1

04  101

-9228 

35 

on all 
nds. To 

sed 

5‐16 

3.9

3.2

2.0

9.1

015 
et 

1 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 54 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Railway
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 

Backgrou

The Railw
number o
and/or the

 
Funding 

The main 

 F
 L

 
Railway‐

  

Allocatio

Railway‐

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 
 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

y-Highwa
e:  
Authorization

nce:  
Funding Sourc
ategory: 

und 

way-Highway
f fatalities an
e installation/u

sources of re

ederal highw
Local match (p

‐Highway Cro

ons 

Highway Cros

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
ay Crossin

http://ww
n:  23 U.S.C

Colorado
ce:  The High

Maintain

y Crossings Pr
d injuries at p
upgrade of pr

evenue to the 

ay funds (per
percentage ba

ossings Progra

ssings Allocat

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

gs Progra
ww.fhwa.dot.
C. Section 130
o Transportat
hway Trust F
n - Maintainin

rogram is a fe
public highwa
rotective devi

Railway-Hig

rcentage based
ased on partic

am Budget A

tion 

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

am 
gov/map21/rh
0 
tion Commiss
Fund, 26 U.S.C
ng What We H

ederally mand
ay-rail grade c
ices at crossin

hway Crossin

d on particula
ular activity)

Allocations (in

Actual

FY 2012‐13

2.5

0.5

0.2

3.2

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

hc.cfm 

sion, Section 
C. § 9503 
Have  

dated program
crossings thro
ngs. 

ngs Program a

ar activity). 
. 

n $millions) 

Actual

FY 2013‐14

2.6

0.4

0.2

3.2

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R

m whose obje
ough the elim

are: 

  

l  Budge

4  FY 2014‐1

6 2.

4 0.

2 0.

2 3.

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

ctive is to red
mination of ha

  

et  Propose

15  FY 2015‐1

5  2.

4  0.

2  0.

1  3.

-9228 

36 

duce the 
azards 

ed 

16 

.6

.3

.2

.1

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 55 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Hot Spo
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

Hot Spots
The purpo

 T
 T

pr
 
Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

Hot Spot

  

Allocatio

Hot Spot

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: Begin

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ots 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

s is a CDOT S
ose of the Hot

To mitigate sm
To add money 

roject process

sources of re

The State High
ederal reimbu

ts Program B

ons 

ts Allocation 

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
nning in FY 2013, c

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    State Hig
Maintain

Safety program
t Spots progra

mall unforesee
to an ongoin

s. 

evenue for the

hway Fund. 
ursement for e

udget Allocat

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
ertain program fig

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n - Maintainin

m that is fund
am is: 

en safety issue
ng project to m

e Hot Spots pr

eligible expen

tions (in $mil

FY 

on 

& Budget
gures specify indire

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1

ng What We H

ded in a statew

es that need im
mitigate unfor

rogram are: 

nditures. 

llions)    

Actual 

2012‐13  FY

1.7

0.3

0.2

2.2

ect and constructi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

wide pool wit

mmediate att
reseen safety 

 

Actual 

Y 2013‐14 

1.7

0.3

0.1

2.1

ion engineering co

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

th Region pla

tention. 
issues discov

 

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

1.7 

0.3 

0.2 

2.2 

ost allocations. 

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

anning estima

vered during t

 

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

1.8

0.2

0.1

2.1

-9228 

37 

ates.  

the 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 56 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Traffic 
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

This is a n
Reorganiz
design, m
meters; m
project pr
and corrid
implemen
integratin
to more ef
Regions, F
and imple
 
Traffic Si
 
CDOT ow
to each En
constructi
safety and
constructe
equipmen
improvem
operations
 
Travel De
 
CDOT in 
agencies a
transporta
consumpt
making lo
 
Current S
 

 U
 St
 C
 R
 D
 A

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

Signal an
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

new program 
zation Report

maintenance, li
manage variou
rioritization. T
dor operations
ntation of arte
g these system
fficiently man
FHWA, metr

ement policies

gnal Pool Pro

wns approxim
ngineering Re
ion or signal s
d operational 
ed. In a typica
nt update, sign
ments includin
s. 

emand Manag

conjunction w
administers th
ation system m
tion. TDM act
ow cost, highe

ignal Program

Upgrade centra
tatewide traff

Connected Veh
Ramp metering
Development o
Administration

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
nd Ramp M
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maintain

developed as
t. The objectiv
ife-cycle asse

us statewide fu
The primary o
s in Region 1

erial and freew
ms and using 
nage our trans
opolitan plan
s, standards, a

ogram: 

mately 1,850 s
egion on an a
system impro
needs at locat
al application
nal expansion
ng minor hard

gement (TDM

with FHWA, 
he TDM prog
more efficient
tivities help g
er efficiency t

m Initiatives 

al traffic cont
fic signal man
hicles pilot co
g system upgr
of risk-based 
n of Travel D

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Metering P
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n – Maintainin

s a result of th
ve of this prog
et managemen
unding progra
operational re
. This program

way managem
them in conju
sportation sys

nning organiza
and operation

ignals statew
annual basis. T
ovements. The
tions with exi

n, these funds 
n due to inters
dware or softw

M) Program A

The Denver R
gram. This pro
tly, while red
get the most o
transportation

trol system an
nagement plan
onsiderations
rade 
asset manage
emand Mana

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Program
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1
ng What We 

he 2013 Trans
gram is to cre
nt, integration
ams and pool
sponsibility o
m also leads a

ment strategies
unction with 
stem. This pro
ations, local a

nal procedures

ide. CDOT’s 
These funds a
e Regions rely
isting signals
are directed t

section widen
ware upgrades

Administration

Regional Cou
ogram refers t

ducing traffic 
out of our tran
n options easi

nd statewide t
n with FHWA

ement guideli
gement Progr

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

sportation Sy
eate statewide
n and operatio
s; and facilita
of the program
and/or partici
s throughout 
other intellig
ogram works 
agencies, and 
s for traffic si

Traffic Signa
are designated
y on these fun
 or where sig
to activities su

ning, signal in
s to facilitate 

n 

uncil of Gove
to activities th
congestion, v

nsportation in
ier to use and 

traffic signal c
A support 

ines 
ram in Region

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

stems Manag
e standards an
on of traffic si
ate informed d
m is traffic sig
ipates in the d
the State. Thi

gent transporta
 collaborative
other stakeho

ignals and ram

al Pool Progr
d specifically 
nds to address

gnals are warr
uch as traffic

nterconnect, an
safety and im

ernments (DR
hat help peop

vehicle emissi
nfrastructure a

more readily

controller 

n 1  

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

gement & Ope
nd guidelines 
ignal and ram
decision mak
gnal maintena
development a
is includes 
ation system d
ely with CDO
olders to deve
mp meters. 

ram delivers f
for signal 

s, on a priorit
ranted but not
 signal constr
nd operationa

mprove corrid

RCOG), and lo
ple use the 
ions and fuel 
and services b
y available. 

-9228 

38 

eration 
on 

mp 
king on 
ance 
and 

devices 
OT 
elop 

funding 

ty basis, 
t yet 
ruction, 
al 
dor 

ocal 

by 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 57 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr
 

Traffic 
 
 
Funding 

The main 

Traffic Si

  

Allocatio

Traffic Si

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: Begin

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

Signal an

source of rev

ignals Progra

ons 

gnals Allocat

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
nning in FY 2013, c

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

nd Ramp M

venue for the 

am Budget Al

ion 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
ertain program fig

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Metering P

Traffic Signa

locations (in 

on 

& Budget
gures specify indire

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Program (

als program is

$millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

1.1

0.2

0.1

1.4

ect and constructi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

(Cont.) 

s the State Hig

  

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

1.2

0.2

0.1

1.5

ion engineering co

• Public Relatio

ghway Fund.

  

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

1.2 

0.2 

0.1 

1.5 

ost allocations. 

ons:(303) 757-

  

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

1.2

0.2

0.1

1.5

-9228 

39 

d 

6 

2

2

1

5

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 58 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

FASTE
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou
In 2009 th
funding ro
constructi

 T

 A

 A
 

In 2014, T
CDOT FA
FASTER 
select proj
 
Funding 

FASTER 
to the Hig
 
FASTER ‐

  

Allocatio

FASTER ‐

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
Note: Begin

 
 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ER Safety 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 
he General As
oad safety pro
ion, reconstru

The Transporta

A county deter

A municipality

The Transport
ASTER road s
Safety Asset 
jects for Regi

Safety Projec
ghway Users T

‐ Safety Proje

ons 

‐ Safety Proje

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ
nning in FY 2013, c

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    State Hig
Maintain

ssembly creat
ojects. Per Se
uction, or main

ation Commi

rmines is need

y determines i

tation Comm
safety funding
Management

ion delivery. 

cts are funded
Tax Fund. 

ects Program 

cts Allocation

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 
ertain program fig

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n – Maintainin

ted new fundi
ction 43-4-80
ntenance proj

ssion determi

ded to enhanc

is needed to e

ission approv
g is now alloc
t and FASTE

d through dist

Budget Alloc

n 

on 

& Budget
gures specify indire

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1
ng What We 

ing sources to
03 (21), C.R.S
ject that: 

ines is needed

ce the safety o

enhance the sa

ved new admi
cated to two s
R Safety Mit

tributions of r

cations (in $m

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

68.1

13.0

6.7

87.8

ect and constructi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

o aid the Depa
S. (2013), a "R

d to enhance t

of a county ro

afety of a city

inistration of 
statewide poo
tigation.  HQ 

revenue gener

millions) 

Actual

FY 2013‐14

73.2

11.9

6.1

91.2

ion engineering co

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

artment and l
Road Safety P

the safety of a

oad. 

y street.  

the FASTER
ols administer
coordinates w

rated by S.B. 

  

Budget

FY 2014‐15

37.7

6.7

3.5

47.9

ost allocations. 

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

local governm
Project" mean

a state highw

R Safety progr
red by HQ – 
with the Regio

09-108 and c

  

t  Proposed

5  FY 2015‐16

7  46.2

7  6.2

5  3.9

9  56.3

-9228 

40 

ments in 
ns a 

ay. 

ram.   

ons to 

credited 

d 

6 

2

2

9

3

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 59 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Capital
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

To maint
money in 

Road equ

CDOT mu
safe opera
so, CDOT

 

 T

 T

 L

 L

 A

CDOT ha
usage (mi
vigorous 
class will 
fleet. 

Property

CDOT Pr
buildings 

 

 V

 m

 L

In additio
Departme
rating sca
intended u
and produ

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

l Expendit
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

ain the state
mobile and f

uipment. 

ust maintain t
ation of motor
T relies on a w

Trucks used to

Trucks that  pl

Large mobile s

Large landscap

A hot plant for

as researched
ileage or hou
fleet manage
rise on the eq

. 

roperty alloca
within its 1,1

Vehicle storag

maintenance b

Limited numbe

n to ongoing 
ents’ goal is to
ale.  Existing b
use.  Adequat
uctive work en

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
tures 
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maintain

’s single larg
fixed capital e

the state highw
r vehicles and

wide variety o

o haul asphalt

ow snow and

sweepers  

ping mowers 

r producing as

d and develop
urs). Our usef
ement system
quipment rep

tes specific b
100 structure i

e facilities,  

uildings, sand

er of employe

maintenance 
o maintain 90
buildings are 
te buildings a
nvironment fo

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n – Maintainin

gest capital a
equipment suc

way system i
d to ensure th
of heavy road 

, rocks and ea

d distribute sn

sphaltic concr

ped an expec
ful life figure

m where units
lacement list,

udget amoun
inventory inc

d sheds, offic

ee housing fac

and repair, st
0% or more of
replaced if th

are required to
or departmen

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1
ng What We 

asset (the sta
ch as: 

n a clean con
he safety and m

equipment. T

arth  

now and ice m

rete pavemen

cted useful lif
es align with 
 whose main
, allowing CD

ts in order to 
cluding:  

es, and lab fa

cilities.  

tructural cond
f all buildings
hey ever fall t
o protect other
t employees.

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
Have 

ate highway 

ndition to min
mobility of th
The fleet inclu

melting materi

nt  

fe for all hea
those of othe

ntenance cost
DOT to proac

maintain all p

acilities in add

ditions are ev
s at a level “C
to a level F or
r department 

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

system), the 

nimize air poll
he traveling p
udes: 

ials  

avy equipmen
er state DOT
ts exceed tho
ctively addres

property and 

dition to a  

valuated annua
C” or better on
r can no longe
assets as wel

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

Department 

lution, suppor
ublic. In orde

nt based on a
’s. CDOT als

ose of others 
ss the conditio

has many typ

ally. The 
n an A throug
er function fo
ll as provide a

-9228 

41 

invests 

rt the 
er to do 

age and 
so has a 
in their 

on of its 

pes of 

gh F 
or their 
a safe 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 60 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr
 

Capital
 

Capitaliz

Capitalize
fixed prop
informatio
miscellan
 
Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

 

Capital E

  

Allocatio

Road Equ

Capitaliz

Property

TOTAL 
    Source: CD

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

l Expendit

zed Operatin

ed Operating 
perty but mus
on technolog
eous non-roa

sources of re

The State High
ederal reimbu

Expenditure P

ons 

uipment Prog

ed Operating

y Allocation P

OT Office of Finan

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

tures (Con

g Equipment

Equipment r
st be capitaliz
gy infrastruc
d, non-compu

evenue for the

hway Fund. 
ursement for q

Programs Bud

gram  

g Equipment P

rogram 

ncial Management

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

nt.) 

t. 

refers to smal
zed because th
cture, video 
uter equipmen

e Department

qualifying ex

dget Allocatio

Program 

t & Budget 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ller capital pu
hey are value
conference 

nt. 

’s capital exp

xpenditures. 

ons (in $milli

A

FY 201

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

urchases that
ed at greater t

equipment, 

penditures are

ons)    

Actual  A

12‐13  FY 201

14.2

5.5

6.9

26.6

• Public Relatio

t fall outside 
than $5,000. T
snow and 

e: 

  

Actual  B

13‐14  FY 20

14.2

5.5

6.9

26.6

ons:(303) 757-

road equipm
These would 
ice equipme

  

udget  Pro

14‐15  FY 20

14.0 

3.8 

7.2 

25.0 

-9228 

42 

ment and 
include 

ent and 

posed 

015‐16 

11.5

3.4

1.0

15.9

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 61 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transp
Service
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 

Backgrou

The Divi
developm
safety, se
integrated
projects, a
solutions 

 A
 T
 In
 T
 Sp
 R
 W
 T
 In
 T
 O
 H
 O
 C
 O
 T
 T
 O

Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

TSM&O:

  

Allocatio

TSM&O: 

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation S
es 

Authorization
nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

ision of Tran
ment, and adm
ecurity, mobi
d approach to
and services 
with superior

Active Traffic 
Traffic Inciden
nnovative Bot

Traffic Manag
pecial Event 

Road Weather 
Work Zone Ma
Travel Deman
ntelligent Tran

Traffic Signal 
Operation of T
Highway Serv
Operations Pla
Corridor Opera
Operations Cle
Traffic Safety 
Traffic Engine
Operations Per

sources of fu

The State High
ederal reimbu

: Performance

ons 

Performance

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Systems M

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    State Hig
Maximiz

nsportation S
ministration o
ility, and eff
o optimize th
aimed at imp

r returns on in
Management

nt Manageme
ttleneck Mitig
ement Center
Management
Management

anagement 
d Managemen
nsportation S
& Ramp Met

Tolled Expres
ice Patrols  

anning 
ations Plannin
earance for al

eering 
rformance Me

unding for the

hway Fund. 
ursement for q

e Programs a

e Programs an

cial Management 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Managemen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
ze – Making t

Systems Man
f a statewide
ficient utiliza
he performan
proving mob
nvestment.  Pr
t 
nt 
gation Studies
rs 
t 
t 

nt 
Systems 
ter Operations
s Lanes 

ng for Conge
ll CDOT Proj

easures and R

e program are

qualifying ex

and Services (

nd Services 

& Budget 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nt & Oper

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1

the Most of W

nagement & 
e program de
ation of Col
nce of a surf
ility and safe
rograms and s

s & Projects

s 

sted Corridor
ects 

Reporting 

: 

xpenditures. 

(in $millions)

Actual

FY 2012‐1

0

0

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rations: P

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S

What We Hav

Operations 
esigned to red
lorado’s exist
face transport
ety through s
services inclu

rs 

)    

Actua

13  FY 2013

0.0

0.0

• Public Relatio

erformanc

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 
ve   

is responsibl
duce congesti
ting highway
tation system

sustainable hi
ude: 

  

al  Budg

‐14  FY 201

0.0

0.0

ons:(303) 757-

ce Progra

R.S. (2014) 

le for the pl
ion and impr
y system.  I

m through pro
igh benefit, lo

  

get  Prop

14‐15  FY 20

7.2 

7.2 

-9228 

43 

ms & 

lanning, 
rove the 
It is an 
ograms, 
ow cost 

posed 

015‐16 

0.6

0.6

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 62 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transp
System
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 
Backgrou

The Color
and maint
roadway c

 T
tim

 5
co
pr

 A
 C

pu
 C
 V

ro
 

Informatio

 T
 V
 H

C
 C
 V
 L
 M

 

Informatio

 C
 R
 R
 T
 R
 F

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation S
ms  

e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

rado Departm
tain safe and f
conditions. Tr

The COTrip w
mes, weather
11 Interactive
onstruction, s
roviders. 

Automated em
CDOT App is 

ublic-private 
CCTV is used 
Variable Mess
oad condition

on and video 

The City and C
Various Metro
Hanging Lake 
Colorado Sprin
Colorado State
Various statew
Local media pa
Many private e

on is gathered

Close-circuit te
Road Weather 
Ramp meters. 
Travel time rea
Radar devices.

og detection d

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

Systems M

http://ww
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maximiz

ment of Transp
free-flowing 
ravel informa

website display
r conditions, c
e Voice Respo
special events

mail and text m
the official C
partnership. 
statewide and
age Signs (V

n information,

is shared with

County of Den
o Denver Citie

Tunnels Man
ngs Traffic M
e Patrol and o

wide emergenc
artners. 
entities. 

d using a vari

elevision (CC
Information 

aders (using t
. 
devices. 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Managemen

ww.cotrip.org
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
ze – Making t

portation uses
state highway

ation is provid

ying Closed C
construction i
onse (IVR) sy
, travel times

messages usin
CDOT endorse

d by local me
MS) providin
 special even

h CDOT Reg

nver. 
es and Counti
nagement Cen

Management C
other law enfo
cy responders

iety of source

CTV).
Systems (RW

toll-tag transp

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nt & Oper

g/its/ 
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1

the Most of W

s advanced te
ys and to info
ded to the pub

Circuit Televi
information, a
ystem providi
 and transfers

ng GovDelive
ed Smartphon

edia outlets. 
ng travel mess
ts and real-tim

gions and part

ies. 
nter, Eisenhow
Center. 
orcement agen
s (fire, police,

s deployed ac

WIS). 

ponders). 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rations: In

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S

What We Hav

echnology and
orm motorists 
blic by a varie

ision (CCTV)
alerts (includi
ing up-to-date
s to bordering

ery as third pa
ne application

sages includin
me trip travel

tners across th

wer Johnson 

ncies. 
, military). 

cross the state

 

• Public Relatio

ntelligent T

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 
ve 

d information
 in Colorado 
ety of method

) images, spee
ing Amber Al
e road and we
g states and ot

arty provider. 
n that was dev

ng; closures, 
l time informa

he state, inclu

Tunnels Man

e, including: 

 

ons:(303) 757-

Transport

R.S. (2014) 

n systems to m
about traffic 

ds including:  

ed maps and t
lerts) and mo
eather conditi
ther transport

veloped throu

alternative ro
ation. 

uding: 

nagement Cen

  

-9228 

44 

tation 

manage 
and 
 

travel 
re. 
ions, 
tation 

ugh a 

outes, 

nter and 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 63 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transp
System

 W
 C
 M
 A

 
In calenda
(a hit occu
System to
to both th
providing
ability to 
safety of C
Transport
and instal
currently 

Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

Intellige

  

Allocatio

TSM&O 

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
 
 

Intellige

  

Allocatio

TSM&O 

TOTAL 
Source: CDO
 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation S
ms (continu

Wild animal de
CDOT Mainte
Media Sources
Automated Tra

ar year 2013, 
urs each time 

ook 2.3 millio
e demand for

g the most up-
make informe
Colorado’s tr
tation System
lation of new
owned ITS eq

sources of fu

The State High
ederal reimbu

nt Transporta

ons 

ITS Maintena

OT Office of Financ

nt Transporta

ons 

ITS Investmen

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

Systems M
ued) 

etection devic
nance forces,
s. 
affic Recorde

the COTrip w
that an icon/b

on calls.  Thes
r information 
-to-date, accur
ed decisions r
ansportation 

ms (ITS) is ma
w ITS equipme

quipment.     

unding for Int

hway Fund. 
ursement for e

ation System

ance Allocatio

cial Management &

ation System

nts Program 

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Managemen

ces. 
, the Colorado

ers. 

web site recei
button is acce

se numbers re
and the value
rate and time
regarding the
system.  For i

anaged in two 
ent, and ITS M

telligent Trans

eligible expen

ms Manageme

on 

& Budget

ms Investment

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nt & Oper

o State Patrol

ived 2.65 billi
essed to reque
epresent signi
e that traveler
ly traveler inf
ir travel choic
infrastructure
program area

Maintenance,

sportation Sy

nditures. 

ent Program B

Actu

FY 2012‐

9

9

ts Program B

Actu

FY 2012‐

5

5

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rations: In

l, and the Port

ion hits, whic
est informatio
ficant increas

rs place on it. 
formation to 
ces and to im
e allocation pu
as: ITS Inves
, which is for 

ystems are: 

Budget Alloc

ual  Act

‐13  FY 2013‐

9.4 11

9.4 11

Budget Alloca

ual  Act

‐13  FY 2013‐

5.0 5

5.0 5

• Public Relatio

ntelligent T

ts of Entry. 

ch was a 33%
on).  Addition
ses over the p
 The ITS Bra
improve and 

mprove the ove
urposes, Intel
tments, which
the upkeep o

ations (in $m

ual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

1.2 1

1.2 1

tions (in $mi

ual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

5.0 1

5.0 1

ons:(303) 757-

Transport

% increase from
nally, the 511
past year, and 
anch is comm
enhance trave
erall mobility
lligent 
h is for the pu

or replacemen

millions) 

dget  Propo

4‐15  FY 2015

4.8  1

4.8  1

llions) 

dget  Propo

4‐15  FY 2015

0.0  1

0.0  1

-9228 

45 

tation 

m 2012 
 IVR 
attest 

mitted to 
eler’s 

y and 

urchase 
nt of 

osed 

5‐16 

14.4

14.4

osed 

5‐16 

10.0

10.0

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 64 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

 

Transp
System

 

Related P

ITS Perf

Descripti

Number 

Percent o
ITS Is Imp

Source: CDOT

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation S
ms (continu

Performance M

formance M

ion 

of hits to COT

of Congested
plemented 
T Division of Trans

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

Systems M
ued) 

Measures/ W

easures 

Trip.org webs

d Corridors W

sportation Develop

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Managemen

Workload Indi

  
C

site 

here 

pment

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nt & Oper

icators 

 
CY 2011 
Actual 

1.84 
billion 

78% 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rations: In

 
CY 2012 
Actual 

C

1.75 
billion  b

71% 
 

• Public Relatio

ntelligent T

  
CY 2013 
Actual 

CY 2
Fore

2.65 
billion  n/

60%  n/

ons:(303) 757-

Transport

  
2014 
ecast 

CY 201
Foreca

/a  n/a

/a  n/a

-9228 

46 

tation 

15 
st 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 65 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Highwa
Web Page
Web Page
Statutory 
Primary F
 
 

Budget C

Backgrou

The Highw
incidence 

Enhanced

The HSO
efforts to 
identified
fatalities. 
sources: 

 T
 T

Since its i
participati

Motorcyc

To promo
state fisca

State and

Federal Se
crashes an
must have
thereafter
and regula
programs.

Occupant

The purpo
protection
restrained

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ay Safety E
e:  
e: 
Authorization

Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

way Safety O
and severity 

d Drunk Driv

’s “The Heat 
enforce impa
, through prob
 The HSO rei

The Law Enfo
The First Time

inception, law
ing in The He

cle Operator S

ote the safe op
al year 2014 1

d Community 

ection 402 fu
nd resulting d
e an approved
, a State must
atory requirem
. 

t Protection I

ose of Federa
n programs to
d vehicle occu

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Education

http://ww
http://ww

n:  CDOT O
ces: Law Enfo

First Tim
Motorcy
National
Maximiz

Office (HSO) 
of motor veh

ving Enforcem

is On!” camp
aired driving l
blem identific
imburses law

rcement Assi
e Drunk Drivi

w enforcemen
eat is On enfo

Safety Traini

peration of mo
10,643 people

Highway Saf

unds are used 
deaths, injurie
d Highway Sa
t submit, not l
ments. A Stat

Incentive Gra

l Section 405
o reduce highw
upants. 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

n 
ww.coloradodot
ww.coloradod

Office of Tran
forcement Ass
me Drunk Dri
ycle Operator 
l Highway Tr
ze – Making t

oversees seve
hicle crashes a

ment 

paign is a coll
laws during ti
cation, as hav

w enforcement

istance Fund (
ing Offenders

nt agencies in 
orcement peri

ing (MOST)

otorcycles in 
e were trained

fety Program

to support Sta
es and propert
afety Plan (HS
later than July
te may use the

ants (23 CFR

 (B) is to enc
way deaths an

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

t.info/program
dot.info/progr
nsportation Sa
sistance Fund
iving Offende
Safety Traini

ransportation 
the Most of W

eral state and 
and associated

laboration wit
imes of the ye
ving high inci
t agencies for

(LEAF) 
s Account. 

Colorado hav
ods.  

Colorado, the
d by MOST ap

ms (23 U.S.C §

ate highway s
ty damage.  T
SP).  Beginni
y 1 of the pre
ese grant fund

R. § 1200.23)

ourage States
nd injuries res

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ms/overview.htm
rams/live-to-r
afety: Section
d: Section 43-
ers Account: S
ing Fund: S
Safety Admin

What We Hav

federally fun
d economic lo

th local law e
ear and in are
idences of imp
r qualifying ex

ve made 95,0

e HSO admin
pproved vend

§ 402) 

safety program
To receive Sec
ing fiscal year
eceding fiscal 
ds to conduct 

s to adopt and
sulting from u

• Public Relatio

ml/2/2/alcohol-
ride 

n 24-42-101, C
-4-401, C.R.S
Section 42-2-1
Section 43-5-5
nistration:  

ve 

nded program
osses. 

enforcement a
eas of the state
paired driving
xpenses from

00 impaired d

nisters the MO
dors 

ms designed t
ction 402 gran
r 2014 and ea
year, a HSP 

t approved hig

d implement e
unrestrained o

ons:(303) 757-

-impaired-driv

C.R.S. (2014)
S. (2014) 
132, C.R.S. (2
504, C.R.S. (2

49 U.S.C. 

ms to reduce th

agencies to in
e that have be
g related cras

m the followin

driving arrest

OST program

to reduce traf
nt funds, the S
ach fiscal year
that meets sta
ghway safety 

effective occu
or improperly

-9228 

47 

ing.html  

) 

2014) 
2014) 
§ 105 

he 

ncrease 
een 
shes and 
ng 

ts while 

m. In 

ffic 
State 
r 
atutory 

upant 
y 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 66 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Highwa

State Traf

The purpo
Traffic Re
purpose o
accessible
in Colorad
 
Impaired 

The purpo
programs 
For FY15
 

Motorcyc

Federal Se
of single a
motorcycl

Funding 

The main 

 F
 P
 F
 Su

Highway

  

Allocatio

Nat Hwy

Motorcy

Law Enfo

First Tim

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
   Source: CDO
 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ay Safety E

ffic Safety Inf

ose of Federa
ecords Progra

of the Traffic R
e traffic recor
do. 

Driving Cou

ose of Federa
to reduce dri

5 Colorado qu

clist Safety Gr

ection 405 (F
and multi-veh
list safety trai

sources of re

ederal fundin
enalties for D
ees for driver
urcharges on 

y Safety Educ

ons 

y Traffic Safety

ycle Operator 

orcement Ass

e Drunk Drive

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Finan

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Education

nformation Sy

l Section 405
am for awardi
Records Prog
ds data to fed

untermeasure

l Section 405
ving under th

ualified as a lo

rants (23 CFR

F) encourages 
hicle crashes i
ining and mot

evenue to the 

ng from the N
DUI convictio
rs’ license rein
driver’s licen

ation Program

y Admin (NHT

Safety Traini

sistance Fund 

er Fund 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

n (continue

ystem Improv

 (c) grant fun
ing to grantee
gram is to pro
deral, state, an

es (23 U.S.C. 

 (D) funds is 
he influence o
ow range Stat

R § 1200.25) 

States to ado
involving mo
torist awarene

Department’s

ational Highw
ns and guilty
nstatements.
nse fees for li

m Budget All

TSA) 

ng (MOST) 

(LEAF)  

on 

& Budget 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ed) 

vements (23 C

nds are provid
es conducting
vide timely, a

nd local safety

§ 1200.23) 

to encourage
of alcohol, dru
te for impaire

 

opt and implem
otorcyclists. A
ess of motorc

s Highway Sa

way Transpor
pleas. 

censes with m

ocations (in $

Actual

FY 2012‐13

6.5

0.7

0.5

1.2

1.7

0.9

11.5

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

CFR. § 1200.

ded to CDOT 
g traffic record
accurate, com
y stakeholder

e States to ado
ugs or the com
d driving fata

ment effectiv
A State may u
cyclist progra

afety Educatio

rtation Safety

motorcycle qu

$millions) 

Actua

FY 2013‐14

1.5

0.7

0.7

1.2

0.7

0.3

5.1

• Public Relatio

.23) 

as administra
ds improveme

mplete, consis
rs to improve 

opt and imple
mbination of a
alities.  

ve programs to
use these gran
ams. 

on programs 

y Administrati

ualifications. 

  

l  Budg

4  FY 2014‐1

5 5

7 0

7 0

2 1

7 1

3 0

1 9

ons:(303) 757-

ator of the Co
ent activities.
tent, integrate
transportation

ement effectiv
alcohol and d

o reduce the n
nts funds for 

are: 

ion (NHTSA)

  

et  Propos

15  FY 2015‐

.4  6

.6  0

.5  0

.2  1

.4  1

.7  0

.8  11

-9228 

48 

olorado 
  The 
ed, and 
n safety 

ve 
drugs. 

number 

). 

sed 

‐16 

6.6

0.7

0.6

1.2

1.2

0.8

1.1

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 67 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Highwa
 

Related P

Highway

Descripti

Motorcy

  
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ay Safety E

Performance M

y Safety Edu

ion 

ycle Fatal & In

OT Division of Tran

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Education

Measures/ W

ucation Perfo

njury Crashes 

nsportation Develo

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

n (continue

Workload Indi

ormance Mea

C

opment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ed) 

icators 

asures   

CY 2010 
Actual 

CY
A

1,294  1

  

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

Y 2011 
Actual 

CY 
Ac

1,373  1,

  

• Public Relatio

  

2012 
ctual 

CY 2
Act

546  1,3

     

ons:(303) 757-

  

2013 
ual 

CY 201
Targe

19  1,250

  

-9228 

49 

14 
et 

0 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 68 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transp
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

Beginning
High Cou
incident m
rush hour
spare fuel
Managem
225, and 6
towing se

 I-
 U
 I-
 I-
 U
 C
 U

Additiona
aid in pro
relief and 

When ava
ramp mete

Funding 

The main 

Congesti

  

Allocatio

TSM&O C

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation S
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

g as a pilot pr
urtesy Patrol in
management l
s. Patrol vehi
l for stranded 

ment center op
6th Avenue d
rvices to patr

-25 from 120t
US 36 from I-2
-70 from Sher
-225 from I-7

US 6 (6th Ave
C-470 from I-2
US 36 from Pe

ally the projec
viding motor
quick clearan

ailable, progra
er enforceme

source of rev

ion Relief Pro

ons 

Congestion R

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Systems M
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maximiz

roject in 1993
n the Denver 
like removal o
cles are equip
drivers. The 

perators. The p
during mornin
rol the followi

th Avenue to 
25 to Wadswo
ridan Bouleva
0 to I-25. 
nue) from I-7
25 to Wadswo
ecos to I-25. 

ct provides fo
ist assists inc
nce services f

am dollars are
nt to chain law

venue for the 

ogram Budge

Relief 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Managemen
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
ze – Making t

, Colorado D
metropolitan

of minor acci
pped to handl
Mile High Co
program uses

ng and afterno
ing highway 

Lincoln. 
orth. 
ard to Pena B

70 to Kalamat
orth Boulevar

or I-70 Mount
luding person
from Vail to M

e used to prov
w enforcemen

Department’s

t Allocations

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nt & Oper
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1

the Most of W

Department of 
n area. The pri
dents and stal
le minor prob
ourtesy Patro
s 18 recovery 
oon rush hour
segments: 

oulevard. 

th. 
rd. 

tain Corridor 
nal vehicles an
Morrison. 

vide for addit
nt. 

s congestion r

 (in $millions

Actu

FY 2012‐1

3

0

0

4

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rations: C
2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S

What We Hav

f Transportatio
imary purpos
lled vehicles 
lems includin
l is dispatche
vehicles patr

rs. The Depart

Courtesy Patr
and commerci

tional law enf

relief efforts i

s)    

ual  Act

13  FY 2013

.1 3

0.6 0

0.3 0

4.0 4

• Public Relatio

Congestion

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 
ve 

on continues 
se of the patro
to facilitate s

ng flats and st
ed via two-wa
rolling key are
tment contrac

rol and Heavy
ial motor vehi

forcement act

is the State H

  

tual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

3.2

0.5

0.3

4.0

ons:(303) 757-

n Relief 

R.S. (2014) 

to support the
ol is immediat
smoother and 
talls, and they
ay radio by Tr
eas of I-25, I-
cts with priva

y Tow progra
icles in conge

tivities rangin

Highway Fund

  

dget  Prop

4‐15  FY 201

3.1 

0.6 

0.3 

4.0 

-9228 

50 

e Mile 
te 
faster 

y carry 
raffic 
-70, I-
ate 

ams to 
estion 

ng from 

d. 

osed 

15‐16 

3.3

0.4

0.3

4.0

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 69 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

Related P

 

Average 

Descripti

Average 
congeste

Source: CDOT

 

Management:(

Performance M

Travel Delay

ion 

minutes of d
ed corridors, 
T Division of Trans

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Measures / W

y in Congeste

elay per trave
per day 
sportation Develop

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Workload Ind

d Corridors 

eler in 

pment

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dicators 

CY 2011
Actual

13.8

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

1 
l 

CY 2012 
Actual 

17.2 

 

• Public Relatio

     

CY 2013 
Estimate 

C
F

17.1 

ons:(303) 757-

  

CY 2014 
Forecast 

CY 2
Fore

17  1

-9228 

51 

2015 
ecast

17 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 70 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Region
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

The objec
the five C
Transport
This is ac
Regions a
state high
 
Funding 

The RPP 
federal rei
by $50 mi

Regional

  

Allocatio

Regional

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

al Priority
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

ctive of the Re
CDOT enginee
tation Directo
complished th

according to a
hway system T

is funded thro
imbursement 
illion in FAST

l Priority Prog

ons 

 Priority Prog

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
y Program
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ces: State Hig

The High
Maximiz

egional Priori
ering regions 

or in consultat
hrough the tra
a formula base
Truck Vehicle

ough annual T
for eligible e

TER Safety f

gram Budget

gram Allocatio

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

m (RPP) 
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
hway Trust F
ze – Making t

ity Program is
with flexible

tion with loca
ansportation p
ed on 50% po
e Miles Trave

Transportation
expenditures. 
funds as part o

t Allocations (

on 

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-10

Fund 26 U.S.C
the Most of W

s to suppleme
 funding for u

al elected offi
planning proc
opulation, 35%
eled (VMT).

n Commissio
In recent lean

of the Asset M

(in $millions)

Actua

FY 2012‐13

7.8

1.5

0.8

10.1

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
C. § 9503 
What We Hav

ent the formu
use at the disc
cials and othe
cess. RPP fun
% state highw

on allocations 
n budget year
Management p

)    

al  Actu

3  FY 2013‐1

8 8

5 1

8 0

1 10

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
. (2014); 

ve 

ula-driven fun
cretion of eac
er stakeholde

nds are distrib
way system la

 of state high
rs, the funding
program. 

  

ual  Budg

14  FY 2014‐

.0 40

.3 6

.7 3

.0 50

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

nding allocatio
ch Regional 
rs in each reg

buted to the C
ane miles, and

hway funds wi
g has been su

  

get  Propo

‐15  FY 2015

0.0  4

6.2 

3.8 

0.0  5

-9228 

52 

ons to 

gion. 
CDOT 
d 15% 

ith 
ustained 

osed 

5‐16 

41.0

5.5

3.5

50.0

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 71 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Strateg
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

On Augus
Investmen
the overal
mobility a
expedite t
these proj
projects h

Funding 

The prima
supersede
requisite f
program h
budgeted 
occur unti

  

Strategic

  

Allocatio

Strategic

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

gic Project
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

st 15, 1996, th
nt Program. T
ll visibility, co
and reconstru
the completio
ects, and prov

have been eith

ary source of 
ed by Senate B
five percent in
has been grea
into these pro
il later in the 

c Projects Pro

ons 

c Projects Pro

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
ts 
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

The High
Expand –

he Transporta
This program 
ost and return
ction for the p

on of these tra
vide a proces

her completed

revenue for s
Bill 09-228 in
n personal inc

atly curtailed d
ojects, Genera
FY2015-2016

ogram Budge

ogram Allocat

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
hway Trust F
– Increasing C

ation Commis
identified 28 

n on investme
public.  The p

ansportation p
s for monitor

d or funded to

strategic proje
n 2009. Becau
come growth 
during the las
al Fund transf
6 fiscal year.

t Allocations

ion 

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1

Fund 26 U.S.C
Capacity 

ssion adopted
high priority 

ent of the proj
primary objec
projects, to est
ring and repor
o the initial Tr

ects was Sena
use of slow ec
has not yet b

st five years. A
fers authorize

(in $millions

Actu

FY 2012‐1

0

0

0

0

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
-113, C.R.S. 

C. § 9503 

d the Strategic
y projects of st
ject in addres
ctives of the S
tablish a mini
rting project p
ransportation 

ate Bill 97-00
conomic grow
been met. As a
Although oth
ed by Senate B

s)    

ual  Act

13  FY 2013

0.0 0

0.0 0

0.0 0

0.0 0

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
(2014) 

c Transportati
tatewide sign

ssing on-going
Strategic Proj
imum annual 
progress.  To 
Commission

01 until it was
wth in recent y
a result, the S

her funds are o
Bill 09-228 a

  

tual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

ion Project 
nificance base
g needs of saf
ects were to 
level of fund
date, 22 of th

n target. 

s repealed and
years, the Bil

Strategic Proje
occasionally 
are not expect

  

dget  Prop

4‐15  FY 201

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

-9228 

53 

ed on 
fety, 

ding for 
he 28 

d 
ll’s 
ects 

ed to 

osed 

15‐16 

75.8

10.2

6.4

92.4

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 72 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Project
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

Project Su
developm
a multitud
include bu

 D
co
ut
m

 M
st

 C
us

 Pu
hi

 C

 A

 E
to

 

Funding 

The main 

 F
 St
 T
 F

The increa
obligation
$1.4 milli
decision i

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

t Support –
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

upport is resp
ment and deliv
de of activitie
ut are not lim

Development o
onsistent state
tility clearanc

management. 

Management o
tatewide.  

Conducting ch
sed in constru

ublishing and
ighway const

Conducting tra

Assuring that c

Ensuring consi
o Region staff

sources of re

ederal fundin
tate Highway

The State High
ederal reimbu

ase in funding
ns due to com
ion transferred
tem for FY20

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
– Operati
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

The High
Deliver –

onsible for pr
very of highwa
s in preparati
ited to:  

of standards a
ewide applica
ces, structural

of the paveme

hemical and ph
uction. 

d maintaining
truction contra

aining on the 

construction c

istent manage
f.  

evenue to the 

ng for SPR (80
y funds for SP
hway Fund fo
ursement for q

g for the Ope
mmon policy in

d to project in
014-2015. 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ons, Plann
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
hway Trust F
– Program De

roviding supp
ay projects in
ion of the des

and specificat
ation of polici
l design, adve

ent, bridge, cu

hysical prope

 policies and 
acts. 

development 

contracts are a

ement of cons

Department’s

0%). 
PR match (20%
or Operations.
qualifying ex

rations Alloc
ncreases (not
nitiatives and 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ning, and R
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1

Fund 26 U.S.C
elivery/Admin

port and statew
n Colorado pu
ign and const

tion to be use
ies and proced
ertisement of 

ulvert, tunnel,

erties tests and

procedures n

and delivery 

awarded to th

struction activ

s project supp

%). 
. 

xpenditures. 

ation for FY2
ably for requi
$6.7 million 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Research
2014) 
sion, Section 
-113, C.R.S. 

C. § 9503 
nistration 

wide consiste
ursuant to stat
truction of hig

d on all CDO
dures for the 
construction 

, structural wa

d analyses on

necessary for t

y of highway p

he lowest resp

vities and pro

port programs

2015-2016 is 
ired OIT paym
that had been

• Public Relatio

(SPR) 

43-1-106, C.R
(2014) 

ency to the CD
te and federal
ghway projec

OT highway p
acquisition o
projects and c

alls and other

n various pave

the consistent

projects.. 

ponsible bidd

oviding expert

s are: 

a result of gr
ments), and th
n transferred t

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

DOT Regions
l law. This inv
cts.  Activities

projects. Ensu
of right-of-way
construction 

r highway ass

ements and m

t administrati

er. 

t technical res

owing financ
he restoration
to TSM&O b

-9228 

54 

s in the 
volves 
s 

uring 
ys, 

sets 

materials 

ion of 

sources 

cial 
n of 
by a 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 73 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Project
 

Funding 

Operatio

  
Allocatio

Operatio

Projects 

Mainten

State Pla

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

t Support –

(Cont.) 

ons, Planning

ons 

ons Allocation

Initiatives 

ance HQ Sup

anning and Re

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

– Operati

g and Researc

n 

port 

esearch (SPR)

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ons, Plann

ch Budget All

 Allocation 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ning, and R

ocations (in $

Actual

FY 2012‐13

20.6

3.5

5.6

12.7

42.4

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Research

$millions) 

Actua

FY 2013‐14

20.6

3.5

5.6

12.7

42.4

• Public Relatio

(Cont.) 

  

l  Budge

4  FY 2014‐15

6 13.3

5 2.9

6 6.8

7 13.0

4 36.0

ons:(303) 757-

  

et  Propose

5  FY 2015‐1

3  23

9  1

8  7

0  12

0  45

-9228 

55 

ed 

16 

.2

.9

.5

.7

.3

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 74 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Admini
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Depa
forth in Se
Administr
appropria
how much
Administr

 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T
 T

 
Funding 

The CDO
funding ar
supported
part from 
compensa
 
Recent Le

Senate Bi
Informatio
CDOT Ad
through O

Appropr

  

Allocatio

Administ

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

istration 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

artment’s Adm
ection 43-1-1
ration is appro
tion of funds 
h of the fundi
ration include

The Transporta
The Office of t
The Division o
The Office of P
The Division o
The Office of t
The Division o
The Office of P
The Office of P
The Offices of
The Interagenc

OT’s Administ
re the State H

d by General F
the Administ

ation, and info

egislation 

ll 08-155 con
on Technolog
dministration 

OIT service ch

riated Program

ons 

tration (Appro

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    State Hig
Deliver –

ministration is
13 (2) (c) (III
opriated annu
is not an incr

ing CDOT rec
es the followin

ation Commi
the Executive
of Accounting
Program Man
of Audit. 
the Chief Hig
of Administra
Policy and Go
Public Relatio
f the Regional
cy Fleet Vehi

tration is a sin
Highway Fund
Funds or fede
tration line ite
ormation tech

nsolidated mo
gy (OIT). Thi
to the OIT. H

harges. 

m Budget All

opriated) Allo

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

43-1-113 (2) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
– Program De

s composed o
I), C.R.S. (20
ually and may
rease in fundi
ceives that ca
ng offices, in

ssion. 
e Director. 
g & Finance.
nagement. 

ghway Engine
ative Services
overnment Re
ons. 
l Transportati
cle Garage. 

ngle line item
d and an inter
eral funds. Sev
em, including
hnology servic

ost informatio
s bill transfer

However, the 

ocation (in $

ocation 

 
& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(c) (III), C.R
tion Commiss
Section 43-1

elivery/Admin

of the staff of 
014). Unlike th
y not exceed 5
ing to CDOT,
an be spent on
n whole or in p

eer. 
. 
elations. 

ion Directors.

m in the annua
rnal service fu
veral statewid

g legal service
ces. 

n technology
rred 30.7 full 
Administratio

millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

22.8

            22.8 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

.S. (2014) 
sion, Section 
-113, C.R.S. 
nistration 

several CDO
the majority o
5.0 percent of
, but rather a 
n administerin
part: 

. 

al Long Appro
und. Adminis
de common p
es, property &

y services und
time equivale
on budget con

  

Actual

FY 2013‐14

22.8

            22.8 

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
(2014) 

OT offices mee
of CDOT’s bu
f the Departm
ceiling set by

ng the departm

opriations Bil
tration activit

policies are pa
& liability insu

der the Govern
ent (FTE) pos
ntinues to fun

  

Budget

FY 2014‐15

30.0

           30.0

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

eting criteria 
udget, funding

ment’s budget.
y the legislatu
ment. The CD

ll. Its sources
ties are not 
aid in whole o
urance, worke

nor’s Office o
sitions from th
nd these empl

  

t  Propose

5  FY 2015‐1

0  30.

0               30.

-9228 

56 

set 
g for 
. This 

ure on 
DOT 

of 

or in 
ers 

of 
he 
loyees 

ed 

16 

.0

.0 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 75 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Aerona
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Divis
commerci

 S
 Pr
 D

ne
 E
 Pr

av
 
Recent Le

 H.B. 09-
the author

 E
re

 E
 P

th
 R

tr
 C

di
 M
 M
 R

ai
 R

T
 
Related G

Pavement
that is req
PCI result
improvem
distributio
primary a

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

autics 
e:  
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

sion of Aeron
ial aviation in

et priorities fo
rovide financ

Deliver technic
eeds with loc

Enhance aviati
romote econo
viation system

egislation 

1066 “Concer
rity of the Div

Eliminated the
egistration inf

Eliminated the
ermitted the D

he Aviation F
Required the A
ransportation 

Clarified that a
isbursements 

Made the City 
Made the Divi
Required the C
irport-related 

Repealed obso
Transportation

Goals  

t Condition In
quired by the F
ts are an impo

ment programs
on of state and
airport paveme

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

http://ww
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Av

Pass-Thr

nautics promo
n Colorado. T

for improving 
cial assistance
cal assistance
al resources. 
ion safety thro
omic developm
m. 

rning the Cod
vision. The bi

e requirement 
formation. 
e requirement 
Division, with
und to the Av

Aeronautics B
plan. 

a government
from the Stat
and County o
sion of Aeron

City and Coun
equipment fo

olete provision
n from the Dep

ndexing (PCI)
Federal Aviat
ortant plannin
s. This inform
d federal pave
ents at an ave

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.coloradod
43-10-103, C
o Aeronautica

viation Fund, 
rough Funds /

tes the safe op
The objectives

the State’s ai
e to maintain a
e to airport op

ough educatio
ment through

dification of E
ill: 

that the Divi

that the Divi
h approval of 
viation Accou

Board to provi

tal or airport e
te Aviation F
of Denver elig
nautics eligibl
nty of Denver
or equitable d
ns related to t
partment of M

): The Divisio
tion Administ
ng tool for eac
mation is used
ement mainte
erage PCI sco

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
.R.S. (2014)
al Board, Sec
Section 43-10
/Multimodal 

peration and 
s of the Divisi

ir transportati
and enhance C

perators and a

on. 
h the developm

Existing Pract

sion provide 

sion deploy r
f the Colorado
unt of the Tran
ide statewide 

entity operatin
und based on
gible for state
le for state av
r to convey to
distribution. 
the Division’s
Military and V

on conducts a
tration (FAA)
ch airport’s p
d by the Divis
enance funds. 
ore at or above

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/aeronau

ction 43-10-10
0-109, C.R.S
Grants 

accessibility 
ion are to: 

ion system. 
Colorado’s 7

aviation users 

ment, operatio

tices of the D

other governm

remote weathe
o Aeronautica
nsportation In
aviation need

ng a public-u
n the gasoline 
e aviation gra
viation grants
o the Division

s 1991 transfe
Veterans Affa

an inspection 
) for airports 
avement main

sion and the F
 The Division
e 75/100.  

• Public Relatio

utics  

04, C.R.S. (20
. (2014) 

of general av

4 public use a
who are unab

on and mainte

Division of Ae

mental entitie

er systems. 
al Board, to tr
nfrastructure 
ds as part of t

use airport is e
and fuel sold

ants. 
. 

n at a reasonab

er to the Depa
airs. 

and analysis 
to be eligible
ntenance and

FAA to determ
n’s goal is to 

ons:(303) 757-

014) 

viation and int

airports. 
ble to meet th

enance of the

eronautics” cla

es with aircra

ransfer money
Revolving Fu

the statewide 

entitled to 
d at the airpor

ble cost unnee

artment of 

of airport pav
e for federal fu
d capital 
mine priority 
maintain Col

-9228 

57 

trastate 

heir 

e state 

arified 

ft 

ys from 
und. 

rt. 

eded 

vements 
funds. 

lorado’s 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 76 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Aerona

For more 
Report: ht
 

Funding 

The Divis
Governor
are: 

 A
 A
 A
 G

 
Article X,
exclusivel
Aviation F
year reven
 

Division 

  

Allocatio

Division 

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 
Related P

 

Average 

Descripti

Average 
Source: CDOT

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

autics (con

information a
ttp://www.col

sion administe
-appointed C

An excise tax o
An excise tax o
A sales tax of 2
Grant funding 

, Section 18 o
ly for aviation
Fund to the D
nues. Actual a

of Aeronauti

ons 

of Aeronautic

OT Office of Financ

Performance M

Primary Airp

ion 

Primary Airp
T Division of Trans

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
ntinued) 

about paveme
loradodot.info

ers the State A
olorado Aero

of $0.04 per g
of $0.06 per g
2.9 percent on
from the Fed

of the Colorad
n purposes. S

Division and r
administrative

ics  Budget A

cs Allocation 

cial Management &

Measures/ W

port Pavemen

ort Pavemen
sportation Develop

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ent condition 
fo/programs/a

Aviation Fund
onautical Boar

gallon on who
gallon on avia
n the sale of a

deral Aviation

do Constitutio
ection 43-10-

restricts admin
e expenses in

llocation (in $

& Budget

Workload Indi

nt PCI Rating

t PCI Rating 
pment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

indexing, ple
eronautics/PD

d with directi
rd. The main 

olesale non-co
ation fuel sale
all aviation fu
n Administrati

on requires th
-109 (3), C.R
nistrative exp

n FY 2010-11 

$millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

45.2

45.2

icators 

 

  

CY 2011 
Actual 

82 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ease refer to p
DF_Files/Ann

ion and overs
sources of re

ommercial je
es. 
uels. 
ion. 

he proceeds of
R.S. (2014) co
penses to a ma
 were 1.9 per

  

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

37.0

37.0

 

  

CY 2012 
Actual 

79 

• Public Relatio

page 8 of the D
nualReports. 

ight from the
evenue to the 

et fuel transac

f taxes on avi
ntinuously ap
aximum of 5.
rcent of FY 20

  

Budget

FY 2014‐15

43.1

43.1

 

     

CY 2013 
Actual 

CY
T

78 

ons:(303) 757-

Division’s An

e seven-memb
State Aviatio

tions. 

iation fuel to b
ppropriates th
0 percent of p
009-10 reven

  

t  Propose

5  FY 2015‐1

1  39.

1  39.

  

Y 2014 
Target 

CY 2
Targ

≥75  ≥7

-9228 

58 

nnual 

ber 
on Fund 

be used 
he State 
prior 

nues. 

ed 

16 

4

.4

015 
get 

75 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 77 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transp
 
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 
Backgrou

The Trans
The TAP 
previously
MAP-21 p
single fun

  Eligible 
 

 C
 C

fa
 S

st
 T

 
Funding 

The main 

 F
 L

Transpor

  

Allocatio

Recreatio

Transpor

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 
 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

portation A

e:  
Authorization

nce:  
Funding Sourc
ategory: 

und 

sportation Alt
provides fund
y eligible acti
programs incl

nding source. 

activities incl

Construction, p
Construction o
acilities 
ome environm
torm water m

The recreation

sources of re

ederal highw
Local matchin

rtation Altern

ons 

onal Trails All

rtation Altern

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Alternativ

http://ww
n:  23 USC S

Colorado
ce: The High

Pass-Thro

ternatives Pro
ding for a var
ivities under s
luding Transp
 

lude but are n

planning and 
of turnouts, ov

mental mitiga
itigation relat

nal trails progr

evenue to the 

ay funding (8
g funds (20%

natives Budg

location 

natives Progra

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

es 

ww.fhwa.dot.g
Section 213 
o Transportati
hway Trust Fu
ough Funds/M

ogram (TAP) 
riety of altern
separately fun
portation Enh

not limited to:

design  of fac
verlooks and v

ation activities
ted to highwa
ram 

Transportatio

80%). 
%). 

et Allocation

am Allocation

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

gov/map21/ta

ion Commissi
und, 26 U.S.C
Multimodal G

is a program 
native transpor
nded program
hancements an

: 

cilities for ped
viewing areas

s including ve
ay projects 

on Enhancem

ns (in $million

Actu

FY 2012‐

1

n  11

13

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ap.cfm 

ion, Section 4
C. Section 950
Grants 

established u
rtation projec

ms. The TAP r
nd Recreation

destrians and
s and preserv

egetation man

ment program a

ns)    

ual  Act

‐13  FY 2013

1.6 1

1.9 12

3.5 13

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
03 

under Section
cts, including 
replaces the fu
nal Trails wra

d bicyclists  
vation of histo

nagement, an

are: 

  

tual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

1.6

2.0 1

3.6 1

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

n 1122 of MA
many that we

funding from 
apping them in

oric transporta

nd archeologic

  

dget  Prop

4‐15  FY 201

1.6 

11.9 

13.5 

-9228 

59 

AP-21. 
ere 
pre-
nto a 

ation 

cal and 

osed 

15‐16 

1.6

12.0

13.6

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 78 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

STP-M
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Surfa
funding th
performan
bicycle in
program o
funds is c
of local go
Peak Area
Organizat
matching 

Funding 

The main 

 F
as

 R

 A
 

The annua
after expir
obligation
 

Surface T

  

Allocatio

STP‐Met

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 
 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

Metro 
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

ace Transporta
hat may be us
nce on any Fe
nfrastructure, 
of STP for urb
onducted by f
overnments. I
a Council of G
tion (NFRMP
funds. Projec

sources of re

ederal highw
side for urban

Required local

Additional loc

al apportionm
ration of the f
n limitation on

Transportatio

ons 

ro Program A

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

http://ww
n:  23 U.S.C

Transpor
ce:    The High

Pass-Thr

ation Program
sed by States 
ederal-aid hig
and transit ca
banized areas
federally desi
In Colorado, 
Governments

PO) select pro
ct finance is a

evenue to the 

ay funds equa
n areas with p

l match (17.2

al funds in ex

ment of federa
federal legisla
n federal high

on Program (

Allocation 

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.fhwa.dot.
C. §133 (d) (3
rtation Manag
hway Trust F
rough Funds /

m (STP) is a f
and localities

ghway, bridge
apital projects
s with populat
ignated region
the Denver R
 (PPACG), an

ojects and the 
administered b

STP-Metro p

al to the estim
populations ex

1%). 

xcess of the re

al spending au
ation under w
hway funding

STP) ‐Metro 

F

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

gov/map21/st
3) 
gement Areas

Fund, Highwa
/ Multimodal 

federally man
s for projects t
e and tunnel p
s, including in
tions greater t
nal Transport

Regional Coun
nd the North 
member gov

by CDOT.  

program are: 

mated net reve
xceeding 200,

equired match

uthority for th
which they are
g. 

Budget Alloc

Actual 

FY 2012‐13  F

48.3

48.3

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

tp.cfm  

s (TMAs) in C
ays Account, 2
l Grants 

ndated program
to preserve an

projects on an
ntercity bus te
than 200,000
tation Manage
ncil of Govern
Front Range 
ernments that

enue amount 
,000 (82.79%

hing amounts

he STP-Metro
e authorized a

cation (in $mi

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

47.9

47.9

• Public Relatio

Colorado 
23 U.S.C. § 9

m. The STP p
nd improve th

ny public road
erminals. STP
. Project selec
ement Areas 
nments (DRC
Metropolitan
t receive fund

of the STP ap
%). 

s. 

o is available 
and are subjec

illions)   

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

48.1 

48.1 

ons:(303) 757-

9503 

provides flexi
he conditions
d, pedestrian a
P-Metro is a s
ction for STP
(TMAs) com

COG), the Pik
n Planning 
ding contribut

pportionment 

for four fisca
ct to the overa

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

47.0

47.0

-9228 

60 

ible 
 and 
and 
sub-
P-Metro 

mprised 
kes 

te 

set-

al years 
all 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 79 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Conges
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

CMAQ is
and maint
North Fro
Governme
Front Ran
Springs, a
attainmen
reducing a

 E
ad

 Pr
la
op
el
m

 Pu
 Pr

oc
 C
 F

pr
 E

Funding 

The main 

 F
 R
 A

 
Federal fu
and carbo

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

stion Mitig
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

s a federally m
tenance areas 
ont Range Me
ents (DRCOG
nge Transport
and Telluride.
nt or maintena
air pollution. 

Establishment 
dvanced truck
rojects that im

anes, improve
perations that
ligible project

mobility, such 
urchase of int
rojects that sh
ccupancy rate

Complete dies
acilities servi
rohibition on 

Expanded auth

sources of re

ederal highw
Required local
Additional loc

unds are appo
on monoxide a

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
gation & A

http://ww
n:  23 U.S.C

Metropo
ce:    The High

Pass-Thr

mandated prog
for ozone, ca

etropolitan Pla
G), the Pikes P
tation Plannin
. Funds may b
ance of a natio
Eligible activ

or operation 
k stop electrif
mprove traffic
e intersections
t mitigate con
ts, including p
as real-time t

tegrated, inter
hift traffic dem
es, or otherwi
el retrofits of 
ing electric or
rest area com

hority to use f

evenue to the 

ay funds (82.
l matching fun
al funds in ex

ortioned accor
areas. These f

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Air Quality
ww.fhwa.dot.
C. § 149 
olitan Plannin
hway Trust F
rough Funds /

gram the obje
arbon monoxi
anning Organ
Peak Area Co

ng Region (UF
be used for tra
onal ambient 
vities include

of a traffic m
fication system
c flow, includ
s, add turning
ngestion and i
projects to im
traffic, transit
roperable em
mand to nonp
ise reduce dem
f fleet vehicles
r natural gas-f

mmercializatio
funds for tran

CMAQ progr

79%). 
nds (17.21%)
xcess of the m

rding to a form
funds remain 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

y (CMAQ
gov/map21/c

g Organizatio
Fund, Highwa
/ Multimodal 

ective of whic
ide, and partic

nization (NFR
ouncil of Gov
FR TPR), Asp
ansportation p
air quality sta
: 

monitoring, ma
ms, if it contr
ding projects t
g lanes, impro
improve air qu

mprove incide
t, and multim
ergency comm

peak hours or 
mand. 
s. 
fueled vehicle
on). 
sit operations

ram are: 

). 
matching requ

mula based on
available for 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Q) 
cmaq.cfm 

ons (MPOs) in
ays Account, 2
l Grants 

ch is to impro
culate matter

RMPO), the D
vernments (PP
pen, Cañon C
projects desig
andard, with 

anagement, an
ributes to atta
to improve si

ove transporta
uality, and im

ent and emerg
modal traveler 

munications e
other transpo

es (except wh

s. 

uirement. 

n population 
r four years af

• Public Relatio

n Colorado 
23 U.S.C. § 9

ove air quality
. These includ

Denver Region
PACG), porti
City, Pagosa S
gned to contri
a high level o

nd control fac
ainment of an 
gnalization, c

ation systems 
mplement ITS
gency respons

information. 
equipment. 
ortation mode

here this conf

and severity o
fter expiration

ons:(303) 757-

9503 

y in nonattain
de the areas o
nal Council o
ons of the Up

Springs, Steam
ibute to the 
of effectivene

cility, includi
air quality sta

construct HOV
management

S and other CM
se or improve

es, increase ve

flicts with 

of pollution in
n of the federa

-9228 

61 

nment 
of the 
of 
pper 
mboat 

ess in 

ng 
andard. 
V 
t and 
MAQ-
 

ehicle 

n ozone 
al 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 80 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

legislation
highway f

Congesti
(in $mill

  

Allocatio

CMAQ ‐ 

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

n under which
funding. 

ion Mitigatio
ions) 

ons 

Program Allo

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

h they are aut

n & Air Quali

cation 

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

thorized and a

ity (CMAQ) Im

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

are subject to 

mprovement

Actual 

FY 2012‐13

46.8

46.8

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

the overall ob

t Program Bu

Actual 

3  FY 2013‐14

8 46.4

8 46.4

• Public Relatio

bligation limi

dget Allocati

Budget 

4  FY 2014‐1

4 45.

4 45.

ons:(303) 757-

itation on fed

on  

Proposed

5  FY 2015‐1

5  45.

5  45.

-9228 

62 

deral 

d 

16 

.5

.5

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 81 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Metrop
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Metro
transporta
This plann
transporta
 
Funding 

The main 

 F
 R

 
These fun
authorized
 
Metropo

  

Allocatio

Metropo

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

politan Pla
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

opolitan Plan
ation planning
ning process 
ation investme

sources of re

ederal funds (
Required local

nds remain av
d and are subj

olitan Plannin

ons 

olitan Plannin

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
anning 

http://ww
n:  23 U.S.C

Metropo
ce:    The High

Pass-Thr

ning program
g processes at
establishes a 
ent decisions 

evenue to the 

(Federal High
l matching fun

vailable for fou
ject to the ov

ng Program B

g Program Al

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.fhwa.dot.
C. §134  
olitan Plannin
hway Trust F
rough Funds /

m is a federally
t federally des
cooperative, 
in metropolit

Metropolitan

hways Admin
nds (17.21%)

ur years after
erall obligatio

Budget Alloca

location 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

gov/map21/m

g Organizatio
Fund, Highwa
/ Multimodal 

y mandated p
signated Metr
continuous an
tan areas with

n Planning pro

nistration and 
). 

r expiration of
on limitation 

ation (in $mill

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

7.9

7.9

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

mp.cfm 

ons (MPOs) in
ays Account, 2
l Grants 

program whos
ropolitan Plan
nd comprehen
h populations 

ogram are: 

Federal Tran

f the federal l
on federal hig

lions) 

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

7.9

7.9

• Public Relatio

n Colorado 
26 U.S.C. § 9

se purpose is 
nning Organi
nsive framew
exceeding 50

nsit Authority

legislation un
ghway fundin

  

Budget

FY 2014‐15

7.7

7.7

ons:(303) 757-

9503 

to fund 
zations (MPO

work for makin
0,000. 

y) (82.79%). 

nder which the
ng. 

  

t  Propose

5  FY 2015‐1

7  7.

7  7.

-9228 

63 

Os).  
ng 

ey are 

d 

16 

8

8

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 82 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Bridge 
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Depa
inventory 
projects. T
eligibility
group that

The Code
funds the 
Federal-ai
 
Funding 

CDOT Br
Transport
 
Bridge O

  

Allocatio

Bridge O

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

Off-Syste
Authorization

nce:  
Funding Sourc
ategory: 

und 

artment admin
services to th

The Departme
y for bridge re
t authorizes th

e of Federal R
State receive
id system; i.e

ridge-Off Sys
tation Commi

Off System Pro

ons 

Off System Allo

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
m 
n:  23 

 Tra
ce:  The

 Pas

nisters the loc
he cities and c
ent maintains

eplacement an
he grants. 

Regulations (C
s shall be use
., city and cou

stem program 
ission-directe

ogram Budge

ocation 

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

USC Section
ansportation C
e Highway Tr
ss-Through Fu

cal agency bri
counties as w
s a select list, 
nd major reha

CFR) stipulate
ed for “off-sys
unty bridges.

is funded par
d funds. 

et Allocation 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

n 129 
Commission a
rust Fund, 26
unds/Multimo

idge program.
well as grants f

as described 
abilitation gran

es that at least
stem” bridges
 

rtially through

(in $millions)

Actua

FY 2012‐13

9.6

9.6

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

and Federal P
6 U.S.C. Secti
odal Grants 

.  This progra
for bridge rep
above, for loc
nts. The Spec

t 15 percent o
s located on p

h a federal pr

)    

al  Actu

3  FY 2013‐1

6 9

6 9

• Public Relatio

Program 
ion 133 (g) 

am provides b
placement or b
cal agency br
cial Highway 

of the Federal
public roads, o

rogram and pa

  

ual  Budg

14  FY 2014‐

.6 9

.6 9

ons:(303) 757-

bridge inspect
bridge rehabi
ridges to deter
Committee i

l Bridge Prog
other than tho

artially throug

  

get  Propo

‐15  FY 2015

9.4 

9.4 

-9228 

64 

tion and 
ilitation 
rmine 
s the 

gram 
ose on a 

gh 

osed 

5‐16 

9.4

9.4

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 83 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transit
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

The CDO
operate, a
rail provid

The objec

 M

 C

 W
(T

 Id

 C

 C

 C

 Pu

 D

 In

 C

 In
Funding 

The main 

 St
 F
 L

Transit P

  

Allocatio

Federal T

Strategic

State Tra

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

t  
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

OT Transit and
and integrate t
ders to plan, p

ctives of the D

Managing Fed

Creating policy

Working with 
TPRs) on tran

dentifying gap

Coordinating w

Creating a stat

Conducting fea

ursuing interc

Developing sta

ntegrating tran

Collaborating t

ncorporating t

sources of re

tate Funds: $
ederal grants 

Local matchin

Program Budg

ons 

Transit 

c Projects ‐Tra

ansit (FASTER

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

http://ww
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

The High
Pass-Thr

d Rail Divisio
transit and rai
promote, and 

Division inclu

deral Transit A

y and prioritie

Regional Tra
nsit service de

ps in services

with other hum

e rail plan to 

asibility studi

city &/or high

ate financing 

nsit with othe

to create high

transit, passen

evenue to the 

15.0 million S
and apportion
g funds. 

get Allocation

ansit 

) 

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ww.coloradod
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
hway Trust F
rough Funds/M

on was created
il services. CD
implement in

ude: 

Administratio

es for S.B. 09

ansportation A
evelopment an

 and missing

man services 

improve the e

ies of potentia

h-speed rail a

mechanisms.

er modes thro

h-utilization c

nger rail, and 

Division are:

Senate Bill 09
nments. 

n (in $million

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1

Fund Mass Tra
Multimodal G

d under Senat
DOT's progra
nvestments in

n grants for ru

9-108 “FASTE

Authorities (R
nd policy issu

connections.

and veterans 

efficiency of 

al new service

nd transit solu

 

ugh bicycle, p

carpool, transi

freight rail in

 

9-108 and $10

ns) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

22.1

0.0

15.0

37.1

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/transitan
2014) 
sion, Section 
-113, C.R.S. 
ansit Accoun
Grants 

te Bill 09-094
am works in c
n transit and ra

rural and spec

ER” transit-re

RTAs) and Tra
ues. 

service agen

freight and p

es. 

utions for Co

pedestrian, an

it, and manag

nto the statew

0.3 million Se

 

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

22.7

0.0

15.0

37.7

• Public Relatio

ndrail  

43-1-106, C.R
(2014); 

nt, 26 U.S.C. §

4 to plan, dev
coordination w
ail services st

cialized transi

elated fundin

ansportation 

cies on transp

assenger rail 

olorado. 

nd park-and-r

ged-lane highw

wide transport

enate Bill 09-

  

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

23.1 

0.0 

15.0 

38.1 

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

§ 9503 (e)  

velop, finance
with other tra
tatewide. 

it operations.

ng. 

Planning Reg

portation deliv

networks. 

ride facilities

way facilities

tation plan. 

-228 Revenue

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

29.2

10.3

15.0

54.5

-9228 

65 

e, 
ansit and 

gions 

very 

s 

e. 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 84 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Transit

 

Related P
 

Statewid

Descripti

Unlinked
Source: CDOT

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

t (continue

Performance M

de Total Unlin

ion 

d Transit Pass
T Division of Trans

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ed) 

Measures/ W

nked Transit 

enger Trips 
sportation Develop

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Workload Indi

Passenger Tr

pment 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

icators 

rips (millions)

FY 2011 
Actual 

116.6

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

)   

FY 2012 
Actual 

119.7

• Public Relatio

  

FY 2013 
Estimate 

FY
Fo

NA 

ons:(303) 757-

  

Y 2014 
orecast 

FY 2
Fore

NA 

-9228 

66 

2015 
ecast 

NA

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 85 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

State In
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
(2014) 
Budget C

Backgrou

House Bil
otherwise

The SIB m
or constru
Such assis
for qualifi

Federal le
While the
to promul
interest ra

The overa
from SIB 
system ha
meet or ex
of its infra

The fund 
 A
 H
 T
 R

 
Funding 

The main 
balances o

State Inf

  

Allocatio

SIB Alloc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

nfrastruct
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

ll 98-1001 (M
e known as the

makes loans t
uction of high
stance include

fied projects. 

egislation also
e statutes prov
lgate rules spe
ates, and repay

all objective th
assistance an

ave projects th
xceed the cos
astructure imp

has separate a
Aeronautics. 
Highways. 
Transit. 
Rail. 

source of rev
of, the Transp

frastructure B

ons 

cation 

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
ture Bank 

http://www

n:  Section 4
Colorado

ce:    Transpor

Pass-Thr

May / Mutzeba
e State Infrast

o provide ass
hways, multim
es, but is not 

o supports the
vide the overa
ecifying the d
yments of loa

he SIB is to s
nd meet the te
hat merit assis
st of operating
provements.  

accounts for: 

venue to the S
portation Infra

Bank (SIB) All

cial Management &

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

w.coloradodot.in

43-1-113.5 C
o Transportat
rtation Infrast

rough Funds/M

augh) created
tructure Bank

sistance to pub
modal transpo

limited to, th

e existence of 
all framework
details regardi
ans from the b

seek loan appl
erms for loan 
stance, aviatio
g its facilities 
 

State Infrastru
astructure Rev

location (in $

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

nfo/business/bud

.R.S. (2014)
tion Commiss
tructure Revo

Multimodal G

d the Transpor
k (SIB). 

blic and priva
rtation, and in
e making of l

f the SIB and 
k for the SIB, 
ing the eligibi
bank.      

lications for t
repayments. W
on is unique i
over time and

ucture Bank is
volving Fund

millions) 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

0.3

0.3

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

dget/colorado-sta

sion, Section 
olving Fund, S

Grants 

rtation Infrast

ate entities for
ntermodal tra
loans and oth

it initially rec
the Transpor
ility requirem

transportation
While all elem
in its capacity
d is willing to

s interest earn
d. 

  

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

0.6

0.6

• Public Relatio

ate-infrastructure

43-1-106, C.R
Section 43-1-

tructure Revo

r the acquisit
ansportation f
er forms of fi

ceived some f
rtation Comm

ments, disburs

n projects that
ments of the s
y to generate 
o ultimately p

nings on loans

  

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

0.7 

0.7 

ons:(303) 757-

e-bank-co-sib.ht

R.S. (2014) 
-113.5, C.R.S

olving Fund, 

ion, improvem
facilities in th
inancial assist

federal fundin
mission is auth
sement of fun

t can both ben
state’s transpo
steady revenu

pay for the ful

s from, and ca

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

0.5

0.5

-9228 

67 

tml 

S. 

ment, 
e state. 
tance 

ng.  
horized 
ds, 

nefit 
ortation 
ues that 
ll cost 

ash 

d 

6 

5

5

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 86 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Perman
Statutory 

Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

The Perm
of catastro
storm des
concentra
responsib
were com
the long te
of flood re
Recovery 

Below is a

 O
 C
 A

an
 

Funding 

Permanen
and recov
costs on s

Permane
(in $mill

  

Allocatio

Permane

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

nent Recov
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

manent Repair 
ophic rains an
troyed or dam

ated in the nor
le for short-te

mpleted as of N
erm permanen
elated activiti
Business Off

a summary of

Oversee 42 per
Compile and e
Administer  FH
nd municipali

nt recovery is 
very. FHWA w
state owned hi

ent Recovery
ions) 

ons 

ent Recovery 

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
very 
n:  Section 

(AIR-21
Colorado

ce:    FHWA E
Transpor

program enc
nd subsequent
maged more th
rthern and eas
erm fixes in o
November of 
nt recovery p
ies between C
fice in Denve

f the permane

rmanent repa
ensure proper 
HWA funds to
ities to compl

funding large
will reimburs
ighways. 100

y Program Bud

Allocation 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

159(b) of the 
) & 49 U.S.C
o Transportat
Emergency R
rtation Comm

ompasses all 
t flooding tha
han 200 miles
stern parts of 
order to get tra
2013. The pe

phase that is p
CDOT Region
er at CDOT H

ent repair prog

ir projects wi
management
o Federal Aid
lete necessary

ely through fe
e CDOT for a

0% of eligible

dget Allocati

F

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Wendell H. F
C. §5334 
tion Commiss

Relief Program
mission Contin

permanent re
at occurred du
s of roadway 
Colorado. W
affic moving 
ermanent repa
rojected to ta

ns, the Flood 
Headquarters. 

gram: 

ith an estimate
t of all necess
d Roads and w
y Local Agen

ederal program
approximately
 costs will be

ons  
 

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Ford Aviation

sion, Section 
m 
ngency / Deb

epair work be
uring the week
and 50 bridg

While the emer
as quickly as

air program is
ake 3-5 years.
Recovery Of
 

ed budget of 
sary documen
works in partn

ncy roadway r

ms through F
y 80% of the 

e covered for 

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

• Public Relatio

n Investment 

43-1-106, C.R

bt Service 

eing done in C
k of Septemb

ges, with most
rgency respon
s possible; all 
s now respons
   The progra

ffice in Greele

$276 million
ntation for futu
nership with t
repairs. 

FHWA related
eligible Perm
Federal owne

  

Budget 

FY 2014‐15 

78.7 

14.1 

7.2 

100.0 

ons:(303) 757-

and Reform A

R.S. (2014) 

Colorado as a 
ber 11, 2013. 
t of the damag
nse phase was
temporary re

sible for mana
am ensures ov
ey and the Flo

n. 
ure audits. 
the local coun

d to disaster r
manent Recov
ed highways.

  

Proposed

FY 2015‐16

71.4

9.6

6.0

87.0

-9228 

68 

Act 

result 
The 
ge 
s 
epairs 
aging 

versight 
ood 

nties 

elief 
very 

d 

6 

4

6

0

0

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 87 of 109



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

State H
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C

Backgrou

Every yea
Fund to b

Some exa

 W
to

 L
po

 E
 

To the ext
budget ite
Transport

 
Funding 

The main 

 

Transpor

  

Allocatio

TC Conti

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

Highway F
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

ar, the Transp
e prepared fo

amples of whe

Winters with u
o attain the Tr

Large rockfall 
ossible. 

Emergency rep

tent that reven
ems are lower
tation Commi

source of rev

rtation Comm

ons 

ngency Alloca

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
und Conti
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Transpor

portation Com
or unforeseen 

en contingenc

unusually heav
ransportation 
events that n

pairs in the ca

nues at year-e
r than approve
ission determi

venue for the 

mission (TC) C

ation 

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ingencies
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
rtation Comm

mmission alloc
events that ar

cy reserves ar

vy snowfall, n
Commission
ecessitate em

ase of floods o

end exceed bu
ed allocations
ines their mo

Department’s

Contingency P

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

(h), C.R.S. (2
tion Commiss
Section 43-1

mission Contin

cates funds to
rise throughou

re necessary in

necessitating 
’s Maintenan

mergency fund

or other natur

udgetary expe
s, the balance
st effective us

s capital expe

Program Allo

Actua

FY 2012‐13

37.2

37.2

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S
ngency / Deb

o contingency
ut the year. 

nclude: 

higher expen
nce Levels of 
ding outlays to

ral disasters.

ectation, or if
es revert to co
se. 

enditures is th

ocation (in $m

al  Actua

3  FY 2013‐1

2 37.

2 37.2

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 
bt Service 

y reserves for 

nditures on sn
Service goals
o repair state 

f actual expen
ontingency un

he State Highw

millions) 

al  Budge

4  FY 2014‐1

2 30.

2 30.

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

the State Hig

now and ice re
s. 
highways as 

nditures on an
ntil the 

way Fund. 

  

et  Propos

15  FY 2015‐

.8  10

.8  10

-9228 

69 

ghway 

emoval 

soon as 

nnual 

sed 

‐16 

0.0

0.0

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 88 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

CDOT- Pr

Debt Se
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
 
Budget C

Backgrou

The Depa
Transport
on its fede
lease paym
 
Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

 
Debt Ser

  

Allocatio

CDOT De

Certificat

Certificat

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 
 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

ervice & C
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

artment curren
tation Revenu
erally subsidi
ments on som

sources of fu

The State High
ederal highw

rvice & Certif

ons 

ebt Service Pr

tes of Particip

tes of Particip

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 
Certificate
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Highway
Transpor

ntly makes de
ue Anticipatio
ized Build Am

me of its prope

unds for the D

hway Fund (T
ay funding (T

ficates of Part

rogram Alloca

pation‐Prope

pation‐Energy

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

es of Partic
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
y Trust Fund,
rtation Comm

ebt service pay
on Notes (TRA
merica Bonds
erties through

Department’s 

TRANs, COP
TRANs). 

ticipation Pro

ation 

rty 

y 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

cipation 
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1
 Highway Ac

mission Contin

yments on a s
ANs), and the
. In addition t

h a Certificate

debt service a

s and Energy

ogram Alloca

Actual

FY 2012‐13

167.8

2.3

1.1

171.2

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S

ccount, 23 U.
ngency/Debt 

series of bond
e Colorado Br
to these paym

es of Participa

and lease pay

y). 

ations (in $mi

Actual

FY 2013‐14

167.8

2.3

1.1

171.2

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014); 
S.C. § 9503 (
Service 

d issuances kn
ridge Enterpr

ments, the Dep
ation (COP) p

yments are 

illions) 

l  Budget

4  FY 2014‐15

8 167.8

3 2.4

1 1.1

2 171.3

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

(a) 

nown as 
rise pays debt
partment also
program. 

  

t  Propose

5  FY 2015‐1

8  167.

4  2.

1  1.

3  171.

-9228 

70 

t service 
o makes 

ed 

16 

.8

.4

.0

.2

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 89 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

C

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Colora

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ado Br

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ridge 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

Ente

• Public Relatio

rprise

ons:(303) 757-

e 

-9228 

71 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 90 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Colora
 

The Co
The Color
(2) (a) (I),
The memb

D
(D

D
(J

D
(A

D
(A

D
(L
20

D
(C
20

D
(C
19

D
(A
Ju

D
(E

D
(B
20

D
(C
20
 

Mr. Edwa
vice chair

 

 

Management:(

ado Brid

olorado Br
rado Bridge E
, C.R.S. (2014
bers are: 

District One: 
Denver County; a

District Two: 
Jefferson County

District Three
Arapahoe and Do

District Four:
Adams and Bould

District Five: 
Larimer, Morgan
015). 

District Six:  
Clear Creek, Gilp
015). 

District Seven
Chaffee, Delta, E
997, term expirin

District Eight
Alamosa, Archul
uan, and San Mig

District Nine:
El Paso, Fremon

District Ten:  
Baca, Bent, Crow
013, term expirin

District Eleve
Cheyenne, Elbert
012, term expirin

ard J. Peterson
rman. Mr. Do

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ge Enter

ridge Ente
Enterprise wa
4), the Transp

 Ms. Shann
appointed July, 

Mr. Edwar
y and a portion of

e: Mr. Gary R
ouglas counties,

:  Ms. Heath
der counties and

 Ms. Kathy
n, and Weld coun

Ms. Kathy
pin, Grand, Jack

n: Mr. Dougl
Eagle, Garfield, 
ng July 2015). 

t: Ms. Sidny 
eta, Conejos, Co
guel counties; ap

  Mr. Les G
nt, Park, and Tell

Mr. Bill Th
wley, Custer, Hu
ng July 2017). 

n: Mr. Steve
t, Kit Carson, Li
ng July, 2015). 

n is the chairm
n Hunt, Exec

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

rprise 

erprise (BE
as created purs
portation Com

non Gifford; 
2013, term expir

rd J Peterson
of Broomfield Co

Reiff; 
 appointed Augu

er Barry; 
d a portion of Br

y Gilliland; 
nties and a porti

y Connell; 
kson, Moffat, Rio

as Aden ;
Gunnison, Lake,

Zink;
ostilla, Dolores, 
ppointed July, 2

ruen; 
ler counties; app

hiebaut;
uerfano, Kiowa, L

en Hofmeiste
incoln, Logan, P

man of the Tr
cutive Directo

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

E) Board
suant to Sena

mmission serv

  Com
ring July 2017).

n; Com
ounty, appointed

 Com
ust 2009, term ex

 Com
roomfield County

 Com
ion of Broomfiel

 Com
o Blanco, and R

 Com
, Mesa, Montros

 Com
Hinsdale, La Pl

2013 term expirin

 Com
pointed Novemb

 Com
Las Animas, Ote

er; Com
Phillips, Sedgwic

ransportation 
or of the Depa

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ate Bill 09-10
ves as the Col

mmissioner.Gi

mmissioner.Pe
d October 2011, 

mmissioner.Re
xpiring July 201

mmissioner.Ba
y; appointed July

mmissioner.Gi
ld County; appo

mmissioner.Co
outt counties; ap

mmisioner.Ad
se, Ouray, Pitkin

mmissioner.Zi
lata, Mineral, M
ng July 2017). 

mmissioner.Gr
ber 2007, term ex

mmissioner.Th
ero, Prowers, an

mmissioner.Ho
ck, Washington, 

Commission 
artment, is als

• Public Relatio

8. Pursuant to
lorado Bridge

ifford@state.

eterson@state
term expiring Ju

eiff@state.co
17). 

arry@state.co
ly 2007, term exp

illiland@state
inted July 2011,

onnell@state.
ppointed July 20

den@state.co.u
n, and Summit co

ink@state.co.
Montezuma, Rio G

ruen@state.co
xpiring July 201

hiebaut@state
nd Pueblo counti

ofmeister@st
and Yuma count

and Ms. Kath
so the Directo

ons:(303) 757-

o Section 43-4
e Enterprise B

co.us 

e.co.us 
uly 2015). 

.us  

o.us   
piring July 2015

e.co.us  
 term expiring J

.co.us  
011, term expirin

us 
ounties; appoint

.us 
Grande, Saguach

o.us  
5). 

e.co.us  
ies; appointed A

tate.co.us  
ties; appointed M

hy Connell is
or of the Enter

-9228 

72 

4-805 
Board.  

5) . 

July 

ng July 

ted July 

he, San 

August 

May, 

s the 
rprise. 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 91 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 

Bridge 

Summar

Funding 

State Bri

Miscella

Build Am

Transfer

Bridge E

 

 

 

Management:(

Enterpris

ry of BE Reve

Category 

idge Safety S

neous Enterp

merica Bonds 

r from CDOT 

nterprise ‐ To

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

se Revenue

nue Estimate

urcharge 

prise Revenue

Credit 

otal Revenue

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

e Summar

e 

e 

e 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ry 

  

  

  

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

 

  

• Public Relatio

    

  

    

ons:(303) 757-

 

FY 2015

100,100,

3,000,

6,000,

15,000,

       124,100,

-9228 

73 

5‐16 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

,000 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 92 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Bridge En

Colorad
Web Page
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

In 2009 th
Transport
Performan
with the r
and either
members 

The Bridg
replaceme
Build Am

Revenue H

Colorado
$millions

  

Funding 

Bridge Sa

Other En

Interest 

Build Am

Transfer 

TOTAL 

 

 

 

Management:(

nterprise - Rev

do Bridge
e   
Authorization

Type(s):  

und 

he General As
tation and Eco
nce Transport
epair, rehabil
r structurally 
of the Transp

ge Enterprise 
ent of Colorad

merica Bonds (

History and P

o Bridge Ente
s) 

Source 

afety Registra

nterprise Char

Income 

merica Bonds 

from CDOT 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

venue Source F

 Enterpris
http://www

n: Section 43
Registration

ssembly enac
onomic Recov
tation Enterpr
litation, and re
deficient or fu

portation Com

is authorized
do’s poor brid
(see http://1.u

Projection  

erprise Reven

ation Surchar

rges 

Credit 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Fact Sheet  

se (BE) Re
w.coloradodot

-4-802, et seq
n Surcharges 

cted Senate Bi
very (FASTE
rise and subse
eplacement o

functionally ob
mmission. 

d to issue reve
dges, the Brid
usa.gov/Build

nue (in 

ge 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

evenue 
.info/program
q., C.R.S. (20
 

ill 09-108, the
ER) legislation
equently the S
f those bridge
bsolete. The b

enue bonds ba
dge Enterprise
dAmericaBon

  

Actua

FY 2012‐13

92.8

0.6

3.9

6.1

15.0

         118.4

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ms/BridgeEnte
014) 

e Funding Ad
n. This bill w
Statewide Bri
es identified a
board of the B

acked by their
e issued $300

nds) in Decem

  

l  Actua

3  FY 2013‐1

8  95.

6  0.

9  3.

1  5.

0  15.

4            119.

• Public Relatio

erprise 

dvancement fo
which created a

idge Enterpris
as “poor” per
Bridge Enterp

r revenues. To
0.0 million of 

mber 2010. 

  

al  Estima

14  FY 2014

.7  9

.0  0

.0  2

.9  6

.0  15

.6             114

ons:(303) 757-

for Surface 
a new High 
se, which was
r federal guide
prise consists 

o accelerate t
f federally sub

  

ate  Estim

‐15  FY 2015

1.1   10

0.0  

2.4  

6.4  

5.0   1

4.9             12

-9228 

74 

s tasked 
elines 
of the 

the 
bsidized 

mate 

5‐16 

00.1 

0.0 

3.0 

6.0 

15.0 

24.1 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 93 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Bridge En

Bridge 

 

Summary

Maintain

CDOT P

Bridge

Scopin

Total CD

Contrac

Bridge

BE Tra

Total Co

Total Ma

Deliver ‐ 

Bridge E

Total Del

Bridge En

Conting

Bridge

Total Co

Debt Se

Bridge

Total De

Total Tr

Total BE P

 

Management:(

nterprise - Pro

Enterpris

y of BE Progra

n ‐ Maintainin

Performed W

e Enterprise ‐

ng Pools

DOT Perform

cted Out Wor

e Enterprise P

ansfer from C

ontracted Ou

aintain ‐ Main

Program Del

Enterprise ‐ A

liver ‐ Progra

nterprise Con

gency

e Enterprise ‐

ontingency

ervice

e Enterprise ‐

ebt Service

ransportation

Program Allo

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ogram Fact Sh

se Program

 

am Allocatio

Fiscal Y

ng What We 

ork

‐‐ Maintenan

med Work

rk

Projects

CDOT for Proj

ut Work

ntaining Wha

livery/Admin

Administratio

m Delivery/A

ntingency / D

‐ Contingenc

‐ Debt Servic

n Commissio

ocations 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

heet 

m Allocati

ns 

State Bri

ear 2015 ‐

Have

nce

ects

at We Have

nistration

on & Legal

Administratio

Debt Service

y

e

n Contingenc

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ion Summ

idge Enter

‐ 2016 Dra

on

cy / Debt Serv

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

mary 

rprise

aft Allocat

vice

• Public Relatio

ions

ons:(303) 757-

$250

750

1,000

87,954

15,000

102,954

103,954

1,911

1,911

18,234

18,234

18,234

$124,100

-9228 

75 

 

0,000

0,000

0,000

4,096

0,000

4,096

4,096

1,904

1,904

0

0

4,000

4,000

4,000

0,000

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 94 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Bridge En

Colorad
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
(2014) 
Budget C

Backgrou

Senate Bi
within the
bridges on
registratio
functional
by the En
maintenan

Since the 
identified 
programm
these brid
complete,
December
reconstruc
with bond

Funding 

The main 

Bridge E

  

Allocatio

BE ‐ Mai

BE ‐ Adm

BE ‐ Cont

BE ‐ Deb

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

Management:(

nterprise - Pro

do Bridge
e: 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

ll 09-108 (FA
e Department
n the state hig
ons.  To quali
lly obsolete, a
terprise Boar
nce costs for a

inception of t
as structurall

med for replac
dges have been
, 22 bridges a
r of 2010 the 
ction of poor 
d proceeds. 

sources of re

nterprise (BE

ons 

ntenance Allo

ministration A

tingency Allo

t Service Allo

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ogram Fact Sh

 Enterpris
http://ww

n:  Section 4
Statewid

ce:    Statewid

Maintain

ASTER) creat
.  The Enterpr
ghway system
fy for the Bri
and rated belo
d for funding
all bridges tra

the Bridge En
ly deficient or
cement or reco
n replaced or 
re yet to be p
Enterprise iss
bridges; 93 o

evenue to the 

E) Operating B

ocation 

llocation 

cation 

cation 

cial Management 

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

heet  

se 
ww.coloradod
43-4-805, C.R

de Bridge Ent
de Bridge Ent

n – Maintainin

ted Colorado 
rise is empow

m using revenu
idge Enterpris
ow 50 accord

g. In addition t
ansferred to it

nterprise in Ju
r functionally
onstruction b
repaired, 15
rogrammed, a
sued $300 mi

of the FASTE

Enterprise ar

Budget Alloca

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

dot.info/progr
R.S. (2014) 
terprise Board
terprise Speci

ng What We 

Bridge Enterp
wered to finan
ues from an a
se, the bridge
ing to federal
to repair and 
ts ownership. 

uly 2009, 180
y obsolete wit
y the Bridge 
are in constru
and no action
illion in bond
R eligible bri

e the Bridge S

ations (in $m

Actua

FY 2012‐13

0.7

1.7

0.0

18.2

20.6

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rams/BridgeE

d, Section 43-
al Revenue F

Have 

rprise, a gover
nce the design
annual bridge 
s must be eith
l bridge suffic
replacement,
  

0 FASTER eli
th a rating bel
Enterprise. A
uction, 22 are
n is proposed 
ds to accelerat
idges are curr

Safety Surcha

millions) 

al  Actua

3  FY 2013‐1

7 0.

7 1.

0 0.

2 18.

6 20.

• Public Relatio

Enterprise  

-4-805, C.R.S
Fund, Section 

rnment-owne
n, repair or re

safety surcha
her structurall
ciency guidel
 the Enterpris

igible bridges
low 50, allow

As of Septemb
e in design or 
for 16 structu
te the replacem
rently partially

arge and bond

  

al  Budg

14  FY 2014‐

7 1

7 1

0 0

2 18

6 21

ons:(303) 757-

S. (2014) 
43-4-805(g),

ed business en
construction 
arge on vehic
ly deficient o
lines to be sel
se funds futur

s have been 
wing them to b
ber, 2014, 105
the design is 

ures at this tim
ment and/or 
y or fully fun

d proceeds. 

  

get  Propos

15  FY 2015‐

1.0  1

1.9  1

0.0  0

8.2  18

1.1  21

-9228 

76 

, C.R.S. 

ntity 
of 

cle 
r 

lected 
re 

be 
5 of 

me.  In 

nded 

sed 

‐16 

1.0

1.9

0.0

8.2

1.1

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 95 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Bridge En

Colorad

Bridge E

  

Allocatio

BE ‐ Proj

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

Related P

Bridge E

Descripti

Schedule
 Source: CDO

*An SPI of 1.0

1.0 means th

 

Management:(

nterprise - Pro

do Bridge

nterprise (BE

ons 

ects Allocatio

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Performance M

nterprise Sch

ion 

e Performanc
OT Division of Tran

0 means the progr

e program/projec

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ogram Fact Sh

 Enterpris

E) Constructio

on 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management 

Measures / W

hedule Perfor

ce 
sportation Develo

ram/project is on s

t is behind schedu

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

heet  

se (continu

on Program A

on 

& Budget

Workload Ind

rmance Index

opment  

schedule. An SPI o

ule.)  

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ued) 

Allocations (in

Actu

FY 2012‐1

75

14

7

97.

dicators 

x (SPI)* 

CY 2011 
Actual 

0.88 

of greater than 1.0

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

n $millions) 

ual  Actu

13  FY 2013‐

.8 79

.5 12

.4 6

.7 99

CY 2012 
Actual 

CY
A

0.9 

0 means the progra

 

• Public Relatio

  

ual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

9.5 7

2.9 1

6.6

9.0 9

Y 2013 
Actual 

CY 2
Ta

0.92  ≥0

am/project is ahea

ons:(303) 757-

  

dget  Propo

4‐15  FY 2015

73.8  8

13.2  1

6.7 

93.7  10

  

2014 
rget 

CY 20
Targ

0.90  ≥0.9

ad of schedule. Le

-9228 

77 

osed 

5‐16 

84.5

11.4

7.1

03.0

015 
get 

90 

ess than 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 96 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

High

  

 

Management:(

h Perfo

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

orman

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

nce Tr

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

anspo

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

rtation

• Public Relatio

n Ente

ons:(303) 757-

erprise

-9228 

78 

e 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 97 of 109



Financial M
 

 

High P
 

The Hig
The High 
Director a
industry t
contractin
by transpo

Of the sev
the Gover
governme
other area
of its duti
The Gove

 O
G

 O

 O
O

 O
The Gove
serve by r
Colorado 

D
(A

T
(A

T
(A

T
(A

P
(A

N
(A

In
(A

Mr. Tim G
the Direct

 

Management:(

Performa

gh Perform
Performance

and is authoriz
o finance, bui

ng methods. T
ortation facili

ven HPTE Bo
rnor and are r
ent, design-bu
a that the gove
es.  

ernor’s appoin

One member w
Governments. 

One member w

One member w
Organization. 

One member w
ernor’s appoin
resolution of t
Senate. The b

Denver Metro
Appointed Augus

Transportatio
Appointed 2009, 

Transportatio
Appointed Octob

Transportatio
Appointed July, 2

Pikes Peak Ar
Appointed Augus

North Front R
Appointed Decem

nterstate 70 C
Appointed Augus

 
Gagen is chai
tor of the Ente

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ance Tra

mance Tr
e Transportati
zed to enter in
ild, operate, a

The board is a
ities owned by

oard members
equired to ha

uild contractin
ernor believes

ntees must als

who resides w

who resides w

who resides w

who resides w
ntees serve at 
the Transport
board membe

opolitan Area
st, 2012, term exp

on Commissi
term expiring T

on Commissi
ber, 2011, term e

on Commissi
2013, term expir

rea: Ms. Bre
st, 2012, term exp

Range Area: 
mber, 2012, term

Corridor: M
st, 2012, term exp

rman of the b
erprise. 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

nsportat

ansportat
ion Enterprise
nto agreemen
and maintain t
also authorize
y the Enterpri

s, three are fro
ave expertise i
ng, public or p
s will benefit 

so fall into the

within the plan

within the plan

within the plan

within the Inte
his pleasure, 

tation Commi
ers are: 

a: Mr. Trey R
xpiring October 2

ioner: Mr. D
TC at will) 

ioner: Ms. K
expiring TC at w

ioner: Mr. G
ring TC at will)

nda Smith;
xpiring October, 

Mr. Don Ma
m expiring Octob

Mr. Tim Gage
xpiring October, 

board, Ms. Ka

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ion Ente

tion Enterp
e (HPTE) boa
nts with the T
transportation
d to issue rev
ise. 

om the Transp
in transportati
private financ
the board in 

e following g

nning area of 

nning area of 

nning area of 

erstate 70 mou
and the mem

ission. Appoin

Rodgers;
2017) 

ouglas Aden

athy Gillilan
will) 

Gary Reiff;

 
2017) 

arostica; 
ber, 2015) 

en; 
2015)  

athy Gilliland

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

erprise (H

prise Boar
ard supervises

Transportation
n infrastructu
venue bonds p

portation Com
ion planning 
ce, engineerin
the execution

geographical d

the Denver R

the Pikes Pea

the North Fro

untain corrido
mbers who are

ntments are n

Trogers@

n;  Commisi

nd; Commiss

Commiss

smithbre

don@don

timg@tow

d is vice chair

• Public Relatio

HPTE) 

rd 
s and advises 
n Commission
ure using inno
payable from 

mmission and
or developme

ng, environme
n of its power

distribution:  

Regional Coun

ak Area Coun

ont Range Me

or.  
e Transportati
not subject to 

@rothgerber.c

ioner.Aden@

sioner.Gillilan

sioner.Reiff@

nd@msn.com

nmarostica.co

wnofbrecken

r and Mr. Mic

ons:(303) 757-

the Enterpris
n and private 
ovative financ

user fees gen

d four are sele
ent, local 
ental issues, o
rs and perform

ncil of 

ncil of Govern

etropolitan Pl

ion Commissi
confirmation

com  

state.co.us 

nd@state.co.u

@state.co.us 

m 

om 

nridge.com 

chael Cherout

-9228 

79 

se’s 

cing and 
nerated 

ected by 

or any 
mance 

nments. 

lanning 

ioners 
n by the 

us 

tes is 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 98 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

HPTE - R

HPTE R
 

Summar

Funding 

Tolling R

Interest 

Transfer

Consulti

High Per

 

 

Management:(

Revenue Sourc

Revenue S

ry of HPTE Re

Category 

Revenue 

Income 

r from CDOT 

ng Fees 

rformance Tr

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

e Fact Sheet  

Summary 

evenue Estim

ansportation

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ate 

n Enterprise ‐

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

 

 

Total Revenu

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

  

  

ue    

• Public Relatio

     

  

     

ons:(303) 757-

FY 2015‐

375,00

200,00

2,000,00

2,575,00

-9228 

80 

‐16 

00 

00 

0 

00 

  
00 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 99 of 109



Financial M
 

 

HPTE - R

High Pe
Web Page
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou
The High
Bill 09-10
transporta

 Im
 F
 A
 A

 
Such inno

 Pu
 O
 U
 A
 D

 
Revenue H

The main 

 In
 In
 C

  

High Per

Funding 

Tolling R

Tolling V

Interest 

Transfer 

Consultin

TOTAL 

 

 

Management:(

Revenue Sourc

erformanc
e:   
Authorization

Type(s):  

und 
-Performance
08 to aggressi
ation infrastru

mprove the sa
easibly be co

Allow more ef
Accelerate the 

ovative means

ublic-private 
Operating conc
User fee-based
Availability pa
Design-build c

History and P

sources of re

nterstate 25 N
nterest Incom

Consulting Fee

rformance Tra

Source 

evenue 

Violations  

Income 

from CDOT 

ng Fees 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

e Fact Sheet 

ce Transp
  http://www

n:  Section 43
User Fees 

e Transportati
ively pursue i
ucture project

afety, capacity
mmenced in a

fficient movem
economic rec

s of financing

partnerships.
cession agree
d project finan
ayments. 
contracting. 

Projection 

evenue to the 

North Express/
me 

es. 

ansportation

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

portation E
w.coloradodot.i
3-4-806, C.R.

ion Enterprise
innovative me
s that will ach

y, and accessi
a reasonable 
ment of peopl
covery of the 

g projects incl

 
ements. 
ncing. 

Enterprise ar

/High Occupa

n Enterprise R

   

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Enterprise
info/programs/
S. (2014) 
 

e (HPTE) was
eans of more 
hieve the follo

ibility of the s
amount of tim
le, goods, and
state. 

lude, but are n

e: 

ancy Vehicle 

Revenue (in $

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

64.7 

0.0 

0.2 

1.0 

0.0

          65.9 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

e (HPTE) R
/high-performa

s created by t
efficiently fin
owing: 

surface transp
me. 
d information

not limited to

(HOV) lanes

$millions) 

Actual

FY 2013‐14

7.3 

0.0 

0.3 

1.0 

0.0

                8.6 

• Public Relatio

Revenue 
ance-transporta

the General A
nancing impo

portation syst

n throughout t

o: 

s user fees. 

  

Estimat

FY 2014‐1

30.4

0.0

0.

1.0

0.0

            31.6

ons:(303) 757-

ation-enterprise

Assembly in S
ortant surface 

tem. 

the state. 

  

e  Estima

5  FY 2015‐1

4   0

0   0

2   0

0   0

0  2

6                 2

-9228 

81 

e-hpte 

Senate 

te 

16 

.4 

.0 

.2 

.0 

.0

.6 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 100 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

 HPTE - R

HPTE P

Summary

Expand ‐ 

CDOT P

High P

Total CD

Contrac

High P

Total Co

Total Exp

Deliver ‐ 

High P

Total Del

Total HPT

 

Management:(

Revenue Sourc

Program A

y of HPTE Pro

Increasing C

Performed  W

Performance 

DOT Perform

cted Out Wor

Performance 

ontracted Ou

pand ‐ Increas

Program Del

Performance 

liver ‐ Progra

TE Program A

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

ce Fact Sheet 

Allocation

ogram Allocat

High Perfo

Fiscal Y

apacity

Work

Transportati

med  Work

rk

Transportati

ut Work

sing Capacity

livery/Admin

Transportati

m Delivery/A

Allocations 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

 

n Summar

tions 

ormance T

ear 2015 ‐

on Enterpris

on Enterpris

y

nistration

on Enterpris

Administratio

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

ry 

Transporta

‐ 2016 Dra

e‐‐Maintena

e‐‐Projects

e‐‐Administr

on

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ation Ente

aft Allocat

nce

ration

• Public Relatio

erprise

ions

ons:(303) 757-

1,200

1,200

1,200

1,375

1,375

$2,575

-9228 

82 

  

$0

0

0,000

0,000

0,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 101 of 109



Financial M
 

 

HPTE - Pr

High Pe
Web Page
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F

Budget C
 
Backgrou

The High
Bill 09-10
transporta

 Im
 F
 A
 A

 
Such inno

 Pu
 O
 U
 A
 T
 D

 
Funding 

The main 

 In
 F

 

High Per

  

Allocatio

HPTE ‐ M

HPTE ‐ A

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 

 

 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

erformanc
e 
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc

ategory:  

und 

-Performance
08 to aggressi
ation infrastru

mprove the sa
easibly be co

Allow more ef
Accelerate the 

ovative means

ublic-private 
Operating and 
User fee-based
Availability pa
Toll risk conce
Design-build c

sources of re

nterstate 25 N
ederal grants.

rformance Tra

ons 

Maintenance A

dministration

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ce Transp
http://ww

n:  Section 4
HPTE B

ce:    Statewid
(3) (a), C
Expand –
 

e Transportati
ively pursue i
ucture project

afety, capacity
mmenced in a

fficient movem
economic rec

s of financing

partnerships.
maintenance

d project finan
ayments conc
ession agreem
contracting. 

evenue to the 

North Express/
. 

ansportation

Allocation 

n Allocation 

cial Management 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

portation E
ww.coloradodot
43-4-806, C.R

Board, Section
de Transportat
C.R.S. (2014)
– Increasing C

ion Enterprise
innovative me
s that will ach

y, and accessi
a reasonable 
ment of peopl
covery of the 

g projects incl

 
 agreements.
ncing. 
ession agreem

ments. 

Enterprise ar

/High Occupa

n Enterprise (H

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Enterprise
t.info/about/hig
R.S. (2014) 
n 43-4-806 (2)
tion Enterpris
 
Capacity & D

e (HPTE) was
eans of more 
hieve the follo

ibility of the s
amount of tim
le, goods, and
state. 

lude, but are n

ments 

e: 

ancy Vehicle 

HPTE) Operat

Actua

FY 2012‐13

0.4

1.0

1.4

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

e Allocatio
gh-performanc

) (a), C.R.S. (
se Special Re

Deliver – Prog

s created by t
efficiently fin
owing: 

surface transp
me. 
d information

not limited to

(HOV) lanes

ting Budget A

l  Actua

3  FY 2013‐14

4 0.4

0 1.0

4 1.4

• Public Relatio

ons 
ce-transportatio

(2014) 
evenue Fund, 

gram Delivery

the General A
nancing impo

portation syst

n throughout t

o: 

s user fees. 

Allocations (i

al  Budge

4  FY 2014‐1

4 0.

0 1.

4 1.

ons:(303) 757-

on-enterprise-h

Section 43-4

y/Administrat

Assembly in S
ortant surface 

tem. 

the state. 

n $millions)

et  Propose

15  FY 2015‐1

0  0.

4  1.

4  1.

-9228 

83 

hpte 

-806 

tion. 

Senate 

ed 

16 

.0

.4

.4

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 102 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

HPTE - Pr

High Pe

High Per
$millions

  

Allocatio

HPTE ‐ P

Indirect C

Construc

TOTAL 
Source: CDO

 
 

 

Management:(

rogram Fact S

erformanc

rformance Tra
s) 

ons 

rojects Alloca

Cost Allocatio

ction Enginee

OT Office of Financ

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Sheet 

ce Transp

ansportation

ation 

on 

ring Allocatio

cial Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

portation E

n Enterprise (H

on 

& Budget

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

Enterprise

HPTE) Constr

Actu

FY 2012‐

50

9

4

64

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

e Allocatio

ruction Progr

ual  Act

‐13  FY 2013‐

0.1 5

9.6 0

4.9 0

4.6 7

• Public Relatio

ons (Conti

ram Allocatio

ual  Bud

‐14  FY 2014

5.8 2

0.9

0.5

7.2 3

ons:(303) 757-

inued) 

ons (in 

dget  Propo

4‐15  FY 2015

3.8 

4.2 

2.2 

0.2 

-9228 

84 

osed 

5‐16 

1.0

0.1

0.1

1.2

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 103 of 109



Financial M
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

Management:(

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

App

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

pendi

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

ices 

• Public Relatioons:(303) 757--9228 

85 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 104 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Appen

Senate 
Funding A
Statutory 
Funding T

Backgrou

In 2009 th

 A
 C

E
 E
 R
 C

The impe
Implemen
Departme
service su
 

Additiona

The bill au

 A
re

 A
 A
 A

The State

S.B. 09-1
identified 
board of t
 
Both CDO
revenues. 
federally 
For more 
 

Senate Bi

Vehicle C

Less than

Between

Between

Between

Greater t
Source: Sena

 

Management:(

ndix A 

Bill 09-10
Advancement
Authorization

Type(s):    

und  

he General As

Authorized sev
Created the H
Enterprise (BE
Enhanced the D
Required an an
Created an Eff

etus for the
ntation Panel 
ent did not h
ufficient to me

al Funding So

uthorized the

A road safety s
egistration fee

A daily fee for
A supplementa
An increased f

ewide Bridge E

08 created a n
as “poor” p

the Enterprise

OT Enterpris
To accelera

subsidized B
information, 

ill 09-108 Re

Curb Weight 

n 2,000 lbs. 

n 2,000 and 5,

n 5,000 and 10

n 10,000 and 

than 16,000 l
te Bill 09‐108 

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

08 (FASTE
t for Surface T
n:  Section 4

Registrat

ssembly enac

veral new fun
High Perform
E). 
Department’s
nnual report r
ficiency and A

e bill was t
(see http://co

have adequate
eet the needs 

ources for Tr

 following ad

surcharge var
es and specifi
r the use of a r
al oversize / o
fee for the late

Enterprise 

new Enterpris
per federal gu
e consists of th

es (HPTE & 
ate the replac
Build America

see http://ww

egistration Su

,000 lbs. 

0,000 lbs. 

16,000 lbs. 

bs. 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ER) Overv
Transportatio
43-4-801, et s
tion Surcharg

cted Senate Bi

nding sources 
mance Transp

s authority wi
regarding the 
Accountability

the January 
ospl.coallianc
e resources to
of the citizen

ransportation

dditional reven

rying by vehic
ic ownership t
rented motor 

overweight ve
e registration 

se tasked with
uidelines and 
he members o

BE) are auth
cement of Co
a Bonds (see

ww.coloradod

urcharge Sch

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

view 
n and Econom
seq., C.R.S. (2
ges, Fees, Fin

ill 09-108, wh

for road and 
portation En

ith respect to b
department’s
y Committee 

2008 final 
ce.org/fedora/r
o maintain th

ns.   

n 

nue sources f

cle weight an
taxes. 
vehicle. 

ehicle surchar
of a motor ve

h the repair, r
either struct

of the Transp

horized to iss
olorado’s poo
e http://1.usa.
dot.info/progra

hedules ($milli

Road Safety 

$16

$23

$28

$37

$39
 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

mic Recovery
2014) 

nes 

hich: 

bridge safety
nterprise (HP

bonding and 
s structural fun

of CDOT sta

report of t
/repository/co
he state trans

for state and l

nd collected th

rge. 
ehicle. 

rehabilitation,
turally deficie
ortation Com

sue revenue b
or bridges, t
gov/BuildAm
ams/BridgeEn

ions) 

 Surcharge 

6.00 

3.00 

8.00 

7.00 

9.00 

• Public Relatio

y (FASTER) 

y on state and 
PTE) and th

highway dem
unding deficit.
aff and extern

the Transpor
o:2039), whic
sportation sy

local transpor

hrough the pa

, and replacem
ent or functio

mmission. 

bonds backed
the BE issue
mericaBonds)
nterprise. 

Bridge Saf

ons:(303) 757-

local highwa
he Statewide 

mand managem
. 

nal stakeholde

rtation Finan
ch concluded
ystem at the l

rtation system

ayment of 

ment of those 
onally obsole

d by their res
d $300.0 mi
 in Decembe

fety Surcharg

$13.00 

$18.00 

$23.00 

$29.00 

$32.00 

-9228 

86 

ays. 
Bridge 

ment. 

ers. 

nce and 
that the 
level of 

ms: 

bridges 
ete. The 

spective 
illion of 
er 2010. 

ge 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 105 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Senate 
 

Transit-R

The Gene
highway s
are not lim
million pe
to the Stat
 
The Tran

The Depa
highways 
corridor v
http://ww
 
The High

S.B. 09-1
innovative

 Pu
 O
 U
 A
 D

In additio
congestio
governme
Governor 
http://ww
funding e
 
Revenue H

Senate B

  

Funding 

Road Saf

Late Reg

Daily Veh

Oversize

Local Tra

Bridge Sa

TOTAL 
Sources: Dep

 

Management:(

Bill 09-10

Related Fundi

eral Assembly
safety surchar
mited to bicyc
er year from t
te Transit and

nsportation D

artment submi
and bridges, 

visions describ
w.coloradodo

h Performanc

08 reconstitut
e methods of 

ublic-private 
Operating conc
User fee-based
Availability pa
Design-build c

n, the bill aut
n managemen

ents. The Ente
and three me

w.coloradodo
stimate for H

History and P

Bill 09‐108 Ov

Source 

fety Surcharg

gistration Fees

hicle Rental F

/Overweight 

ansit and Rail 

afety Registra

partment of the Tre

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

08 (FASTE

ing in Senate

y directed that
rges and fees 
cle and pedest
the municipal
d Rail Fund fo

eficit Report 

its an annual 
sustaining ex

bed by region
ot.info/library

ce Transporta

ted the forme
financing the

partnerships 
cession agree
d project finan
ayments  
contracting 

thorizes the E
nt tool if the E
erprise is gov
embers of the 
ot.info/about/h
PTE is $2.5 m

Projection 

verview (in $m

es  

s 

Fees 

Vehicle Surc

ation Surchar

easury, Colorado F

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ER) Overv

e Bill 09-108

t $10.0 millio
be expended 
trian facilities
l and county s
or grants to lo

deficit report 
xisting transpo
nal transportat
y/AnnualRepo

ation Enterpr

er Statewide T
e state’s transp

 
ements
ncing 

Enterprise to u
Enterprise sec
erned by a se
Transportatio

high-perform
million. 

millions)   

harges 

ge 

 
Financial Reportin

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

view (conti

on per year of
on transit-rel

s. In addition,
shares of the S
ocal governme

that separate
ortation syste
tion plans and
orts/2013-tran

rise 

Tolling Enterp
portation syst

(see http://ww
(see http://1.u
(see http://bi
(see http://bi
(see http://1.u

use road pricin
cures federal 
ven-member 
on Commissi

mance-transpo

Actual 

FY 2012‐13 

117.1 

17.3 

27.1 

1.3 

5.0 

92.8 

        260.6 
g System

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

inued) 

f the Departm
lated activitie
, the General 
S.B. 09-108 h
ents for trans

ely addresses t
em performan
d public prefe
nsportation-de

prise with exp
tem, includin

ww.fhwa.dot
usa.gov/opera

it.ly/tollfinanc
it.ly/availabili
usa.gov/P3de

ng on existing
approval and
board consist

ion, as chosen
rtation-enterp

 

Actual 

FY 2013‐14 

120.7 

17.7 

28.9 

1.3 

5.0 

95.7 

          269.3 

• Public Relatio

ment of Transp
es. Eligible pr
Assembly di

highway safet
sit projects.  

the goals of r
nce levels, and
erences. See 
eficit-report/v

panded autho
ng: 

t.gov/ipd/p3/in
atingconcessi
ce). 
itypayments).
esignbuild). 

g highway ca
d the approval
ting of four a

n by the Comm
prise-hpte.   C

  

Estimate 

FY 2014‐15 

115.1  

22.1  

24.6  

1.4  

5.0  

91.1  

         259.3  

ons:(303) 757-

portation’s sh
rojects includ
rected that $5
ty funds be cr

repairing defic
d achieving th

view. 

rity to pursue

ndex.htm). 
ion). 

. 

apacity as a 
l of all affecte
appointees of 
mission. See 

Current annua

  

Estimate

FY 2015‐16

126.1 

18.7 

30.9 

1.4 

5.0 

100.1 

          282.2 
 

-9228 

87 

are of 
e but 
5.0 
redited 

cient 
he 

e 

ed local 
the 

al 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 106 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

Appen

Project
Statutory 
Governan
Primary F
Budget C
 
 

Backgrou

Costs incu
Examples
offices an
Departme
other fina
eligible di

Construct
complianc
associated
costs in th
of work. P
not segreg
against a s
against all
central ser
a fixed rat
in the CE 

 C

 M

 D
 

Funding 

The main 

 T
 F

 

 

Management:(

ndix B 

t Indirect C
Authorization

nce: 
Funding Sourc
ategory:  

und 

urred for the b
s of indirect c
nd supervisory
ent calculates 
ancial sources
irect project e

tion engineeri
ce with specif
d testing, and 
he budget allo
Projects also i
gated. These C
specific cost a
l individual p
rvices type co
te allocable b
budget pools

Construction o

Materials testin

Design service

sources of fu

The State High
ederal reimbu

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Costs & C
n:  Section 4

Colorado
ce:    State Hig

Maintain
Maximiz
Expand –

benefit of a pr
osts incurred 
y engineering
an indirect co
. Upon appro
expenditures. 

ing costs (CE
fic project con
materials val

ocation report
incur similar 
CE costs bene
accumulating

projects, it is a
ost and alloca

basis, against t
s include: 

oversight. 

ng. 

es under const

unds for the D

hway Fund. 
ursement for e

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Constructi
43-1-106 (8) 
o Transportat
ghway Fund, 
n -Maintainin
ze - Making th
– Increasing C

roject that are
by the region

g positions, of
ost recovery r

oval from the F

E) are those co
nstruction spe
lidation activi
t are for CDO
costs from co
efit a single, s

g unit.  Howev
appropriate an
ate the total ac
the entire con

truction. 

Department’s p

eligible expen

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

on Engine
(h), C.R.S. (2

tion Commiss
Section 43-1

ng What We H
he Most of W
Capacity 

e not project s
ns include per
ffice supplies,
rate using dat
Federal High

osts that have 
ecifications, g
ities. The CE 

OT personnel a
onsultants per
specific proje
ver, in light o
nd logical to t
ccumulated co
nstruction proj

project indire

 
nditures. 

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

eering 
2014) 
sion, Section 
0-109, C.R.S

Have 
What We Have

specific are c
rsonal service
, stakes, telep
ta from the Pr
hway Adminis

 been incurre
generally acce
costs that are

and operating
rforming this 
ect or construc
of the uniform
treat these com
osts for Cons

oject program

ect and constr

• Public Relatio

43-1-106, C.R
S. (2014) 

e 

lassified as pr
es charges for
phones and po
roject Indirect
stration, the ra

ed for the purp
epted constru
e segregated f
g costs associa
type of work
ction activity 

m application o
mbined activ

struction Engi
. Examples o

ruction engine

ons:(303) 757-

R.S. (2014) 

roject indirec
r administrativ
ostage. Annua
t Cost Pool an
ate is then ap

pose of ensur
uction standar
from the prog
ated with this

k, but these co
and are meas

of these activ
ities as an all
ineering activ
f costs accum

eering costs a

-9228 

88 

ct costs. 
ve 
ally, the 
nd 
plied to 

ing 
rds, 
gram 
s type 
osts are 
surable 

vities 
ocable, 

vities on 
mulated 

are: 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 107 of 109



Financial M
 

 

Project

The Depa
of the foll

FY 2015‐

Program

Surface T

Bridge O

Geohaza

Highway

Railway‐

Hot Spot

Traffic Si

FASTER ‐

Safety Ed

Congesti

Regional

Strategic

Bridge En

HPTE ‐ P
Source: CDOT

 

 

Management:(

t Indirect C

artment’s indi
lowing progra

‐16 Budget Al

m Area 

Treatment Pr

On‐System Pro

ards Mitigatio

y Safety Impro

Highway Cros

ts Program 

gnals Program

‐ Safety Proje

ducation Prog

ion Relief Pro

 Priority Prog

c Projects 

nterprise Pro

rojects 
T Office of Financi

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

Costs & C

rect cost and 
ams: 

llocations Ne

ogram 

ogram 

on Program 

ovement Prog

ssings Progra

m 

cts 

gram 

ogram 

gram 

jects 

al Management &

 

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

Constructi

construction 

et of Indirect 

gram 

m 

& Budget 

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

on Engine

engineering a

/ Constructio

Ne
Budge
Fun

12

2

2

4

4

7

8

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

eering (con

allocations ar

on Engineerin

t 
eted 
nd 

Indire
Cos

Allocat

22.7  1

25.2 

4.2 

23.9 

2.6 

1.8 

1.2 

46.2 

9.1 

3.3 

41.0 

75.8  1

84.5  1

0.5 

• Public Relatio

ntinued) 

re included in

ng (CE) 

ect 
st 
tion 

CE 
Allocat

16.5 1

3.4

0.6

3.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

6.2

1.2

0.4

5.5

10.2

11.4

0.1

ons:(303) 757-

n the total allo

  

tion 
Tota

Allocat

10.3  14

2.1  3

0.4 

2.0  2

0.2 

0.1 

0.1 

3.9  5

0.8  1

0.3 

3.4  4

6.4  9

7.1  10

0.0 

-9228 

89 

ocations 

al 
tion 

49.5

30.7

5.2

29.1

3.1

2.1

1.5

56.3

11.1

4.0

49.9

92.4

03.0

0.6

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 108 of 109

 
Return to Agenda



Financial M
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Management:(

T

Colorad
Donald E
4201 East
(303) 757

(303) 757-9262

This Pag

do Departm
E. Hunt, Exec
t Arkansas Aven
-9011  •  http://

2 • Governmen

ge Left

ment of Tran
cutive Directo
nue, Denver, Co
/www.coloradod

nt Relations:(30

t Intent

nsportation
or 
olorado 80222
dot.info	

03) 757-9772 •

tionally

• Public Relatio

y Blank

ons:(303) 757-

k 

-9228 

90 

 
02 Budget Workshop: Page 109 of 109



Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Transit and Intermodal Committee Meeting 

 
Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, September 15, 2014 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver, Colorado 

 
Mark Imhoff, Director 

Division of Transit and Rail 

 
Debra Perkins-Smith, Director 

Division of Transportation Development 
 
 

 Vacant, Chair Shannon Gifford 
  District 1, Denver 
 

 Kathy Gilliland Kathy Connell 
District 5, Livermore  District 6, Steamboat Springs 

 

Bill Thiebaut 

District 10, Pueblo  
 
 

 Introductions/Approval of July Minutes – Kathy Connell - 5 minutes 

 Election of T & I Chair Person – Kathy Connell – 5 minutes 

 Informational Attachments – Mark Imhoff & Debra Perkins-Smith – 5 

minutes 

o Quarterly Inter-regional Express Bus Status Report – Mike 

Timlin – Informational (Memo/pictures)  

o FASTER Update – David Krutsinger – Informational (Memo) 

o Local Coordinating Councils for Human Services 

Transportation – Tom Mauser – Informational (Memo) 

o North I-25 Commuter Rail Update – David Krutsinger – 

Informational (Memo) 

o Bike Friendly Status (Memo) 

 Policy Directive 14 Bicycle/Pedestrian Measures & Objectives – 

Debra Perkins-Smith - 10 minutes 

 Bicycle/Byways Map Demonstration – Betsy Jacobsen – 5 minutes 

 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIR’S DISCRETION. 

03 T&I Committee: Page 1 of 20 
Return to Agenda



03 T&I Committee: Page 2 of 20



03 T&I Committee: Page 3 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 15, 2014 

TO: Transportation Commission 

FROM: Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit and Rail 

SUBJECT: Interregional Express Bus Quarterly Status Report 

 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to provide a quarterly briefing to the Transit & Intermodal Committee on the status of 

the Interregional Express (IX) Bus Program. 

 

Action  

This memo is informational only; no action. 

 

Background 

This is a quarterly update of the Interregional Express Bus System as specified in PD 1605. 

 

Details   

As of October 3, we present the following accomplishments/progress: 

 Service Operator - the winning bidder is Evergreen Trails, Inc. dba Horizon Coach Lines, a wholly owned 

subsidiary of TMS, the nation's premier large event transportation planner and provider. As a large national 

transportation provider, Horizon maintains a major presence in the Denver Metro Area. TMS plans and 

supports many of Denver's major conventions. Contract execution with Horizon is nearing completion. 

 The Transportation Commission approved PD 1605 IX Bus Service Program at the August 2014 Transportation 

Commission Meeting.  

 Bus manufacture - Body assembly and painting started September 13 in Winnipeg, MB. From there the painted 

bodies are then shipped to Pembina, ND for final assembly. All thirteen buses are in various stages of 

production. MCI indicates the production schedule is on target to begin late October delivery.  

 Transit Plus won the bid as the Quality Control Inspector and is currently on site in Winnipeg, MB and 

Pembina, ND. Thus far Transit Plus has advised that despite the fact a few minor defects were detected and 

corrected, the manufacturing process has been high quality. Attachments to this memo show an example of a 

MCI QC inspection log used by MCI during every step of manufacture as well as some photos. 

 Rollout of Bustang communications/marketing plan is on the October 16, 2014 Transportation Commission 

Workshop agenda. 

 Park & Ride modifications: 

o Harmony Rd. - This popular park & ride is nearing or at capacity owing to a vibrant van pool 

program, long term free parking by DIA common carrier shuttles, and hikers/nature area enthusiasts. 

Expansion is possible, but managing the existing asset is preferred.  DTR, Region 4, and the City of 

Fort Collins are developing a parking management system to allow day use for commuters, and pay 

parking for vehicles parked more than 24 hours similar to RTD's parking policy. The elements of this 

collaboration with Ft. Collins are: 

 Enforcement of parking regulations by the City of Fort Collins Police Dept. 

 Ensure adequate free parking for daily users, like car pools, van pools, hikers and transit.  

 Provide long term pay parking for airport shuttle customers at reasonable yet progressive 

fee schedule. 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 

Denver, CO 80222-3406 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 4 of 20



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 Facility maintenance provided by the City of Fort Collins. 

 Address the lack of Access Agreements and common area maintenance fees with the 

common carriers conducting business at CDOT park & rides. 

 Offset the City of Fort Collins' storm water fee charged to Region 4 as codified in Article VII 

of the Fort Collins Municipal Code. 

o Woodmen Rd. - The City of Colorado Springs has notified Region 2 that the McDonald's Corporation 

desires to purchase the Woodmen Rd. Park & Ride site for a new development. This park & ride is 

small and not expandable for future growth. The current park & ride will be utilized until a 

replacement plan has been developed and approved by CDOT.  We anticipate using the current 

location for two to three years. The plan now has been altered to include : 

 Minimally resurface and restripe the existing Park & Ride 

 Install pedestrian crossings to the current Mountain Metro Bus stops on Corporate Drive 

adjacent to the park & ride.   

 Utilize the existing Mountain Metro Bus Shelter. 

 A full feasibility study for relocation options to a larger, more appropriate site nearby 

within a two (2) to three (3) year time frame. There are two proximate sites under 

consideration. 

 Bus Wrap Bid - An Invitation For Bid is advertised for an experienced local graphic design company to 

produce, deliver and install the Bustang bus wrap livery on the fleet. Our need for a local entity to repair 

possible body damage outweighed the ease of inclusion in the bus manufacture specification which would 

have required costly bus delivery (deadhead) to Winnipeg, MB. In addition, we have included two (2) spare 

wraps for inventory in our scope of work. Bidding ends 2:00 PM October 16.   

 

The FY2014 - FY2015 Consolidated Capital/Expense Report Is attached.  To date $11.6M has been spent, encumbered 

or planned against the $13.5M budgeted funds.  We are working with OFMB on a business management system to be 

deployed prior to IX start-up.  The business management system will include fare collection deposits, establishing the 

Bus Replacement and Cumulative Reserve Accounts, and including a financial reporting instrument integrated into 

DTR's Transit Grant Management module (COTRAMS). 

 

Next Steps (if applicable) 

 Continue identifying and developing MOU/IGA scopes for our partner transit agencies and governmental 

entities. 

 Finalize parking management plan at Harmony Rd. with the City of Ft. Collins. 

 In collaboration with Region 2, scope, budget, contract and complete the minimal modifications at Woodmen 

Rd prior to service launch. 

 Bus Shelter scope, budget, contract and construct at Nevada/Tejon PnR, Monument, and U.S. 34 & I-25 

Loveland PnR  

 Select a Bus Wrap contractor. 

 Scope, develop, and launch the IX business management system.  The business management system is 

planned to be presented at the January T & I Committee meeting.  

 Execute the contract with Horizon Coach Lines and prepare for fleet delivery, executing the 

communications/marketing plans, and training. 

 Test and accept delivery of the motorcoach fleet and wrap with the Bustang livery. 

 Launch communications/marketing plan .    

 

Attachments 

FY 2014-FY2015 Consolidated Capital/Expense Report 

Photos of buses in production & MCI Non-Comformance Logs 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 5 of 20 
Return to Agenda



03 T&I Committee: Page 6 of 20



 

03 T&I Committee: Page 7 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 15, 2014 

TO: Transit & Intermodal Committeee 

FROM: Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit & Rail 

SUBJECT: Consolidated Call for Capital Projects – FTA and FASTER Transit Programs 

  

 

 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to inform the Transit & Intermodal Committee of the upcoming Consolidated Call for 

Capital Projects, for both FY16 FASTER Transit and FY17 FTA funding.   

 

Action  

No action required at this time; information only. 

 

Background 

The Consolidated Call for Capital Projects is DTRs annual call for transit vehicle, facility, and equipment projects.  

In this cycle approximately $9 M will be made available for FASTER Statewide transit projects and $5 M for Local 

transit projects, while about $7.5 M will be available in FTA funding. DTR will facilitate the process and ultimately 

recommend awards from the most appropriate and available source of funds, using the same common application.   

 

Details   

A number of changes are being implemented in the FASTER program with this round of funding availability.  In 

summary, these changes are: 

 

Distribution Methodology: In past rounds of funding the FASTER Transit Local Pool of $5 M was distributed to the 

CDOT Engineering Regions based on a formula.  As approved by the Commission in June, this will no longer be the 

case; the Local Pool of FASTER funds will now be a competitive pool open to local projects from across the State, 

with a priority going to needed bus replacements. 

 

Funding Methodology for Direct FTA funding recipients: The Regional Transportation District (RTD), Transfort (Fort 

Collins), and Mountain Metropolitan Transit (City of Colorado Springs) will each receive a "set-aside" of funding.  

RTD will receive $3 M from the FASTER Transit Statewide pool.  MMT and Transfort will receive $700 K and $200 K 

respectively from the FASTER Transit Local pool.  These "set-asides" make more local pool funds available for local 

capital projects. 

 

Interregional Express:  $3 M will be allocated from the FASTER Statewide pool for the Interregional Express Bus 

program.  

 

Regional Operating Assistance:  For the first time CDOT is making FASTER Transit funding available ($1m, from the 

FASTER Transit Statewide Pool) for operating assistance to local entities that operate Regional and Interregional 

transit routes.  Funding levels and high standards for performance may limit the number of applications. 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 

Denver, CO 80222-3406 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 8 of 20



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

Statewide Competitive Capital Program:  $2 M from the FASTER Statewide pool is reserved for a competitive 

process to fund transit capital projects with statewide, interregional or regional significance.  Applications will be 

submitted in November. 

 

Application Submittal: CDOT is now requiring that local agencies that do not fund or directly provide transit 

services apply for FASTER Transit funding through the transit provider in their jurisdiction. 

 

 

Key Benefits  

The Consolidated Call for Capital Projects provides the benefit of allowing DTR to make awards to projects across 

a variety of different programs.  This provides CDOT flexibility in cash management and programming, and 

provides our grant partners with options and a better level of predictability.  The changes to the FASTER program 

are based on previous direction received from the Comission and reflect Departmental priorities of asset 

management, competive funding opportunities, and streamlined project selections processes. 

 

Next Steps  

The Consolidated Call for Capital Projects was released in the first week of October.  Applications are due in late 

November.  DTR will evaluate in December, and present a recommended FASTER project list for Commission 

review in the first week of January 2015 and request Commission approval in February. 

 

Attachments 

No attachments. 

03 T&I Committee: Page 9 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 15, 2014 

TO: Transit & Intermodal Committee 

FROM: Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit & Rail 

SUBJECT: Overview of DTR Work with Local/Regional/State Coordination Councils  

 

 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to brief the Commission on efforts undertaken by DTR to work with a wide variety of 

local and state organizations to improve the coordination, operation and efficiency of human services 

transportation programs (services for persons who are elderly, disabled, veterans or low income.) 

 

Action  

No action requested. 

 

Background 

Many human services programs find it necessary to fund, provide or contract for transportation services for their 

clients.  Over sixty federal programs provide funding for such services. With so many programs, service 

coordination has been a problem.  At the federal level the Departments of Transportation and Health & Human 

Services jointly sponsor a coordinating committee that includes other federal agencies, charged with addressing 

how to better coordinate their funding and services—though with mixed results.   

 

Since many federal agencies rely on states to deliver funding and services, states have been encouraged to 

establish their own coordinating councils.  CDOT took a lead role in such, with the concurrence of Governor 

Owens’ office, establishing the Colorado Interagency Coordinating Council on Transportation Access and Mobility 

(the State Coordinating Council).  The SCC consists of representatives from state and federal agencies that fund 

human services transportation, as well as representatives of MPOs, consumers, and interested organizations.   

 

The SCC’s primary function is to address the obstacles to coordination by creating opportunities for cross-system 

and interagency transportation coordination, collaboration, education and training, resource sharing and problem-

solving. It is an informal group that relies on member participation, since it has no official authority.   

  

The SCC, which meets every two months, has made much progress through the projects it has sponsored and its 

three task forces that meet monthly.  One task force has tackled the particularly problematic area of Medicaid 

transportation, taking on issues related to its complexity, cost, and lack of providers.  A veteran's transportation 

task force has made significant progress in working with veterans organizations, which have historically operated 

very independently of most other human service programs.  Based on the positive reputation Colorado earned in 

this area, CDOT was awarded a veterans transportation grant from the FTA on behalf of four local agencies—one of 

the larger such grants made by the FTA.  A workforce transportation task force is developing materials for use by 

employers and elected officials to analyze transportation need impacts.      

   

Given that Colorado is considered a “local government state,” where counties make many human services 

decisions, the SCC has encouraged the establishment of local and regional coordinating councils (LCCs and RCCs) 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 

Denver, CO 80222-3406 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 10 of 20



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

and mobility management programs to address coordination closer to the delivery level.  (Mobility management is 

a newly developing strategic approach to service coordination and customer service that stresses the creation of 

well-synchronized mobility services within a community and among a variety of transportation providers and 

modes so as to expand the range of viable options for transportation.)  These councils and mobility managers have 

made innovative strides in facilitating transportation coordination and they report their progress and obstacles to 

the SCC.   

 

The L/RCCs are voluntary, not required.  Local communities determine the boundaries for their LCC, but must 

consist of at least one county; RCCs usually are formed at the TPR level.  Like the SCC, these L/RCCs do not have 

any authority—they instead rely on the commitment of community members.   

 

For the past four years DTR has encouraged their development by providing over $500,000 in FTA funding, in the 

form of small grants.  The funds are used primarily to hire contractors to facilitate the formation and convening of 

local organizations into a vibrant L/RCC, given that bringing together disparate interests can be a very challenging 

role no one participant is willing to voluntarily take on.  DTR has also helped the movement by developing a Local 

Coordinating Council Manual, hiring a consultant to assist the L/RCCs, funding mobility managers and adding 

mobility management as a regular training track at Colorado’s transit conferences.   

 

Details   

As our population ages, the coordination of transportation services and maximizing limited resources becomes 

increasingly important.  Right now a significant effort is being undertaken by a State-level Community Living 

Advisory Group to make recommendations on improvements to long-term care, Medicaid and Home and 

Community-Based Services systems; this group’s recommendations will include a section on transportation, given 

that it’s a vital service in keeping people independent and out of institutions.   

 

The importance of coordinated services is also highlighted by issues related to health care reform, the expansion 

of Medicaid, and potential reductions in federal funding for human services programs.  It’s vital to be better 

prepared to assist local and state agencies on how they can work together to address cross-cutting transportation 

issues.   

 

We believe CDOT has done a good job of leading the way in this new movement, bringing together a variety of 

partners and devoting resources to this effort.  There will be new developments as the movement progresses; 

we’ll keep you informed as they occur.    

 

Attachments 

None 

03 T&I Committee: Page 11 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Transit & Intermodal Committee 

FROM: Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit & Rail 

SUBJECT: North I-25 Commuter Rail Update 

 

 

Purpose 

The purpose of this memo is to inform and update the Transit & Intermodal Committee on the efforts to revisit and 

update the North I-25 EIS commuter rail assumptions and resulting right-of-way and cost conclusions.   The 

commuter rail is proposed by the North I-25 EIS to connect the North Front Range region to the Denver region.  

 

Action  

For information only; no action required. 

 

Background 

The North I-25 EIS was completed in 2011.  During the development of the preferred alternative there was an 

expectation that an “Eastern Bypass” for freight rail could be created, promising to divert through-trains from the 

populated areas between Fort Collins and Denver to the eastern plains of Colorado, and allowing more track 

capacity to become available for passenger use. Also at the time the EIS was completed, the MAX Bus Rapid Transit 

(BRT) construction plans had not been finalized. Changes in the economy, changes in the partnering relationships, 

and other studies over the last few years have come to varying conclusions. Updating the assumptions for 

commuter rail in this corridor allows CDOT and local government partners to work from a common set of 

expectations for the commuter rail element of the North I-25 EIS. Further this effort is aligned with the State Rail 

Plan goal of maintaining Colorado’s readiness to pursue Federal funds should they become available.  The 

commuter rail element of the EIS is shown as the brown line on the map below, from Fort Collins through 

Longmont, and connecting to RTD’s North Metro line near 162nd Avenue & Colorado Boulevard. 

 

Details   

As of June 2012, CDOT issued a letter stating that the “Eastern Bypass” idea was officially inactive. That letter 

recognized a much-changed economy following the 2008-2009 banking and financial crisis. Additionally, greater 

attention to global warming and other environmental concerns, globally, has precipitated a shift from heavier 

reliance on coal to a heavier reliance on natural gas. All of this has occurred in a relatively short period of time, 

creating greater uncertainty for freight rail movements. What this has meant for freight railroads is a fundamental 

change in the business climate from one of one more reliant on track and infrastructure investment, to one more 

focused on investment in mobile capacity (locomotives and freight cars), and to just-in-time delivery. For this 

Commuter Rail Update, this business climate means there is a changed expectation, from available capacity for 

passenger rail to one where through freight and regional railroad freight is likely the future. 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 

Denver, CO 80222-3406 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 12 of 20



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

The study is updating three main areas: (1) right-of-way, (2) 

operating plan, and (3) cost estimates. The EIS assumed that 

the existing single track configuration could be augmented 

with limited passing sidings and right-of-way implications. 

With freight service remaining on the corridor, combined 

with the operating plan discussed below and the knowledge 

learned from the RTD/BNSF negotiations on the Northwest 

Corridor (same BNSF line), the track configuration will 

require full double tracking with additional passing sidings, 

and expanded right-of-way needs.  

 

The operating plan assumed in the EIS included 30-minute 

peak period operations in both direction, 60-minute off-peak 

operations in both directions, and an operating day 

approximately 18 hours long. This results in approximately 

55 trains per day as a working assumption. The supporting 

information also contained many assumptions about 

operating speeds, station dwell times, the number of 

stations, and the connections with the RTD FasTracks 

system. Together these all contributed to an estimate of 

total travel time. The travel time estimate will be updated. 

 

The goal of the cost-estimating task is to update the right-

of-way needs and to establish an appropriate cost for the US 287 / BNSF Railway corridor, inclusive of updating 

from 2009$ values of the FEIS to current 2014$. At the end of the process, the final updated cost estimate will be 

presented in “standard cost category” (SCC) format used by both the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and 

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA).  The Update will also make comparisons to RTD's recent work for the 

Northwest Corridor, and to other commuter rail projects around the country. The EIS had estimated $690 M cost 

for the entire 50 miles of this corridor; In contrast, the recently completed RTD NAMS study has estimated $700 M 

for just the 20-mile segment from 162nd/Colorado to Longmont. This comparison will identify which components 

of the cost estimate have changed because of improved information, changed conditions along the corridor, the 

change from diesel to electric in RTD's North Metro corridor, and differences in other assumptions. 

 

Key Benefits  

Updating the assumptions for commuter rail in this corridor allows CDOT and local government partners to work 

from a common set of expectations for the commuter rail element of the North I-25 EIS, and to have the 

information from which to make investment decisions and/or formulate future transportation policies. This project 

is completing a 2013 FASTER Transit award. 

 

Next Steps  

The Division of Transit & Rail will keep the Transportation Commission apprised of progress and/or results from 

this effort. 

 

Attachments 

None. 

03 T&I Committee: Page 13 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:   October 15, 2014 

TO:   Transit & Intermodal Committee of the Transportation Commission 

FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 

SUBJECT:  Update on Becoming the Number 1 Bicycle Friendly State 

 

Purpose 

To provide the Transit & Intermodal (T&I) Committee with a status update regarding CDOT's efforts in 

becoming the Number 1 Bicycle Friendly State.  

 

Action  

None. Information Only. 

 

Background 

The League of American Bicyclists annually ranks the 50 states according to Bicycle Friendliness.  In 2013,  

Cololorado was ranked Number 2.  Governor Hickenlooper has stated he wants Colorado to become 

Number 1.  There is no definitive process for moving up the rankings; but CDOT has worked with the 

League and developed six strategies to help us attain the goal of being Number 1.  We presented these 

strategies to the T&I Committee last November.   

 

Details   

The six strategies (in no particular order) and their status include: 

 Establish a governor-appointed Statewide Bicycle Advisory Committeee 

o The Committeee was proposed to the Governor's office, but there is a moratorium on 

new advisory committees until future notice. 

 Adopt a statewide bicycle mode share goal 

o The T&I Committee determined this should not be considered as a strategy at this time. 

 Dedicate funding for Safe Routes to School Program (SRTS) 

o Because Colorado did not dedicate funds for SRTS, our ranking dropped from 2nd to 6th 

in 2014.  FY 2015, the state legislature provided $700,000 of general funds for SRTS 

education programs.  This may help bring us back up, but without specific funds 

assigned for future SRTS programs, it's unlikely Colorado will get to Number 1. 

 Implement AASHTO's US Bike Route System 

o Currently applying for  a graduate student from UC Denver's Urban Planning Program to 

assist in the beginning steps of this effort.  If accepted, the individual will research, 

identify and recommend specific routes for the program, as well as jurisdictional 

ownership.  We will also work with the student to develop a plan and timeline for route 

approval. This effort is anticipated to begin in November, with a draft plan for potenial  

routes and next steps to be completed by the end of May. 

 Add Bicycle Safety to the Strategic Highway Safety Plan 

o Bicyclists and pedestrians have been identified as an area of emphasis in the Plan.  

 Implement Performance Measures to track statewide progress 

o Currently completing an amendment to the Statewide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan that 

incorporates statewide performance measures that link to specific goals and initiatives 

of the Plan (i.e. obesity rates as they relate to facilities; crash data; inventory needs, 

Multimodal Planning Branch 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 

Denver, CO  80222-3400 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 14 of 20



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 

 

etc.).  The amendment to the Plan incorporating statewide performance measures is 

anticipated to be complete by early November. 

o Bicycle and pedestrian performance measures were included as part of the application 

process for the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).   

o Funding recently received to create an inventory pilot project to gather data regarding 

biking and walking facilities on the state system.   

o Working to develop a methodology for tracking funds spent on bike/ped projects when 

part of a larger project. 

 

Next Steps  

Staff will continue to explore opportunitites to implement the six selected strategies and to identify other 

ways to increase the state’s bicycle friendly status. 

 

Attachments 

None. 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 15 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:   October 15, 2014 

TO:   Transit & Intermodal Committee of the Transportation Commission 

FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 

SUBJECT:  Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Measures and Objectives for Policy Directive (PD) 14 

 

Purpose 

This memo outlines proposed bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives in the revised Policy 

Directive (PD) 14. PD 14 is intended to be a living document with review and refinement anticipated post 

adoption in January 2015. 

 

Action  

Input on the bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives in the Safety and System Performance goal 

areas. 

 

Background 

PD 14 guides the statewide planning process, development of the multi-modal Statewide Transportation 

Plan (SWP), and the distribution of resources to meet various performance objectives. This is the first 

time bicycle and pedestrian performance measures and objectives are being included in draft PD 14. 

Inclusion of bicycle and pedestrian performance measures and objectives serves multiple purposes: 

 Reinforces CDOT's commitment to the Bicycle/Pedestrian program. 

 Further strengthens the multi-modal vision for the transportation system as part of the 

Statewide Transportation Plan. 

 Emulates the performance measures and objectives in the Statewide Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Plan and Strategic Highway Safety Plan. 

 Articulates the Transportation Commission's objectives and performances measures related to 

Bicycle and Pedestrian goals. 

 

Details   

Attachment A shows the proposed performance measures in two goal areas of PD 14:  

 

 Safety  

To the extent possible and where there is already available data, these proposed measures and 

objectives reflect CDOT's overall Safety goals. The measures and objectives deal with reducing 

the annual numbers of bicyclist and pedestrian fatalities and serious injuries involving motorized 

vehicles.  

 

 System Performance 

Efficient and easy mode shift for travelers enhances the performance of the entire transportation 

system. The bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives concern collecting inventory data to 

help CDOT better understand what bicyclist and pedestrian facilities exist in the state and to 

develop a bicycle miles traveled model for urbanized areas of the state. The other measures and 

objectives are to establish separate Level of Service ratings for bicycle and pedestrians facilities 

that are on or next to state highways. These are the first steps toward setting System 

Performance objectives for bicycle and pedestrian facilities. 

 

Division of Transportation Development 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 

Denver, CO  80222-3400 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 16 of 20



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 

 

 

Next Steps  

Next steps relating to bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives in PD 14 include: 
 

 November Statewide Plan Committee Meeting 

 Safety Goal Area:  

o Proposed bicycle and pedestrian safety measures and objectives  

 System Performance Goal Area:  

o Proposed bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives  

 

 January 2015: Transportation Commission adoption of PD 14. 

Attachments 

Attachment A: Policy Directive 14 – Bicycle and Pedestrian Measures and Objectives 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 17 of 20 
Return to Agenda



Goal Area Definition Latest Draft Version - January 2014 Measures and Objectives Revised and New Measures and Objectives 

SAFETY - Moving 
Colorado toward zero 
deaths by reducing traffic-
related deaths and serious 
injuries by one-half by 
2030. 

MEASURES:
Number of fatalities 
Fatalities per vehicle miles traveled (VMT) 
Number of serious injuries 
Serious injuries per VMT 
Economic impact of crashes 

OBJECTIVES:
Achieve a five-year annual average reduction of 12 in the number of fatalities. 
Achieve a five-year annual average fatality rate of 1.00 per 100 million VMT. 
Achieve a five-year annual average reduction of 100 in the number of serious 
injuries.
Achieve a five-year annual average serious injury rate of 25 per 100 million 
VMT.
Reduce the economic impact of crashes annually by 1% over the previous 
calendar year. 

Bike and Pedestrian 
MEASURES:

Number of bicyclist and pedestrian fatalities involving motorized vehicles 
Number of  bicyclist and pedestrian serious injuries involving motorized vehicles 

OBJECTIVES:
Reduce the number of bicyclist and pedestrian fatalities involving motorized vehicles from 67 in 
2013 to 47 in 2025. 
Reduce the number of bicyclist and pedestrian serious injuries involving motorized from 469 in 2013 
to 311 in 2025.

SYSTEM PERFORMANCE
– Improve system 
reliability and reduce 
congestion, primarily 
through operational 
improvements and 
secondarily through the 
addition of capacity. 
Support opportunities 
for mode choice. 

(1) Interstates, NHS and State Highway system

MEASURES:
Interstate Performance – Planning Time Index (PTI) for the Interstates 
NHS Performance – PTI for the NHS system, excluding Interstates 
Traffic Congestion – Minutes of delay on congested segments of the state 
highway system 

OBJECTIVES:
Maintain a statewide PTI of 1.25 or less for congested segments on Interstates. 
Maintain a statewide PTI 1.25 or less for congested segments on NHS 
roadways, excluding Interstates. 
Maintain daily travel time delay on congested segments of state highway 
corridors at or below 22 minutes of delay per traveler per day. 

(2) Transit 

MEASURES:
Transit Utilization – Ridership statewide and by subcategory: small urban and 
rural
Transit Connectivity – Revenue service miles provided 

Attachment A: Policy Directive (PD) 14 - Bicycle and Pedestrian Measures and Objectives

03 T&I Committee: Page 18 of 20



OBJECTIVES:
Increase ridership of small urban and rural transit grantees by at least an 
average of 1.5% statewide over a five-year period beginning with 2012.  
Maintain or increase the total number of revenue service miles of regional, 
inter-regional, and inter-city passenger service over that recorded for 2012. 

(3) Bicycle and Pedestrian 

MEASURES:
Inventory of bike and pedestrian facilities 
Model of bicycle miles traveled 
Level of Service for bicycle facilities 
Level of Service for pedestrian facilities 

OBJECTIVES:
Complete by FY 2018 an inventory of all CDOT owned bicycle and pedestrian related facilities and 
all non-CDOT owned bicycle and pedestrian facilities parallel or adjacent to state highways.
Complete in the next 5 to 10 years development of a bicycle miles traveled model for urbanized areas 
of the state. 
Establish a Level of Service for all CDOT owned bicycle and pedestrian facilities by FY 2019. 

Attachment A: Policy Directive (PD) 14 - Bicycle and Pedestrian Measures and Objectives

03 T&I Committee: Page 19 of 20 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:   October 15, 2014 

TO:   Transit & Intermodal Committee of the Transportation Commission 

FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 

SUBJECT:  Bike/Byways Online Map Presentation 

 

Purpose 

To provide an update and increase awareness of CDOT’s online Bike/Byways map. 

 

Action  

None. Information only. 

 

Background 

CDOT routinely distributes approximately 40,000 copies of its Bicycle and Byways map to Coloradans and visitors 

from across the country and parts of the world. The map provides information regarding shoulder width, traffic volume, 

locations where bicyclists are prohibited, etc.  Additionally, it highlights the routes of our 25 Scenic and Historic 

Byways.   

 

In early 2014, CDOT adapted its hard-copy map to an online version which launched in late spring, 2014.  We expect 

to be able to reduce the number of hard-copy maps we distribute, while providing additional information and service to 

our customers. 

 

Details   

The map is housed on the CDOT website at http://dtdapps.coloradodot.info/bike and is accessible on any smart phone, 

laptop, desk top or tablet. In addition to providing the same information that's on the hard-copy map, it also provides 

features such as "search" and "street view".  These features are especially helpful when people are looking for 

restaurants, lodging, bike shops, etc.  It also allows them to physically see the roadway prior to riding on It.  

 

Key Benefits 

The online map is helping to reduce the number of printed maps we distribute.  It also provides additional information 

than can be included on a printed map. 

 

Next Steps  

Staff is currently working on Phase II of the map.  Phase II will include additional functionality including the ability for 

local jurisdictions to add information regarding bike lanes and multi-purpose paths that are not on the state system. 

 

Attachments 

None. 

 

Multimodal Planning Branch 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 

Denver, CO  80222-3400 

 

03 T&I Committee: Page 20 of 20

http://dtdapps.coloradodot.info/bike


Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Statewide Plan Committee Meeting 

 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 16, 2014 – 9:00am-9:45am 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, Colorado 
 
 

Debra Perkins-Smith, Director 
Division of Transportation Development 

 
 Ed Peterson, Chair Shannon Gifford 
 District 2, Lakewood District 1, Denver 
 

 Kathy Gilliland Steven Hofmeister 
District 5, Livermore  District 11, Haxtun 
 
Gary Reiff 
District 3, Englewood 

 
 

• Introductions – Ed Peterson – 3 minutes  
 

• Approve minutes of June Statewide Plan Committee –  
Ed Peterson – 2 minutes  ........................................ Page 2 
 

• Election of Statewide Plan Committee Chairperson – Ed Peterson – 5 
minutes 

 
• Statewide Plan Key Data Findings – Michelle Scheuerman – 5  

minutes.................................................................. Page 8 
 

• Statewide Plan Needs and Gap Analysis – Debra Perkins-Smith – 10 
minutes.................................................................. Page 13 

 
• Statewide Plan Goals and Objectives - Debra Perkins-Smith – 5  

minutes.................................................................. Page 6 
 

• Statewide Plan Schedule and Next Steps – Michelle Scheuerman – 5 
minutes 

 
• PD 14 Safety and Infrastructure Condition Measures and Objectives – 

Debra Perkins-Smith – 10 minutes ......................... Page 19 
 

• Adjourn 
 
 
 
THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIR’S DISCRETION. 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 1 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



1 
 

STATEWIDE PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date:  June 19, 2014 

Committee Members Attending: Commissioner Ed Peterson, Commissioner Kathy Gilliland, 
Commissioner Gary Reiff, Commissioner Shannon Gifford  
 
Other Commissioners Attending:  Commissioner Doug Aden, Commissioner Heather Barry, 
Commissioner Kathy Connell, Commissioner Sidny Zink, Commissioner Les Gruen 
 
Others Attending: CDOT HQ: Don Hunt, Debra Perkins-Smith, Sandi Kohrs, Michelle Scheuerman, Scott 
Richrath, Herman Stockinger, Amy Ford, Scott McDaniel, Mark Imhoff, Barbara Gold, Charles Meyer, 
Gail Hoffman, Mike King, William Johnson, Heidi  Humphreys, Tromila Maile.  CDOT Regions: Dave 
Eller, Johnny Olson, Kerrie Neet, Tom Wrona. Other:  Vince Rogalski, STAC chair. 

• March 20, 2014, Minutes:  The minutes were approved as written. 
 

• Statewide Plan Update: Staff updated Commissioners on the Statewide and Regional Plans; 
summarized the Telephone Town Halls; and outlined where Policy Directive 14 may be updated or 
expanded for eventual Transportation Commission adoption.  

 
o Statewide Plan and 10 Rural Regional Plans: The Statewide Transportation Plan is primarily 

web-based. One of the main goals of a web-based plan is the capability of rolling out key 
elements (modules) as they are being developed.  Currently the first two modules, the Colorado 
Transportation Story, and Introduction and Planning Process are on the 
website, www.coloradotransportationmatters.com.  Committee members were provided with 
background information and a demonstration of the Introduction and Planning Process 
(Module 2) via Prezi, an interactive media tool. The last two modules are the Transportation 
Needs and Revenues; and Plan Results, Moving Forward, and Implementation. Drafts are 
anticipated to be ready this fall.   

 
For the 10 rural Regional Transportation Plans, drafts of four of the six chapters have been 
completed: 1 – Regional Transportation Story; 2 – State and National Trends (policies, 
initiatives, and programs); 3 – Plan Purpose and Planning Process; and 4 – Regional Priority 
Corridors. The sixth meeting of the Transportation Planning Regions will take place in June and 
July, and will provide content for Chapter 5 – Transportation Needs and Revenues; and Chapter 
6 – Plan Results, Moving Forward, and Plan Implementation.   
 

o Telephone Town Halls Summary for 10 Rural Transportation Planning Regions:  Staff thanked 
the Commissioners for their participation as co-hosts of the Telephone Town Halls.  The 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 2 of 21

http://www.coloradotransportationmatters.com/


2 
 

Telephone Town Halls were conducted for the 10 rural TPRs in April and May to gain input in 
feedback which will help shape Statewide and Regional Plan Development.  Highlights of key 
benefits were shared. Staff noted that town hall polling questions were developed with input 
from other parts of the Department to maximize Department messaging and in obtaining 
feedback from the public on information that could be used throughout the Department.     

One Commissioner suggested CDOT investigate using radio for future Telephone Town Halls. 
Staff noted that some radio pitching was done; however, further investigation on the use of this 
media will be done. Commissioner Doug Aden will record an outgoing message to thank 
Telephone Town Hall participants and to ask two quick polling questions about the usefulness 
of the Telephone Town Hall and areas for possible improvement. 

o Policy Directive 14 Status and Potential Revisions:  Staff said Commissioners will be asked at the 
next meeting to begin giving their input on possible additions and updates to PD 14 due to 
several plans that have been completed or will be soon on safety, asset management, 
operations, freight, and bicycle and pedestrian, as well as the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking 
for Statewide and Metropolitan planning released on June 2.  One Commissioner noted that rail 
is one of the transportation modes, but PD 14 doesn’t discuss it. Integrating all modes, 
including rail, will be among the topics for next month’s meeting.   

 
• CDOT Senior Management Futures Forum:  A Futures Forum for CDOT senior management took 

place April 3 to discuss future visioning and trends, how CDOT could be affected, and what CDOT 
can do to best prepare for these changes.  The group focused on three items: extreme weather, 
technology, and demographics.   As a result of the forum, a Futures Leadership Group will be 
convened to maintain momentum for planning for the future, and Futures Work Groups will be 
formed to look at issues in depth.  Committee members were pleased that staff are being proactive 
and considering future trends and role of the Department. 
 

• Projects and Funds Available: Staff told Commissioners that projects totaling in the $12-$13 billion 
range are in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), the 2035 Statewide 
Transportation Plan, or have had some preliminary planning work such as studies and 
environmental assessments. Yet the program distribution totals for the 2016-2040 Statewide 
Transportation Plan total only $2.068 billion in inflated dollars. The magnitude of planned projects, 
and funding needs for the I-70 Viaduct, mean that difficult decisions will need to be made for the 
next STIP.  The I-70 Viaduct project could use a substantial portion of the SB 228 funds that CDOT is 
projected to receive. This means that some projects in the 2035 Plan will either have to be deleted 
or postponed. All of these factors will need to be taken into consideration as the CDOT Regions 
hold county meetings with their planning partners to develop the STIP. 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 3 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:   October 15, 2014 
TO:   Statewide Plan Committee of the Transportation Commission 
FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 
SUBJECT:  Statewide Plan Update: Goals & Objectives, Key Data Findings, and Needs & Gap 

Analysis 
 
Purpose 
This memorandum provides a high-level update on the development of the Statewide Plan (SWP) related 
to three key plan elements: goals and objectives, key data findings, and needs and gap analysis.  
 
Action  
None.  Information only. 
 
Background 
The 2040 Statewide Transportation Plan is a “web-based plan” (see www.coloradotransportationmatters.com), 
using both traditional and current communication tools and technology.  The plan team has made substantial 
progress on three key elements of the plan: 
 

• Statewide Goals and Objectives: Describe the desired future condition of the state’s multimodal 
transportation system, which are to be achieved in-part through the implementation of the Statewide 
Plan and associated Policy Directive (PD) 14. 

• Key Data Findings: Highlights of key data and associated messaging for the transportation system related 
to: safety, mobility, maintaining the system, funding, and economic vitality that demonstrate the need 
for future actions. 

• Statewide Needs and Gap Analysis: Describes in dollar terms the needs associated with defined objectives 
for preservation and maintenance, as well as capacity improvements, and the gap between needs and 
available revenues. 
 

Details   
Statewide Goals and Objectives   
The Statewide Goals and Objectives have been developed in alignment with two key inputs: 
 

1) The SWP Vision Statement, included as part of Planning Process element of the Plan as posted on the 
website. 

2) The Goal Areas of Policy Directive 14. 
 
Attachment A provides a list of goal and objectives based on PD 14. Specific targets will be included in the Plan 
following finalization of PD 14. 
 
Key Data Findings 
The Key Data Findings are presented through five interactive presentations (one per topic as identified above) 
using public-friendly infographics with minimal text.  Each presentation includes a key takeaway/message.   
The key data findings and takeaway/messages for each topic are provided in Attachment B.  
 
 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 4 of 21

http://www.coloradotransportationmatters.com/


 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

Statewide Needs & Gap Analysis 
This data-driven analysis includes a planning level dollar estimate of statewide needs for preservation, operations, 
and expansion between 2016 and 2040, with a focus on the first 10-years.  A comparison of the needs estimate 
number to the revenue forecast, approved by the Transportation Commission in April 2013, resulted in the 
identification a significant funding gap. 
 
Key Benefits 
These are important elements of the SWP that will help communicate the current and anticipated future 
conditions of the statewide transportation system.  These elements will provide support for the SWP’s 
final recommendations and implementation actions, particularly with regards to CDOT’s current funding 
situation and the need for sustainable long-term funding.  Many of the materials and graphics developed 
for these plan elements, including the key data findings, will be useful for other communication and 
presentation purposes after the adoption of the SWP. 
 
Next Steps  
Each of these elements of the SWP will be finalized and summarized for posting on the plan website as 
part of the Draft Statewide Plan.  The Plan is anticipated to be released for public review and comment 
on November 20, 2014. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Statewide Vision, Goals and Objectives 
Attachment B: Key Data Findings and Messages 
 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 5 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Statewide Plan Vision (DRAFT) 

"The statewide plan guides transportation investment for a multi‐modal, comprehensive system that balances preservation and maintenance, 
efficient system operations and management practices, and capacity improvements while incorporating risk‐based asset management and cash 
management practices to optimize cost‐effective project delivery." 

Statewide Plan Transportation System Goals and Objectives (DRAFT) 

Goal  Objectives  Source 
Safety:   
 
Moving Colorado toward zero 
deaths by reducing traffic‐related 
deaths and serious injuries. 
  

 Fatalities/Serious Injuries: 
o Reduce the number and rate of all transportation fatalities 

and serious injuries. 
 Bicyclists/Pedestrian: 

o Reduce the number of bicyclist and pedestrian fatalities and 
serious injuries involving motorized vehicles. 

 Trucks: 
o TBD 

 Economic Impact: 
o Reduce the economic impact of crashes. 
 

PD 14 

Maintaining the System: 
 
Preserve the transportation 
infrastructure condition to ensure 
safety and mobility at a least life 
cycle cost.  
 

 Bridges 
o Maintain and improve bridges.  

 Highways 
o Maintain and improve highway pavements. 

 Other Roadway Assets (i.e., culverts, walls, tunnels etc.) 
o Maintain and improve the condition of other roadway 

assets.  
 Snow and Ice Removal/Overall Maintenance 

o Maintain targets for snow and ice removal and overall 
maintenance of the highway system. 

 Transit 
o Maintain the condition of the rural transit fleet vehicles.  
o Ensure all CDOT transit grantees have Asset Management 

Plans in place by 2017. 

PD 14 

Attachment A: Statewide Vision, Goals, and Objectives

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 6 of 21



Mobility: 
 
Improve system reliability and 
reduce congestion, primarily 
through operational improvements 
and secondarily through the 
addition of capacity. Support 
opportunities for mode choice. 
 

 Highways 
o Ensure that most state highway miles remain uncongested, 

including the routes truckers use most often. 
o Maintain daily travel time delay on congested segments of 

state highways below target.  
 Transit 

o Increase ridership of small urban and rural transit public 
agencies.  

o Maintain or increase the total number of miles regional, 
inter‐regional, and inter‐city passenger services operate for 
the general public. 

 

PD 14 

Economic Vitality:   
 
Improve the competitiveness of the 
state economy through strategic 
transportation investments. 

 Freight 
o TBD 

 Job Access 
o Ensure the transportation system provides access to jobs 

within reasonable commute times. 
 

PD 14 

 
 
 

Attachment A: Statewide Vision, Goals, and Objectives

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 7 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Key Data Findings and Messages 

1 
September 30, 2014 

Topic  Key Data Findings (High Level Overview) Key Messages

Mobility 

 Colorado’s population will increase 47% between 2012 and 2040. (Source: State Demographers Office, 2013.) 
 Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) per capita decreased between 2006 and 2013. It is now projected to stay constant. Due to population and 

employment growth, however, total VMT continues to grow at approximately the same rate as population, 47% between 2012 and 2040. 
(Source: CDOT and State Demographers Office, 2013.) 

 In the future, more corridors will experience congestion and delay will increase on currently congested corridors. (Source: CDOT, 2013.) 
 The percentage of the population over 65 was 12% in 2012, and is anticipated to represent 19% of the population by 2040. (Source: State 

Demographers Office, 2013.) 
 Urban areas account for 78% of the state’s population and 22% of the lane miles, while rural areas account for 22% of the population and 78% 

of the lane miles. Urban areas experience more traffic congestion, whereas rural populations travel more per person. (Source: CDOT, 2013.) 
 CDOT ranked 27th best of the 52 state departments of transportation in mobility based on NHS urban Interstate and other urban miles with a 

volume to capacity ratio of > 0.80 as a percent of all NHS urban Interstate and other urban miles. (Source: Comparing Colorado’s Transportation 
Performance, FHWA, 2008‐2012.) 

Increasing population and employment are 
putting greater demand on the existing 
statewide transportation system, leading to 
congestion and impairing mobility. At the 
same time, changing demographics and 
travel behavior are increasing the demand 
for greater modal choice in the 
transportation system. CDOT is working to 
improve mobility by enhancing system 
operations, providing greater travel options 
and travel reliability, increased connectivity, 
and investing in focused capacity expansion 
as limited funding allows.  

Maintaining 
the System 

 VMT is growing at the same rate as the population, 47% between 2012 and 2040, and is increasing demand on the transportation system. 
(Source: CDOT and State Demographers Office, 2013.) 

 CDOT maintains over 23,000 lane miles of highways, over 3,400 bridges and keeps 35 mountain passes open year‐round. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 
 For FY 2015, $755.1 million or 55% of $1.36 billion (including RAMP funds) in available funds will be allocated to the Asset Management 

Program. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 
 Drivability Life is a new method used to assess pavement condition that promotes more frequent surface treatment, optimizing pavement 

investment. The change in treatment miles is anticipated to increase from 224 miles in FY 2012 to 366.8 miles in FY 2017. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 
 Every $1 spent to keep a road in good condition avoids $6‐14 needed later to rebuild the same road once it has deteriorated. (Source: AASHTO, 

2009.) 

With limited funding available, CDOT is 
focused on maintaining the existing 
transportation system in the most cost‐
effective manner possible.  

Economic 
Vitality 

 In 2014, Colorado was ranked #1 for job creation, with the fastest growing economy in the country. (Source: OEDIT, 2014.) 
 Employment is forecasted to grow by 51% between 2012 and 2040. (Source: DOLA, 2012.) Many of those jobs will require commuting. In 2013, 

estimated traffic delays on congested corridors during peak hours cost the state $133 million. (Source: CDOT, 2013.) 
 Colorado has a number of significant industries that are reliant on the transportation system, such as agriculture, energy development, tourism, 

and freight. The agriculture industry generates more than $5 billion in economic output annually (Source: OEDIT, 2014), and there are over 
52,000 active oil and gas wells in Colorado as of July 2014. (Source: Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, 2014.) 

 In 2011, a record 57.9 million visitors spent $14.6 billion in Colorado. (Source: OEDIT, 2014.) 
 In 2011, Colorado exported $79 billion in goods and services to consumers in other states and countries. (Source: CDOT, 2013.) 
 In 2013, international exports from Colorado totaled $8.5 billion. (Source: International Trade Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, 

2014.) 

The transportation system is a key element 
of a vibrant and globalized state economy, 
and transportation investments will create 
jobs, enhance freight movement, support 
increased trade, and improve economic 
competitiveness. CDOT is emphasizing 
economic benefits in making investment 
decisions. 

Funding 

 CDOT’s budget has decreased in recent years as revenues have declined and funding sources have been eliminated.  CDOT’s budget peaked in 
2007 at $1.6 billion and was $1.2 billion in 2013. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 

 CDOT revenues have decreased (in 2000 constant dollars) from $967 million in 2000 to $709 million in 2014. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 
 The federal gas tax has not increased since 1992.  The state gas tax has not increased since 1991. (Source: CDOT, 2013.)  
 Colorado has a lower gas tax rate than approximately 2/3 of the states in the US. In 2014, 34 states had higher gasoline tax rates than Colorado. 

(Source: American Petroleum Institute, 2014.)  
 The performance of the transportation system compared to other states in the nation is not as high as it could be, i.e., Colorado is ranked 27th 

for pavement condition, and 14th for bridge condition compared to other state departments of transportation. (Source: FHWA, 2008‐2012.) 
 CDOT has identified unmet transportation needs of $21 billion over the next 25 years, out to 2040. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 

CDOT’s annual funding can no longer keep 
pace with the costs of operating, maintaining 
and improving the statewide transportation 
system. CDOT is employing innovative 
business practices, operational strategies, 
and data‐driven decision making to stretch 
existing funds while exploring new 
partnerships and revenue sources for the 
future. 

Arrachment B: Key Data Findings and Messages

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 8 of 21



Key Data Findings and Messages 

2 
September 30, 2014 

Topic  Key Data Findings (High Level Overview) Key Messages

Safety 

 Over the past decade, Colorado has seen a steady decrease in traffic fatalities (from 742 in 2002 to 472 in 2012) and serious injuries (from 5,014 
in 2002 to 3,242 in 2012). (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 

 In Colorado, unrestrained occupant fatalities decreased from 193 in 2007 to 156 in 2012, and represent 55% of total passenger vehicle occupant 
fatalities. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 

 Bicyclist fatalities have gone up from eight in 2011 to 13 in 2012, and serious injuries have gone up from 125 to 155 in the same two‐year 
period, although they represent a small percentage of total crashes. (Source: CDOT, 2014.) 

 Pedestrian fatalities increased from 45 in 2011 to 76 in 2012, and serious injuries increased from 249 to 257 for the same two years. (Source: 
CDOT, 2014.) 

 In 2012, there were 77 transit collision incidents, 2 transit collision fatalities, and 105 transit collision injuries in Colorado. (Source: BTS, State 
Transportation Statistics 2014.) 

Colorado has made substantial progress in 
reducing deaths and injuries on the 
statewide transportation system over the 
past decades. However, in recent years 
bicyclist and pedestrian injuries and fatalities 
have begun to increase.  New technology, 
ongoing educational campaigns and targeted 
safety investments are critical to supporting 
CDOT’s goal of Moving Towards Zero Deaths. 

 

Arrachment B: Key Data Findings and Messages

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 9 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Data Key Findings Overview

Background
• Extensive data compilation and analysis for

2035 Plan
• Not easily digestible or public facing
• Lack of Utility

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 10 of 21



Purpose
• Data-Driven Approach

• Supports other efforts in SWP 
development

- CDOT is depending more on 
data to inform decision making

- Conveys complex information 
in Public-facing format

- Data helps develop key 
messages

Safety

Mobility

Economic Vitality

Maintaining the System

Funding

Prezi Example

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 11 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Data use in the Statewide Plan & 
Beyond

• Key Messages and Future Trends

• CDOT’s use of data doesn’t end with the 
Plan’s adoption

• Tracking Progress Made

• Data Repository

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 12 of 21



Statewide Plan Needs and Gap Analysis

Purpose

• Summary report on CDOT’s needs analysis being 
prepared as part of the Statewide Plan

• Two time periods
• 2016-2025
• 2026-2040

• Identification of the gap between projected available 
revenues and anticipated needs 

• Important for communicating needs and revenue 
situation to the public as part of the Statewide Plan

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 13 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Definition of Needs

• Investment levels needed to accomplish defined 
objectives

• Focus on PD-14 goals

• Categories
• Maintenance/Asset Management
• Operations/Safety
• Transit Operations/Expansion
• Bicycle/Pedestrian
• Highway Expansion 

• Product is a dollar expression of representative needs 
overall and by category – NOT A LIST

Methodology – Expansion Needs

• Developed a needs database – compilation of project 
and corridors from CDOT Regions, MPOs, Major 
Projects, TPR Plans

• Developed data criteria and mapping
• Congestion (V/C)
• Speed (NHS – FHWA Data)
• Safety (LOSS4)
• Environmental document status
• MPO Plan status

• Conducted data-driven validation exercise

• Identified additional needs from data analysis

• Collaborated with TSM&O on operational strategy 
overlay

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 14 of 21



Methodology – Expansion Needs

Methodology – Multimodal/Safety

• Transit needs developed using
• Statewide transit plan analysis
• Regional transit plans
• Bustang
• Input from DTR

• Bicycle/Pedestrian needs coordinated with staff –
qualitative discussion, highlight needs and next steps

• Developing targeted safety needs in addition to those 
covered by expansion and TSM&O capital

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 15 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Methodology – Asset Management

• Coordinated with Transportation Performance Branch

• PD-14

• Deficit Report – Road and Bridge

• Budget Setting Workshop – Other Asset Categories

Coordination – HQ & Regions

• Presented the highway expansion methodology and 
findings to a Senior Management Team 

• Conducted Two “Expansion Needs Committee” 
meetings

• Met with region staff to discuss: methodology, needs 
database, and validation results

• Strategized with: TSM&O, Safety Office, Information 
Management Branch- Freight, DTR, Transportation 
Performance Branch- Assets, Multimodal Planning 
Branch- Bike/Pedestrian 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 16 of 21



Preliminary Results – Needs ($ Millions)
Years 1 10

($ Millions)
Years 11 25
($ Millions)

Total
($ Millions)

Capital Maintenance $5,841 $8,761 $14,602

Annual Maintenance $2,746 $4,118 $6,864

Highway Expansion $10,324 $9,951 $20,275
Targeted Safety/Operations (NOTE
SAFETY TO BE ADDED) $322 $388 $710

Public Transportation Preservation $159 $142 $302

Public Transportation Expansion $95 $119 $214

Total $19,486 $23,481 $42,967

Preliminary Results – Gap ($ Millions)

Item Amount($ Millions)

Needs ($ 2016) $42,967

Revenues ($2016) $22,446

Gap ($ 2016) $20,521

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 17 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Annual Gap Comparison

• 2040 Statewide Plan – Annual Gap – $851 Million

• 2035  Statewide Plan – Annual Gap - $4.7 Billion 
(Vision); $2.9 Billion

• Blue Ribbon Panel (2007) – Annual Gap - $1.5 Billion

• 2030 Statewide Plan – Annual Gap - $4 Billion 
(Vision); $1.8 Billion

• 2020 Statewide Plan – Annual Gap - $1.6 Billion

Uses in Statewide Plan

• To tell the story of overall statewide needs

• Communicate messages on 10 year and 25 year 
gap and why funding is needed

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 18 of 21



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:   October 15, 2014 
TO:   Statewide Plan Committee of the Transportation Commission 
FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 
SUBJECT:  Policy Directive (PD) 14 
 
Purpose 
The purpose of this memo is to highlight proposed revisions to Policy Directive (PD) 14 in the goal areas of Safety 
and Infrastructure Condition.  
 
Action 
Input and consensus on the proposed revisions. 
 
Background 
PD 14 guides the statewide planning process, development of Statewide Transportation Plan and the distribution of 
resources to meet various performance measures. The Commission discussed PD 14 several times last fall, with the 
last discussion occurring with the Statewide Plan Committee in January 2014. For the past several months, staff 
has apprised Committee members of new developments influencing revisions to PD 14. At the October Workshop 
Commissioners will be updated on proposed changes to the safety goal area.  No changes have been made to 
infrastructure condition and maintenance goal areas, measures or objectives. Although PD 14 is scheduled for 
adoption in January 2015, it is a living document with additional refinement and revision anticipated after 
adoption.  
 
Details 
 
Attachment A provides a comparison between the last version Committee members commented on and the staff 
proposed changes for the following goal areas:  

• Safety Goal Area:  
o Revised safety objectives due to proposed new definition of serious injuries in MAP-21 rulemaking 

and the safety data analyses included in the draft Strategic Highway Safety Plan   
 

Next Steps 
Next steps leading up to the adoption of PD 14 in January include: 
 
• November: 

• Safety Goal Area:  
o Proposed bike and pedestrian safety measures and objectives  
o The addition of Truck Freight safety measures and objectives 

• System Performance Goal Area:  
o New Planning Time Index (PTI) objective for Interstates and National Highway System (NHS) 
o Addition of a PTI measure and objective for Truck Freight 
o Proposed bicycle and pedestrian measures and objectives  

• Economic Vitality Goal Area (New): 
o  Potential measures and objectives 

 

Multimodal Planning Branch 
4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 
Denver, CO  80222-3400 
 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 19 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

• December: Staff will seek a recommendation from Committee for Commission to adopt PD 14. 
 

• January 2015: (POTENTIAL) Joint Meeting of Statewide Plan and Asset Management Committees:  
• Infrastructure Condition Goal Area:  

o Additional objectives for transportation asset management programs may be brought to the 
Commission and PD 14 may be updated to include the additional objectives. 
 

• January 2015: Transportation Commission adoption of PD 14. 

Attachments 
Attachment A: Policy Directive (PD) 14 – Safety Goal Area 

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 20 of 21



Policy Directive 14 – Safety Goal Area 

 
Goal Area Definition Latest Draft Version - January 2014 Measures and Objectives 

 
Revised and New Measures and Objectives 

SAFETY – Moving Colorado toward zero deaths by reducing 
traffic-related deaths and serious injuries by one-half by 2030. 

 

 
MEASURES: 
 Number of fatalities 
 Fatalities per vehicle miles traveled (VMT) 
 Number of serious injuries 
 Serious injuries per VMT 
 Economic impact of crashes 
 
OBJECTIVES:  
 Achieve a five-year annual average reduction of 12 in the number of 

fatalities. 
 Achieve a five-year annual average fatality rate of 1.00 per 100 

million VMT. 
 Achieve a five-year annual average reduction of 100 in the number of 

serious injuries. 
 Achieve a five-year annual average serious injury rate of 25 per 100 

million VMT. 
 Reduce the economic impact of crashes annually by 1% over the 

previous calendar year. 
 
 

(1) Highways 
MEASURES: 
 Number of fatalities 
 Fatalities per vehicle miles traveled (VMT) 
 Number of serious injuries 
 Serious injuries per VMT 
 Economic impact of crashes 
 
OBJECTIVES:  
 Reduce fatalities by 12 per year from 548 in 2008 to 344 in 2025. 
 Reduce the fatality rate per 100 million VMT by 0.02 per year from 1.03 in 2013 to 0.79 in 2025. 
 Reduce serious injuries by 90 per year from 3,200 in 2013 to 2,120 in 2025. 
 Reduce the serious injury rate by 0.2 per 100 million VMT per year from 6.86 in 2013 to 4.46 in 2025. 
 Reduce the economic impact of crashes annually by 1% over the previous calendar year. 
 
(2) Truck Freight 

Measures and objectives are set for discussion in November. 
 

(3) Bike and Pedestrian 
 Measures and objectives are set for discussion in November. 

 

Attachment A: Policy Directive (PD) 14 - Safety Goal Area

 
04 Statewide Plan Committee: Page 21 of 21

 
Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Audit Review Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, October 15, 2014 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

 
           Gary Reiff, Chair      Bill Theibaut               Sidny Zink 

District 3, Englewood   District 10, Pueblo   District 8, Durango 
 
 Doug Aden              Ed Peterson      
  District 7, Grand Junction      District 2, Lakewood   

Les Gruen 
District 9, Colorado Springs 

   
  All commissioners are invited to attend this Committee meeting. 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of July, 2014 Minutes .................................................... p2 

3. Audit Charter* ……………………………………………………………………..p5 

4. Status of Audit Plan 2015* 

o Quarterly Schedule – Status and Revisions ……………………………….p11 

o Audit Division Metrics …………………………………………………………..p12 

5. Completed Audit Work 

o Boards* ….…………………..……………………………………………………….p13 

o FASTER/DTR* …………………..…………………………………………………p25 

o CH2M Hill Cognizant Review* ...……………………………………………..p35 

6. Audit Work In Progress - Summaries 

o WIMS ............................................................................................ p36 

o Fuel Phases 2 & 3 ......................................................................... p36 

o A-133 Audit Program .................................................................... p36 

o Indirect Cost Rate Reviews ………………………………………………..…..p36 

o Consultant Reviews ………..………………………………………………....…p37 

7. Outstanding Audit Recommendations ..………………………………..….p38 

8. Fraud Hotline Statistics …..……………………………………………….…..p40 

9. ARC Questions, Requests, Discussion Items ………………………....verbal 

THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIR’S DISCRETION 
 

*Those items marked with an asterisk will be presented to the committee. 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 1 of 40



Colorado Transportation Commission 
Audit Review Committee 

MEETING MINUTES 
July 16, 2014 

2:30 P.M. – 3:00 P.M. 
CDOT Headquarters Auditorium 

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Gary Reiff, ARC Chairman, Les Gruen, Sidny Zink, and Kathleen 

Gilliland. 

ALSO PRESENT: Barbara Gold, Audit Director; Scott Richrath, Chief Financial Officer; Josh 
Laipply, Chief Engineer; Scott McDaniel; Director Staff Branches; Trent Josten, Audit Supervisor; 
Daniel Pia, IT Auditor, Lisa Gibson, Program Administrator 

AND:   Other staff members, organization representatives, and the public.   

 

1. Call to Order 
ARC Chairman Reiff called the meeting to order on July 16, 2014, at 2:44 P.M.  The meeting 
was held in the Auditorium at the Headquarters of the Colorado Department of Transportation.  
Roll was noted by the Secretary to the ARC. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes of the Last ARC Meeting 

ARC Chairman Reiff asked for approval of the meeting minutes for April 17, 2014.  Approval of 
the minutes was moved by Commissioner Gruen, and seconded by Commissioner Zink.  The 
minutes were adopted as published in the agenda.   
 

3. Election of Audit Chair 
It was moved by Commissioner Gruen that Chairman Reiff continues as Chair for another year. 
Commissioner Zink seconded the nomination. Chairman Reiff was elected for another year as 
the Chair. 
 

4. Audit Report Presentations  
A. Presentation of the Indirect Rate Audit Findings 

Chairman Reiff asked Barbara Gold to review the Indirect Cost Audit Report.  The Indirect 
Cost Audit was requested by our Executive Director to gain a better understanding of the 
components of CDOT’s indirect cost rate.  Barbara explained that Trent Josten was the lead 
auditor on that and was present to answer specific questions.   
 
Chairman Reiff said he wanted to discuss further inconsistencies related to indirect cost 
charges. Scott Richrath asked Trent to confirm whether it was a fair statement that indirect 
cost rates fell to federal guidance and regulations and whether we found any violations of 
this guidance. Trent stated that federal regulations exist and are vague. They do, however, 
state that each cost be treated consistently in like circumstances either as a direct or indirect 
cost. Chair Reiff explained that he was more concerned with how and which employees 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 2 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 
 
 

 
 

charge time to indirect rather than the overall accounting system and the calculation of the 
indirect cost rate. Scott asked Trent whether there were any large examples of glaring 
inconsistencies within CDOT. Trent confirmed this and explained a specific example of a 
variance between two regions charging indirect cost centers ranging from 26 percent to 43 
percent was the most significant variance identified, but that other variables need to be 
considered, such as the number of employees in each region. Scott Richrath admitted to 
inconsistencies in the past. He feels SAP has helped to greatly reduce those. He pledged to 
work to reduce them even further. Chairman Reiff agreed that he would like to see the rate 
become more consistent among job titles and possibly reduced even further. Scott Richrath 
said the Audit Division did a great job in pointing out that improvements could be made 
particularly involving inconsistencies surrounding using job classifications of DPA versus 
using CDOT job classifications. 
 
Commissioner Gruen wondered if we were attempting to hit a moving target. Scott Richrath 
assured him that there were areas of improvement.  Gruen said it is important to refine the 
process so that everyone is on the same page. Scott Richrath agreed better guidance needs to 
be given on what bucket employee hours should be charged too, specifically, when it is 
appropriate to charge to indirect. Josh Laipply stated that he does not want the accounting 
system to drive the engineering work they do rather, time worked directly on a project 
should be charged to a project. Commissioner Zink said that she preferred an accurate and 
realistic look at what was required to charge directly to a project. 
 
Scott Richrath said that he would report back in October regarding the Indirect Rate change 
on rate as well as methodology. Barbara Gold agreed. 
 

B. Presentation of the Fuel Card Audit 
Ms. Gold explained that the audit has four phases. Audit is providing on a quarterly basis, a 
high level overview of the audit results as each phase is completed. Once all phases are 
completed, a full report will be provided to the Committee. Chair Reiff asked if tighter 
controls were required for Fuel Cards. Barbara acknowledged that yes, greater control 
would be beneficial. Scott McDaniel said he feels they do have controls in place and much 
of it lies in the issues surrounding the reconciliation process. Commissioner Gruen asked if 
the problems discovered are due to fraud or reconciliation issues. Scott McDaniel feels it is 
the cumbersome reconciliation and exception process and the difficulty to manage that. 
Chair Reiff feels that even a very small case of fraud is unacceptable and very damaging. 
 

C. Consultant Audits 
At Chairman Reiff’s request Barbara explained the prequalification process for consultants 
and ensuring that rates are fair and reasonable. The review of financial data has changed 
from how it was handled in the past. The consultants have voiced concern regarding the 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 3 of 40



 
 
 

 
 

financial impact that the greater oversight is having on them. Josh Laipply feels that initially 
prequalification may be hard but in the long run it will save time and is beneficial to the 
process. Commissioner Zink asked if anything was needed from the Commission related to 
this topic. Barbara confirmed that it was informative only and will prepare more quantitative 
information at the October meeting. Chairman Reiff said we needed to learn from other 
states and keep things open and available to smaller contractors to provide them an 
opportunity as well. Commissioner Zink agreed as long as everyone lives by the same rules. 
 

D. Audit Division Charter 
Chair Reiff asked to re-address the charter at the next meeting in October. Commissioner 
Zink will contact Barbara related to questions about several words in the charter. 
 

E. Outstanding Recommendations Summary 
Commissioner Gruen liked the updated Outstanding Recommendations Summary and also 
had questions as to staffing. Barbara said that some guidance related to whether attention 
should be directed toward internal audits vs consultants. Commissioners Zink & Gilliland 
said priorities and risk level had to be evaluated to know where to direct attention. 
 

F. Audit Division Plan 
Ms. Gold asked for approval of changes to the Audit Plan. Commissioner Zink motioned for 
the changes to be approved. Commissioner Gruen seconded and it passed without 
opposition. 
 

G. Outstanding Recommendations 
Ms. Gold went over the Outstanding Recommendations to clarify items requested by the 
Executive Director. There were several older items on the Outstanding Recommendations 
list that were questioned by Chairman Reiff. Ms. Gold explained that the FTA 
recommendations were recently discovered and she will be better prepared to present 
progress on those at the next meeting. 

 
1. Other Items 

Scott Richrath thanked Audit for working with their section on the review of the flood. 

2. Adjournment 
Chairman Reiff announced that the meeting was adjourned at 3:28 p.m. 

 
Action Items  
Update the Audit Plan with approved changes. 
Send an electronic copy of the Charter to Commissioner Zink for her review. 

 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 4 of 40 
Return to Agenda



I. Audit Division Charter  
 
INTRODUCTION:  
Internal auditing is an independent and objective assurance and consulting activity guided 
by a philosophy of adding value to improve the operations of the Colorado Department of 
Transportation (CDOT). It assists CDOT in accomplishing its objectives by bringing a 
systematic and disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the 
organization's governance, risk management, and internal controls.  
  
ROLE:  
The Audit Division is an independent appraisal function within CDOT that examines and 
evaluates agency activities as a service to management, the Audit Review Committee 
(ARC), and the Transportation Commission (TC).  
 
PROFESSIONALISM:  
The Audit Division governs itself by adherence to the Government Accountability Office’s 
guidance of Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS).  This 
guidance constitutes principles of the fundamental requirements for the professional 
practice of internal auditing and for evaluating the effectiveness of the internal audit 
activity’s performance.   
  
In addition, the Audit Division’s activity adheres to CDOT relevant policies and procedures 
and the Audit Division’s audit manual.   
  
AUTHORITY:  
The internal audit activity, with strict accountability for confidentiality and safeguarding 
records and information, is authorized full, free, and unrestricted access to any and all of 
CDOT records, physical properties, and personnel pertinent to carrying out any 
engagement. The internal audit activity will also have free and unrestricted access to the 
ARC.  
 
All Appointing Authorities are responsible for notifying the Audit Division of external audits 
as soon as notification is received.  The Audit Director, or his or her designee, shall be 
the designated representative on behalf of CDOT concerning external audit engagements 
and the resulting, if any, written recommendations from all external auditors performing 
audits on CDOT operations. 
  
ORGANIZATION:  
Pursuant to § 43-1-106(12)(e), C.R.S., it is the intent of the General Assembly to shift 
reporting of, supervision of, and control of the Department’s internal auditor to the  
Commission. 
 
Pursuant to § 43-1-106(12)(c), C.R.S., the Commission shall establish an audit review 
committee from the Commission membership which shall oversee the operations of the 
internal auditor and his or her staff. 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 5 of 40



 
The Director of the Audit Division will report audit operations to the ARC and 
administratively (i.e. day to day operations) to the Executive Director.  
  
The ARC will: 

 Approve the Audit Division Charter.  
 Approve the risk based audit plan.  
 Receive communications from the Director of the Audit Division on the internal 

audit activity’s performance relative to its plan and other matters. 
 Make appropriate inquiries of management and the Director of the Audit Division 

to determine whether there is inappropriate scope or resource limitations.  
 
The TC will: 

 Provide recommendations to the Executive Director on the appointment and 
removal of the Director of the Audit Division. 

 
The Director of the Audit Division will communicate and interact directly with the ARC, 
including in executive sessions when warranted and between ARC meetings as 
appropriate.  
  
INDEPENDENCE AND OBJECTIVITY:  
The internal audit activity will remain free from interference by any element in the 
organization, including matters of audit selection, scope, procedures, frequency, timing, 
or report content to permit maintenance of a necessary independent and objective mental 
attitude.  
  
Internal auditors will have no direct operational responsibility or authority over any of the 
activities audited. Accordingly, they will not implement internal controls, develop 
procedures, install systems, prepare records, or engage in any other activity that may 
impair the internal auditor’s judgment.  
  
Internal auditors will exhibit the highest level of professional objectivity in gathering, 
evaluating, and communicating information about the activity or process being examined. 
Internal auditors will make a balanced assessment of all the relevant circumstances and 
not be unduly influenced by their own interests or by others in forming judgments.  
  
The Director of the Audit Division will confirm to the ARC, at least annually, the 
organizational independence of the internal audit activity.  
  
RESPONSIBILITY:  
The scope of internal auditing encompasses, but is not limited to, the examination and 
evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of the organization's governance, risk 
management, and internal controls as well as the quality of performance in carrying out 
assigned responsibilities to achieve the organization’s stated goals and objectives. This 
includes:  
 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 6 of 40 
Return to Agenda



1. Review Division and Work Unit functions within the Department at appropriate 
intervals to determine whether they are efficiently and effectively carrying out their 
functions of planning, organizing, directing, and controlling in accordance with 
management instructions, policies, and procedures, and in a manner that is in 
agreement with both department objectives and high standards of administrative 
practice.  

  
2. Determine the adequacy and effectiveness of the Department's systems of internal 

accounting and operating controls.  
 

3. Evaluate risk exposure related to achievement of the organization’s strategic 
objectives. 

  
4. Monitor and evaluate governance processes.  

 
5. Monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of the organization's risk management 

processes.  
  

6. Perform consulting and advisory services related to governance, risk management 
and control as appropriate for the organization without assuming management 
responsibility.  

 
7. Review the reliability and integrity of financial information and the means used to 

identify, measure, classify, and report such information.  
 

8. Review the established systems to ensure compliance with those policies, plans, 
procedures, laws, and regulations which could have a significant impact on 
operations and reports, and determine whether the organization is in compliance. 
Suggest policy where appropriate.  

 
9. Review the means of safeguarding assets and, as appropriate, verify the existence 

of such assets.  
 

10. Evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency with which resources are employed, 
identify opportunities to improve operating performance, and recommend solutions 
to problems where appropriate.  

 
11. Review operations and programs to ascertain whether results are consistent with 

established objectives and goals and whether the operations or programs are 
being carried out as planned.  

 
12. Coordinate audit efforts with those of auditors outside of the Department as 

required.  
 
 
 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 7 of 40



13. Analyze major computer-based systems to determine whether:  
 

a. Adequate controls are incorporated in the systems;  
b. Thorough system testing is performed at appropriate stages;  
c. System documentation is complete and accurate; and  
d. The needs of user organizations are met.  

 
14. Review compliance with State and the Department guidelines for ethical conduct 

and see that the highest standards of personal and government performance are 
met.  

 
15. Report periodically to the ARC and senior management on the internal audit 

activity’s purpose, authority, responsibility, and performance relative to its plan.  
 

16. Report to the ARC and senior management significant risk exposures and control 
issues, including fraud risks, governance issues, audit findings and 
recommendations and other matters needed or requested by the ARC or senior 
management.  

 
17. Provide investigative services for the Transportation Commission or CDOT 

management related to allegations of fraud, waste, abuse, or employee 
misconduct.  

 
18. Perform External audits on persons/firms entering into contracts with CDOT, as 

deemed necessary or advisable by the commission. 
 

19. Perform post audits of contracts for completed work as deemed appropriate.  
 

20. Provide audit services in support of requirements external to CDOT as approved 
by CDOT management or the Transportation Commission.  
 

21. Conduct audits directed and deemed necessary by the executive director. 
 
AUDIT PLAN:  
At least annually, the Director of the Audit Division will submit to senior management and 
the ARC an audit plan for review and approval. The audit plan will consist of a work 
schedule as well as budget and resource requirements for the next performance year. 
The Director of the Audit Division will communicate the impact of resource limitations and 
significant interim changes to senior management and the ARC.  
  
The audit plan will be developed based on a prioritization of the audit universe using a 
risk-based methodology, including input of senior management, the Federal Highway 
Administration, and the ARC. The Director of the Audit Division will review and adjust the 
plan, as necessary, in response to changes in the organization’s business, risks, 
operations, programs, systems, and controls. Any significant deviation from the approved 
audit plan will be communicated to senior management and the ARC through periodic 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 8 of 40 
Return to Agenda



activity reports. 
 
REPORTING AND MONITORING:  
A written report will be prepared and issued by the Director of the Audit Division or 
designee following the conclusion of each internal audit engagement and will be 
distributed as appropriate. Internal audit results will also be communicated to the ARC.  
  
The internal audit report will include management’s response and corrective action taken 
or to be taken in regard to the specific findings and recommendations. Management's 
response will include a timetable for anticipated completion of action to be taken and an 
explanation for any corrective action recommended that will not be implemented.  
Auditors will evaluate any plans or actions taken to correct reported conditions for 
satisfactory disposition of audit findings. If the corrective action is considered 
unsatisfactory, further discussions will be held to achieve acceptable disposition.  
 
The internal audit activity will be responsible for appropriate follow-up on engagement 
findings and recommendations. All findings will remain open until implemented or 
otherwise resolved. 
 
QUALITY ASSURANCE AND IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM:  
The internal audit activity will maintain a quality assurance and improvement program that 
covers all aspects of the internal audit activity. The program will include an evaluation of 
the internal audit activity’s conformance with GAGAS. The program also assesses the 
efficiency and effectiveness of the internal audit activity and identifies opportunities for 
improvement.  
  
The Director of the Audit Division will communicate to senior management and the ARC 
on the internal audit activity’s quality assurance and improvement program, including 
results of ongoing internal assessments and external assessments conducted at least 
once every three years. 
 
Approved                                               Date                                                                        
     Gary Reiff       
     Audit Review Committee Chairman 
 
 
              Date 

    Barbara J. Gold             
    Audit Division Director 

  

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 9 of 40



  
Appendix II. Audit Division Organization Chart  
 
 

 

Executive Director
 
 

Audit Director
(Pos#50000038)

 

Program Asst I
(Pos#50003850)

 

Audit Manager ‐ 
Auditor V

(Pos#50004849)
 

Auditor IV, Supervisor
(Pos#50004558)

 

Auditor IV, IT
(Pos#50005036)

 

Auditor IV, Supervisor
(Pos#50005038)

 

Auditor I
(Pos#50005041)

 

Auditor III
(Pos#50004628)

 

Auditor III
(Pos#50005039)

 

Auditor III
(Pos#50004850)

 

Auditor III
(Pos#50005040)

 

Auditor III
(Pos#50004629)

 

Auditor II
Pos No 

 

Auditor II
(Pos#50004628) 

 

Colorado Transportation 
Commission

Audit Review Committee
 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 10 of 40 
Return to Agenda



CDOT Audit Division
2015 Audit Division Plan
as of September 30, 2014

Type Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Apr - Jun Jul - Sep Oct - Dec Jan - Mar

Flood Flood - from Q2 and Q3 FASTER Safety

Fuel Card Audit - Phase 1 Fuel Card Audit - Phase 2 Fuel Card Audit - Phase 2 & 3 Contracts/Procurement

Requirements of CDOT Boards Requirements of CDOT Boards UrHub

CDOT Indirect Rate WIMS - Division of Aeronautics WIMS - Division of Aeronautics

Fraud Fraud Fraud Fraud

Special Requests - FASTER DTR Special Requests - FASTER DTR Special Requests Special Requests

Outstanding Recommendations Outstanding Recommendations Outstanding Recommendations Outstanding Recommendations

A-133 Reviews A-133 Reviews A-133 Reviews A-133 Reviews

Disputes and Claims Disputes and Claims (none) Disputes and Claims Disputes and Claims

Consultant Audits Consultant Prequalifications Consultant Prequalifications Consultant Prequalifications

Indirect Cost Rate Reviews Indirect Cost Rate Reviews Indirect Cost Rate Reviews Indirect Cost Rate Reviews

Sole Source Reviews Sole Source Reviews Sole Source Reviews Sole Source Reviews
Cognizant Audits Final Cost Audits Final Cost Audits

Fuel Fuel Fuel Fuel
Purchase Analytics Purchase Analytics Purchase Analytics

Fleet
Indirect Cost/Dollar of Construction Indirect Cost/Dollar of Construction Use of Consultants

RAMP RAMP RAMP RAMP

GRC Implementation Lean Collaboration Dispute Program Peer Reviews

Lean Collaboration Final Cost Audit Program (ask gc) Lean Collaboration Lean Collaboration

A-133 Program Revision Indirect Cost Rate Program Indirect Cost Rate Program

Sole Source Program Outstanding Recommendations Outstanding Recommendations

Data Analytic Program Fraud Hotline Fraud Hotline
Peer Reviews Peer Reviews

Legend: Complete
In Progress
Proposed Changes

Internal Audit 
Services

External Audit 
Services

Data Analytics 

Advisory 
Internal 

Processes

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 11 of 40



CDOT Audit Division

Audit Metrics 

as of September 30, 2014

Goal Apr - Jun Jul - Sep Oct - Dec Jan - Mar YTD

Audits Completed 9 3 2 5

Requests for Audit Services 6 1 0 1

A-133 230 (*) 1 163 164

Financial Qualifications 150 38 60 98

Other External 29 7 5 12

Internal Audit Processes 9 3 1 4

Data Analytics 8 1 1 2

Regional visits 6 1 1 2

Department-Wide Communications 1 0 0 0

Report Delivered When Committed Within 2 weeks 1 1 2

Add Value Rating 3 or above 2.75 3.14 3.00

Actual / Budget Audit Hours +/- 20% 69% 7% 37%

(*) Revised totals for the A-133 is 286.

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 12 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 1  
 

 

   

REPORT OF REVIEW 
   

 

 

Colorado Department of Transportation 
 

AUDIT DIVISION 
         

Barbara J. Gold, CPA CISA, Director 

 

 

 

 

 
Audit Team:  

  Naomi Smith 
Dawn Olson  

Melissa Canaday 
 

 

AREA OF REVIEW: 

CDOT Boards and Commissions 

Report Date:  August 29, 2014 

Audit Report 15-001  

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 13 of 40



 

Page | 2  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

Purpose of Audit 

The purpose of our audit is to determine whether the Colorado Department of Transportation’s 

Boards and Commissions comply with the Colorado Sunshine Law, Part 4 Open Meetings Law. 

 

What We Found 

We found that the CDOT Boards and Commissions encourage openness and transparency and 

for the most part, comply with the Open Meetings Law. Meetings were advertised, agendas and 

meeting minutes were posted in compliance with the Colorado Open Meetings Law. We found 

that some open meetings did not publish minutes, and some Executive Sessions did not follow 

appropriate protocol. It is not the intent of the Open Meetings Law to punish violators of the 

provisions. However, if action has been taken that has been determined to be in non-compliance 

with this law, that action may be determined void by the Courts. Furthermore, if a Court reviews 

an Executive Session record for statutory compliance and determines the content is not allowable 

or unlawful decision-making occurred, the Court may make public those portions of the record. 

 

Our audit report includes compliance recommendations and best practice recommendations. We 

have discussed each of these recommendations with management. The intent of each is to add 

value to CDOT’s commission and boards by increasing its transparency with the public. 

Compliance Recommendations: 

 

 The Transportation Commission should electronically record the Commission breakfast 

meetings or revise the corresponding rule, and publish breakfast meeting minutes. 

 The Colorado Board of Aeronautics should convene all Executive Sessions during a regular 

or special meeting, and the written meeting minutes should reflect the topic of the Executive 

Session.   

Best Practice Recommendations for CDOT Boards and Commissions 

 

 Meeting notices, agendas and minutes should be published to each Board or Commission’s 

website, retained on the website for a minimum of three years, with the website publish date 

and time recorded and retained. 

 Policies regarding retention of electronic recordings of Executive Sessions beyond the 90 day 

statutory minimum should be reviewed. 

 Governance documents, such as bylaws, policies and procedures, should be reviewed and 

updated for antiquated language.  

  

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 14 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 3  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Executive Summary…………………………………………….……………………….. 

 

2 

Background ………………………………….………………………………………..… 

 

4 

Objectives, Scope and Methodology ………………………………………………….... 

 

5 

Transportation Commission……………………………………….……………………. 

 

5 

HPTE…………………………………………………………..……….……………….. 

 

7 

Colorado Bridge Enterprise …….….……..…………………………….………………. 

 

8 

Colorado Aeronautical Board…………………………………………………………… 

 

9 

Colorado Open Meetings Law Summary ………………………………………………. 12 

 

  

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 15 of 40



 

Page | 4  
 

  Boards and Commissions 

Background 

The Colorado General Assembly declared that “it is the policy of this state that the formation of 

public policy is public business and may not be conducted in secret.” The Colorado Open 

Meetings Law, also known as the Sunshine Law due to its intent to shed light on the activities of 

government, applies to “state public bodies,” and includes boards and commissions with policy 

or advisory-making authority. Statute (Section 24-6-401 et seq C.R.S.) establishes the methods 

by which public meetings are conducted. The law states that meetings of two or more members 

of any state public body where public business is discussed must be open to the public, where the 

discussion of public business is the central topic. 

The Open Meetings Law covers all Colorado Type 1 boards, committees, commissions, 

authorities or other advisory, policy-making, rule-making or other formally constituted bodies 

which have been delegated a governmental decision-making function. Type 1 boards, per 24-1-

105 C.R.S. are administered under the supervision of the principle department, independent of   

the department’s Executive Director. We conducted an audit of CDOT Type 1 boards and 

commissions to determine if they are following statutory guidelines related to public meetings 

and the Open Meetings Law. CDOT has four Type 1 Boards: 

Transportation Commission 
CDOT’s Transportation Commission manages Colorado’s transportation system. The 

Commission is comprised of 11 commissioners who represent specific districts. Commissioners 

are appointed by the Governor, confirmed by the Senate, and serve a four-year term. 

 

High Performance Transportation Enterprise 

The High-Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) was formed to pursue innovative 

means of more efficiently financing transportation infrastructure projects that accelerate the 

economic recovery of the state. The HPTE Board is comprised of seven members, four members 

appointed by the Governor and three members of the Colorado Transportation Commission, 

serving at the pleasure of the Governor.  

 

Colorado Bridge Enterprise 

The General Assembly created the Colorado Bridge Enterprise (CBE) as a government-owned 

business within the Colorado Department of Transportation, pursuant to statute (Section 43-4-

805 C. R.S.)  The CBE’s primary objective includes complete bridge projects designated as 

structurally deficient, functionally obsolete or rated as poor by CDOT. The members of the CBE 

are the members of the Colorado Transportation Commission, serving four year terms.  

 

Colorado Aeronautical Board 
The Colorado Aeronautical Board (CAB) is responsible for aviation development in Colorado. 

The Board is comprised of seven members, appointed by the Governor, for three-year terms. 

CDOT’s Aeronautics Division administratively supports the CAB.   

 

The following terms are defined in the Colorado Revised Statutes: 

 Closed Meeting – That part of a regular or special meeting that is closed to the public, called 

an Executive Session.  

 Executive Session - any session within a regular/special meeting which, upon meeting the 

statutory guidelines, is closed to the public. 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 16 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 5  
 

 Meeting – any gathering of two or more board members convened to discuss public business. 

 Minutes of an Executive Session – No written minutes are required to be taken of an 

Executive Session; however an electronic recording of the session is required and is to be 

retained for a minimum of 90 days. 

Objective and Scope 

The objective of our audit is to determine the compliance of the Transportation Commission, the 

High Performance Transportation Enterprise, the Colorado Bridge Enterprise and the Colorado 

Aeronautical Board with the Colorado Open Meetings Law statute. Our audit scope focused on 

board meetings held between January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014. Our audit methodology 

encompassed interviews, obtaining and reviewing agendas, meeting minutes, publish dates and 

analyzing/testing for compliance with statute, bylaws, and best practices. 

 

Methodology 

We identified and reviewed statutes related to the Colorado Open Meetings Law, as well as 

related governance documents, such as the Rules and bylaws. We divided our testing into three 

sections: (1) Agendas/Minutes/External Notifications (2) Executive Sessions (3) Antiquated 

Governance.  We consulted with representatives from the Office of the Attorney General for 

applicability and what constitutes compliance. We conducted this performance audit in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require 

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a 

reasonable basis for our findings. We believe that the evidence obtained provides a reasonable 

basis for our findings and conclusions based on our audit objectives. 

 

Transportation Commission Meetings  

Colorado’s transportation system is managed by CDOT, under the direction of the 

Transportation Commission (Commission.) Colorado Revised Statute 43-1-106 created the 

eleven-member Commission, whose duties include formulating general policy relative to 

transportation infrastructure and promulgating and adopting CDOT’s budgets and programs. 

Based on Colorado’s Open Meeting Law and consultations with CDOT’s representatives from 

the Attorney General’s Office, we determined that the Transportation Commission Meetings (the 

Commission Meeting) begins with the first workshop (Ad Hoc and Standing Committee) on day 

one, and ends with the adjournment of the regular meeting on day two. The Commission is 

required by statute to hold no less than eight meetings per year, with the regular Commission 

meeting being held on the third Thursday of each month. Not only did the Commission comply 

with this requirement, they went above the statutory requirement and created Ad Hoc and 

Standing Committees to address specific and general needs. The Ad Hoc and Standing 

Committee meetings begin the day prior to the Regular Commission meeting.  

 

We found no exceptions with the statutory requirements for Commission agendas, meeting 

notices, and Executive Sessions. We also reviewed the Commission Meetings for compliance 

with statute (Section 24-6-401/402 C.R.S.), Open Meetings Law, and 2 CCR 601-11, Rules 

Governing Practice and Procedures of the Transportation Commission of Colorado. It should be 

noted that these rules are adopted by the Commission themselves, may be amended, and are 

generally meant to provide more specificity to how the Commission functions than does the 

statute.   

 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 17 of 40



 

Page | 6  
 

 

Transportation Commission Meeting Minutes and Recordings 

The Transportation Commission Meeting, as noted previously, consists of several meetings over 

two consecutive days.  Statutes and rules stipulate when minutes must be taken, when minutes 

must be recorded electronically, how long minutes should be retained and specific details 

required to be recorded about attendees. These requirements are summarized below:  

 Statute ( 24-6-402 (2)(d)(I) C.R.S.) - minutes of any meeting of a state public body shall be 

taken and promptly recorded 

 2 CCR 601-11 8.01- meetings of the Commission shall be electronically recorded. The audio 

files shall be kept permanently by the Secretary. 

 2 CCR 601-11 8.02- the Secretary shall make and maintain minutes of all Commission 

meetings. Minutes shall be written in the order in which the issues were considered at the 

meeting, shall be prepared promptly, and shall be open to public inspection. Minutes of each 

meeting shall state, by name, the Commissioners that are present and absent as well as 

Department executive management that are present. 

 

We requested and reviewed Commission minutes and electronic recordings for compliance and 

we found that not all workshop meetings have a written summary of the meeting (as required by 

statute), and the Commission breakfast meetings have neither a written summary (as required by 

statute) nor are they electronically recorded (as required by rule). Compliance with the above 

statute and rules regarding open meetings allows citizens greater opportunity to become fully 

informed on public issues.  

 

Compliance Recommendation No. 1 

In order to comply with the above statutes and rule, we recommend that the Commission: 

a. Electronically record Commission breakfast meetings, or revise the rules to align with statute.   

b. Publish a written meeting summary.  

    

Management Response:  Agree.  Transportation Commission Secretary proposes to 

change the Commission rules to delete the requirement that all Commission meetings be 

electronically recorded.  This requirement in rule exceeds statutory requirements.  

Commission Secretary also agrees a brief written meeting summary of the breakfast 

meetings is appropriate. 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Secretary of the Transportation Commission 

Implementation Date:  Begin revising rules in FY ’15, and begin brief meeting 

summary of breakfast meetings in October. 

Transportation Commission External Notification List 

The Open Meetings Law (Section  24-6-402 (7) C.R.S.), states that the secretary or clerk of each 

state public body shall maintain a list of persons who, within the previous two years, have 

requested notification of meetings or of meetings when specified policies will be discussed and 

shall provide reasonable advance notification of such meetings. During our audit we reviewed 

the external notification lists and supporting documentation available for the period of January 

2013 – April 2014 for these requests. Based upon our testing, we found that five requests for 

meeting notifications had not been sent. We discussed this with the Commission Liaison and 

CDOT management acknowledged the importance of informing citizens who have requested 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 18 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 7  
 

notification of meetings and implemented the following compliance recommendation during the 

course of our audit. 

 

Compliance Recommendation No. 2 

We recommend the Commission ensure that meeting notifications to requested parties be sent in 

a timely manner. 

Management Response: Agree.  

Implementation Date: July 2014 

Executive Sessions - Retention of Electronic Recordings 

Electronic recordings of Executive Sessions could be subject to the Open Records Act, if a Court 

determines the meeting was not in compliance with the Open Meetings Law.  In support of this, 

statute requires that electronic recordings of Executive Sessions are to be retained for a minimum 

of 90 days after the date of the Executive Session.  If a judge determines the Executive Session 

was in non-compliance with the Open Meetings Law, the recording, if it exists, is required to be 

given to the judge. This submission is required even if the recording is older than 90 days. The 

judge may then make such records public.  

 

The 90 day retention requirement allows a reasonable time for review when noncompliance 

concerns are raised. At the time of our audit, we found that the Commission’s current practice is 

to retain electronic recordings of Executive Sessions longer than statute requires.  

 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 1 

As a best practice we recommend that the Commission review retaining electronic recordings of 

Executive Sessions longer than the 90 day statutory minimum.  

Management Response:  Agree.  Transportation Commission Secretary proposes to 

amend Commission Rules to reflect the 90 day statutory minimum for retention of 

Executive Session recordings. 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Secretary of the Transportation Commission 

Implementation Date:  Begin revising rules in Fiscal Year 2015. 

 
High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) 

HPTE was created in 2009 with the passage of the Funding Advancement for Surface 

Transportation and Economic Recovery Act (FASTER) in order to pursue P3s and other creative 

financing mechanisms. The law created an HPTE Board of Directors, comprised of three 

members of the Transportation Commission and four members appointed by the Governor.   

 

We reviewed the HPTE meetings for compliance with statute (Section 24-6-401/402 C.R.S.) 

Open Meetings Law, as well as with the HPTE by-laws. We found that the HPTE complies with 

the statutory requirements for: 

 Holding regular board meetings at least eight times per year 

 Posting meeting agendas with full and timely notice 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 19 of 40



 

Page | 8  
 

 Recording and publishing meeting minutes promptly  

 Maintaining and notifying all external parties of meeting notifications 

 Conducting Executive Sessions. 

We also tested the dates and times that the agendas and minutes of the HPTE meetings were 

published to the website to determine the timely notice of agendas and published minutes. This 

testwork included reviewing an intricate trail of internal emails from the HPTE secretary to the 

CDOT webmaster in order to trace the events and to document compliance. We did not identify 

any exceptions. However, if a document is reloaded to replace an agenda notice or meeting 

minutes, the internal software overwrites the publishing information incorrectly. Inadequate 

published data may lead to a perception of non-compliance with timeliness.  As a result, we 

recommend the following best practice. 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 2 

We recommend as a best practice that HPTE determine a method to document the date and time 

each document is uploaded and published to the website in order to document compliance.   

 

Management Response: Agree 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Director of HPTE and the Program Assistant 

Implementation Date: No later than December 31, 2014 

 

Antiquated Language 

During our review, we found in HPTE’s bylaws references to calling a Special Meeting, in an 

emergency, “by telephone or telegraph”. Governance documents should contain up-to-date 

guidance for the management of the activities and conduct of the Board. Outdated bylaws can 

cause actions taken by the Board to be considered non-compliant. Therefore, we have the 

following best practice recommendation. 

 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 3 

We recommend, as a best practice That HPTE review their governance documents to ensure 

proper and current guidance. 

 

Management Response: Agree 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Director of HPTE and the Program Assistant 

Implementation Date: No later than December 31, 2014 

 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise (CBE) 

The Colorado Bridge Enterprise, similar to HPTE was also created by FASTER legislation.  The 

CBE, whose purpose is to repair/replace bridges, is governed by a Board comprised of 11 

members, all Transportation Commissioners. CBE’s bylaws require its Board to meet not less 

than eight times per year. We reviewed the CBE meetings for compliance with the Open 

Meetings Law, as well as with the CBE by laws. We found that the CBE complies with the 

statutory requirements for: 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 20 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 9  
 

 posting meeting agendas with full and timely notice,  

 recording and publishing meeting minutes promptly, 

 maintaining and notifying all external parties of meeting notifications,  

 conducting Executive Sessions, 

 publishing agendas and meeting packets (on the Commission website) 

One area we found where CBE can benefit from is improving the consistency in which they 

publish meeting agendas and meeting minutes to the CBE website. We found that the website 

has a link for these documents however the documents had not been posted to the site during our 

review period.  We learned that the Commission Liaison position had taken over the posting of 

documents several months ago, and was not aware that the CBE documents had been posted to 

the CBE website previously until discussed in this audit. The benefit of keeping documents 

current on the CBE website is that the public can easily stay informed and be involved without 

having to search for documents. Management implemented this recommendation during the 

course of our audit. 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 4 

As a best practice recommendation, the CBE should upload/publish agendas and meeting 

minutes of the CBE Board to the CBE website in a timely manner. 

 

Management Response: After becoming aware of this requirement, effective with the 

July 2014 Colorado Bridge Enterprise meeting, the Commission Liaison began posting 

CBE materials to the CBE website. 

Implementation Date: July, 2014 

 

Antiquated Language   

As with HPTE, the CBE bylaws refer to calling a Special Meeting, in an emergency, by 

“telephone or telegraph”. Governance documents should contain up-to-date guidance for the 

management of the activities and conduct of the Board. Outdated bylaws can cause actions taken 

by the Board to be considered non-compliant. 

 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 5 

We recommend, as a best practice that the CBE review their governance documents to ensure 

proper and current guidance. 

 

Management Response: Agree 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Secretary of the Transportation Commission 

Implementation Date:  November, 2014 

 

Colorado Aeronautical Board (CAB) 

The seven member Colorado Aeronautical Board was created by statute to develop aviation in 

Colorado. According to the CAB Policy & Procedure Manual, the Board will generally hold six 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 21 of 40



 

Page | 10  
 

regular meetings, with additional meetings as scheduled, to be held in accordance with the 

Colorado Open Meetings law. 

 

Agendas 

We found that the CAB meeting notices and agendas are posted on the CAB website, the 

Division of Aeronautics front door as well as at the meeting location. This practice is in 

compliance with the Open Meetings Law.  After the meetings are held, CAB removes these 

postings from the web site. As a result we were unable to test whether or not meeting notices and 

meeting agendas were posted timely. Although not required by statute, by retaining these 

postings on the Division’s website there is historical documentation of compliance.   

 

Best Practice Recommendation No. 6 

We recommend, as a best practice, that the CAB publish meeting notices, meeting agendas and 

meeting minutes on the CAB website and retain the notices on the website for a minimum of 

three calendar years, plus the current calendar year. 

 

Management Response: Agree 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Director of Aeronautics 

Implementation Date: September 2014 

 

 

Executive Sessions 

The Open Meetings Law requires that an Executive Session be convened only within a regular or 

special meeting.  In addition, there are specific requirements for opening Executive Sessions.  

These requirements include:  stating the citation and topic, and then proceeding after receiving 

an affirmation of two thirds of the membership. As a result of our audit work, we identified that 

CAB, albeit acting in good faith that it was in full compliance with the law, convened multiple 

closed session meetings that were not procedurally held in accordance with the statute. The 

Aeronautics Division holds stand-alone deliberative work session meetings which are closed to 

the public – similar to Executive Sessions.  However, CAB initially interpreted this statute as a 

requirement for the topic being discussed rather than requirements that establish a closed or 

Executive Session. Here too, the CAB acted in the good faith belief that it conducted all such 

sessions in full compliance with the law. If the public believes Executive Sessions were not held 

in compliance with the open meetings law they can be challenged in court against the open 

records act.  

We discussed both issues with the Director of Aeronautics and he presented them to the 

CAB.  The CAB agreed with our recommendations and has implemented them. 

 

Compliance Recommendation No. 3 

We recommend that the CAB: 

(a) Ensure that all anticipated Executive Sessions are held within a regular or special meeting 

and noticed on a timely posted agenda 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 22 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

Page | 11  
 

(b) That the written meeting minutes reflect the roll call of the regular/special meeting as well as 

the topic of the Executive Session. 

Management Response: Agree 

Person Responsible for Implementation: Director of Aeronautics 

Implementation Date: September 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We would like to thank the Secretary of the Transportation Commission and the Directors of 

the High Performance Transportation Enterprise, the Colorado Bridge Enterprise and the 

Colorado Division of Aeronautics for their cooperation and for providing us an understanding 

of CDOT’s Boards and Commissions.  

   

 

                  

   Approved:    ___________________________________________         

                      Barbara J. Gold, CPA, CISA, Audit Division Director    

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 23 of 40



 

Page | 12  
 

CDOT Audit Division 

Boards and Commissions Audit 

Summary of Compliance 

As of July 31, 2014 

 TC HPTE CBE CAB 

Agenda’s / Minutes / External Notifications     

Timely Notice of Agenda  /  CRS 24-6-402(2)(a), (c)  

 Full and Timely Notice Posted 

 Within a Reasonable Time 

 Prior to the Meeting 

In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

Public Meetings of two or more shall record and publish minutes CRS 24-6-402(2)(c)  

 Minutes must be taken 

 Open to public inspection 

Rec # 1 In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

Meeting  Minutes shall be published promptly  /  CRS 24-6-402 (2)(d)(I)  

 Promptly recorded 

In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

External Notification List   /  CRS 24-6-402 (7) 

 Must maintain a list of persons who request to be notified of meetings or discussions on specific topics  

 Provide list members reasonable advance notice.  

 A request covers a 2-year period. 

Rec # 2 In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

Executive Session Requirements     

Executive Session only during Regular or Special meeting CRS 24-6-402 (3) (a) In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance Rec # 3 

Executive Session requirements (announcement, citation, vote, topic) 

24-6-402 (3) (a); 24-6-402 (3) (a) (I), (II), (III), (IV), (V)  

Requires: 

 Announcement to the public of the Topic for discussion 

 Citation to authorizing law 

 A 2/3 vote to go into Executive session 

Limited to: 

 Discussion of purchase of property or sale at competitive bidding if premature disclosure would give an 

unfair competitive or bargaining advantage 

 To determine positions in negotiations with employees or employee organizations, develop strategy or 

receive reports and instruct negotiators 

 Matters which state or federal law require be kept confidential 

 Security arrangements 

 To receive legal advice from an attorney on specific legal questions 

 Personnel related discussions of public officials or employees, only if the employee or public official 

requests an Executive session. 

 

In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

Executive Session topic must be published in  meeting minutes CRS 24-6-402 (2) (d) (I) In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance Rec # 3 

Executive Session electronic recording must be retained for a minimum of 90 days  CRS 24-6-402d.5 (E) In Compliance In Compliance In Compliance 

- 

In Compliance 

 

 
Appendix A 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 24 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 25 of 40



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 26 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 27 of 40



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 28 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 29 of 40



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 30 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 31 of 40



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 32 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 33 of 40



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 34 of 40 
Return to Agenda



05 Audit Review Committee: Page 35 of 40



Audit Work-in-Progress 
 
Web-based Information Management System (WIMS) 

As of September 2014, the Audit Division had started a limited review of the WIMS system utilized by the 
Aeronautics Division to manage the Colorado Discretionary Aviation Grant Program (CDAG). The objective 
and scope for the WIMS review will include the following areas: effectiveness of the WIMS implementation, 
validity, accuracy and completeness of the discretionary grants within WIMS, and the status of prior audit 
recommendations. The expected completion date for finalizing the single audit review is October 2014. 

 

Fuel Cost Audit - Phase 2 & 3 

The fuel cost audit has four phases.  The second and third phases will review the monitoring process over 
employee fuel PINs and vehicle fuel credit cards.  These phases were combined after performing a risk 
assessment and determining the testing of both phases at the same time would be more efficient.  The objectives 
for these phases are: 

1. Determine if oversight of assigning and canceling fuel cards to CDOT vehicles is effective. 
2. Determine if authorization levels for fuel cards are appropriate. 
3. Determine if oversight of issuing, changing and terminating employee fuel PINs is effective. 

We anticipate completing field work and issuing management a letter with our findings by the end of December 
2014. 

A-133 Single Audit Reviews 
As of September 2014, the Audit Division had performed 18 single audit reviews. In addition, we have 
received information from 186 sub-recipients (approx.56 percent of the total number of sub-recipients) 
corresponding to the A-133 2013 process. The expected completion date for finalizing the single audit review 
is March 2015. 

 

Indirect Cost Rate Reviews 

It is CDOT's responsibility to monitor the activities of local governments and non-profit entities as necessary to 
ensure that awards are used for authorized purposes and in compliance with Federal regulations. As part of this 
responsibility the Audit Division reviews the reasonableness of indirect cost rate proposals submitted by these 
entities. The table below summarizes these reviews for July-September. 

 

Entity Status 
36 Commuting Solutions Review Completed 
Downtown Denver Partnership Review Completed 
Denver Regional Council of Governments Fieldwork Completed 
North Front Range MPO Review 
Seniors’ Resource Center, Inc. Fieldwork 

 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 36 of 40 
Return to Agenda



Consultant Audits: The Financial Qualification Process 
Our Audit Plan, approved in April 2014, includes “Consultant Pre-Qualifications”. We perform this audit 
work in order to comply with the federal regulations and provide CDOT assurance that all costs 
considered for acceptance and use in CDOT contracts, was developed in accordance with these 
regulations. Last April, we informed the Committee of changes to our process.  Over the past several 
months, we have revised our procedures to incorporate feedback from Contracts and Market Analysis, the 
Civil Rights and Business Resource Center, consultants, ACEC and FHWA.  These changes will increase 
efficiencies for both CDOT and consultants and improve our documentation. In addition, we streamlined 
the process for consultants and maintain the opportunity for small and new firms to participate in CDOT 
projects. We plan to finalize our procedures in October and in November, provide training to the industry 
in partnership with ACEC. 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 37 of 40



CDOT AUDIT DIVISION 
OUTSTANDING RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY 

AS OF 9/30/2014 
 

# Auditor Recommendation Area Planned 
Implementation 

1 OSA Outdoor Advertising--Recommendation 1 
Establish adequate controls over outdoor advertising signs to ensure compliance with federal and 
state requirements by:  
1c. Establishing a standard process for enforcing federal and state laws and Department regulations 
when illegal signs are identified.  
1d. Ensuring that permit holders affix their permit decals to the signs.  

Chief Engineer November 2014 

2 OSA SAP Information Technology, Recommendation 3b 
CDOT should work with OIT to improve its disaster planning and Preparedness for SAP by: 
Ensuring that the disaster recovery plan includes all components required by State Cyber Security 
Policies. 

Director of Admin 
Services -OIT 

September 2014 

3 FTA FTA Title VI Recommendation 2- Language Access to LEP Persons:  Insufficient Oversight. Director of Admin 
Services 

August 2014 

4 FTA FTA Title VI Recommendation 3 
Title VI Complaint Procedures: Insufficient Oversight.  

Director of Admin 
Services 

December 2014 

5 FTA FTA Title VI Recommendation 9 - Statewide Planning Activities:  
No existing basis for Title VI Certification. 

Director of Admin 
Services 

June 2014 

6 FTA FTA Title VI Recommendation 10 - Program Administration:  
No record of funding requests maintained.  

Director of Admin 
Services 

December 2014 

7 CDOT Central Files-Document Retention, Recommendation 1b 
Once the strategic decisions have been made regarding CDOT's documentation policies (i.e. 
centralized, decentralized, EDMS, etc.),  the Manager of Administration should update all Record 
Management Procedural Directives (PD) that relate to Central Files and Record Disposition 
Schedules. Included in the PD should be a current list of all project documents that should be sent 
to Central Files, including what is considered core documents. The Manager of Administration 
should develop a process to ensure the PD is updated when necessary and clearly communicated to 
all employees.                              

Director of 
Division of 

Transportation 
Development 

February 2015 

8 CDOT ITS Network Security, Recommendation 1b 
Reconfigure the network to allow only authorized traffic coming from JungleMux devices. 

Director of 
Operations 

September 2015 

9 CDOT Payment Card Security Audit, Recommendation 3b 
Scan the web application regularly for SQL injection and XSS threats. 

Director of Admin 
Services -OIT 

September 2014 

10 CDOT Right of Way Leases and Disposals, Recommendation 4b 
Improve controls over inventory of excess property by:  
4b.  Reconciling all disposals to the SAP transaction code FBL3N for GL Code 7530400060 at 
least annually to ensure all disposal records are maintained. 

Director of Admin 
Services 

October 2014 

   
       

   

    

      

     

    

       
   

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 38 of 40 
Return to Agenda



CDOT AUDIT DIVISION 
OUTSTANDING RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY 

AS OF 9/30/2014 
# Auditor Recommendation Area Planned 

Implementation 
11 CDOT Right of Way Leases and Disposals, Recommendation 5 

Review and update Policy and Procedural Directives 1300-0, 1300-1, 1300-2 and 1307-0 
Document updates should be completed as appropriate. The authority section of Chapter 7 of the 
ROW manual should be updated. 

Director of Admin 
Services 

October 2014 

12 CDOT SAP Basis Security Audit, Recommendation 3 
We recommend that the Director of Services Management work with OIT and the Business 
Process Architect to create policy and procedures for reviewing SAP log data and highlight 
suspicious transactions or data patterns. 

Director of Admin 
Services -OIT 

December 2014 

13 CDOT SAP Basis Security Audit, Recommendation 5 
The Director of Services Management should work with OIT to:  
5a.  Review the domain administrator accounts assignment for appropriateness and limit the 
assignments to users who need the access to perform their job duties. 
5b. Set up domain subgroups and reassign domain administrators according to their job duties 
5c.  Set up different authentication groups in Active Directory based on services provided by the 
remote users and grant user access accordingly. 

Director of Admin 
Services -OIT 

December 2014 

14 CDOT CDOT Indirect Costs Recommendation 1-The CFO, in conjunction with the Chief Engineer, 
should develop, implement and enforce specific criteria for charging time to the indirect cost 
centers. 

CFO/Chief 
Engineer 

March 2015 

15 CDOT FASTER DTR Reporting Recommendation - The DTR Director should develop, implement and 
enforce policies and procedures related to tracking FASTER Transit projects.  These procedures 
need to include a process that will guide DTR staff on how to obtain this information and reconcile 
to verify accuracy and completeness.  At a minimum, the procedures should: 
• Define who is responsible for pulling the data and how often it is pulled. 
• Train staff on how to pull the needed data. 
• Define who is responsible for reviewing the report. 

Director of 
Transit & Rail  

January 2015 

16 CDOT FASTER DTR General Control Recommendation – We recommend that the DTR Director re-
prioritize current tasks and include as its top priority to address the general control issues.   
 

1. Update and review with staff, roles and responsibilities at all levels including an overview of 
how each role rolls up into the overall organizations’ deliverables and setting expectations for 
each position. 

2. Solidify, standardize, document and communicated procedures for basic processes. 
3. Provide adequate training to staff at a minimum for generating SAP data and reconciling. 

Director of 
Transit & Rail 

June 2015 

17 CDOT CDOT Boards & Commissions Recommendation 1- In order to comply with the Open Meetings 
Law and the TC Rules, we recommend that the Commission:  1a  Electronically record 
Commission breakfast meetings, or revise the Rules to align with statute. 1b Publish a written 
meeting summary of the meetings. 

Secretary of the 
Transportation 
Commission 

(a) Rulemaking 
(b) October 2014 

 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 39 of 40



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION of COLORADO 
AUDIT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

As of September 30, 2014 
 

 

 

 

Discrimination 
11% 

Misconduct 
22% 

Other 
22% Policy Violation 

5% 

Safety Concerns 
11% 

Substance 
Abuse 

6% 

Waste 
17% 

Workplace 
Violence 

6% 

CDOT Audit Division 
18 Hotline Incidents by Type 

 PY 2015 (April 1, 2014-September 30, 2014) 

1 3 3 

10 

1 
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

CDOT Audit Division 
18 Hotline Incidents by Location 

 PY 2015 (April 1, 2014-September 30, 2014) 

05 Audit Review Committee: Page 40 of 40 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:   October 15, 2014 
TO:   Transportation Commission 
FROM:   Debra Perkins-Smith, Director, Division of Transportation Development 
  Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit & Rail 
SUBJECT:  SB 228 Project Selection Process 
 
Purpose 
To provide an update on the proposed criteria and process for the identification of candidate Senate Bill 
(SB) 228 projects for highway and transit. 
 
Action  
Transportation Commission (TC) input on definition of strategic project, and evaluation criteria and 
process in advance of a November workshop on SB 228 project selection. 
 
Background 
At an August workshop, the Commission provided input on project selection for SB 228 and indicated a 
desire to look beyond the current “strategic” definition comprised of the “7th Pot” list. Also discussed 
was the concept of identifying projects exceeding by 2-3X the funds available to demonstrate the 
significant transportation needs and the projects that would be ready to move forward should funding 
become available. At the time of that discussion, forecasts for SB 228 suggested that CDOT could receive 
up to $200 million annually for five years. More recent revenue forecasts suggest that TABOR triggers 
could substantially reduce or eliminate SB 228 funds. Staff recommends proceeding with project selection 
as planned both to be ready should funding become available, and to demonstrate the level of need for 
critical strategic transportation projects. 
 
Details   
DTD and DTR have coordinated with the Regions in developing an approach to identify and evaluate 
projects using proposed eligibility and evaluation criteria as identified in Attachment A. This includes 
three basic criteria to determine if a project should be eligible for consideration of SB 228 funding.  
Eligible projects would be subject to additional evaluation criteria.  The main criteria emphasis reflects a 
focus on mobility benefits and economic benefits. Additional criteria include other factors such as safety 
and asset life.  Staff has also developed a proposed definition of strategic to help in assessing the 
strategic nature of proposed projects: “A project of regional or statewide significance, serving regional or 
statewide travel needs, recognized as a high priority at the regional or statewide level, and representing 
a significant cost or long-term investment.” 
 
Highway Projects 
DTD and Region staff have already begun the process of identifying potential projects meeting eligibility 
criteria, including readiness to proceed to construction within five years.  This includes identifying 
specific component projects from larger corridor projects. Region staff are currently working to refine 
project definition, costs, and identify data associated with the proposed evaluation criteria. Although the 
proposed evaluation criteria includes a number of criteria, the primary emphasis is on projects with 
significant mobility or economic benefits. Examples of some of the types of projects identified based on 
the proposed criteria include: 
 

Multimodal Planning Branch 
4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 
Denver, CO  80222-3400 
 

06 SB 228 Workshop: Page 1 of 4



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

• Managed Lanes/Widening: Widening projects, including managed lanes, on major corridors. 
• New or Upgraded Interchanges: New interchanges on major corridors, or upgrades and 

reconstructions of existing interchanges. 
• Operational Improvements: Operational improvements identified by the Region and TSM&O, often in 

conjunction with other corridor improvements. 
• Other Corridor Improvements: A combination of project elements to improve mobility including 

addition of auxiliary lanes, passing lanes, pullouts, shoulder widening, or intersection improvements.  
 
Transit Projects 
SB 228 requires at least 10% of funds be used for transit. SB 228 revenues are expected to be received for 
one to, at most, five years. DTR staff suggest that these revenues are not appropriate for operating 
purposes. There may be limited administrative purposes such as studies. By and large, however, the SB 
228 revenues are recommended for capital purposes. The following section provides more detail on the 
categories of projects being considered for transit uses of SB 228 funds. 
 
• Intercity & Regional Bus Service Network: During the development of the Statewide Transit Plan, 

regional and interregional bus service connections were identified as important individually, and 
important as a role that CDOT could fill to provide connections.  SB 228 transit revenues would be 
used to purchase buses for such service. Existing Federal, 5311, 5311(f), and FASTER Transit dollars 
as on-going operating assistance, could thereby be stretched further. Supporting capital for statewide 
ride-matching, dispatching, and scheduling as well as passenger information technologies are also 
proposed.  

• IX Bus Enhancements: Although the inter-regional express (IX) bus service by CDOT will start in the 
first quarter of 2015, many requests have already come into CDOT for expansion of services, hours, 
and stop locations. SB 228 transit revenues would be used to purchase additional buses, expand park-
and-rides, and/or support other enhancements to the system. Current policy direction is that a year 
of experience is needed to demonstrate a basic level of success, and then to better understand 
priorities for expansion: existing route improvements versus extensions of the current routes. The IX 
investments would complement the intercity & regional bus service network. 

• Highway Transit Enhancements: CDOT policy overall emphasizes "multimodal" projects and 
emphasizes projects which can "maximize" the safety, capacity, and efficiency of existing 
infrastructure. SB 228 transit revenues would be used collaboratively with highway projects to offer 
transit enhancements such as bus-on-shoulder operations, queue jumps, transit in managed lanes, 
transit signal priority treatments (TSP) and exclusive or enhanced transit access such as transit ramps 
to park-and-rides at interchanges. 

• Strategic Rail Corridor Investments: Multiple studies by CDOT and other public agencies, as well as 
information from public opinion surveys by Chamber & economic development groups show an 
interest in two key rail investments: completion of the Denver Metro FasTracks program, and 
preservation of the existing Amtrak passenger rail routes in Colorado. RTD is actively pursuing grants 
and loans to complete FasTracks. Southeastern Colorado Communities contributed to and were 
awarded a 2014 TIGER grant, with Kansas. This will repair the worst 50 miles of 600 miles of track 
along the Amtrak Southwest Chief route in eastern Colorado and western Kansas. A second TIGER 
grant application has been suggested by members of the Southwest Chief Commission. 

 
Evaluation 
Staff is recommending a data-driven approach to project selection similar to the process employed in 
identifying RAMP Partnership and Operations projects. This approach includes the review of projects 
statewide, and an evaluation of projects based on data (aligned with the proposed criteria) by an SMT 
Committee, with a secondary review of the results by the full SMT and the RTDs. Under this approach, 
staff would provide the Commission with projects identified as eligible, as well as the results of 
evaluation.  The evaluation results would include those eligible projects recommended as candidate SB 

06 SB 228 Workshop: Page 2 of 4 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262, Denver, CO 80222-3400 P 303.757.9525 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.Info 
 

228 projects, and those eligible projects not recommended (with an explanation as to why they are not 
being recommended.) Staff anticipates a November TC workshop to review project recommendations. 
 
Next Steps  
DTD and DTR will make modifications to criteria and selection processes based on Commission feedback 
and return to the Commission for a November workshop with project-level information, with the adoption 
of a list of candidate SB 228 highway and transit projects to follow in December.    
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: SB 228 Draft Project Evaluation Criteria 
 

06 SB 228 Workshop: Page 3 of 4



Criteria Area Data/Information Analysis 
Scale

Strategic Nature

Is the corridor of regional or statewide significance, serving regional or statewide travel 
needs?  Describe.

Is the corridor a priority with demonstrated support and importance to stakeholders and 
the public. Describe.

Corridor

Project Readiness Project Readiness - project will begin construction within five years of selection. Provide
brief description of readiness (i.e. NEPA complete, design complete, etc.). Project

Does the project address an identified location of high congestion as measured by V/C, 
PTI, or speed data, and/or does the project address an identified intercity, interregional, 
or regional transit need? Provide data.

Project

Does the project improve connections on the state highway/transportation system or 
access to or from the state highway/transportation system, or provide operational 
improvements that enhance mobility? Describe.

Project

Does the project include multimodal elements or provide access to significant 
multimodal, or intermodal facilities? Describe. Project

For Highway Projects:  Does the corridor serve freight, agricultural, or energy needs? Is 
the corridor identified as a key freight or energy corridor in respective plans/studies? Is 
the corridor identified as a Congressional High Priority corridor? Does the corridor 
provide primary access to agricultural facilities such as grain elevators, feed lots, or 
market?  Describe.

Corridor

For Transit or Multimodal Projects: Is the project in a corridor identified as a key 
intercity bus corridor by the Intercity and Regional Bus Plan? Is the project in a corridor 
identified in the Statewide Transit Plan or TPR Transit Plan? Describe.

Corridor

Does the corridor provide a direct connection to a National Park, Monument or Historic 
District, ski area, or other “significant” recreational/tourism facility? Describe. Corridor

Does the corridor provide access to a major jobs center (as defined by GIS analysis of 
census data)? Corridor

Does the corridor provide primary access to an established Colorado Enterprise Zone? 
(Per OEDIT) Corridor

For Highway Projects:
--Safety - Does the project include a segment of Level of Safety Service (LOSS) 3/4 
that will be addressed by the project?
--Asset Life - Does the project address a Structurally Deficient or Functionally Obsolete 
bridge? Does the project address a large segment of poor Drivability Life (DL)?
--Other information to consider.

Project

For Transit or Multimodal Projects:
-- Safety - Does the project include a transit state-of-good-repair or transit safety 
element? Does the project meet transit safety and security guidance?
--Asset Life - Does the project address a functionally deficient, obsolete, or poor 
condition transit facility?
--Other information to consider.

Project

Other Information

Main Criteria Emphasis

Additional Criteria

Eligibility Criteria

Funding Requirements

Economic Vitality

Mobility

No construction funding identified - project is not funded through RAMP, Asset 
Management, FASTER, or any other program.

Independent Utility - due to the uncertainty of the funding source, the project can be 
cancelled without significant cost or impact to other projects.

Project

Attachment A: SB 228 Draft Project Evaluation Criteria

06 SB 228 Workshop: Page 4 of 4 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: October 15, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: Amy Ford, CDOT Director of Communications // Mark Imhoff, CDOT Division of Transit & Rail 
SUBJECT: Interregional Express Communications Plan 
 
Purpose 
To present the Interregional Express Bus communications plan, including pre-launch, launch and ongoing tactics to 
support the initial roll-out of the Bustang service. 
 
Action  
Review the information in the proposed plan. 
 
Background 
The goals of the enclosed plan include: 

• Raise awareness of CDOT’s Bustang service 
• Position Bustang as the premier service for local commuters 
• Drive ticket sales to establish/increase ridership 

 
Details   
Execution of the below tactics will begin to build a strong reputation for the Bustang brand as well as generate 
awareness, create anticipation and establish credibility for the new service. The key messages we will go to 
market with are as follows: 
 

• It’s about choice. Bustang introduces a new era of transportation. 
 

• Introducing the new alternative to your daily commute – a hassle-free, luxurious, efficent way to 
commute. 

 
Pre-Launch Tactics: 

1. CDOT Internal Employee Rollout: Create excitement by introducing the Bustang brand and service 
exclusively to CDOT employees throughout the state. We will utilize existing employee communications 
channels including the bi-monthly magazine, intranet, TV message boards and desktop takeovers. 

• Timing: November 2014 – Service launch 
 

2. Ambient Advertising: Prior to the brand announcement we will launch an ambient teaser campaign in the 
(4) originating cities, Denver, Ft. Collins, Colorado Springs and Glenwood Springs. This will include 
deliberate placement of the Bustang logo in key locations throughout the cities through sidewalk chalk, 
stickers or window clings. 

• Timing: December 2014 – January 2015 
 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 
Denver, CO 80222-3406 
 

07 XI BUs Communications Plan: Page 1 of 5



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

3. Maiden Voyage Media Event: Invite media to experience Bustang by scheduling (4) media ride-alongs, one 
in each originating city, prior to the public service launch. Media will have a “sneak peek” to the premier 
service and access to a brand ambassador during their trip aboard Bustang. 

• Timing: Mid- to Late-February 2015 
 

4. Grassroots Event Presence: Leading up to the official service launch, we recommend having a Bustang 
presence through the actual bus in a parade, street teams and/or vendor sponsorship at key events in our 
markets. Events may include: Denver Parade of Lights, Western Stock Show, St. Patrick’s Day Parade, 
Cripple Creek Ice Festival and Winter Famer’s Markets in Fort Collins. 

• Timing: December 2014 – March 2015 
 

5. Maximize “No-Cost” Communication Channels: Promote the upcoming Bustang service using channels 
CDOT has available at little to no cost including variable message boards, web banners on COTrip.org and 
the CDOT mobile app and social media. 

• Timing: December 2014 – June 2015 
 

Launch Tactics: 
1. Launch Event: Host a launch event at Denver Union Station to celebrate the opening day of service, first-

time commuters and enticing the media to attend. The launch event will begin with Bustang “hosts” 
aboard each morning route and culminate at Union Station with a variety of festivities. 

• Timing: March 2015 
 
On-Going Tactics: 

1. Media Relations: We expect to leverage new brand/service updates, cultivate key media relationships 
through on-going outreach and provide media with adequate tools establishing CDOT and Bustang as a 
reliable, recognized and trusted brand for consumers. 

• Timing: March 2015 – June 2015 
 

Key Benefits (if applicable) 
The outlined communications plan is designed to create awareness of CDOT’s new interregional bus service while 
simultaneously generating excitement for the service launch among the public.  
 
Next Steps (if applicable) 
Transportation Commission to review enclosed plan. 
 
Attachments 
N/A 
 

07 XI BUs Communications Plan: Page 2 of 5 
Return to Agenda



TRANSIT

2

Coming 
soon in 
Spring 
2015

07 XI BUs Communications Plan: Page 3 of 5



3

• Goals:
• Raise awareness of CDOT’s Bustang service
• Position Bustang as the premier service for local commuters
• Drive ticket sales and establish/increase ridership

• Key Messages:
• Introducing the new alternative to your daily commute – a 

hassle-free, luxurious, efficient way to commute.
• It’s about choice. Bustang introduces a new era of 

transportation.

• Objectives:
• Build a strong reputation for the Bustang brand through 

multiple communication channels, strategies and tactics.
• Create anticipation, generate awareness and establish 

credibility for CDOT’s Bustang service and the Bustang
brand through engagement with local media.

Communications Plan Overview

4

• CDOT internal employee rollout

• Ambient advertising
• Teaser campaign in (4) originating cities
• May include sidewalk chalk, window wraps, logo installations, etc. 

• “Maiden Voyage” media event
• Invite media for a 30 minute sneak peak ride aboard Bustang

• Grassroots event presence
• May include sponsorship booths, street team brand ambassadors, parade 

presence

• No-cost communications channels
• Variable message boards
• Web banners on cotrip.org, CDOT mobile app and partner websites
• Social Media

Pre-Launch Tactics

07 XI BUs Communications Plan: Page 4 of 5 
Return to Agenda



5

• Launch Event – first day of service
• Bustang host to ride each route
• Red carpet rollout at DUS 
• Opportunity for community and media to mingle with brand 

ambassadors

• Media Relations
• Leverage new brand and service announcements
• Create compelling new hooks, story ideas and personalized pitches
• Cultivate relationships with key media through ongoing research and 

outreach
• Elevate the brand positioning CDOT spokesperson as brand ambassador
• Provide media with adequate tools establishing CDOT and Bustang as a 

reliable and consistent resource for media and a trusted/recognized 
brand for consumers

Launch and Ongoing

07 XI BUs Communications Plan: Page 5 of 5



Transportation Commission 
October 15 & 16, 2014 

Meeting Schedule & Agenda 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, Colorado 80222 
 

Ed Peterson, Chairman 
Lakewood, District 2 

 
Shannon Gifford 

Denver, District 1 
Gary M. Reiff 

Englewood, District 3 
Heather Barry 

Westminster, District 4 
Kathleen Gilliland 

Livermore, District 5 
Kathy Connell, Vice Chair 

Steamboat Springs, District 6 
 
 

Douglas E. Aden 
Grand Junction, District 7 

Sidny Zink 
Durango, District 8 

Les Gruen 
Colorado Springs, District 9 

William Thiebaut 
Pueblo, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister 

Haxtun, District 11 
 

        THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES 
 
The times indicated for each topic on the Commission agenda are an estimate and 
subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, the 
Commission will immediately move to the next item.  However, the order of agenda 
items is tentative and, when necessary to accommodate the public or the 
Commission's schedules, the order of the agenda items is also subject to change. 
 
Documents are posted at http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-
commission/meeting-agenda.html no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting.  The 
documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only until final 
action is taken by the Commission. 
 
Unless otherwise noted, all meetings are in CDOT HQ Auditorium. 
 
Thursday, October 16, 2014  
 
TRANSPORATION COMMISSION MEETING ....................................  ......... Tab 08 
 
11:30 p.m. 1. Call to Order, Roll Call 
   
11:30 p.m. 2. Audience Participation; Subject Limit: 
         10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
 
11:30 p.m. 3. Comments of Individual Commissioners 
 
11:35 p.m. 4. Executive Director’s Report (Don Hunt)  
 
11:40 p.m.  5. Chief Engineer’s Report (Josh Laipply) 
 
11:45 p.m. 6. HPTE Director’s Report (Michael Cheroutes) 

 
Return to Agenda

http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html


 
11:50 p.m. 7. FHWA Division Administrator Report (John Cater) 
 
11:55 p.m. 8. Act on Consent Agenda ...........................................  ......... Tab 09 
 

a) Resolution to Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 
2014 (Herman Stockinger) ............................. Consent Agenda 01 
 

b) Resolution to Disposal of Parcels 5X and 5AR SH 21 (Powers Blvd) 
Colorado Springs (Karen Rowe) ...................... Consent Agenda 13 

 
c) Resolution to Approve City of Victor SH 67 Devolution  

  (Karen Rowe) .................................................. Consent Agenda 16 
 

d) Resolution to Approve SH 2 Devolution in Commerce City (Anthony 
DeVito) .......................................................... Consent Agenda 21 

 
e) Resolution to Approve Devolution of SH 34 (Elkhorn Ave) in Estes Park  

 (Johnny Olson) ................................................... Consent Agenda 30 
 
12:00 p.m. 9. Discuss and Act on 4th Supplement to the FY’2015 Budget (Scott 

Richrath) .....................................................................  ......... Tab 10 
 
12:05 p.m. 10. Acknowledgements:  

• Safety Innovation Award 
• The Men and Women of CDOT as TCI Person of the Year 

 
12:10 p.m.  11. Other Matters 
 
12:15 p.m. 12. Adjournment 
 
 



Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

September 18, 2014 
 

Chairman Ed Peterson convened the meeting at 12:02pm in the Washington 
County Event Center. 
 
PRESENT WERE:  Ed Peterson, Chairman, District 2 

Kathy Connell, Vice Chairman, District 6 
Shannon Gifford, District 1 
Gary Reiff, District 3 
Doug Aden, Chairman, District 7 
Sidny Zink, District 8 

   Les Gruen, District 9 
Bill Thiebaut, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister, District 11 

 
EXCUSED:   Heather Barry, District 4 

Kathy Gilliland, District 5 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Scot Cuthbertson, Deputy Executive Director 
Josh Laipply, Chief Engineer 
Scott Richrath, CFO 
Herman Stockinger, Director of Policy and Government Relations 
Kathy Young, Chief Transportation Counsel  
Alicia Nolan, FHWA 
Vince Rogalski, Statewide Transportation Advisory Committee 
(STAC) 

 
AND:  Other staff members, organization representatives, 

the public and the news media 
 

An electronic recording of the meeting was made and filed with supporting 
documents in the Transportation Commission office. 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Chairman Peterson stated that there were no audience members who wanted to 
address the Commission. 
 
Herman Stockinger stated that the Executive Director of Progressive 15 Cathy Shull 
was attending a Progressive 15 Conference in Aurora. She regretted that she could 
not attend, but she was thankful the Commission made the trip to Northeast 
Colorado. He stated that Cathy hoped the Commission had a good trip. 
 
Individual Commissioner Comments 
 
Commissioner Aden thanked Johnny Olson, the Region 4 staff and Commissioner 
Hofmeister for planning the road trip. He stated that he had gained a better 
understanding of the issues and the economic drivers of the region. He stated that it 
had been a good trip. 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 1 of 34 
Return to Agenda



 
Commissioner Zink stated that she had attended five County Commissioner meetings 
and was about halfway through that process. She stated that had been very 
worthwhile to meet with them directly. They have positive comments and additional 
requests. These meetings allow the Transportation Commission to be more active in 
the planning regions, which has been a positive step. 
 
Commission Hofmeister thanked everyone for attending the tour and traveling on the 
roads. He stated that these are not the mountains, but there are people who live on 
the plains and love it. 
 
Commissioner Thiebaut thanked everyone who made the trip informative and 
enjoyable. He stated that he hoped that at some point the Commission would be able 
to travel to Southeast Colorado to see some of the good things that are being done 
and the issues that need to be addressed. 
 
Commissioner Reiff stated that he had attended County Commissioner meetings in 
Arapahoe and Douglas Counties. He thanked everyone for putting together a great 
road trip, especially Commissioner Hofmeister and Johnny Olson. 
 
Commissioner Gifford stated that there would be lots of upcoming on the I-70E 
SDEIS so there will be more to report next month. She thanked everyone for putting 
the road trip together.  
 
Chairman Peterson thanked everyone for their hard work on the road trip. He stated 
that it is always good to have first-hand experience. He thanked Johnny Olson and 
everyone at Region 4, especially Karen Schnieders, who brought the lunches. 
 
Vice Chairman Connell echoed all the Commissioners and thanked Tromila Maile for 
her efforts in planning the trip. She stated that the trip had been very informative. 
She stated that she is also attending County Commissioner meetings and STIP 
meetings. The staff have done a great job with the presentations, and the participants 
have been pleased with the meetings. 
 
Chief Engineer’s Report 
 
Josh Laipply thanked the Commission for his first opportunity to be on a road trip. 
He stated that the Commission had a retreat and that STAC had a retreat. There 
have been positive outcomes from more people talking with one another and coming 
together more. He stated that it is always good to hear from people and to have them 
understand the constraints that the staff is under. He stated that he and Scott 
Richrath approved the FY’16 surface treatment list and that it is available on the 
internal website.  
 
High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Director’s Report  
 
Commissioner Aden stated that there is progress on the Peak Period Shoulder Lanes, 
the I-70E Viaduct and C-470. Director Cheroutes hopes to have the RFQ for the I-70 
Viaduct authorized by the board and released in the first week of December. C-470 
public outreach in ongoing. There are five or six vendors that have expressed interest 
in loaning HPTE $30-35 million to close the funding gap for Peak Period Shoulder 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 2 of 34



Lanes. Mike Cheroutes and Scott Richrath will start work on the short list to examine 
the terms. 
 
FHWA Division Administrator Report 
 
Alicia Nolan expressed appreciation for the opportunity to be on the road trip. She 
stated that she has been in Colorado for about six months, and that the tour has 
highlighted the varying needs and challenges across the state. There is a different 
economy of scale for the state as a whole. She stated that the Commission works 
hard to reach that balance for the needs of the whole state.  
 
She stated that on a national level, the FHWA has been promoting innovation. The 
third round of Every Day Counts has recently gotten underway. The FHWA will work 
with CDOT and locals to promote innovation and technology. In Colorado, there is a 
statewide innovation council. The first round for that program is finished, and there 
will be another round in FY’15 for those incentive funds. Innovation is a way to use 
limited resources and partner together. 
 
STAC Report 
 
Vince Rogalski stated that he was not reporting on the STAC meeting but on the 
STAC retreat. He stated that it took place on September 11, 2014. Everyone had to 
put their telephones and laptops away, which contributed to excellent participations 
and discussions all day, especially about the bylaws and the original legislation. 
About ten years ago, the Chairman at the time asked for reports to the Commission. 
According to statute the STAC is supposed to advise the Department, not the 
Commission. The STAC report will no longer be on the agenda, but he stated that he 
will continue to attend the meetings as a resource. STAC discussed how to be more 
effective and interact with staff more closely. The STAC would like the staff to bring 
STAC issues before a decision is made rather than a decision to approve. STAC and 
CDOT staff will become true partners, and engage with staff early to help staff 
development recommendations to bring to the Commission. Beginning in January, 
the STAC meeting will be the Friday following Commission.  
 
At the STAC meeting itself, there were changes right away. The staff looked for input 
during the meeting, and everyone was very engaged. While some pushback had been 
anticipated, there was more positive response to the retreat than expected. Everyone 
contributed in a positive way. STAC hopes to be a real resource to the Commission 
through the Department. 
 
Commissioner Connell stated that she really appreciated all of Vince Rogalski’s 
efforts and that she looked forward to continuing to work with him and to having 
STAC as a resource. 
 
Commissioner Gruen stated that he appreciated the summary and that the new 
direction makes a lot of sense. It will be much more beneficial for all involved and is a 
step in the right direction. 
 
Vince Rogalski stated that the big goal is make it happen and that the key is 
engaging at the beginning. 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 3 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Chairman Peterson thanked Vince Rogalski and thanked the STAC for agreeing to a 
facilitated retreat. He stated that he looks forward to relying and depending upon the 
true value of the STAC to the Department. He asked Vince to convey his personal 
thanks to the members of STAC for helping fulfill the mission and for being a huge 
resource to staff.  
 
Commissioner Thiebaut stated that the report was very encouraging. He had been 
concerned about the direction in which things had been headed, but with Vince’s 
leadership, some commissioners and staff, they were getting on the right track. He 
stated that the changes were encouraging and impressive. 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Chairman Peterson opened the floor for audience participation. A gentleman 
welcomed the Commission to Washington County, and stated that the Carnival was 
currently in town. He hoped everyone enjoyed their visit and thank them for coming. 
 
Act on Consent Agenda 
 
Chairman Peterson entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Commissioner Gruen moved to approve the agenda, and Commissioner Connell 
seconded the motion. Upon vote of the Commission, the Consent Agenda passed 
unanimously.  
 
Resolution #TC-3190 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Transportation Commission’s Regular Meeting 
Minutes for May 15, 2014, are approved as published in the official agenda of the 
August 20 & 21, 2014, meeting. 
 
  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 4 of 34



Resolution #TC-3191 
 

 
 
  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 5 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Resolution #TC-3192 
 

 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 6 of 34



 
 
  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 7 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Resolution #TC-3193 
 

 
 
Discuss and Act on the 3rd Supplement to the FY2015 Budget 
 
Scott Richrath stated that this was the first month operating under PD703.0. There 
were about $2.4 million that were signed by two signatures, and that number came 
down from $5 million. There is only one project in the Budget Supplement for 
September, a $33,000 request. The policy was changed to take small items off the 
table; however, RAMP policy requires more scrutiny. Anytime a project needed 7.5% 
of additional budget or an entire RAMP program exceed approval by more than 3.5%, 
Commission would have to approve that increase. Peak Period Should Lanes last 
month pushed the Operations program over its limit. Therefore, any further increase 
in the Operations program will have to come before the Commission. Public-public 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 8 of 34



and public-private programs have not exceeded this limit, but Operations has. He 
stated that they are currently looking into a possible recommendation to change this 
policy. 
 
The next item is from the Division of Transit and Rail. The federal grant program 
requires that CDOT make grants to the grantees before the Transit Program shows 
up with the grant amount. Unit now, cash has been taken from the Contingency and 
then restored to the Contingency when the money from the federal program showed 
up. He stated that in this supplement he is requesting permission from the 
Commission to use cash management instead of Contingency money until the FTA 
shows up with that money. Until now, there has been 100% restoration. If ever it 
happened that the FTA did not come through, he stated that he would return to the 
Commission to request Contingency funds.  
 
He stated that they have used $1 million of the $10 million Transition Contingency 
Fund. 
 
He stated that the Contingency balance is at $89 million. The goal is to start the state 
fiscal year with $50 million, draw that down to $25 million for needs and then 
replenish it at the start of the fiscal year to $50 million. There is usually a 
Contingency line item in the budget, but there will not be one in the FY’16 Budget 
because the balance sheet already has more than the year usually begins with.  
 
Chairman Peterson entertained a motion to approve the Budget Supplement. 
Commissioner Aden moved to approve the resolution, and Commissioner Gifford 
seconded the motion. Upon vote of the Commission, the resolution passed 
unanimously. 
 
Resolution #TC-3194 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED, That the First Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Budget be approved by the Commission. 
 
Discuss and Act on the Resolution to Approve the Greeley Application for an 
SIB Loan 
 
Scott Richrath stated that there was a lot of time without much activity in the State 
Infrastructure Bank, but there is more activity coming forward. The Commission 
recently approved the Colorado Springs Loan. This current loan application came 
from the Greeley-Weld County Airport. This application was discussed at the SIB 
Committee meeting, comprised of one commissioner Doug Aden, CDOT CFO Scott 
Richrath, Joe Duhon from the Budget Department and a subject matter expert from 
staff Dave Gordon from Aeronautics. The process to perfect the oil and gas revenues 
would have been cost prohibitive on a $1 million loan, so the SIB Committee asked 
the airport to secure the loan with $1 million in cash reserves. The middle ground is 
that they will not set aside the total in a separate escrow account but that they will 
commit to maintaining that fund balance and will allow the State Infrastructure 
Bank to monitor the amount. The airport will come back to the Committee if they 
want to draw that amount down. 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 9 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Commissioner Reiff stated that the agreement is not a secured pledge. It is a 
covenant to maintain the account. It is not a perfected interest in anything; it is only 
a promise to maintain the cash. He stated that he is comfortable with the current 
language in the resolution. 
 
Commissioner Aden stated that Commissioner Reiff was correct. The airport has a 
strong balance sheet and is basically debt free. He stated that this was a fine way to 
move forward and that he had no objection to it.  
 
Chairman Peterson entertained a motion to approve the resolution for the Greeley-
Weld County SIB Loan Application. Commissioner Aden moved to approve the 
resolution, and Commissioner Reiff seconded that motion. Upon a vote of the 
Commission, the resolution passed unanimously. 
 
  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 10 of 34



Resolution #TC-3195 
 

 
 
Other Matters 
 
Chairman Peterson stated that there were no other matters to come before the 
Commission. 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 11 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Adjournment 
 
Chairman Peterson announced that the meeting was adjourned at 12:39pm. 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 12 of 34



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: October 16, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: David Fox, Deputy Property Program Manager 
SUBJECT: Disposal of Parcels 5X and 5AR SH 21 (Powers Blvd) Colorado Springs 
 
Purpose 
Colorado Revised Statute 43-1-210 requires approval by the transportation Commission to property "Excess".  
Region 2 is requesting Commission Approval to declare Parcels 5X and 5AR on SH 21 (Powers Blvd) in Colorado 
Springs Excess Property. 
 
Action  
CDOT Region 2 is requesting the Transportation Commission pass a resolution to declare Parcels 5X and 5AR on SH 
21 (Powers Blvd) in Colorado Springs Excess Property. 
 
Background 
CDOT will dispose of the property at fair market value in accordance with 43-1-210(5).   
 
Details   
CDOT Region 2 intends to dispose of this property to the City of Colorado Springs (the City).  The City intends to 
use the property to develop a water tank facility. 
 
Key Benefits  
CDOT will obtain fair market value from the disposal of this property.  CDOT will also elevate the need to maintain 
this property. 
 
Next Steps  
CDOT will appraise this property, and sell it for fair market value in accordance with Colorado Revised Statute 43-
1-210(5) 
 
Attachments 
Proposed resolution 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 
Denver, CO 80222-3406 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 13 of 34 
Return to Agenda



     
      PROJECT #: CR 200-070 Unit 1 
      PARCEL: 5X and 5AR   
       LOCATION: SH 21, Colorado Springs 
      COUNTY: El Paso 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Colorado Department of Transportation acquired 5X and 5AR for SH 21 right of way; 
and 

WHEREAS, Parcel 5X and 5AR contain a total of 2.616 acres and is located in the east side of the SH 21 
in northern Colorado Springs, El Paso County, Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, CDOT Region 2 has made the determination that Parcel 5X and 5AR are no longer needed 
for transportation purposes; and 

WHEREAS, CDOT Region 2 desires to sell Parcel 5X and 5AR for fair market value in accordance with 
Colorado Revised Statute 43-1-210 (5) ; and 

WHEREAS, the sale of Parcel 5X and 5AR will not affect the design, construction or utility of SH 21; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation, Region 4, recommends that the property described as 5X 
and 5AR of Project CR 200-070 Unit 1 be declared excess property; and 

WHEREAS, the Chief Engineer and the Department of Transportation are authorized pursuant to 
C.R.S. 43-1-106(8)(n), 43-1-110, 43-1-114(3), and 43-1-210(5) to make determinations regarding 
property to be declared excess and not needed for transportation purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation, has declared through its Chief Engineer, that Parcel 5X 
and 5AR is no longer needed for transportation; and 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission concurs with the Chief Engineer that Parcel 5X and 5AR is 
no longer needed for transportation purposes. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Department of Transportation be given authority to 
dispose of Parcel 5X and 5AR of Project CR 200-070 Unit 1containing a total of 2.616 acres more or 
less.  

FURTHER, funds from the sale of the property shall be disbursed in accordance with Section 7.2.15 of 
the CDOT Right-of-Way Manual. 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 14 of 34



09 Consent Agenda: Page 15 of 34 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: October 16, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: Joshua Laiplly, P.E. Chief Engineer 
SUBJECT: SH 67 Devolution in the City of Victor 
 
Purpose 
Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a) provides that the Transportation Commission may determine that a state 
highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with the agreement of each affected 
county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be abandoned to the affected county or 
municipality.  Region 2 is requesting Commission approval to declare abandon a section of SH-67 in the City of 
Victor. 
 
Action  
CDOT Region 2 is requesting the Transportation Commission pass a resolution to allow for the abandonment of  SH 
67 from mile marker 45.56 to mile marker 45.87. 
 
Background 
Several local agencies have submitted requests to CDOT for the abandonment of portions of State Highways that 
meet the qualifications of Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a).  The abandonments require CDOT to pay the 
local agency a fee to assume ownership of the State Highway segment.  The fee must be less than CDOT estimates 
it would be required to spend to maintain, preserve or improve the State Highway Segment. 
 
Details   
The City of Victor proposed to take ownership of SH 67 from mile marker 45.56 to mile marker 45.87, in exchange 
for a payment of $307,702.  The payment will be made with RAMP funds.   
 
Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or municipality receiving a 
payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the payment to a special fund to be used only 
for transportation-related expenditures.  
 
Key Benefits  
The fee of $307,702 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend to maintain, 
preserve, or improve this section of SH 67 over the next 20 years. 
 
Next Steps  
The City of Victor shall adopt a resolution agreeing to the State’s abandonment of the portion of SH 67 and 
agreeing that said highway segment no longer serves the ongoing purposes of the State Highway system; 
committing the City of Victor to assume ownership of said highway segment in the “as is” condition. 
 
Within 90 days of the official notification of such abandonment by the Transportation Commission, the City of 
Victor shall execute a resolution or ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of SH 67 as a city street.  Within 90 
days of the date of execution of the the City of Victor Resolution or Ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 
Denver, CO 80222-3406 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 16 of 34



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

SH 67, CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will include a reversion provision stating that if the property that 
is the subject of the quitclaim deed is not used for transportation purposes, title to such property will 
automatically revert back to CDOT.  Concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will provide 
payment of $307,702  to the City of Victor, and that shall constitute the total consideration from the State to the 
City of Victor related to the abandonment and transfer of the Abandoned Highway 
 
Attachments 
Proposed resolution 
 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 17 of 34 
Return to Agenda



Project #: C 067A-034 
Location: SH 67 from 4th St. west to Victor City Limits 
Municipality: City of Victor 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, The Department of Transportation owns 0.31 linear miles of Highway in Victor, Colorado 
identified as State Highway 67 (SH 67); 
 
WHEREAS, that portion of SH 67 is located between, and connecting 4th Street west to the Victor, City 
Limits (Exhibit A); 
 
WHEREAS, Region 2 has determined that abandoning this portion of SH 67 would be in the best interest 
of Colorado taxpayers; 
 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Revised Statutes 43-2-106 (1) (a) provides that the Transportation Commission 
may determine that a state highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with 
the agreement of each affected county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be 
abandoned to the affected county or municipality; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Victor proposed to take ownership of SH 67 from mile marker (MM) 45.56 to 
MM 45.87, as described in Exhibit A which are attached hereto, in exchange for a payment 
of $307,702.00 from CDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, $307,702.00 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend 
to maintain, preserve, or improve this section of SH 67 over the next 20 years; 
 
WHEREAS, the abandonment of the above referenced section of SH 67 will be funded with Region 2 
RAMP funds; 
 
WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or 
municipality receiving a payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the 
payment to a special fund to be used only for transportation-related expenditures;  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) and agree upon the 
condition of the abandonment of said highway segment by the State and acceptance by the City of Victor 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the IGA; 
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Victor has adopted Resolution No. 2014-08-14.01, 
agreeing to the state's abandonment of the portion of SH 67, agreeing that said highway segment no 
longer serves the ongoing purposes of the state highway system; committing the City of Victor to assume 
ownership of said highway segment in the "as is" condition; 
 
WHEREAS, within 90 days of the date of CDOT's Transportation Commission Resolution formalizing 
the abandonment of the above referenced portion of SH 67, CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will 
include a reversion provision stating that if the property that is the subject of the quitclaim deed is not 
used for transportation purposes, title to such property will automatically revert to CDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will provide payment of 
$307,702.00 to the City of Victor, and that shall constitute the total consideration from the State to the 
City of Victor related to the abandonment and transfer of the abandoned highway; 
 
WHEREAS, Transportation Commission is authorized pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S) 43-2- 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 18 of 34



106 to make determinations regarding abandonment of State Highways(s) to affected county(ies) or 
municipality(ies); 
 
WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission has determined SH 67 between mile 
marker 45.56 and 45.87 is no longer needed for the state highway purposes; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of the C.R.S,  
43-2-106 the Department of Transportation be given authority to abandon that portion of SH 67 from mile 
marker 45.56 to 45.87 containing approximately 0.31 miles.  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 19 of 34 
Return to Agenda



09 Consent Agenda: Page 20 of 34



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: October 16, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: Joshua Laiplly, P.E. Chief Engineer 
SUBJECT: RAMP-SH 2 Devolution in Commerce City 
 
Purpose 
Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a) provides that the Transportation Commission may determine that a state 
highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with the agreement of each affected 
county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be abandoned to the affected county or 
municipality. Region 1 is requesting Commission approval to declare abandon a section of SH-2 in Commerce City. 
 
Action  
CDOT Region 1 is requesting the Transportation Commission pass a resolution to allow for the abandonment of  SH 
2 from mile marker 11.100 to mile marker 19.776. 
 
Background 
Several local agencies have submitted requests to CDOT for the abandonment of portions of State Highways that 
meet the qualifications of Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a).  The abandonments require CDOT to pay the 
local agency a fee to assume ownership of the State Highway segment.  The fee must be less than CDOT estimates 
it would be required to spend to maintain, preserve or improve the State Highway Segment. 
 
Details   
Commerce City proposed to take ownership if SH 2 from mile marker 11.100 to mile marker 19.776 as depicted in 
Exhibit A which is attached hereto, in exchange for a payment of $15,700,000 from CDOT, of which $13,600,000 is 
from RAMP Funds and $2,100,000 is from Faster Safety Funds.   
 
Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or municipality receiving a 
payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the payment to a special fund to be used only 
for transportation-related expenditures.  
 
Key Benefits  
The fee of $15,700,000 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend to maintain, 
preserve, or improve this section of SH 2 over the next 20 years. 
 
Next Steps  
Commerce City shall adopt a resolution agreeing to the State’s abandonment of the portion of SH 2 and agreeing 
that said highway segment no longer serves the ongoing purposes of the State Highway system; committing 
Commerce City to assume ownership of said highway segment in the “as is” condition. 
 
Within 90 days of the official notification of such abandonment by the Transportation Commission, Commerce City 
shall execute a resolution or ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of SH 2 as a city street.  Within 90 days of 
the date of execution of the Commerce City Resolution or Ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of SH 2, 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 
Denver, CO 80222-3406 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 21 of 34 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will include a reversion provision stating that if the property that is the 
subject of the quitclaim deed is not used for transportation purposes, title to such property will automatically 
revert back to CDOT.  Concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will provide payment of 
$15,700,000.00 to Commerce City, and that shall constitute the total consideration from the State to Commerce 
City related to the abandonment and transfer of the Abandoned Highway 
 
Attachments 
Exhibit depicting the referenced segment of SH 2 
Proposed resolution 
 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 22 of 34



Project #: C 067A-034 
Location: SH 67 from 4th St. west to Victor City Limits 
Municipality: City of Victor 
 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, The Department of Transportation owns 0.31 linear miles of Highway in Victor, Colorado 
identified as State Highway 67 (SH 67); 
 
WHEREAS, that portion of SH 67 is located between, and connecting 4th Street west to the Victor, City 
Limits (Exhibit A); 
 
WHEREAS, Region 2 has determined that abandoning this portion of SH 67 would be in the best interest 
of Colorado taxpayers; 
 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Revised Statutes 43-2-106 (1) (a) provides that the Transportation Commission 
may determine that a state highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with 
the agreement of each affected county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be 
abandoned to the affected county or municipality; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Victor proposed to take ownership of SH 67 from mile marker (MM) 45.56 to 
MM 45.87, as described in Exhibit A which are attached hereto, in exchange for a payment 
of $307,702.00 from CDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, $307,702.00 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend 
to maintain, preserve, or improve this section of SH 67 over the next 20 years; 
 
WHEREAS, the abandonment of the above referenced section of SH 67 will be funded with Region 2 
RAMP funds; 
 
WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or 
municipality receiving a payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the 
payment to a special fund to be used only for transportation-related expenditures;  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) and agree upon the 
condition of the abandonment of said highway segment by the State and acceptance by the City of Victor 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the IGA; 
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Victor has adopted Resolution No. 2014-08-14.01, 
agreeing to the state's abandonment of the portion of SH 67, agreeing that said highway segment no 
longer serves the ongoing purposes of the state highway system; committing the City of Victor to assume 
ownership of said highway segment in the "as is" condition; 
 
WHEREAS, within 90 days of the date of CDOT's Transportation Commission Resolution formalizing 
the abandonment of the above referenced portion of SH 67, CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will 
include a reversion provision stating that if the property that is the subject of the quitclaim deed is not 
used for transportation purposes, title to such property will automatically revert to CDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will provide payment of 
$307,702.00 to the City of Victor, and that shall constitute the total consideration from the State to the 
City of Victor related to the abandonment and transfer of the abandoned highway; 
 
WHEREAS, Transportation Commission is authorized pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S) 43-2- 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 23 of 34 
Return to Agenda



106 to make determinations regarding abandonment of State Highways(s) to affected county(ies) or 
municipality(ies); 
 
WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission has determined SH 67 between mile 
marker 45.56 and 45.87 is no longer needed for the state highway purposes; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of the C.R.S,  
43-2-106 the Department of Transportation be given authority to abandon that portion of SH 67 from mile 
marker 45.56 to 45.87 containing approximately 0.31 miles.  

09 Consent Agenda: Page 24 of 34



09 Consent Agenda: Page 25 of 34 
Return to Agenda



09 Consent Agenda: Page 26 of 34



09 Consent Agenda: Page 27 of 34 
Return to Agenda



09 Consent Agenda: Page 28 of 34



09 Consent Agenda: Page 29 of 34 
Return to Agenda



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: October 16, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: Joshua Laiplly, P.E. Chief Engineer 
SUBJECT: SH 34 Devolution in the Town of Estes Park 
 
Purpose 
Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a) provides that the Transportation Commission may determine that a state 
highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with the agreement of each affected 
county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be abandoned to the affected county or 
municipality.  Region 4 is requesting Commission approval to declare abandon a section of SH 34 in the Town of 
Estes Park. 
 
Action  
CDOT Region 4 is requesting the Transportation Commission pass a resolution to allow for the abandonment of  SH 
34 from mile marker 0.02 to mile Marker 1.3. 
 
Background 
Several local agencies have submitted requests to CDOT for the abandonment of portions of State Highways that 
meet the qualifications of Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a).  The abandonments require CDOT to pay the 
local agency a fee to assume ownership of the State Highway segment.  The fee must be less than CDOT estimates 
it would be required to spend to maintain, preserve or improve the State Highway Segment. 
 
Details   
The Town of Estes Park proposed to take ownership of SH 34 from mile marker 0.02 to mile Marker 1.3, in 
exchange for a payment of $4,200,000.  The payment will be made with RAMP funds.   
 
Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or municipality receiving a 
payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the payment to a special fund to be used only 
for transportation-related expenditures.  
 
Key Benefits  
The fee of $4,200,000 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend to maintain, 
preserve, or improve this section of SH 34 over the next 20 years. 
 
Next Steps  
The Town of Estes Park shall adopt a resolution agreeing to the State’s abandonment of the portion of SH 34 and 
agreeing that said highway segment no longer serves the ongoing purposes of the State Highway system; 
committing the Town of Estes Park to assume ownership of said highway segment in the “as is” condition. 
 
Within 90 days of the official notification of such abandonment by the Transportation Commission, the Town of 
Estes Park shall execute a resolution or ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of SH 34 as a city street.  
Within 90 days of the date of execution of the Town of Estes Park Resolution or Ordinance accepting the 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room270 
Denver, CO 80222-3406 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 30 of 34



 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 270, Denver, CO 80222-3406 P 303.757.9025   www.coloradodot.info 

abandoned portion of SH 34, CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will include a reversion provision stating that 
if the property that is the subject of the quitclaim deed is not used for transportation purposes, title to such 
property will automatically revert back to CDOT.  Concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will 
provide payment of $4,200,000 to the Town of Estes Park, and that shall constitute the total consideration from 
the State to the Town of Estes Park related to the abandonment and transfer of the Abandoned Highway 
 
Attachments 
Proposed resolution 
 
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 31 of 34 
Return to Agenda



PROJECT #:  C 06-0016-10 
LOCATION:  SH 34 (Elkhorn Ave)  
Municipality:  Estes Park 
 
 
 
    PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Transportation owns 1.28 linear miles of Highway in Estes Park 
identified as State Highway 34 (SH 34);  
 
WHEREAS, that portion of SH 34 is located between mile marker 0.02 and mile marker 1.3; 
 
WHEREAS, Region 4 has determined that abandoning this portion of SH 34 would be in the best interest 
of Colorado taxpayers;  
 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Revised Statute 43-2-103 (1)(a) provides that the Transportation Commission 
may determine that a state highway, or portion thereof, no longer functions as a state highway, and with 
the agreement of each affected county or municipality, the state highway, or portion thereof, can be 
abandoned to the affected county or municipality;  
 
WHEREAS, the affected county or municipality will assume ownership of the above mentioned roads in 
“as is” condition in exchange for a specific dollar amount to be paid by CDOT to the local governing 
body on the date of the transfer of ownership of this specified road segments; 
 
WHEREAS, Estes Park proposed to take ownership if SH 34 from mile marker 0.02 and mile marker 
1.3, in exchange for a payment  of $4,200,000 from CDOT RAMP Funds; 
 
WHEREAS, $4,200,000 is anticipated to be less than the amount CDOT reasonably expects to expend to 
maintain, preserve, or improve this section of SH 34 over the next 20 years; 
 
WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS) 43-2-106 (1) (b) further provides that any county or 
municipality receiving a payment from CDOT as a result of CRS 43-2-106 (1) (a) shall credit the 
payment to a special fund to be used only for transportation-related expenditures; 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) and agree upon the 
condition of the abandonment of said highway segment by the State and acceptance by Estes Park 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the IGA; 
 
WHEREAS, the governing body of Estes Park shall adopt a resolution agreeing to the State’s 
abandonment of the portion of SH 34 and agreeing that said highway segment no longer serves the 
ongoing purposes of the State Highway system; committing Estes Park to assume ownership of said 
highway segment in the “as is” condition; 
 
WHEREAS, within 90 days of the official notification of such abandonment by the Transportation 
Commission, Estes Park shall execute a resolution or ordinance accepting the abandoned portion of SH 34 
as a city street; 
 
WHEREAS, within 90 days of the date of execution of the Estes Park Resolution or Ordinance accepting 
the abandoned portion of SH 34, CDOT will execute a quitclaim deed that will include a reversion 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 32 of 34



provision stating that if the property that is the subject of the quitclaim deed is not used for transportation 
purposes, title to such property will automatically revert back to CDOT; 
 
WHEREAS, concurrent with the execution of the quitclaim deed, CDOT will provide payment of 
$4,200,000 to Estes Park, and that shall constitute the total consideration from the State to Estes Park 
related to the abandonment and transfer of the Abandoned Highway; 
 
WHEREAS, Transportation Commission is authorized pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S) 43-2- 
106 to make determinations regarding abandonment of State Highways(s) to affected county(ies) or 
municipality(ies); 
 
WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission has determined SH 34 between mile 
marker 0.02 and mile marker 1.3 is no longer needed for the state highway purposes; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, pursuant to the provisions of the C.R.S,  
43-2-106 the Department of Transportation be given authority to abandon that portion of SH 34 from mile 
marker 0.02 and mile marker 1.3 containing approximately 1.28 miles.  
 

09 Consent Agenda: Page 33 of 34 
Return to Agenda



09 Consent Agenda: Page 34 of 34

foxd
Text Box



 

 

Denver CO   80222          

            

 

 
                                4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262 

                                Denver, CO 80222-3400 

                                  (303) 757-9793 

 

 
 
 

 
This supplement budgets projects for FY 2015 unless otherwise noted in the 
explanations on the following pages. The project requests are consistent with the 
FY 2012 through FY 2017 STIP. Funds are available from the Regions’ allocations 

unless otherwise indicated. 
 
Per Transportation Commission direction, Emergency Relief project updates are 

included in the Budget Supplement. 
 
As requested by the Transportation Commission, the current RAMP Partnership and 

Operations Master Summary Report is included with this supplement. See 
Attachment 1. 
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: October 16, 2014 
TO: Transportation Commission 
FROM: Scott Richrath, Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: Fourth Supplement – FY 2015        

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 1 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 

4th Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 

Region 1 

 

 $2,100,000– SH 2 in Commerce City Devolution–TC Transition Funds-This action 

requests additional funding from the Transportation Commission’s established Transition 

Fund. This amount is not an increase to the overall cost which is identified on the RAMP 

Public-Public Partnership list as 1-14. Original plans included conducting safety 

improvements prior to devolution of the roadway. However, the improvements will now 

be conducted by the City after the devolution, which disqualifies the use of FASTER 

funds for this project. As such, Transition funds are now requested. (19970/1000…) 

 
This request is being brought before the Commission as the request for Transition 

funding exceeds $1,000,000 but is below the threshold of $2,500,000. 

 
Region 2 

 

 $400,000– US 24 Post Fire Mitigation Improvement Assessment–Transportation 

Commission Contingency Reserve-This action requests reprioritizing previously 

allocated TCCRF funding to evaluate the constructed improvements, recommend/assess 

additional flood mitigation, and analyze US 24 closure protocols. The funds were 

originally allocated for the purposes of developing an automated monitoring and gate 

closure system on US 24. 

 
 

This request is being brought before the Commission as it is reprioritizing TCCRF funds 

from the original request in the 5
th

 Supplement of 2014. 

 

Phase Funding Current  Total Revised Expended

of Work Program Budget FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request Budget Budget

Misc RAMP Public-Public $0 $13,600,000 $0 $0 $13,600,000 $13,600,000 $0

Commerce City $0 $5,100,000 $0 $0 $5,100,000 $5,100,000 $0

Transition Funding $0 $2,100,000 $0 $0 $2,100,000 $2,100,000 $0

Total Misc $0 $20,800,000 $0 $0 $20,800,000 $20,800,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $20,800,000 $0 $0 $20,800,000 $20,800,000 $0

Total

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request

$20,800,000 $0 $0 $20,800,000

SH2:  DEVOLUTION FROM 62ND AVE TO I-76

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Fourth Supplement Action

Year of Budget

Year of Expenditure

Task Amount

Sub-watershed Evaluation 100,000      

Improvements Evaluation/Recommendation 80,000       

Conceptual Design of Selected Improvements 90,000       

Review Roadway Closure Protocols 30,000       

Presentations/Report 50,000       

CDOT Labor                 50,000       

Total 400,000      

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 2 of 20



Transportation Commission 

4th Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 

Region 3 

 

 $375,000– SH 139 at MP 2.8 Culvert Repair–Transportation Commission 

Contingency Reserve (Confirmation Item)-This action requests funds to replace a 

damaged culvert and roadway shoulder caused by rainfall and irrigation runoff. 

Immediate repair/replacement is necessary to avoid further damage to adjacent land 

owners caused by drainage failure. (20500/1000…) 

 
 

Region 5 

 

 $940,000– SH 90 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT K-01-C–Transportation Commission 

Contingency Reserve-This action requests funds for a temporary bridge structure to 

replace a damaged bridge. The temporary structure is needed to restore unrestricted 

access to the road. Emergency repairs to the structure funded with maintenance budget 

have reopened the bridge to limited traffic. A permanent replacement structure is 

anticipated to be funded via the Bridge Enterprise. (20489/1000…) 

 
  

Phase Funding Current  Total Revised Expended

of Work Program Budget FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request Budget Budget

Const TCCRF $0 $375,000 $0 $0 $375,000 $375,000 $0

Total Construction $0 $375,000 $0 $0 $375,000 $375,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $375,000 $0 $0 $375,000 $375,000 $0

Total

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request

$375,000 $0 $0 $375,000

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Fourth Supplement Action

Year of Budget

Year of Expenditure

ER SH 139 CULVERT REPAIR MP 2.85

Phase Funding Current  Total Revised Expended

of Work Program Budget FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request Budget Budget

Construction TCCRF $0 $940,000 $0 $0 $940,000 $940,000 $0

Total Construction $0 $940,000 $0 $0 $940,000 $940,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $940,000 $0 $0 $940,000 $940,000 $0

Total

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request

$940,000 $0 $0 $940,000

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Fourth Supplement Action

Year of Budget

Year of Expenditure

SH 90 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT K-01-C

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 3 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 

4th Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 

Transportation Systems Management & Operations 

 

 $1,850,000– Tolled Express Lane Operations –Transportation Commission 

Contingency Reserve-This action requests funding for the execution of essential 

initiatives for several interstate corridors to come on-line in April, August and October of 

2015 including: tolling infrastructure installs, software, operations, road maintenance, 

tolling concept, marketing/branding, training, safety plans, etc. suitable for acceptance 

from Federal, State agencies and representing industry best practices.  These multiple 

initiatives must be completed within six months to meet the first go-live date for these 

corridors of April 29, 2015. 

 

 

RAMP 

Operations 

 

 $3,369,949–This action requests an increase to the RAMP funding “cap” for Operations 

projects to an amount of $85,706,243 to allow for advancement of subsequent projects 

with staff monitoring and oversight. The amount being requested to increase the cap is 

10% of the remaining unallocated RAMP balance of $33,699,487. 

 

Project 
Category 

Percentage of 
the Total 
Amount of 

Initial RAMP 
Funding 

Remaining 
Balance of 

Unallocated 
RAMP Funds 

New Amount 
to be added to 
current budget 

(based on 
original %) 

Current RAMP 
Budget (including 
all increases and 

adjustments) 

New Hard Cap Amount 

Operations 10% $ 33,699,487 $ 3,369,949 $ 82,336,294 $ 85,706,243 

 
 

FY 2014 to FY 2015 Roll-forwards 

 

 $ 5,000,000- Maintenance Level of Service- Request roll forward of FY 2014 cost 

center budget to be spent in FY2015.  

Phase Funding Current   Total Revised Expended 
of Work Program Budget FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request Budget Budget 

Construction TCCRF $0 $1,850,000 $0 $0 $1,850,000 $1,850,000 $0 
Total Construction $0 $1,850,000 $0 $0 $1,850,000 $1,850,000 $0 

Total Project Budget $0 $1,850,000 $0 $0 $1,850,000 $1,850,000 $0 
Total 

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request 
$1,850,000 $0 $0 $1,850,000 

Fourth Supplement Action 
Year of Budget 

Year of Expenditure 

Tolled Express Lane Operations  

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 4 of 20



Transportation Commission 

4th Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Fourth 

 Supplement 

 

 

 

 
Fiscal year 2014-2015

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dated:  October 16, 2014 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 5 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

STATE OF COLORADO 

 

 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. TC –  

 

 

 

 

 
“BE IT RESOLVED, That the Fourth Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2014-2015  

Budget be approved by the Commission” 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 6 of 20



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

Transaction Reference
Date Transaction Description Amount Balance Document

June-14 Final Balance 13S14 $63,398,117

state match for ER permanent repair projects 125,009$        1000197455-1000198070

to ER Cost Center for FEMA related expenses (265,096)$       1000198056
FY15 Budget Allocation 20,808,485$   1000198107

Transfer to Transportation Commission Legacy Fund (10,000,000)$  1000198139
US-50 near Parkdale embankment repair, bid adjustment (216,163)$       1000198728

July-14 Balance 1S15 $73,850,352
1S15 Walk-on loan Glenwood Canyon Bike Trail (400,000)$       1000198921

Repayment of FY14 DTR Loan 5,305,665$     1000198674

state match for ER permanent repair projects (748,169)$       1000197455-1000199228

Repayment of FY14 Civil Rights and On the Job Training 306,420$        1000198382

Return of unbudget US 24 funds from region 2 499,999$        1000199268

I-76 Emergency Culvert and Concrete Repair (1,800,000)$    1000200298
August-14 Balance 2S15 $77,014,267

Return of US550 Rockslide funds upon receipt of Federal Funds 912,005$        1000200187

Return of US24 Bid savings 504,637$        1000199551;1000199612

state match for ER permanent repair projects 2,727,999$     1000199512-1000200326

FY2014 Surplus Fund Reconciliation (Revenue and Cost Center Balances) 7,978,164$     pending

September-14 Balance 3S15 $89,137,072

state match for ER permanent repair projects (3,573,373)$    1000200401-1000201609

Insurance Reimbursement for Glenwood Canyon Bike Trail 223,115$        1000201301

Bid Savings from SH5 stabilization 1,018,078$     1000201733

Federal Fiscal Year 2014 Redistribution of Obligation Limitation 31,769,903$   1000200738

SH90 over Dolores River Critical repair, temporary structure (940,000)$       pending

SH139 MP2.8 Culvert Repair (375,000)$       1000201780

FY2014 September vs October Fund Reconciliation (Revenue and Cost Center Balances) (6,997,849)$    pending

Tolled Express Lane Operations Planning (1,850,000)$    pending

October-14 Balance 4S15 $108,411,946

Transportation Commission Contingency Reserve Fund Reconciliation
Fourth Supplement FY 2015 Budget

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 7 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Transaction Referemce

Date Transaction Description Amount Balance Document

June-14 Carry forward from FY 2014 $0

FY 2015 allocation $10,000,000 1000198107

October-14 Balance 4S15 $10,000,000

Transportation Commission Contingency Snow & Ice Fund Reconciliation

Fourth Supplement FY 2015 Budget

Transaction Referemce

Date Transaction Description Amount Balance Document

Transfer from TCCRF $10,000,000 1000198139

July-14 Balance 1S15 $10,000,000

Region 2 US 50 Granada Creek East of Granada (420,687)$                 1000200185

Region 3 SH 82 AABCR Pedestrian Underpass (34,468)$                   1000200186

Region 4  SH52 at WCR 59 Intersection (474,923)$                 1000200327

September-14 Balance 3S15 $9,069,922

SH 2 in Commerce City Devolution, supplement to RAMP 1-14 (2,100,000)$              Pending

October-14 Balance 4S15 $6,969,922

Transportation Commission Transition Fund Reconciliation

Fourth Supplement FY 2015 Budget

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 8 of 20



 

 

 

Fourth Supplement 2015, as of September 27, 2014

State  Total Budget

Reg Highway Mileposts Project Description County TCCRF

No transactions this month

State  Total Budget

Reg Highway Mileposts Project Description County TCCRF

4 063A 55.000-56.411 SH 63/385 MP 404 TO 406 Logan 4,550$          

4,550$          

State  Total Budget

Reg Highway Mileposts Project Description County TCCRF

4 119C 61.419-63.699 PR SH 119 MP 61.5-63.9 Weld (5,586)$         

4 034A 114.000-116.000 PR US 34A MP 114 to MP 116 Weld (3,572,337)$  

(3,577,923)$  

(3,573,373)$  Grand Total TCCRF Activity for Flood Relief Since Last Reporting

Provides detail level information for any (disbursements from)/reimbursements to the TCCRF

Transportation Commission Contingency Reserve Fund

September 11, 2013 Flood Related Monthly Activity Report

Temporary Repair Emergency Relief-Nonparticipating costs                                                       

(not reimbursable if expended)

Temporary Repair Emergency Relief-Debris removal and other reimbursable costs                                             

(reimbursable at maximum 75% of participating costs from FEMA)

Total Permanent Restoration

Total Temporary Emergency Relief

Permanent Repair Emergency Relief-Nonparticipating costs and state match                              

(not reimbursable if expended)

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 9 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



FY 2015 Contingency Balance Projection 
October FY 2015 TC Contingency Balance (1)(2) $108,411,946 

FY 2015 State Match for  
Emergency Relief/Permanent Recovery 

Low Estimate High Estimate 

($5,000,000)  ($13,000,000) 

Federal Reimbursement of US24; Return of 
HPTE loans; and Other Impacts 

Max Reimbursement 
Estimate 

Min Reimbursement 
Estimate 

$8,000,000 $4,000,000 

FY 2015 Contingency Estimate –  
Prior to FY 2015 TCCRF Funding Requests 

High Balance Low Balance 

$111,411,946 $99,411,946 

Estimated FY2015 TCCRF Funding Requests 
(November through June) ($16,666,667) ($16,666,667) 

Projected FY 2015 YE Contingency Balance $94,745,279  $82,745,279  

TCCRF Fund Balance Adjustment to Reach 
$40M Balance – Period 1 FY2016  ($54,745,279) ($42,745,279) 

(1) Includes pending FY14 reconciliation adjustment of +$980,315 
(2) Includes Federal Obligation Redistribution of +$31,769,903 

Estimated future railroad exposure not currently included - ($10,000,000) 
 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 10 of 20



October FY 2015 Contingency Balance Reconciliation  
September FY 2015 TC Contingency Balance $89,137,072 

Emergency Relief Project Allocation                  
-  Permanent Restoration  ($3,573,373) 

Glenwood Canyon Bike Trail Insurance 
Reimbursement $223,115 

SH5- Stabilization Bid Savings $1,018,078 

SH90 over Dolores River critical repair, 
temporary structure ($940,000) 

SH139 Culvert Repair ($375,000) 

FY2014 Federal Limitation Redistribution 
(pending decision) $31,769,903 

FY2014 Fund Reconciliation (pending) ($6,997,849) 

Tolled Express Lane Operations (pending) ($1,850,000) 

October FY 2015 TC Contingency Balance   $108,411,946 
 

10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 11 of 20
 

Return to Agenda



Partnership and Operations Projects -  Status Through September 2014 TC Meeting

Public-Private Partnership

-$4,800.00

$6,000.00

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
Original TC Approved

RAMP Request
Current TC Approved

RAMP Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

Gr
ou

p
1

N/A 19879 WB Twin Tunnels Expansion $55,000,000 $55,000,000 $0 $48,000,000 $48,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000,000 $0
RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1 TC Approved or Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1) $55,000,000 $55,000,000 $0 $48,000,000 $48,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000,000 $0

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

None

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

1-2 18999 C-470 Managed Toll Express Lanes: Kipling to I-25 $200,000,000 $214,000,000 -$14,000,000 $100,000,000 $100,000,000 $0 $10,000,000 $5,500,000 $0 $84,500,000 $0
Staff is continuing project development including Toll and Revenue studies.

Staff plans for a recommendation for funding in the December Transportation
Commission meeting.

4-5a 19626 I-25: Tolled Express Lanes: 120th to SH 7 $55,000,000 $55,000,000 $0

4-5b

14276
18319
18357
18844

I-25: Tolled Express Lanes: SH 7 North to SH 14 $35,000,000 $35,000,000 $0

N/A - HTPE P3 Development Fund $200,000,000 $200,000,000 $0 $40,000,000 $40,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $160,000,000 $0

Staff Recommends Further Development;
$4.6M of HPTE RAMP Funds for I-70 EB PPSL (RAMP Ops project 1-09)

Approved by TC in August Supplement (#TC-3188)

4 Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3) $1,440,000,000 $1,454,000,000 -$14,000,000 $230,000,000 $230,000,000 $0 $10,000,000 $5,500,000 $0 $244,500,000 $0

4 SUB-TOTAL Public-Public Partnership Projects $1,495,000,000 $1,509,000,000 -$14,000,000 $278,000,000 $278,000,000 $0 $10,000,000 $5,500,000 $0 $251,500,000 $0

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

None

Projects that have been Withdrawn (Group 4) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

5 TOTAL Partnership Projects: HTPE P3 Projects $1,495,000,000 $1,509,000,000 -$14,000,000 $278,000,000 $278,000,000 $0 $10,000,000 $5,500,000 $0 $251,500,000 $0

Percentage over Transportation Commission Approved Amount 0.94% 0.00%

RAMP Funding of 10% granted by TC in March for continued preconstruction
activity.

Gr
ou

p
3

Gr
ou

p
4

$0$1,040,000,000

Key
TC Approved or Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1)

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3)

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Gr
ou

p
2

$1,040,000,000

Projects that have been Withdrawn or Removed (Group 4)

** Numbers  are shown as a COST VARIANCE
Numbers shown in red or with a negative represent an overage

Numbers shown in green represent an underage

HTPE_P3 Page 1 of 5 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 12 of 20



Partnership and Operations Projects -  Status Through September 2014 TC Meeting

Public-Public Partnership

-$4,800.00

$6,000.00

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project

Cost Delta
Original TC Approved

RAMP Request
Current TC Approved

RAMP Request
** RAMP

Request Delta
Local Contribution In Kind Contribution Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

1-7 17810
Eisenhower-Johnson Memorial Tunnels (EJMT) Fire Suppression
System

$25,000,000 $25,000,000 $0 $9,000,000 $9,000,000 $0 $5,000,000 $0 $0 $11,000,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-14 19970 SH 2 in Commerce City Widening and Devolution $20,800,000 $20,800,000 $0 $13,600,000 $13,600,000 $0 $5,100,000 $0 $0 $2,100,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-15 19896 US 6 and 19th St. Intersection Grade Separation $25,000,000 $25,000,000 $0 $20,000,000 $20,000,000 $0 $5,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-19 17219 Colorado Blvd. in Idaho Springs Final Phase and Devolution $21,900,000 $21,900,000 $0 $21,900,000 $21,900,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-37 19957
Federal Blvd: 6th to Howard Reconstruction and Multimodal
Improvements

$29,203,881 $29,181,821 $22,060 $23,363,105 $23,341,821 $21,284 $5,840,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-46 19192 I-25 and Arapahoe Rd. Interchange $74,000,000 $74,000,000 $0 $50,400,000 $50,400,000 $0 $16,400,000 $0 $0 $7,200,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-1 19964 SH 67 in Victor Devolution (cash payment) $307,702 $307,702 $0 $307,702 $307,702 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-5 19954 US 160 Turnouts $1,015,000 $1,015,000 $0 $840,000 $840,000 $0 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-7 19965 US 24 Business Route Devolution (cash payment) $2,602,475 $2,602,475 $0 $2,602,475 $2,602,475 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-20 19906
US 50 / Dozier / Steinmeier Intersection / Signal Improvements
(compasnion  project to 2-9)

$1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-21 19039 I-25 and Cimarron Interchange Reconstruction $95,000,000 $95,000,000 $0 $24,000,000 $24,000,000 $0 $6,000,000 $0 $0 $65,000,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

2-22 18367
I-25 Fillmore Interchange Diverging Diamond Interchange (DDI)
Conversion

$21,300,000 $23,300,000 -$2,000,000 $11,000,000 $11,700,000 -$700,000 $1,300,000 $7,000,000 $1,300,000 $3,300,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-23 19522 SH 21 / Old Ranch Rd. Interchange Completion $9,266,000 $10,333,779 -$1,067,779 $600,000 $600,000 $0 $8,600,000 $0 $600,000 $1,133,779 $467,779 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-31
19205
19208
19408

I-25 Ilex to 1st St. in Pueblo (includes devolution match in
RAMP request)

$33,200,000 $33,200,000 $0 $22,000,000 $22,000,000 $0 $1,200,000 $0 $0 $10,000,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-33
19056
19751

US 50 / SH 45 Interchange, Wills to Purcell-Pueblo (companion
project 2-10)

$10,000,000 $10,000,000 $0 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-6 20087 SH 6/SH13 in Rifle Devolution $5,600,000 $5,600,000 $0 $5,600,000 $5,600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-9 19094 I-70 Vail Underpass (Simba Run) $20,800,000 $20,800,000 $0 $14,600,000 $14,600,000 $0 $6,000,000 $0 $0 $200,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-12/29 19930
SH 9 - Frisco to Breckenridge:  Iron Springs Phase and Vail Pass
Multi-Use Path Devolution

$21,985,000 $22,013,668 -$28,668 $17,500,000 $17,528,668 -$28,668 $0 $4,485,000 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-14 19459 I-70 Eagle Interchange Upgrade $9,887,365 $9,887,365 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0 $3,437,364 $0 $0 $2,950,001 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-24 19911 I-70 Exit 31 Horizon Drive $5,000,000 $5,250,000 -$250,000 $4,000,000 $4,200,000 -$200,000 $1,050,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-31 19874 US 40 Improvements in Fraser $1,950,390 $2,145,320 -$194,930 $1,267,754 $1,394,458 -$126,704 $750,862 $0 $68,226 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-40 19910 SH 9 Grand County Safety Improvement Project $46,000,000 $46,000,000 $0 $36,222,000 $36,222,000 $0 $9,722,000 $0 $0 $56,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-6 19893 US 34 in Estes Park Improvements and Devolution $16,000,000 $16,005,000 -$5,000 $4,200,000 $4,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,805,000 $5,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

** Numbers  are shown as a COST VARIANCE

Key
TC Approved or Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1)

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3)

Projects that have been Withdrawn or Removed (Group 4)

Numbers shown in red or with a negative represent an overage

Numbers shown in green represent an underage

Gr
ou

p
1

Partnership Page 2 of 5 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 13 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



Partnership and Operations Projects -  Status Through September 2014 TC Meeting

Public-Public Partnership

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project

Cost Delta
Original TC Approved

RAMP Request
Current TC Approved

RAMP Request
** RAMP

Request Delta
Local Contribution In Kind Contribution Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

4-20
12372
18401
19561

North College / US 287 Conifer to Laporte Bypass $36,000,000 $36,157,682 -$157,682 $17,500,000 $17,500,000 $0 $4,648,500 $0 $248,500 $14,009,182 -$90,818 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-25 19889
SH 14 / Greenfields Ct. - Frontage Rd. Relocation and
Intersection Improvements

$2,100,000 $2,100,000 $0 $1,680,000 $1,680,000 $0 $420,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

4-28 19891 SH 392 & CR 47 Intersection Safety Improvements $3,685,180 $3,685,180 $0 $1,842,590 $1,842,590 $0 $1,842,590 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-29 19890 US 34 & CR 49 Intersection Safety Improvements $2,200,000 $2,200,000 $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $700,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-30 19892 SH 392 & CR 74 Intersection Safety Improvements $2,249,875 $2,249,875 $0 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $1,249,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-34/51/52
19894
20204
20203

Turning Lanes at US 34 and County Road H / US 385 & YCR 33.6
/ US 34 & YCR J

$1,752,000 $1,591,000 $161,000 $944,200 $944,200 $0 $0 $627,000 $0 $19,800 -$161,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-54 18397
SH 119 Diagonal: 30th to Foothills Parkway Multi-modal
Improvements Project

$5,570,000 $5,570,000 $0 $4,456,000 $4,456,000 $0 $1,114,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-58 19888 SH 119 Boulder Canyon Trail Extension $5,466,350 $5,466,350 $0 $4,373,080 $4,373,080 $0 $1,093,270 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

5-6 19909 US 550 Sky Rocket Box Culvert Replacement $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-8 19908 SH 172 / 151 Signalization $1,800,000 $1,800,000 $0 $1,430,000 $1,430,000 $0 $370,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-10 19902 US 160 / Wilson Gulch Road Extension $6,400,000 $6,400,000 $0 $4,288,000 $4,288,000 $0 $2,112,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-13 19397 SH 145 at CR P Safety Improvements $1,660,194 $1,660,194 $0 $1,577,185 $1,577,185 $0 $83,036 $0 $0 -$27 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-14 18972 US 285 Antonito Storm Drain System Replacement $2,742,429 $2,742,429 $0 $2,193,944 $2,193,944 $0 $100,000 $448,485 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-15 19411
SH 62 Ridgway Street Improvements (pending approval of local
match)

$13,791,257 $13,291,257 $500,000 $10,494,509 $10,494,509 $0 $2,000,000 $796,748 $0 $0 -$500,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-18 19643 US 24 Enhancement Project in Buena Vista $2,497,090 $2,497,090 $0 $1,997,090 $1,997,090 $0 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

38 TC Approved or Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1) $587,232,188 $590,253,187 -$3,020,999 $349,579,634 $350,613,722 -$1,034,088 $92,333,497 $13,532,233 $2,266,726 $133,773,735 -$279,039

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project

Cost Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP

Request Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

None

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project

Cost Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP

Request Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

None

Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

38 SUB-TOTAL Public-Public Partnership Projects $587,232,188 $590,253,187 -$3,020,999 $349,579,634 $350,613,722 -$1,034,088 $92,333,497 $13,532,233 $2,266,726 $133,773,735 -$279,039

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project

Cost Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP

Request Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of September TC

2-27 - I-25A Exit 18 NW Frontage Rd Devolution $110,544 $0 $110,544 $110,544 $0 $110,544 Local Agency Withdrew Project in December 2013

2-29 - I-25 Exit 11 SW Frontage Rd Devolution $155,307 $0 $155,307 $155,307 $0 $155,307 Local Agency Withdrew Project in December 2013

2 Projects that have been Withdrawn (Group 4) $265,851 $0 $265,851 $265,851 $0 $265,851 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

40 TOTAL Public-Public Partnership Projects $587,498,039 $590,253,187 -$2,755,148 $349,845,485 $350,613,722 -$768,237 $92,333,497 $13,532,233 $2,266,726 $133,773,735 -$279,039
Percentage over Transportation Commission Approved Amount 0.47% 0.22%

Gr
ou

p
4

Gr
ou

p
2

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Gr
ou

p
3

Gr
ou

p
1

(c
on

t.)

Partnership Page 3 of 5 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 14 of 20



Partnership and Operations Projects -  Status Through September 2014 TC Meeting

Operations

-$4,800.00

$6,000.00

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
Original TC Approved

RAMP Request
Current TC Approved

RAMP Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution In Kind Funds Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of Sept TC

1-09

19474
19984
20306
20307
20308
20309

 I-70 Eastbound Peak Period Shoulder Lanes $34,000,000 $72,500,000 -$38,500,000 $20,000,000 $26,998,000 -$6,998,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $45,002,000 $31,502,000
RAMP Funding Approved for Construction Pkg 2 by TC in August Supplement (#TC-3188);

Other Funds includes $4.6M from HPTE RAMP Funding which may be returned upon
closure of commercial loan

1-27 20063 SH-74 South of El Rancho Safety Shoulders $57,947 $55,000 $2,947 $57,947 $55,000 $2,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-41 19978 State Highway Signal Upgrades: Phase I -  Colfax Signals

1-42 19979 State Highway Signal Upgrades: Phase III - Denver Slipfit

1-44 19980 State Highway Signal Upgrades: Phase I -  Santa Fe and Evans

1-51 20070
Continuous Flow Metering (CFM), Weight-in-Motion (WIM), and
Relocated Portal Attendant Stations at Eisenhower-Johnson
Memorial Tunnel (EJMT)

$2,575,000 $2,529,035 $45,965 $2,575,000 $2,529,035 $45,965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-53 20182
New Traffic Signal Controllers for Congested Corridors in the
Denver Metropolitan Area

$1,060,000 $1,060,000 $0 $1,060,000 $1,060,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

1-54 19958 I-76 at 88th Ave. Interchange Improvements (MP 10) $1,050,000 $1,034,348 $15,652 $1,050,000 $1,034,348 $15,652 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

1-56
20071
20302

US 285 at Mount Evans Blvd./Pine Valley Rd. (MP 229) $422,000 $422,000 $0 $422,000 $422,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in March

1-63 20089 I-70 at Grapevine Rd. (MP 256.0) $189,000 $189,000 $0 $189,000 $189,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

1-77 20202 New Ramp Meters and Ramp Meter Upgrades $965,000 $998,639 -$33,639 $965,000 $998,639 -$33,639 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in July Supplement (#TC-3177, walk-on);
Additional RAMP Funding Approved by TC in September Supplement (#TC-XXXX)

1-81 19086
US 40 Berthoud Pass Remote Avalanche Control System Pilot
Program

$1,000,000 $1,275,000 -$275,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $225,000 $0 $225,000 $50,000 $50,000
RAMP Funding Approved by TC in July Supplement (#TC-3177);

Local Partner has commited additional funds;
RAMP ID # changed from 3-51 to 1-81

2-08 19905 US 24 / Judge Orr Rd. Intersection Improvement $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-09 19906
US 50 / Dozier Ave. Intersection Improvement (companion
project Partnership 2-20)

$1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-10 19751
US 50 / Purcell and US 50 / McCulloch Intersection
Improvement (companion project Partnership 2-33)

$1,200,000 $1,200,000 $0 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

2-17 19884
US 50 / 32nd Ln., US 50 / Cottonwood Ave., US 50 / 34th Ln.
Intersection Improvements

$1,500,000 $2,500,000 -$1,000,000 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-33 19490 I-70 Vail Chain Station Improvements $4,500,000 $4,500,000 $0 $4,500,000 $4,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

3-34 19875 I-70 Glenwood Canyon Variable Speed Signing $2,200,000 $1,996,800 $203,200 $2,200,000 $1,996,800 $203,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-13 19960 Adaptive Signal Control - US 85 Greeley $750,000 $750,000 $0 $600,000 $600,000 $0 $0 $150,000 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-35 19886 Loveland I-25 and Crossroads Blvd. Anti-Icing Spray System $250,000 $250,000 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-36 19887
Loveland Road Weather Information System (RWIS) Update /
Expansion

$380,000 $380,000 $0 $304,000 $304,000 $0 $76,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-41 19959 Adaptive signals on US 34 Bypass in Greeley $500,000 $500,000 $0 $400,000 $400,000 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-42 19963 Fiber Optics and ITS Devices on I-76 $11,000,000 $11,003,607 -$3,607 $5,000,000 $5,003,607 -$3,607 $0 $0 $0 $6,000,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-44/4-49 19961
Adaptive Signals on SH 119 Airport Rd. to Zlaten Dr. in
Longmont / Adaptive Signals on SH 119: I-25 to WCR 3.5

$1,850,000 $1,850,000 $0 $1,680,000 $1,680,000 $0 $0 $170,000 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

Numbers shown in red or with a negative represent an overage

Numbers shown in green represent an underage

$2,200,000 $2,200,000 $0 $0-$751,557

Gr
ou

p
1

RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February;
Local Partner has commited additional funds;$3,246,557$2,495,000 $0 $0$1,046,557 $751,557

** Numbers  are shown as a COST VARIANCE

Key
TC Approved or Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1)

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3)

Projects that have been Withdrawn or Removed (Group 4)

Operations Page 4 of 5 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 15 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



Partnership and Operations Projects -  Status Through September 2014 TC Meeting

Operations

Tracking # PCN Project Name
Original TC Approved

Total Project Cost
Current TC Approved

Total Project Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
Original TC Approved

RAMP Request
Current TC Approved

RAMP Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution In Kind Funds Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of Sept TC

4-50 19962 Fiber Optic Communication from I-25 to CDOT West Yard $1,700,000 $1,700,000 $0 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

4-66 20059
Adaptive Traffic Signals System along US 287 (Main St.) in
Longmont

$1,760,000 $1,760,000 $0 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $0 $0 $600,000 -$60,000 $60,000 $60,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

5-03 20061
US 160 Corridor Signalized Intersection Improvements and
Signal Coordination

$3,757,844 $3,753,865 $3,979 $3,757,844 $3,753,865 $3,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-01 20179
Fiber Optic Backbone - I-25 (Pueblo to Walsenburg); and  US
285 (C-470 to Conifer)

$7,000,000 $7,000,000 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-02 - I-70 Mountain Corridor Wireless Improvement $5,300,000 $5,300,000 $0 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,600,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-03 20378 CDOT ITS Information Kiosks- Pilot Project $480,000 $480,000 $0 $480,000 $480,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-04 20222 Regional Satellite Solar Powered Cameras (LiveView) $1,750,000 $1,750,000 $0 $1,750,000 $1,750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-06 20181 Enhanced Traffic Incident Management Software - Phase I $3,700,000 $3,700,000 $0 $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700,000 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in February

O-07 20234 Enhanced Incident Management Software - Phase II $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-08 20233 Integration of CAD Dispatch Systems - Phase I $250,000 $250,000 $0 $250,000 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-09 20249 Upgrade Snow Plows with Advanced Instrumentation $300,000 $300,000 $0 $300,000 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-10 20251 Maintenance Decision Support System (MDSS) $250,000 $250,000 $0 $250,000 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-11
19782
20166

I-25: Expansion of Traffic and Weather Surveillance $2,200,000 $5,200,000 -$3,000,000 $2,200,000 $2,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000,000 $3,000,000 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-12 20236 I-70: Expansion of Traffic and Weather Surveillance $2,500,000 $2,500,000 $0 $2,500,000 $2,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-13 20232 Enhancing Incident Detection Capabilities $300,000 $300,000 $0 $300,000 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-14 20238 Operation Data Integration $500,000 $500,000 $0 $500,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

O-15 20250
On-Scene Incident Command Vehicles Communication
Equipment

$182,000 $182,000 $0 $182,000 $182,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 RAMP Funding Approved by TC in June (#TC-3168)

41 Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds (Group 1) $104,873,791 $148,165,851 -$43,292,060 $75,572,791 $82,336,294 -$6,763,503 $851,000 $2,066,557 $916,557 $62,912,000 $35,612,000

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of Sept TC

None

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution

In Kind
Contributions

Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of Sept TC

None

Staff Recommends Further Development (Group 3) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

41 SUB-TOTAL Operations Projects $104,873,791 $148,165,851 -$43,292,060 $75,572,791 $82,336,294 -$6,763,503 $851,000 $2,066,557 $916,557 $62,912,000 $35,612,000

Tracking # PCN Project Name
TC Approved Total

Project Cost
Estimated Total Project

Cost
** Total Project Cost

Delta
TC Approved RAMP

Request
Estimated RAMP

Request
** RAMP Request

Delta
Local Contribution In Kind Funds Local Delta Other Funds Other Funds Delta Status as of Sept TC

Gr
ou

p
4

1-59 20090
SH 86 Intersection Improvement at Crowfoot Valley Rd. (MP
101.53)

$516,000 $0 $516,000 $516,000 $0 $516,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 CDOT Staff Recommends Withdrawing Project;
TC Informed in March

1 Projects that have been Withdrawn (Group 4) $516,000 $0 $516,000 $516,000 $0 $516,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

42 TOTAL Operations $105,389,791 $148,165,851 -$42,776,060 $76,088,791 $82,336,294 -$6,247,503 $851,000 $2,066,557 $916,557 $62,912,000 $35,612,000

Percentage over Transportation Commission Approved Amount 40.59% 8.21%

Staff Recommends Budgeting Funds  (Group 2)

Gr
ou

p
2

Gr
ou

p
1

(c
on

t.)
Gr

ou
p

3

Operations Page 5 of 5 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 16 of 20



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Purpose 

To discuss the status and direction with the Transportation Commission of modifications being made to 

the programmatic restrictions governing the RAMP Operations Program and clarify procedures for 

addressing future project overruns. 

 

Action  

Review the established programmatic restrictions for all RAMP projects and comment on the proposed 

change to the RAMP Operations program. In light of changing economic conditions and project overruns, 

Department staff will be striking the 3.5 % RAMP funding threshold for the Operations program only, 

replacing it with an absolute RAMP funding authorization number of $ 86.2 million based on the 

calculations and rationale outlined below. This dollar amount will now serve as a hard cap for the 

Operations program that cannot be exceeded.   

 
Background on the Establishment of Programmed RAMP Amounts 

In December 2012, a $1.5 billion dollar Responsible Acceleration of Maintenance and Partnerships (RAMP) 

initiative was announced by the Governor and Executive Director. The total RAMP amount of was split in 

half; with $750 million going to Asset Management and $750 million going to Partnership and Operations 

projects. In October 2013, the TC adopted a list of approved RAMP Partnership and Operations projects 

that was broken down into three project categories: Public-Private, Public-Public and Operations. Table 1 

outlines the October 2013 amounts budgeted by the Commission, the intial percentage of the total 

funding amount for each project category and the current programmed amount: 

 

Table 1: 

Project Category 
Initial Programed Amount 

As of October 2013 
Percentage of the Total Amount of 

Initial RAMP Funding 

Public-Private 230,000,000 36% 

Public-Public 349,845,485 54% 

Operations 65,641,791 10% 

TOTAL 645,487,276 100% 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262 

Denver, CO 80222 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

FROM:   SCOTT RICHRATH, CHIEF FINANICAL OFFICER (CFO) 

JOSH LAIPPLY, CHIEF ENGINEER 

CC:  DON HUNT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

DATE:  OCTOBER 16, 2014 

SUBJECT:  BUDGET APPROVAL RESTRICTIONS ON RAMP OPERATIONS PROJECTS 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 17 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Background on the Establishment of RAMP Restrictions  

In light of changes to project and program budgets in February 2014, the RAMP Governance Committee 

provided CFO Scott Richrath with a RAMP Policy Statements document In March stating that a RAMP 

Partnership or Operations project cannot go to advertisement if the engineer’s estimate is greater than 

the budget approved by the Transportation Commission. The same document also stated that CDOT staff 

was recommending that a 7.5 % variance be allowed.  Following a conversation in April with the Executive 

Director, it was decided that a 7.5 % variance was acceptable when coupled with a programmatic 

restriction stating that RAMP Operations projects shall not exceed 3.5 % more than the total TC-approved 

Operations project costs and RAMP funding authorization.  In May, the Commission was presented with 

these newly agreed upon program and project level budgeting restrictions in a memo that stated:  

 

“The RAMP Partnership and Operations program will be managed with both program and project level 

budgeting restrictions that can bring items forward for Transportation Commission action in the future. 

If the total estimate for one segment of the RAMP program (the three segments being Public-Private, 

Public-Public and Operations) exceed the total project costs or the RAMP funding amount approved by 

the Transportation commission for that segment by greater than 3.5%, the approval of the 

Transportation commission will be required to increase the amount of funding for that segment.” 

 

Following the initial adoption of program and project level budgets by the TC in October 2013 and the 

establishment of RAMP restrictions in May 2014, increases and adjustments were approved by the TC for 

several project budgets in February, March, June, August and September of 2014. The funds to cover 

these changes came out of the existing balance of unallocated RAMP funds. Table 2 summarizes the 

adjustments that have made to the initial pool of RAMP money over the past 11 months:  

 

Table 2: 

Initial RAMP Amount 
for Partnership & Ops 

Initial Budgeted 
Amount Approved by 

the TC in October 
2013 

Unallocated RAMP 
Funds as of October 

2013 

Adjustments & 
Increases from 

October 2013 to 
September 2014 

Remaining Balance of 
Unallocated RAMP 

Fund as of September 
2014 

$750,000,000 $645,487,276 $104,512,724 $70,813,237 $33,699,487 

 

Current Details 

Ongoing project and program increases coupled with the programmatic restrictions on RAMP Partnership 

and Operations projects, have resulted in projects going before the TC that would normally be managed 

at the staff level.  Staff feels that the RAMP programmatic restrictions are by design more restrictive than 

our standard project policy and should be revisited in light of significant across the board changes to 

construction costs. To give context to the current situation, Table 3 shows the Partnerships and 

Operations project reports that are included in the October 2014 TC packet (known as red, yellow, green 

or Z-fold) report show the following variances: 

 

Table 3: 

Project Classification RAMP Funding Overage Total Project Cost Overage 

Public-Private 0.0 % 0.94 % 

Public-Public 0.22 % 0.47 % 

Operations 8.21 % 40.59 % 

 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 18 of 20



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Summary 

Based on the project reports presented to the TC this month, the Operations program has well exceeded 

the 3.5% allowed overage. Given the established programmatic restriction which states that RAMP 

Partnership projects shall not exceed 3.5 % more than the total TC-approved project and RAMP budgets, 

any increase for an Operations project will now need to be brought to the TC through the monthly budget 

supplement process.  In light of recent efforts to minimize the monthly budget supplement process with 

the adoption of PD 703.0, finding a solution to this growing issue is critical before the Commission is once 

again responsible for approving all overrun amounts on a monthly basis. 

 

Solution Being Pursued 

Considering current economic conditions it is highly likely that project costs will continue to exceed 

original estimates. Department Staff is working to proactively address the situation. Following feedback 

and discussion between the Operations Team and the RAMP Governance Committee and Excutive Director, 

Department Staff will be pursuing the following solution: 

 

Replacing the Programmatic Restriction for the RAMP Operations Program 

Department staff will be eliminating the 3.5% threshold for the RAMP Operations Program and instead 

replacing it with a hard cap based on a percentage of the remaining unallocated RAMP funds and added to 

the current budgeted amount. This percentage of unallocated funding would be based on the original 

percentage of the total amount of RAMP funding intially distributed to the Operations program. This new 

approach gives some fund flexibility within the Operations program, allowing for project adjustments 

while introducing the idea of a hard cap. Table 4 below summarizes how the new cap for Operations was 

calculated and is based on the original percentage allotted to the RAMP Operations program: 

 

Table 4: 

Project 
Category 

Percentage of 
the Total Amount 

of Initial RAMP 
Funding 

Remaining 
Balance of 

Unallocated 
RAMP Funds 

New Amount to 
be added to 

current budget 
(based on 
original %) 

Current Programmed 
RMAP amount 
(including all 
increases and 
adjustments) 

New Hard Cap 
Amount 

Operations 10% $ 33,699,487 $ 3,369,949 $ 82,336,294 $ 85,706,243 

*Current RAMP programed amount cited on the z-fold will be updated to reflect the new hard 

cap amount in next months supplement 

 
Next Steps 

Continue to Monitor all RAMP Partnership and Operations Projects 

While this new program cap will only be applied to the Operations program RAMP funding, Department 

staff will closely monitor the RAMP Public-Public and RAMP Public-Private Partnership projects and alert 

the TC if either exceeds the current 3.5% programmatic restriction. If deemed necessary, staff will return 

to the TC and inform them that the programmatic restriction has been dropped in favor of a hard cap 

dollar amount. Programmed amounts for Public-Public and Public-Private Partnerships with RAMP funding 

caps would be $ 371,700,713 and $ 292,057,994 based on the same calculation used to establish the 

Operations cap, but only once deemed necessary by staff.  

 

Update the Project Approval Matrix 

The project approval matrix for PD 703.0 will be modified to reflect the changes and return to TC for 

approval prior to FY17 budget setting.  

 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 19 of 20

 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

Provide Guidance for All Local Projects Exceeding Approved Budgets 

With a ceiling of $750 million dollars on the RAMP program, no program baseline or project budget can 

exceed its proportionate share of this amount. In order to provide guidance to local agencies on how to 

move forward with projects that are exceeding the original estimates, Department Staff will advise local 

project managers of the following options: 

 

1. Locals add funding to stay consistent with the approved match ratio 

2. Locals reduce scope 

3. Locals ask for exception 

 

Recommend Re-Distribution of TC Contingency Funds 

Because restricted funding for Local Agency, Bridge Enterprise, Safety, and other programs will limit the 

cash balance floor before RAMP projects are completed, Department Staff recommends allocating a 

significant portion of the $31 million of FFY14 federal redistribution toward RAMP.  This will help cover 

project-by-project cost increases from any of these three programs and to replace the $33.7 million of 

unallocated funds that will distributed across the three project categories. 

 

 
10 4th Budget Supplement: Page 20 of 20



Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 16, 2014 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, Colorado 80222 
 

Ed Peterson, Chairman 
Lakewood, District 2 

 
Shannon Gifford 

Denver, District 1 
Gary M. Reiff 

Englewood, District 3 
Heather Barry 

Westminster, District 4 
Kathleen Gilliland 

Livermore, District 5 
Kathy Connell, Vice Chair 

Steamboat Springs, District 6 
 
 

Douglas E. Aden 
Grand Junction, District 7 

Sidny Zink 
Durango, District 8 

Les Gruen 
Colorado Springs, District 9 

William Thiebaut 
Pueblo, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister 

Haxtun, District 11 
 

        THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES 
 
The times indicated for each topic on the Board agenda are an estimate and subject 
to change. Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, the Board will 
immediately move to the next item. However, the order of agenda items is tentative 
and, when necessary to accommodate the public or the Board’s schedules, the order 
of the agenda items is also subject to change. 
 
Documents are posted at http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-
commission/meeting-agenda.html no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting. The 
documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only until final 
action is taken by the Board. 
 
BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  ...................................... Tab 11 
 
12:20 p.m. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
12:20 p.m. Audience Participation 
  Subject Limit: 10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
 
12:20 p.m. Act on Consent Agenda ...................................... Bridge Enterprise 02 

a) Resolution to Approve Regular Minutes from  
September 18, 2014 (Herman Stockinger) 

 
12:25 p.m. Discuss and Act on 3rd Budget Supplement for FY2015 
  (Scott Richrath) .................................................. Bridge Enterprise 04 
 
12:30 p.m.  Monthly Progress Report 
  (Josh Laipply) ..................................................... Bridge Enterprise 07 
 
12:35 p.m. Adjournment 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 1 of 14 
Return to Agenda

http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html


Bridge Enterprise Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, September 18, 2014 
 

PRESENT WERE:  Ed Peterson, Chairman, District 2 
Kathy Connell, Vice Chairman, District 6 
Shannon Gifford, District 1 
Gary Reiff, District 3 
Doug Aden, Chairman, District 7 
Sidny Zink, District 8 

   Les Gruen, District 9 
Bill Thiebaut, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister, District 11 

 
EXCUSED:   Heather Barry, District 4 

Kathy Gilliland, District 5 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Scot Cuthbertson, Deputy Executive Director 
Josh Laipply, Chief Engineer 
Scott Richrath, CFO 
Herman Stockinger, Director of Policy and Government 
Relations 
Kathy Young, Chief Transportation Counsel  
Alicia Nolan, FHWA 
Vince Rogalski, Statewide Transportation Advisory 
Committee (STAC) 

 
AND:  Other staff members, organization representatives, 

the public and the news media 
 
Chairman Peterson convened the meeting at 12:39pm in the Washington 
County Event Center, 552 West 2nd Street, Akron, CO, 80720. 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Chairman Peterson stated that no members of the audience wished to address 
the Board of Directors. 
 
Herman Stockinger stated that Linda Holloway sent a letter to the Board with 
comments about the Grand Avenue Bridge project. The letter was distributed to 
the Board before the meeting. 
 
Act on Consent Agenda 
 
Chairman Peterson entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Director Connell moved to approve the resolution, and Director Gilliland 
seconded the motion. Upon vote of the Commission the resolution passed 
unanimously. 
 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 2 of 14



Resolution #BE-164 
Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for August 21, 2014. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED THAT, the Minutes for the August 2014, meeting of the 
Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors are hereby approved by the Bridge 
Enterprise Board as published in the Agenda for the September 17 & 18, 2014, 
meeting of the Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors. 
 
Adjournment 
Chairman Peterson asked if there were any more matters to come before the 
Bridge Enterprise Board and hearing none, Chairman Peterson announced the 
adjournment of the meeting at 12:41pm. 
 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 3 of 14 
Return to Agenda



Page 1 of 3 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
        

DATE:  October 16, 2014 
 
TO:  Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Scott Richrath, CFO 
 
SUBJECT: Third Supplement to the FY 2015 Bridge Enterprise Budget 
 
 
Enclosed is the Third Supplement to the FY 2015 Bridge Enterprise Budget.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 4 of 14



Bridge Enterprise  

3rd Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

REGION 1 
 

 $19,612,500 –US287 over BNSF at 69
th

 Ave. (old E-16-AA) (new E-16-YG) Establish 

construction phase for bridge replacement. Ad date is November 2014. (18908/10001…) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

Phase Funding Current Total Revised Expended 
of Work Program Budget FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request Budget To-Date 
Utilities FASTER Funds $840,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840,300 $0 

Total Utilities $840,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840,300 $0 
Design FASTER Bonds $2,316,335 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,316,335 $2,099,802 

Total Design $2,316,335 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,316,335 $2,099,802 
Construction FASTER Funds $0 $18,908,900 $0 $0 $18,908,900 $18,908,900 $0 

City of Westminster $0 $703,600 $0 $0 $703,600 $703,600 $0 
Total Construction $0 $19,612,500 $0 $0 $19,612,500 $19,612,500 $0 

$3,156,635 $19,612,500 $0 $0 $19,612,500 $22,769,135 $2,099,802 
Total Project Budget Total 

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 Request 
$5,355,500 $12,935,700 $1,321,300 $19,612,500 

FBR- US287 OVER BNSF/RTD AT 69TH AVE. 
(Old E-16-AA) (New E-16-YG) 

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year 
Third Supplement Action 

Year of Budget 

Year of Expenditure 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 5 of 14 
Return to Agenda



Bridge Enterprise  

3rd Supplement FY 2015 

October 2014 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution No. BE- 
 
 

 
“BE IT RESOLVED, That the Third Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

Budget is approved by the Bridge Enterprise Board.” 
 

 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 6 of 14



  

 

4201 East Arkansas Ave., Denver, Colorado  80222-4206 P 303.757.9011 www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

The Bridge Enterprise (BE) team has prepared a progress report presentation to update the Board members of 

recent program initiatives, statistics and successes. No action from the Board is requested; for informational 

purposes only. Summarized below are the elements contained in the report: 

 

PROGRAM SCHEDULE AND SPI: 

The BE program schedule has been updated for work complete through September 2014. The September Schedule 

Performance Index (SPI) = 0.89, no change from prior month (August SPI = 0.89). Note: Program Goal SPI ≥ 0.90. 

Factors affecting the current SPI both positively and negatively are: 

• Over-performing projects 

o 4 projects with $6.6M in combined Earned Value (EV) greater than planned 

o Increases overall program SPI by 0.014; 0.003 increase from prior month 

• Under-performing projects 

o 13 Railroad projects with $35.7M in combined lost EV 

 Reduces overall program SPI calculation by 0.07; no change from prior month 

o 1 Non-Railroad project with lost EV of 0.010 or greater for this month 

 Region 4 SH14 over Cache La Poudre R. impacting program by 0.022, 0.001 increase 

from prior month 

 

INITIATIVES AND ACHIEVEMENTS: 

The BE team continues to collaborate with CDOT in managing, monitoring and reporting on the progress and 

success of the program. Some recent program initiatives include: 

• FY2015 Q2 Maintenance Invoicing 

• Cooperation with Office of State Auditor (OSA) re: FASTER Performance Audit (1410P) 

• 10-year Plan update including long-term impacts of $850M Viaduct commitment 

• Research and identification of project recommendations to design-shelve 

• Internal preparation for Fall 2014 Poor List release from Staff Bridge 

 
Recent AD Activity 

• Region 1, F-16-ER, US 6 Over Garrison (B), Jefferson County, Streamlined D/B 

 

Bridge to Construction 

• Region 4, B-16-D, SH14 over Cache La Poudre River, Larimer County 

4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 124B 

Denver, CO 80222 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors 

FROM:  Joshua Laipply, PE, Chief Engineer 

DATE:  October 16,2014 

SUBJECT: October 2014 Bridge Enterprise Progress Report  

 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 7 of 14 
Return to Agenda



 

[Attachments: October 2014 Monthly Progress Report] 

 

4201 East Arkansas Ave., Denver, Colorado  80222-4206 P 303.757.9011 www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise 

 

Completed FASTER Bridge 

• Region 2, N-17-C, I-25 Business Route over Sull Creek; near Walsenburg (Huerfano County) 

 

FASTER LAWSUIT UPDATE: 

The TABOR Foundation has filed a petition with the Colorado Supreme Court appealing the Court of Appeals’ 

decision in favor of the Transportation Commission and the CBE. Attorney General’s Office plans to file an 

objection to this appeal. The appeal to the Supreme Court is not a certainty, either three or four Justices 

(depending on if any recuse themselves) will have to vote to accept the appeal. Petition documentation has been 

provided as fyi to the Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors under separate cover. 

 

TOTAL PROGRAM FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

Expenditure and encumbrance data through August 31, 2014 summarized below: 

 Projected Expenditures: Increased by $8.1 M or 1.5% 

 Actual Expenditures: Overall increased by $7.6 M or 1.9%| Bond increased by $3.2 M or 1.1% 

 Encumbrance Balance: Overall increased by $2.2 M or 1.3%| Bond decreased by -$3.8 M or -17.4 

 

STATUS OF FASTER ELIGIBLE BRIDGES: 

There are currently 180 bridges eligible for the BE program.  

Completed 106 

In Construction 15 

Design Complete 5 

In Design 16 

Remaining 22 

No Action Proposed 16 

 

STATUS OF $300M BOND BRIDGES: 

There are currently 93 bridges in the BE bond program. 

Completed 56 

In Construction 15 

Design Complete 5 

In Design 16 

No Action Proposed 1* 

*deemed ineligible  

 

STATUS OF 30 MOST DEFICIENT BRIDGES: 

The CBE has completed 28 of the 30 bridges originally identified as the most deficient and expects to complete the 

design and reconstruction of one of the remaining bridges by the end of calendar year 2015. The I-70 Viaduct will 

be the final original ‘30 worst’ bridge addressed. CBE also tracks the status of the 30 worst bridges based on 2014 

ratings; currently only 7 of those bridges await programming. 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 8 of 14



Colorado Bridge Enterprise  
October 2014 Monthly Progress Report 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Program Schedule 

• Program schedule updated for work complete through September 2014 

• September Schedule Performance Index (SPI) = 0.89; NO CHANGE from 
prior month (August SPI = 0.89) 

• Over-performing projects 

o 4 projects with $6.6M in combined Earned Value (EV) greater than 
planned 

o INCREASES overall program SPI by 0.014; 0.003 INCREASE from prior 
month 

• Under-performing projects 

o 13 Railroad projects with $35.7M in combined lost EV 

Reduces overall program SPI calculation by 0.07; NO CHANGE 
from prior month 

o 1 Non-Railroad project with lost EV of 0.010 or greater for this month 

Region 4 SH14 over Cache La Poudre R. impacting program by 
0.022, 0.001 INCREASE from prior month 

10/16/2014 
11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 9 of 14 

Return to Agenda



Program SPI by Month 

Program Goal SPI ≥ 0.90 

Program Schedule 

10/16/14 

0.90 0.90 

0.89 

0.88 

0.89 0.89 

0.87

0.88

0.89

0.90

0.91

0.92

0.93

0.94

0.95

0.96

APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT

• CURRENT PROGRAM INITIATIVES: 

o FY2015 Q2 Maintenance Invoicing 
o Cooperation with Office of State Auditor (OSA) re: FASTER Performance 

Audit (1410P) 
o 10-year Plan update including long-term impacts of $850M Viaduct 

commitment 
o Research and identification of project recommendations to design-shelve 
o Internal preparation for Fall 2014 Poor List release from Staff Bridge 

 
• RECENT AD ACTIVITY: 

o Region 1 
F-16-ER, US 6 Over Garrison (B), Jefferson County, Streamlined D/B 
 

• BRIDGE TO CONSTRUCTION: 

o Region 4 
B-16-D, SH14 over Cache La Poudre River, Larimer County 

 
 

Initiatives and Achievements 

10/16/14 
11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 10 of 14



Region 2, N-17-C, I 25 Business Route over Sull Creek; near Walsenburg 
(Huerfano County) 

Completed FASTER Bridge 

10/16/14 

FASTER LAWSUIT UPDATE 

The TABOR Foundation has filed a petition with the Colorado Supreme 
Court appealing the Court of Appeals’ decision in favor of the 
Transportation Commission and the CBE.   

o The AG office plans to file an objection to this appeal. 

o  Appeal to the Supreme Court is not a certainty, either three or four 
Justices (depending on if any recuse themselves) will have to vote to 
accept the appeal. 

o Petition documentation provided as fyi to BE BOD under separate 
cover.   

 
 

 

 

Lawsuit Update 

10/16/14 
11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 11 of 14 

Return to Agenda



Total Program Financial Performance 

10/16/14 

Changes from Previous Month 
 
Projected Expenditures 
• Increased by $8.1 M or 1.5% 
 
Actual Expenditures 
• Overall increased by $7.6 M or 1.9% 
• Bond increased by $3.2 M or 1.1% 

 
Encumbrance Balance 
• Overall increased by $2.2 M or 1.3% 
• Bond decreased by -$3.8 M or -17.4% 

 $309.0  
 $284.9  

 $18.0  

 $238.1  

 $130.5  

 $150.8  

$ M

$100 M

$200 M

$300 M

$400 M

$500 M

$600 M

Projected Expenditures Actual Expenditures Encumbrance Balance

Colorado Bridge Enterprise Total Program Performance 
As of August 31, 2014 

Non-Bond

Bond-Only
$547.1M 

$415.4 M 

$168.8 M 

Status FASTER Eligible Bridges 

10/16/14 

99 

105 

106 

14 

15 

15 

5 

6 

5 

23 

16 

16 

21 

22 

22 

17 

16 

16 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Completed

In Construction

Design Complete

In Design

Remaining

No Action Proposed

Current 180 Eligible Bridges  

April 179 Eligible Bridges - 6 Months ago 

September 180 Eligible Bridges - 1 Month ago 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 12 of 14



Status $300M Bond Bridges 

10/16/14 *One project was determined ineligible 

51 

55 

56 

13 

15 

15 

5 

6 

5 

23 

16 

16 

1* 

1* 

1* 

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Completed

In Construction

Design Complete

In Design

Remaining

No Action Proposed

Current 93 Bridges  

April 93 Bridges - 6 Months ago 

September 93 Bridges - 1 Month ago 

Status of 30 Most Deficient Bridges 

10/16/14 

[* Remaining / Not Programmed] 

  
  

2014 Poor List Bridges 
Worst 30 Status 

Original 128 Bridges 
Worst 30 Status 

Complete 6 28 

In Construction 5 0 

Design Complete 2 0 

In Design 10 2 

Remaining *7 0 

Total Addressed 30 30 

Bridge# Region Bridge(s) 

E-17-EW/E-17-DF 1 
I 70 ML EBND and WBND over UP RR; 
W of QUEBEC STREET  

E-17-KR 1 I 270 ML EBND over I 70 ML 

K-17-F 2 SH 96 ML over RUSH CREEK 

D-13-A 3 US 34 ML over N FK COLORADO RIVER 

F-10-L 3 I 70 ML EBND over US 6, RR, EAGLE RIVER 

N-11-C 5 SH 112 ML over RIO GRANDE CANAL 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 13 of 14 
Return to Agenda



FASTER Q & A 

Questions & Answers 

10/16/14 

11 Bridge Enterprise: Page 14 of 14



12 Information Only: Page 1 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 2 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 3 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 4 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 5 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 6 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 7 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 8 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 9 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 10 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 11 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 12 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 13 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 14 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 15 of 35 
Return to Agenda



12 Information Only: Page 16 of 35



12 Information Only: Page 17 of 35 
Return to Agenda



Contents: Budget Workshop Informational Items (for Documentation Purposes) 

FY2014 Maintenance Level of Service Funding Requests 

 o Route Optimization Analysis 

 o Avalanche Gazex© System 

 o Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment 

 o Tow Plow Equipment 

 

FY2016 Decision Item Request Approved by Department Senior Management 

 o Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Update  

 

FY2016 Indirect Funding Request Approved by Department Senior Management 

 o Program Management Systems Implementation 

 o Office of Employee Development Project Management Training 

 

TSM&O Funding Considerations 

 

FY2014 – FY2015 Roll Forward Requests Detail 

12 Information Only: Page 18 of 35



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Roll Forward Funding Request:  
Division of Highway Maintenance: Route Optimization Analysis 
 

Summary of Staff Recommendation for Funding:  

$1.0 million for one year. Current Maintenance funds are intended to support existing highway 

maintenance projects and additional funds were requested to perform analysis intended to identify areas 

for improved service.  

 

 
FY 14-15 Total 

Funding Request-Staff Recommendation  $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

 

Justification of Request 

 Contributes to the achievement of MLOS goals for snow and ice removal 

 Improves service and enhances public safety 

 

Summary 

The Division of Highway Maintenance (DHM) is requesting funding to perform a route optimization 

analysis, which would improve snow removal operations statewide. By directing work crews to roads 

based on need instead of assigning crews based on geographical boundaries, CDOT can simultaneously 

reduce cycle time while utilizing fewer resources thereby improving resource efficiency and service across 

all regional networks. Analysis will generate efficiencies in personnel, equipment usage and materials, 

saving CDOT funds in future years. 

Details 

CDOT Maintenance has historically built snow removal routes on a geographical grid. In processing route 

cycle timing for our Maintenance Decision Support System (MDSS), it was pointed out that some routes are 

left unattended for five or more hours under current deployment practices of equipment and labor. In 

today’s competitive market, CDOT must do more with less, and in order to do that we need plow routes 

confirmed by a solid route optimization program. Analysis will incorporate discrete route information, 

service level, and highway category. This would include (but is not limited to): 

• FTE counts at each patrol, facility locations 

• Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) 

• Type of road (Interstate, National Highway System, State Road or other) 

• Pavement structure (i.e. PCCP versus HMA) 

• Annual funding levels for snow and ice operations 

• Elevation considerations and avalanche issues; climate and geography considerations 

• Routes that may be more prone to blowing and drifting snow 

• Available equipment and equipment storage facility locations  

• Material stock pile locations and capacity 

12 Information Only: Page 19 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Roll Forward Funding Request:  
Division of Highway Maintenance: Avalanche Gazex® System Procurement 
 

Summary of Staff Recommendation for Funding:  

$2.5 million for Fiscal Year 14-15. The Division of Highway Maintenance (DHM) requested State or Federal 

Funding to design and build Gazex® avalanche system mitigation projects to improve safety for CDOT 

crews. Initally, the DHM suggested three funding options of which the second option, summarized below, 

was selected. 

 

Recommended Option 2: Design and Construction Funds for US-6 Seven Sisters Project 

Approve $2,495,594 for design and construction of the US-6 Seven Sisters project. The Avalanche Program 

has initiated United States Forest Service (USFS) special use permits and environmental clearances. DHM 

requests $20,000 for the environmental phase, $100,000 for the design phase and $2,375,594 for 

construction. 

 

Figure 2: Design and Construction for US-6 Seven Sisters Project 

Option 2 FY 2015-2016 

Environmental phase $ 20,000 

Design phase $ 100,000 

Construction phase $2,400,000 

Funding Request-Staff Recommendation $2,500,000 

 

Justification for Roll Forward 

 Decreases safety hazards for those employees working with explosives in high risk operations. 

 

Details 

A previous study of avalanche mitigation strategies for US-40 Berthoud Pass recommended GAZEX® for the 

Eighty Slide and the Stanley Slide. CDOT purchased equipment for Stanley Slide, but is still awaiting an 

installation construction contract; design for Eighty Slide has yet to begin. In July 2014, Gazex® 

manufacturer TAS reviewed the Seven Sisters avalanche paths. CDOT based an application to the United 

States Forest Service for installation of Gazex® on the Seven Sisters using the finding published in the TAS 

report. With funding for US-6 Seven Sisters approved, installation will commence in the summer of 2015 

and 2016. In conjunction with the avalanche mitigation study, a risk management tools are being 

developed using the Geologic Asset Management blueprint developed by Ty Ortiz in the geo-hazard unit. 

The tool is still under testing and development will be used to set performance goals. 

 

Review of Initial Request 

Below is a review of the other two funding options presented by DHM. All options were calculated using 

the following cost table, based on data gleaned from the US-40 Stanley Gazex® project. 

 

 

12 Information Only: Page 20 of 35



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Proposed Option 1: Design Only for All Projects 

Approve $480,000 for pre-construction phases of Gazex® projects on US-6 Loveland Pass, US-40 Berthoud 

Pass, I-70 Vail Pass, and the west side of the Eisenhower Tunnel. All projects are located in Region 3. 

Funds will be used to charge in-house regional engineering time and consultant task orders in a blended 

team effort. Pre-construction will be managed by DHM Engineering Staff. 

Figure 1: Design Only for All Projects 

Option 1 FY 2015-2016 

Environmental and Design phase $480,000 

Total cost $480,000 

 

Proposed Option 3: Design and Construction of All Proposed Projects 

Approve $7,017,485 for design and construction of mitigation systems on the following avalanche paths: 

US-40 Eighty, US-6 Seven Sisters, US-6 Little Professor, US-6 Black Widow, EJMT Loop Road and I-70 Vail 

Pass Narrows. DHM requests $110,000 for the environmental phase, $370,000 for the design phase and 

$6,537,485 for construction. 

Figure 3: Design and Construction of All Projects 

Option 3 FY 2015-2016 

Environmental phase $110,000 

Design phase $370,000 

Construction phase $6,537,485 

Total cost $7,017,485 

 

Cost Analysis 

 

Project  
Environmental 

Phase 
Design 
Phase 

Preconstruction 
Total 

Construction 
Total 

Project 
Total 

US 40 Eighty Slide $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 $274,560 $304,560 

US 6 Seven Sisters $20,000 $100,000 $120,000 $2,375,594 $2,495,594 

US 6 Little Professor $20,000 $50,000 $70,000 $794,638 $864,638 

US 6 Black Widow $20,000 $50,000 $70,000 $800,638 $870,638 

EJMT Loop Road $20,000 $100,000 $120,000 $1,792,055 $1,912,055 

I-70 Narrows $20,000 $50,000 $70,000 $500,000 $570,000 

Total $110,000 $370,000 $480,000 $6,537,485 $7,017,485 

 

12 Information Only: Page 21 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Roll Forward Funding Request:  
Division of Highway Maintenance: Vehicle Diagnostic Equipment 
 

Summary of Staff Recommendation for Funding 

$385,409 over 4 years. Funding will be used to update diagnostic hardware and software for fleet vehicles 

and equipment statewide. 

 

 
FY 14-15 Total 

Funding Request- Staff Recommendation  $500,000 $500,000 

 

Justification of Request 

 Improves safety of the CDOT fleet for road crews 

 Prolongs life of fleet vehicles through proper diagnostics and repairs 

 
Summary 

As a result of increasingly rapid changes in technology, CDOT mechanics have been struggling to maintain 

industry standards over the past decade. The technology gap has become so great; they can longer 

accurately diagnose equipment problems. Heavy Equipment Mechanics and repair facilities manage a 

diversified fleet that requires new software to complete proper diagnostics and repairs. 

 

Details 

There are currently several CDOT equipment systems in need of electronic tools for complete diagnostic 

and troubleshooting tests. These include (but are not limited to): 

• Insite - Cummins - engines 

• Diamond Logic - International (Navistar) – chassis electrical systems 

• Service Maxx - International (Navistar) - engine systems 

• Acert - Caterpillar - engines and subsystems 

• IDS/Rotunda - Ford - engines and subsystems 

• PTT - Mack - engines and subsystems 

• Allison - auto transmission 

• Eaton - automated manual transmission 

• Meritor/Bendix - brake systems 

CDOT is prepared to move forward with statewide implementation and has already tested the various 

scanners and diagnostic tools requested 

 

Cost Analysis  

The Division of Highway Maintenance requests funds for the following diagnostic tools to outfit shops 

consistently statewide (see Figure 2 for regional breakdown): 

• Laptops: $1,987.00 (each) 

12 Information Only: Page 22 of 35



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

• Cabling to connect to vehicle: $3,629.00 (each) 

• Software registration and yearly subscription fees: $500.00 (each license) 

• Fully loaded scanner including all software needed for all application: $13,500.00 (each) 

• Yearly updates: $10,000.00 

 

Figure 2: Funding by Region 

Item Cost QTY Total 

Laptop (each) $1,987.00  7 $13,909.00  

Scanner (each) $13,500.00  25 $337,500.00  

Vehicle Cabling (each)  $3,629.00  ? ? 

Software Registration & Subscription Fees (per license) $500.00  8 $4,000.00  

Yearly updates (per year) $10,000.00  3 $30,000.00  

Total (not including vehicle cabling?)     $385,409.00  

 

12 Information Only: Page 23 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Roll Forward Funding Request:  
Division of Highway Maintenance: Tow Plow Equipment Procurement 
 

Summary of Staff Recommendation for Funding: 

$1.0 million for one year in order to purchase 8 units for beta testing. The Division of Highway 

Maintenance requested funding to purchase Tow Plow units in order increase snow and ice removal 

capacity. Intially, the DHM suggested two funding options: $6,498,470 for one year or $945,232 spread 

across seven fiscal years until the requested 55 units was reached. Of the two options presented, option 1 

was selected and revised. 

 

Recommended Option 1: Onetime Purchase of 8 Tow Plows for Beta Testing 

Approve $6,498,470 for the onetime purchase of 55 Tow Plow units this year. The Transportation 

Commission purchases all units and recovers the cost by withholding year-end Snow and Ice surplus until 

balanced. Once reaching their life cycle, equipment will be replaced through the annual equipment 

replacement plan. It is expected that deploying Tow Plows will reduce the need for future snowplows 

replacements while shrinking the overall equipment fleet size. 

 

Figure 1: Purchase 8 Units  

Option 1:  QTY Cost (each) Total 

Original Request: Onetime Purchase of All Tow Plows 55 $118,154 $6,498,470 

Revised Request: Initial Purchase of 8 plows for Beta Testing 8 $118,154 $1,000,000 

Funding Request-Staff Recommendation     $1,000,000 

 

Justification of Request 

 Enables performance levels for snow and ice removal to be maintained a “B” level of service or 

higher 

 Increases efficiency  

 Improves public safety 

Details 

When used in conjunction with conventional snow plow trucks, the Tow Plow saves time and increases 

snow clearing capacity while decreasing maintenance costs. CDOT has successfully tested the Viking-Cives 

Tow Plow for over three years in Region 4, and has seen the following operational benefits from the Tow 

Plow: 

 Decreased cycle time due to one pass clearing and wider clearing path 

 Higher operating speed potential 

 Improved equipment reliability 

 Extended plow blade life due to reduced down force 

 Faster deployment of diecing materials which increases level of service 

 Broader clearing capacity coupled with decreased on-road equipment fleet size 

 

12 Information Only: Page 24 of 35



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Review of Initial Request 

Below is a review of the other funding option presented by DHM. 

Option 2: Purchase Eight Tow Plows Per Year 

Purchase eight units totaling $945,232 each year for the next six fiscal years, and seven units totaling 

$827,078 in fiscal year 2019-2020 to reach the needed 55 units. 

 

Figure 2: Purchase 55 Units (Over Seven Fiscal Years) 

Purchase Eight Tow Plows Per Year QTY Cost (each) Total 

Tow Plow units (FY 2015-2016) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2016-2017) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2017-2018) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2018-2019) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2019-2020) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2020-2021) 8 $118,154 $945,232 

Tow Plow units (FY 2021-2022) 7 $118,154 $827,078 

Total cost 55   $6,498,470 

 

The following table summarizes the quantity of Tow Plows to be distributed across regions as well as the 

Interstates to be serviced by the new Tow Plows.  

Figure 5: Unit Allocation 

Region Interstate Serviced Quantity of Tow Plows 

1 76, 70, C470, 225, Hwy 85, 25 15 

2 25 10 

3 70 13 

4 70,76,25 17 

TOTAL  55 

 

Additional Details 

The Tow Plow is a steerable snow plow trailer equipped with a 26’ moldboard and either a liquid delivery 

system or a granular spreader.  When working in combination with a conventional snow plow truck, they 

can plow a path the width of two typical traffic lanes. No new trucks or additional employees will be 

needed to accommodate new Tow Plows. However, normal planned replacement vehicles will be ordered 

with larger capacity hydraulic systems and enhanced tire and brake systems to further optimize 

efficiency. Tow plows will be used to offset increases in surface area resulting from recent and 

anticipated capacity improvement projects. The Tow Plow’s innovative technology not only creates a 

method for improving performance, but directly impacts two customer needs:  improving roadway safety 

and ensuring prudent stewardship of taxpayer dollars. 

Figure 1 and 2 below illustrate the cost savings that will be gained by the Divison throught the use of Tow 

Plows. DHM projects that each individual Tow Plow will save over $10,000 in maintenance and fuel costs 

while in sum, the 55 requested new Tow Plows are projected to save DHM over $600,000 annually. the 

12 Information Only: Page 25 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

Tow Plow is a visual demonstration of CDOT’s commitment to innovation and efficiency that the public 

can easily understand and respect. 

 

Cost Analysis 

 

Figure 1: Comparative Cost Analysis per Unit 

New Truck Tow plow Savings 

$241,000  $118,154  $122,846  

 

Figure 2: Tow Plow Cost Savings 

Type Unit Savings QTY  Annual Savings 

Maintenance  $2,948  55 $162,140  

Fuel $8,000  55 $440,000  

Total $10,948    $602,140  

 

 

12 Information Only: Page 26 of 35



 

 
 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

Decision Item Request: 
Geographic Information Systems Update: Add Right-of-Way Information  
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
 

Summary of Approval for Funding: 

$1,000,000 over two years. Total program request is $2,000,000 over 3 years. 

 

 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 Total 

Total Funding Requested $200,000 $1,000,000 $800,000 $2,000,000 

Leveraged Funding $200,000 $500,000 $300,000 $1,000,000 

Department Senior Management Approved Funding 0 $500,000 $500,000 $1,000,000 

 

Justification of Request 

 Supports program management and project management efforts  

 Contributes to Department wide efforts to centralize and improve data collection  

 Improves service to the public and decreases response time to Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) 

requests 

 

Summary 

The goal of this project is to improve and standardize the collection of pertinent right of way data and 

into an accessible, central location.  It will serve as the first phase in the development of a complete 

Geographic Information System (GIS) right of way database, with the goal of providing limited initial 

benefits while working toward Department and Statewide benefits in the future. 

 

Details 

Access to private property abutting the Interstate and State Highways is not legally permitted once an 

emergency has been down-graded to the clean-up and permanent restoration stage. Having information 

on the location of CDOT’s right of way line location can give CDOT a head-start in knowing whether 

private property owners need to be contacted when planning permanent repairs. Example of projects that 

would benefit from centralized right of way data might be: 

 

 The ongoing work along US-36  

 A permanent flood restoration project  

 An urban corridor that may need to be updated due to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

accessibility issues.  

 

 

12 Information Only: Page 27 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 
 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

This project will provide the following benefits: 

 

 A map of CDOT’s right of way will assist with project and program management allowing Region 

designers and project managers to quickly evaluate potential ROW impacts and account for these 

impacts in project schedules. 

 CDOT maintenance crews performing other maintenance work in the field would have a 

centralized right of way location map available on an as-needed basis.  

 Having a central, accepted source for right of way and related data would speed up CDOT’s 

response time to Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) requests. 

 

Conversion of existing right of way data that is in Computer-Aided Design (CADD) to a format that can 

then be included in CDOT’s existing GIS.  A personal services consultant would be hired to perform the 

following task:    

 

 Locate all of the existing statewide right of way data that is in CADD format Add the CADD data 

to CDOT’s current GIS, displayable in Online Transportation Information System (OTIS).  

 Collect comprehensive right of way and other associated data for a smaller geographic area, such 

as a recent project site,  

 Add this more detailed data to the GIS, as proof of concept of the benefits of comprehensive 

right of way data.   

 
 
 
 

 

12 Information Only: Page 28 of 35



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 

 
Informational Only: Indirect Funding Request  
Program Management Systems Implementation 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

  

Staff Approved of Indirect Funding: 

$ 5,559,567 over 3 years. Total program cost is $ 7,021,256 with leveraged funding contributed from 

CDOT Office of Information Technology and the Administrative Budget. Ongoing system maintenance costs 

of $300,000 will be leveraged using available administrative budget funds. 

 

 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 TOTAL 

Total Amount Needed $ 533,789 $ 6,198,511 $ 288,956 $ 7,021,256 

Leveraged Funding- CDOT OIT Service Division  $ 530,000 0 0    $ 530,000 

Leveraged Funding- Administrative Budget      $ 642,733 $ 288,956    $  931,689 

Remaining Balance Requested  $3,789 $ 5,555,778 $ 0 $ 5,559,567 

 

Justification of Funding 

 Supports the implementation of Program and Cash management 

 Improves the reporting capabilities of the Department 

 Enhances the abilty of Department Staff to make data driven decisions  

 

Summary of Request 

With the implement new program and cash management practices, CDOT is changing its business 

practices. In support of these efforts, a gap analysis of current program and cash management capabilities 

was conducted and recommendations were made for improvement. Implementation of improved program 

and cash management systems was identified as fundamental to the success of program management and 

project delivery capabilities.  

 

Details 

Expected benefits from implementation of improved program and cash management systems include: 

 

 Ability to manage and allocate resources to optimize efficient use including cash 

 Ability for proactive risk management at project and program levels 

 Single point of data entry to reduce staff effort and improve data integrity 

 Enhanced use of electronic workflows 

 Development and management of master schedule which supports a statewide view of budgets, 

spending plans, schedules, and resources 

 A program level view of projects and the ability to drill down to detailed level 

 Real time perspective of schedules, resources to allow quicker adjustments based upon need 

12 Information Only: Page 29 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 User-friendly view, entry and reporting on program, project and cash management 

 Integration of systems and automation of processes 

  

Cost Analysis 

 

A portion of the consultant scope included development of a scope of work and cost estimate to address 

technology system needs and assist with system procurement and implementation.  The consultants 

identified several options and recommended allowing the market to determine the most appropriate 

solution. Goals to be achived by the implementation systems were indentified as follows: 

 

 Provide a system solution for program, project and cash management 

 Provide ability to track and report performance metrics 

 Standardize process and reporting to improve program delivery and provide program 

management capability 

 Integrate existing systems to eliminate redundant data entry and enhance reporting functionality 

 Manage cash as a resource for delivery of programs and projects 

 
Table 1 provides detailed breakdown of all items that are included in the funding request: 

 

TABLE 1 

 
FY '15 FY '16 FY '17 Total 

Implementation Line Item 
   

 

Systems Integrator including 10% Contingency $  389,912 $  3,799,190 $      225,456 $     4,414,558 

Other Third Party Assistance (SAP, ProjectWise, 
AASHTOware) with 10% Contingency 

$    23,424 $      296,704 $        13,274 $         333,402 

Project Advisory Support $    51,000 $      306,000 $        25,500 $         382,500 

OIT Staff - changed formula to only pull OIT PM costs $    20,653 $      123,917 $        10,326 $         154,896 

IV & V $    28,800 $      172,800 $        14,400 $         216,000 

Security Assessment $                - $        50,000 $                   - $           50,000 

Software Licenses $                - $  1,072,500 $                   - $     1,072,500 

Software Maintenance $                - $      257,400 $                   - $         257,400 

Hosted Environment $    20,000 $      120,000 $                   - $         140,000 

Total Project Cost $  533,789 $  6,198,511 $      288,956 $     7,021,255 

 

* Costs including in this request are the implementation costs, NOT ongoing support costs. 

12 Information Only: Page 30 of 35



 

 
 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

 
 
 
Informational Only: Indirect Funding Request  
Office of Employee   Development (OED) Project Management Training 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
 

Staff Approved Indirect Funding : 

$2,500,000 over 5 years. Total program cost is $3,000,000.00 over 5 years, with leveraged funding coming 

from the Office of Employee Development.  

 

 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 TOTAL 

Total Amount Needed $500,000 $625,000 $625,000 $625,000 $625,000 $3,000,000 

Leveraged Funding- OED $500,000 0 0 0 0 $500,000 

Remaining Balance Requested 0     $2,500,000 

 
Justification for Funding 

 Supports the implementation of Program and Cash Management Initiatives 

 Focuses on the professional development of existing CDOT staff 

 Ensures the long-term sustainability and success of new project management practices 

 

Summary of Request 

The Program Management initiative is critical as CDOT continues to improve its business model in order to 

better meet the needs of the citizens of Colorado. At the core of the Program Management initiative is 

implementing solid project management practices across the entire Department. The Project 

Management Employee Development Program (PMEDP) is designed to align all residencies with 

standardized project management tools, language, and processes across all levels of project complexity. 

If program management is to be successfully implemented, it is imperative that we offer this training to 

all employees so that they have the knowledge and skills required to properly manage the multitude of 

projects CDOT maintains.   

 

Details  

The PMEDP will develop employees through four levels of project management over an estimated four to 

seven year timeframe.  The employee development will result in CDOT internally certifying employees as, 

“Apprentice, PM I, PM II, and PM III”.  Employees will be able to lead projects of increasing risk and 

complexity as he or she advances through the ranks of project management.  At a high level, the PMEDP is 

based around the 10 main knowledge areas that are presented in the Project Management Body of 

Knowledge (PMBOK), which is the quintessential guide that is used to prepare for the Project Management 

Professional (PMP) certification.   The employee development will occur not only through a series of 

12 Information Only: Page 31 of 35 
Return to Agenda



 

 
 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 262, Denver, CO 80222 P 303.757.9262 F 303.757.9656 www.coloradodot.gov 

 

instructor lead, and computer based training, but will integrate on-the-job experience, be tied to a 

mentorship program, contain supervisor/employee evaluations and employee development plans, 

modification of existing CDOT manuals, utilization and modification of classes already owned and taught 

by CDOT, and a number of other project management employee development related items. 

 

Cost/Benefit Analysis 

The CDOT U College of Engineering has conducted extensive research to determine the scope of this 

development.  In addition, 17 DOTs were polled in a survey to determine depth of project management 

instruction offered and cost for implementation.  Along with these agencies, four private companies were 

also polled for cost, based on size and scope of program delivered.  The standard cost range, divulged by 

these organizations, was 2.5 to 3.5 million dollars. 

 

It is common practice for DOT’s, with similar programs, to employ an outside company to deliver project 

management related training.   This is often paid for on a per student basis, ranging from $5,500 to 

$15,000 per student.  CDOT’s PMEDP differs in that CDOT is seeking to hire a vendor to deliver customized 

CDOT project management coursework, and materials that will be exclusively owned, and ultimately 

administered, maintained, and delivered by CDOT personnel.  This results in a higher up-front investment, 

but results in a less expensive, and more stable program in the long-term. 

 

It is less expensive in that, CDOT desires to educate in the range of 100 to 150 people per year going 

forward.  Not all employees at CDOT will go through the entire program to the PM III level, however most 

people involved in project delivery, such Environmental, Right-of-Way, Utilities, etc., will receive training 

in project management in some form. 

 

 

 

 

12 Information Only: Page 32 of 35



 

 

Informational Only: Funding Request 
Division of TSM&O  
Fiscal Years 2015-2016 

Summary of Funding Request: 

This funding request includes $9.0 million for TSM&O projects, programs, and services and an additional $10 

million for ramp meter expansion projects in Region 1 to reduce traffic congestion on highway I-25 between 

Lincoln and SH7.  This would increase our percent of system control of on-ramps on I-25 from 31% to 64% in Region 

1 and would increase system control of on-ramps on I-25 between 48th Ave and Colorado Boulevard (State’s most 

congested and unreliable section of freeway) from 24% to 90%.   

Current FY15 and FY16 budgets do not meet funding needs.  However, as funds are spent in FY15 and in FY16, the 

Division of TSM&O may request additional funds through the monthly budget supplemental process. 

 

 FY14-15 FY15-16 TOTAL 

Requested $12,000,000 $19,000,000 $31,000,000 

Approved Budget $7,236,795 $6,107,619 $13,344,414 

Possible Funding Requests 
(through Monthly Budget 

Supplement Process) 
$4,763,205 $12,892,381 $17,655,586 

 

TSM&O Future Funding Needs 

o An estimated $60 million is needed in ramp meter expansion projects Statewide over the next 5 years to 
increase our system control of on-ramps in congested corridors to from 27% to 75% 

o Annual funds needed for operations projects to reduce traffic congestion over the next 5 years are 
estimated at $15M (including the above ramp meter project costs) 

 
 

 

12 Information Only: Page 33 of 35 
Return to Agenda



Informational Only

Region Organization Project / Program Justification of Requests Encumbered / 
Unencumbered

Staff 
Recommends

$ Amount 
Requested

Tentatively 
Rejected

TC Approved Approved $ Amount 
Requested

Tentatively 
Rejected

Approved

Project Support AECOM

The Cash Management, Project Management and RAMP programs are continuing to be developed and updated. As a result, we have several PO's for AECOM that 
funding is being requested to roll-forward for:  PO's are: 4310000495 - $1,134,480.00, 431000888 - $178,280.00, 431000945 - $394,800.00,  431000632 - $64,449.00, 
431000661 - $107,625.00  PR's: 700003471 - $629,547.00.Staff Branches is also using a facilitator to assist us with our QIC meetings and we would like to request the 
funds to roll-forward for PO - 411000771 - $34,500.00.

E Y 2,543,681 2,543,681

Laptop 
Replacement

381 laptop computers were ordered for delivery by June 30 but because of issues with the supplier (HP), they were not delivered on time. If not approved, 
381 HQ employees will not be replaced.  

E Y 412,080 412,080

CGI Catalog
This money was allocated to pay for the installation of the CGI catalog functionality for CDOT employees.  This functionality will enhance the purchasing 
experience and make it easier and less time consuming. The project was delayed and now is expected to roll out in Sept 2014. If not approved, payment 
will consume FY15 funds instead of FY14 funds.  

U Y 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000

Training & 
Organizational 
Development

This project will complete the CDOT wide contract writing development Project Manual.  The Project Manual will provide guidance to the field and allow 
for effective cross-training throughout the Department. The objectives of the Project Manual is:  a. Fully document processes and procedures for all 
contract types that CDOT produces, b. update written procedures, c. capture procedures or steps of procedures that are not currently documented, d. 
display organizational structure of each type of contract by creating flow charts of processes and procedures, to include reference to current laws and 
regulations.

U Y 73,820 30,281 43,539 30,281 30,281

Division of 
Accounting & 

Finance
Flood Recovery

Budget and spending authority are required to continue to support the Flood Recovery efforts. Not approving this request would have a detrimental effect 
on the areas that support the Flood Recovery, such as: business office staffing, document control efforts, closing out the ER projects utilizing the Finals 
Engineer, potential loss of FEMA reimbursements, discontinuing the Flood Risk and Resiliency program with FHWA, and the flood consulting support 
would cease.

U Y 581,524 581,524

First Time Drunk 
Driver

CDOT - Highway Safety Office (HSO) works with over 120 local law enforcement agencies throughout the State of Colorado in an on-going effort to reduce 
crashes resulting in  fatalities and serious injuries caused by speed, impairment, and un-restrained passengers.  It is feared that legalized Marijuana will 
increase incidents of driving while impaired.   Increased prevention is considered the best method to impact the number of fatalities.  The retention of 
these funds will allow increased funding of the local agencies.

U Y 88,000 88,000 88,000 88,000

Security Access
The Transportation Commission allocated $900,000 to support the expansion of the access  control system statewide.  The system expansion began in 
February 2014 with an upgrade to the existing system prior to expansion, but delays were encountered during the purchasing and the project. E Y 607,933 607,933

Agility Testing

CDOT on May 8, 2014, notified Occur-Med. LTD, to commence work according to the Physical Agility Testing, Contract Number 14 HAA 68160.  The 
successful vendor will perform job evaluations for the Transportation Worker I positions on a statewide basis.  These evaluations will allow for 
development of the Physical Agility Testing for individuals who have applied for and been offered a position as a Transportation Worker I.  The testing will 
identify applicants who can perform the physical requirements of the positions.

E Y 150,000 150,000

Safety Ed Mgmt

The Excellence in Safety program is entering a critical phase.  Beginning next fiscal year, all TM-II Maintenance and Traffic Work Leads will be trained to 
perform Safety Engagements.  Additionally a Phase II Employee Safety Recognition program will be implemented; the funding for this will come largely 
from roll-forward dollars.  These funds will also be used to pay for our annual maintenance fee for the Origami database.

U Y 150,000 150,000

DTD
Traffic Data 
Collection

Traffic data collections are done in the Spring and Summer due to weather conditions, requiring open POs to roll into the new fiscal year to complete the 
process. DTD typically requests funds to be rolled in order to cover the expenses that will hit the active POs.  - $10,800 - This PO is to get the Weigh in 
Motion equipment calibrated using proprietary software that communicates with the WIM equipment.  - $21,766 - This PO is to get the contractor to 
assist with ATR and WIM repairs.  - $21,802 - This PO is with a company that will provide repair equipment which is contained within the Diamond 
equipment used on 90 stations throughout Colorado.  - $226,323 - This PO is for Traffic Data Collections for short duration counts.

E Y 280,692 280,692

TSM&O
Real Time 
Incident 

Management

This roll forward will allow for the purchase of several pieces of technical equipment to use for traffic incident management. These items will provide IT 
support for incident management including critical support for incident observation and notification for the traveling public.  They will also provide IT 
technical skills to evaluate and mitigate incident issues. 

E Y 359,254 359,254 359,254 359,254

R1 Maintenance
Holly Complex - 

CM

Region 1 is requesting $38,800 roll into fiscal year 2015. Region 1 submitted a damage claim on June 2, 2014 due to hail damage at the 2000 South Holly 
Complex. Due to the claim being submitted in fiscal year 2014, the Division of Risk sent the $38,800 via internal fund transfer on July 8th but dated the IT 
document as June 30, 2014 to comply with the year-end process. The Region could not get the scope, shopping cart, bid solicitation, awarded and work 
done by June 30, 2014.

U Y 38,800 38,800

Sign Replacement The FY14 Sign Replacement Project was delayed due to unforeseen circumstances. As a result, the PO (#231004317) was carried forward into FY15. The 
requested roll forward of funds associated with the PO will ensure the completion of this project.

E Y 206,095 206,095

Kolbe Striping
The Kolbe Striping Project was planned as a two year project. Because of unforeseen delays, the contractor for the Project was unable to complete all of 
the work planned for FY14. The requested roll forward of funds associated with PO 431001111 will ensure the completion of this project. E Y 94,400 94,400

FY2014 - FY2015 Roll Forward Request Detail
Round 1 Round 2

HQ

Division of 
Administrative 

Services

Office of 
Transportation 

Safety

R3 Maintenance

12 Information Only: Page 34 of 35



Informational Only

Region Organization Project / Program Justification of Requests Encumbered / 
Unencumbered

Staff 
Recommends

$ Amount 
Requested

Tentatively 
Rejected

TC Approved Approved $ Amount 
Requested

Tentatively 
Rejected

Approved

Other Equipment

Nuclear Density 
Gauge

This is a request to roll-forward unencumbered Region 4 capital operating funds (also referred to as non-road non-computer). Rolling these funds into FY 
15 will allow the Materials Lab to purchase one nuclear density gauge that would not otherwise be possible given the limited funding available and list of 
needs in FY 15.

U Y 3,619 3,619

19237/SH 257
This is a request to roll forward funds that were encumbered for consultant task order #17 to perform construction management and inspection services 
for project 19237/SH 257 & Crossroads Blvd signal. Because the contractor was unable to complete the task order, the construction work will be re-
advertised in FY15.

E Y 50,000 50,000

R5 Maintenance HVAC Upgrade
This is a request to roll forward $20,091.34 from the Region 5 FY 14 Controlled / Deferred building funds for upgrades in building #1000/5/74. The 
purchase order (411001648) for the project was issued on 6/16/14, but not completed until 7/15/14. This roll forward will ensure that funds associated 
with this PO do not consume the region’s FY15 budget

E Y 20,091 20,091

3,516,307 877,535 2,543,681 2,638,772 877,535 447,254 430,281

Subtotal of TC Approved FY2014 Roll Forward Request 2,543,681

Subtotal of Approved FY2014 Roll Forward Request by Senior Management Team (Round 1) 2,638,772

Subtotal of Approved FY2014 Roll Forward Request by Senior Management Team (Round 2) 430,281

Grand Total for Round 1 and 2 5,612,734

 = Rejected Projects

Cost Centers FY2014 MLOS Cost Center Balances
Encumbered / 

Unencumbered
Staff 

Recommends
$ Amount 
Requested

Tentatively 
Rejected

Staff 
Recommends

R14MS-010 Aurora Traffic Section Y 1,239,301 739,301
R15MS-010 Aurora Maintenance Section Y -1,147,648
R19MS-010 Tunnel Maintenance Section Y -13,214
R6589M-010 Traffic and Safety Maintenance Section Y 1,122,264 622,264
R68MS-010 Denver Maintenance Section Y 864,036 864,036
R24MS-010 Pueblo Maintenance Section Y 719,313 719,313
R25MS-010 Pueblo Traffic Y 170,763 170,763
R32MS-010 Grand Junction Maintenance Section Y 1,708,837 776,449
R36MS-010 Craig Maintenance Section Y 132,830 132,830
R38MS-010 Grand Junction Traffic Y 16,001 16,001
R41MS-010 Greeley Maintenance Section Y -195,437
R45MS-010 Greeley Traffic Y 713,260 713,260
R53MS-010 Durango Maintenance Section Y -177,405
R55MS-010 Reg 5 Traffic Y 245,783 245,783
R57MS-010 Alamosa Maintenance Section Y -58,359

Subtotal of MLOS Roll Forward Request 5,340,325 5,000,000

Grand Total for Round 1 and 2 plus MLOS Cost Center Balances 10,612,734
Note: The MLOS cost center roll forwards will be used to fund the roll forward maintenance projects below. 

Roll Forward Amounts for Maintenance
$ Amount 
Requested

Staff 
Recommends

Route Optimization Analysis Y 1,000,000 1,000,000
Avalanche Gazex Equipment Y 2,500,000 2,500,000
Diagnostic Equipment Y 500,000 500,000
Tow Plow Equipment Y 1,000,000 1,000,000

Subtotal of Maintenance Roll Forward Request 5,000,000 5,000,000

R4

Maintenance

Total Roll Forward request under consideration by Staff that do not require TC approval under PD 703.0

12 Information Only: Page 35 of 35 
Return to Agenda


	Cover Art - Oct 2014
	00 October 2014 Agenda
	THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES

	01 Program Management Workshop
	01a 2014-10 Oct TC Memo PMO workshop v3
	01b October TC PMO-Slides-V6-20141007 (1)
	01c 10-15-14  TC ST dollars and bid rejections information memo-v2

	02 Budget Workshop
	02a October 02a 2014 TC Meeting FY2014-15 Reconciliation & Re-Distribution Memo October 8, 2014 FINAL V
	02b Attachment A FY2014 Final Revenue Comparison-Final
	02c Attachment B-Surplus Funds Reconcilitaion
	02d October 2014 TC Meeting FY2016 Annual Budget Memo October 8, 2014 FINAL Version
	02e Attachment A FY2016 Revenue Comparison v4
	02f Attachment B FY2016 Draft Budget Allocation-FINAL
	02g Attachment I FY2016 Proposed Budget Allocation Plan Narrative

	03 T&I Committee
	03a  T&I agenda October 2014
	03b T & I Meeting Minutes 07162014
	03c Memo - IX Quarterly Status Report 10-3-14
	03d Cons Cap_Exp Statement
	03e Pictures of Buses
	03f Memo - FASTER & Consolidated Call for Capital Projects Update_100114 (3)
	03g Memo - Local Coordinating Council 10012014
	03h 6.0 Memo - NorthI-25CommRailUpdate 10-3-14
	03i  T&I Oct 2014- Number One Bicycling State- 10-2-2014
	03j T&I Oct 2014- PD 14 Bike-Ped Measures and Objectives- 10-1-2014
	03k Attachment A- PD-14 Bicycle-Pedestrian- 10-1-2014
	03l T&I Oct 2014- Bike-Byways Online Map- 9-30-2014

	04 Statewide Plan Committee
	04a SWP Oct 2014- Agenda- 9-30-2014
	04b 6-19-2014_SWP Committee Minutes
	04c SWP Oct 2014- SWP Update- 10-2-2014
	04d Attachment A- SWP Goals and Objectives- 10-2-2014
	04e Attachment B Key Data Findings and Messages-10-8-2014
	04f2 SWP Oct 2014- Key Data Findings- 10-1-2014
	04g2 SWP Oct 2014- Needs and Gap Presentation- 10-3-2014
	04h SWP Oct 2014- PD 14-10-3-2014
	04i Attachment A- PD 14- 10-1-2014

	05 Audit Review Committee
	1 ARC Agenda Oct 2014
	Wednesday, October 15, 2014
	4201 East Arkansas Avenue
	THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIR’S DISCRETION

	2 ARC July 16 minutes July 25
	3 Audit Charter
	4a Audit plan Quarterly Schedule  hilite version
	Quarterly Schedule

	4b Audit plan Metrics v1
	5a Board Audit FINAL ARC 10-02-2014
	5b Audit Report Final Faster DTR 8-14-2014
	5c CH2M Hill Cognizant Letter edited
	6 Audit Work In Progress ARC 10-15-2014
	6a Consultant Audits Update
	7 Outstanding Audit Recommendation stats as of September 30, 2014 version 2 (ARC)
	8 Hotline Stats 9-30-2014 for ARC v1

	06 SB 228 Project Selection
	07a TC Oct 2014- SB 228- 10-2-2014
	07b Attach A- SB 228 Draft Project Evaluation Criteria

	07 IX Bus Communications Plan
	07a Bustang_Communications_Transportation Commission 093014_rev
	07b2 Bustang Comm - TC_rev

	08 Regular Meeting Agenda
	THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES

	09 Consent Agenda
	09a TC Draft Minutes - Sept 2014
	09b1 5X 5AR-TC Memo
	09b2 Proposed Resolution 5X 5AR SH 21 in Colorado Springs
	09b3 5X 5AR ROW Plan
	09c1 SH67 Victor-TC Memo
	09c2 Proposed Resolution SH 67 Victor Devolution (Revised Statute Language)
	09c3 SH 67 Victor Devolution Exhibit
	09d1 SH2 Commerce City-TC Memo
	09d2 Proposed Resolution SH 67 Victor Devolution (Revised Statute Language)
	09d3 Exhibit forTC and IGA (1)
	001-Exhibit forTC and IGA
	002-Exhibit forTC and IGA
	003-Exhibit forTC and IGA
	004-Exhibit forTC and IGA
	005-Exhibit forTC and IGA

	09e1 SH34 Estes Park-TC Memo
	09e2 Proposed Resolution SH 34 Abandonment (Revised Statute Reference)
	09e3 SH 34 Estes Park Devolution Exhibit

	10 4th Budget Supplement of FY16
	10a 04S15 Commission Supplement Mailing (3)
	10b 4S15 TC Reconciliation Slide_Oct 2014 Mailing (1)
	10c Oct 2014 TC_ TCCRF Projection Mailing (1)
	10d RAMP Update_GroupList_20141015_v04_Submitted to OFMB for the Oct TC Packet Upload
	10e RAMP memo-October TC 10-8 final

	11 Bridge Enterprise
	12a Bridge Enterprise BOD Agenda
	UTHE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES

	12b BE Minutes - Sept 2014
	Bridge Enterprise Board

	12d BE03S15 October 2014
	12e CBEProgressReport_OctBOD_101614_Memo (1)
	12f2 CBEProgressReport_OctBOD_1016114
	12a 10 16 2014 BE BOD Agenda.pdf
	THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES


	12 Information Only
	12a 9-30-2014 Request for Emergency Contracting for SH 139 at MP 2.8 Culvert Repair
	12b Order Denying Motion for Preliminary Injunction (1)
	12c Table of Contents-Budget Workshop Info Items
	12d Roll Forward Request-Route Optimization Analysis
	12e Roll Forwad Request -Avalanche Gazex System
	12f Roll Forward Request-Vehicle Diagnostic Equip
	12g Roll Forward Request- Tow Plow Equip-New Chart
	12h Decision Item-GIS
	12i Informational Only-PMO Systems
	12j Informational Only-OED Project Management Training
	12k Informational Only-TSMO FY15, FY16
	12l Informational Item-FY2014 Final Revenue and Cost Center Roll Forward Reconciliation



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Button1: 


